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Adelphia Telecommunications of Florida, Inc. Florida Tariff No. 1
Original Sheet 1

ADELPHIA TELECOMMUNICATIONS OF FLORIDA, INC.
ELORIDA TELECOMMUNICATIONS TARIFF

"This tariff contains the descriptions, regulations and rates applicable to the furmishing
of service and facilities for tel>communications services provided by Adelphia
Telecommunications of Florida, Inc. (*Adelphia® or “Carrier”) with principal offices at 5 West
Third Street, Coudersport, PA 16915, This tariff applies for services furnished within the
State of Florida. This tariff is on file witt he Florida Public Service Commission ("FPSC")
and copies may be inspected there, during normal business hours, or at Adelphia’s principal
place of business,

Issued: July 2, 1997 Effetiives .

Issued by James P. Rigas, Vice President
Adelphia Telecommunications of Florida, Inc.
5 West Third Street
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Adclphia Telecommunications of Florida, Inc. Florida Tanff No. 1
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CHECK SHEET

The sheets listed below, which are inclusive of this tariff, are elfective as of the date
shown al the bottom of the respective sheet(s). Original and revised sheets as named below
and comprise all changes from the original tariff and are currently in effect as of the date on
the bottom of this page.

SHEET REVISION
1-21 Original
Issued: July 2, 1997 Effective:
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SYMBOLS SHEET

The following are the only symbols used for the purposes indicated below.

D - Delete Or Discontinue

I - Change Resulting In An Increase To Customer’s Bill

M - Moved From Another Tariff Location

N - New

R - Change Resulting In A Reduction To Customer’s Bill

T - Change In Text Or Regulation But No Change In Rate Or Charge
Issued: July 2, 1997 Effective:
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Adelphia Telecommunications of Florida, Inc. Florida Tariff No. 1
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TARIFF FORMAT SHEETS

A. Sheet Numbering - Sheet numbers appear in the upper-right corner of the page. Sheets
are numbered sequentially. However, new sheets are occasionally added to the taniff. When a
new sheet is added between sheets already in effect, a decimal is added. For example, a new
sheet added between Sheets 14 and 15 would be 14.1.

B. Sheet Revision Numbers - Revision numbers also appear in the upper-right corner of
the page. These numbers are used to determine the most current sheet version on file with the
FPSC. For example, the 4th revised Sheet 14 cancels the 3rd revised Sheet 14. Consult the

Check Sheet for the sheet currently in effect.

C. Paragraph Numbering Sequence - There are nine levels of paragraph coding. Each
level of coding is subservient to its next higher level of coding.

(@) 1),
d.ad.l.(i).c1).

(R SR R S N N

A
A
A,
A
A
J. LA

D.  Check Sheets - When a tariff filing is made with the FPSC, an updated check sheet
accompanies the tariff filing. The check sheet lists the sheels contained in the tanff, with a
cross reference to the current revision number. When new pages are added, the check sheet is
changed to reflect the revision. All revisions made in a given filing are designated by an
asterisk (*). There will be no other symbols used on this page if these arc the only changes
made to it (i.e., the format, etc, remains the same, just revised revision levels on some pages).
The tariff user should refer to the latest check sheet to find out if a particular sheet is the most
current sheet on file with the FPSC.

Issued: July 2, 1997 Effective:
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Adelphia Telecommunications of Florida, Inc. Florida Tariff No. 1
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SECTION 1 - TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS

Application for Service - A standard order form which includes all pertinent billing, technical
and other descriptive information which will enable Carrier to provide telecommunication

service as required.

Authorization Code - A numerical code, one or more of which are assigned to the Customer to
enable Carrier to identify use of service on his or her account and to bill the Customer
accordingly for such service. Multiple authorization codes may be assigned to the Customer to
identify individual users or groups of users on his or her account.

Business Customer - Customer whose use of service is primarily or substantially of a
professional, business, institutional, occupational or other commercial nature.

Company or Carrier - Adelphia Telecommunications of Florida, Inc. (*Adelphia®) unless the
context indicates otherwise.

Customer - The person, firm, corporation or otaer entity which orders or uses service and is
responsible for the payment of rates and chaiges and compliance with tariff regulations,

Customer-Provided Equipment - Terminal equipment, as defined herein, provided by the

Customer.
Day - From 8:00 a.m. up to but not including 5:00 p.m. local time, Monday through Friday.

Disconnection - The disconnection of a circuit, dedicated access line or port connection being
used for existing service.

Evening - From 5:00 p.m. up to but not including 11:00 p.m. local time, Sunday through
Friday.

Issued: July 2, 1997 Effective:
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Holiday Rate Period - Carrier’s recognized holidays are New Year's Day (January 1),
Independence Day (July 4), Labor Day, Memorial Day, Thanksgiving Day and Christmas Day
(December 25). The evening rate periods are used, unless a lower rate would normally apply.

LATA (Local Access and Transport Area) - A group of telephone exchanges within which
FCC rules allow local exchange carriers to carry toll telephone calls.

Night - From 11:00 p.m. up to but not including 8:00 a.m., and 8:00 a.m. Saturday up to but
not including 5:00 p.m. Sunday.

Premises - The space designated by the Customer as its place or places of business for
termination of service (whether for its own communications needs or for its resale customers).
In the case of a non-profit sharing group, this term includes space at each sharer’s place or
places of business, as well as space at the Customer’s place of business.

Residential Customer - Customer whose use of service is primarily of a domestic nature.

Service or Services - The services covered by this tariff shall include only those in the State of
Florida.

Terminal Equipment - Telecommunications devices, apparatus and their associated wiring,
such as teleprinters, telephone and data sets.

Issued: July 2, 1997 Effective:
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Adelphia Telecommunications of Florida, Inc. Florida Tariff No. 1
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2.1

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS
Undenakine of Carri

Adelphia Telecommunications of Florida, Inc. is a resale common carrier providing
intrastate communications services to Customers for their direct transmission and
reception of voice, data and other types of telecommunications. Service is available on
a full-time basis, twenty-four (24) hours per day, seven (7) days per week, throughout
the State of Florida.

It may act as the Customer's agent for ordering access connec” on ‘acilities provided by
other carriers or entities, when authorized by the Customer, to allow connection of a
Customer's location to the Adelphia Telecommunications of Florida, Inc. network

The Customer shall be responsible for all charges due for such service arrangement

Limitati

2.2.1 Carrier offers service tc all those who desire to purchase service from Carrier
consistent with all provisions of this tariff. Customers or subscribers interested in
Carrier's services shall file 2 service application with Carrier, which fully satisfies the
Customer and identifies the services required.

2.2.2 Service is offered subject to the availability of the necessary facility and/or
equipment and subject to the provisions of this tariff. Carmier reserves the right to
discontinue furnishing service, or limit the use of service necessitated by conditions
beyond its control or when the Customer is using service in violation of the law or the
provisions of this tariff,

2.2.3 Title to all facilities provided by Carrier under these regulations remains with
the Carrier. Prior writien permission from Carrier is required before any assignment
or transfer. All regulations and conditions contained in this tariff shall apply to all such
permitted assignees or transferees, as well as all conditions for service.

Issued: July 2, 1997 Effective: _
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24

2.5

Use of Service

Service may not be used for any unlawful purposes or for any purpose for which any
payment or other compensation is received by the Customer, except when the Customer
is a duly authorized and regulated common carrier. This provision does not prohibit an
arrangement between the Customer, authorized user or joint user to share the cost of
the service, as long as the arrangement generates no profit for any participant in the
arrangement.

2.3.1 Minimum Service Period

The minimum period of service is one (1) month (30 days) unless otherwise stated in
this tarniff.

E 5w [E I III if‘ i s a IE .-E IE ]I E I.I. I

Customers reselling or rebilling services must have a Centificate of Public Convenience
and Necessity as an interexchange carrier from the Florida Public Service Commuission.

Liahilitics of the C

2.5.1 Carrier's liability for damages arising out of interruption, delay, error, omission
or defect in any service, facility or transmission provided under the tariff, and not
caused by the negligence of its employees or its agents, in no event shall exceed an
amount equivalent to the proportionate charge to the Customer for the period duning
which such interruption, delay, error, omission or defect occurs.

Issued: July 2, 1997 Effective:
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)

2.5  Liabilities of the Company (Cont'd)

2.5.2 Carrier shall not be liable for any claim or loss, expense, or damage (including

indirect, special or consequential damages), interruption, delay, error, omission or

other defect in service, facility or transmission provided under this tariff, if caused by
any person or entity other than Carrier, by any malfunction of any service or facility
provided by any other carrier, by any act of God, fire, war, civil disturbance, act of
government or any other cause beyond Carrier's direct control.

2.5.3 Carrier shall not be liable for and shall be fully indemnified and held harmless

by the Customer against any claim or loss, expense or damage, including indirect,

special or consequential damage for:

A. Defamation, libel, slander, invasion or privacy, infringement of copyright or
patent, unauthorized use of any trademark, trade name or service mark, unfair
competition, interference with r misappropriation, violation of any contract,
propitiatory or creative right or any other injury to any person, property or
entity arising from the material, data, information or content revealed to,
transmitted, processed, handled or used by Carricr under this tariff;

B. Connecting, combining or adapting Carrier's facilitics with Customer’s
apparatus or systems,;

G, Any act of omission by the Customer; or

D. Any personal injury or death of any persoa or for any loss of or damage to the
Customer's premises or any other property, whether owned by the Customer or
others, caused directly or indirectly by the installation, maintenance, location,
condition, operation, failure, presence, use or removal of equipment or wiring
provided by Carrier, if not caused by gross negligence of Carrier.

Issued: July 2, 1997 Effective:
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2.5

2.6

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)
Liabilities of the Company (Cont'd)

2.5.4 No agent or employee of any other carrier shall be deemed to be an agent or
employee of Carrier.

Inteoruption of Service

2.6.1 Credit allowance for interruption of service which is not-due to the Company’'s
testing or adjusting, negligence of the Customer or to the failure of channels,
equipment and/or communications systems provided by the Customer and other
carriers, are subject to the general liability provisions set forth in Section 2.5 herein. It
shall be the obligation of the Customer to notify Carrier immediately of any
interruption in service for which a credit allowance is desired. Before giving such
notice, the Customer shall ascertain that the trouble is not being caused by action or

omission of the Customer within his or her control, or is not in wiring or equipment, 1f
any, furnished by the Customer and connected to Company's facilitics

2.6.2 For purposes of credit computation, every month shall be considered to have
720 hours.

2.6.3 No credit shall be allowed for an interruption of a continuous duration of less
than two (2) hours.

2.6.4 The Customer shall be credited for an interruption of two (2) hours or more at
the rate of 1/720th of the monthly charge for the facilities affected for each hour or
major fraction thereof that the interruption continucs.

Credit Formula:

Credit = A/720x B

“A" - outage time in hours

"B" - total monthly charge for affected facility

Issued: July 2. 1997 Effective:
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2.7

2.8

29

2.10

Deposits
The Company does not require a deposit from the Customer.

Advance Payments

For Customers whom the Company feels an advance payment is necessary, the
Company reserves the right to collect an amount not to exceed one (1) monin s
estimated charges as an advance payment for service. This will be applied against the
next month's charges and if necessary a new advance payment will be collected for the
next month.

Taxes

All state and local taxes (i.e., gross receipts tax, sales tax, municipal utilities tax) are
listed as separate line items and are ot included in the quoted rates.

K ibility of C

2.10.1 Customers assume general responsibilities in connection with the provisions and
use of Carrier's service. When facilities, equipment and/or communications systems
provided by others are connected to Carrier's facilities, the Customer assumes
additional responsibilities. Customers are responsible for the following:

A The Customer is responsible for placing orders for service, paying all
charges for service rendered by Carrier and complying with all of
Carrier's regulations governing the service. The Customer is also
responsible for assuring that its users comply with regulations.

B.  When placing an order for service, the Customer must provide:

Issued: July 2, 1997 Effective:
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)
2.10 Responsibility of Cusiomer (Cont’d)

1. the name(s) and address(es) of the person(s) responsible
for the payment of service charges; and

2. the name(s), telephonc number(s), and address(es) of the
Customer contact person(s).

€. The Customer must pay Carrier for the replacement or repair of
Carrier's equipment when the damage results from:

1. the negligence or willful act of the Customer or user;
i improper use of service, or
3. any use 0. equipment or service provided by others.

2.10.2 Availability of Service for Mai Testi | Adi

Upon reasonable notice, the facilities provided by Carricr shall be made available to
Carrier for such tests and adjustments as may be necessary (0 maintain them in
satisfactory condition. No interruption allowance will be granted for the time during
which such tests and adjustments are made.

Issued: July 2, 1997 Effective:
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)

2,10 Responsibility of Customer (Cont'd)
2.10.3 Cancellation by Customer

A.

The Customer may cancel service any time after meeting the minimum
service period. Termination charges will apply if the Customer cancels
prior to the expiration of a one-year or multi-year service agreement.
Such termination charge will be equal to one (1) month's usage as
projected in Carrier's Proposal for Service, or the actual average
monthly usage to date, whichever is higher, plus the monthly account
charge for the remainder of the contract period.

If the Customer orders service requiring special facilities dedicated to
Customer's use and then cancels the order before the service begins,
before completior of the minimum service period or before completion
of some other period mutually agreed upon by the Customer and Carrier,
a charge will be made to the Customer for the nonrecoverable portions
of expenditures or liabilities incurred expressly on behalf of the
Customer by Carrier and not fully reimbursed by installation and
monthly charges. If, based on the order, any construction has either
begun or been completed, but no service provided, the nonrecoverable
cost of such construction shall be borne by the Customer. Such charge
will be determined on a case-by-case basis.

2.10.4 Payment and Charges for Service

A.

Charges for service are applied on a recurring and nonrecurring basis.
Service is billed on a monthly basis. Service continues to be provided
until canceled by the Customer or by Carrier, in accordance with
provisions of this taniff.

Issued: July 2, 1997

Effective:
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)

2,10 Responsibility of Customer {Cont’d)
2.10.4 Payment and Charges for Service (Cont'd)

B.

The Customer is responsible for payment of all charges for service
furnished to the Customer, including, but not limited to, all calls
originated at Customer's number(s), received at Customer's number(s),
billed to Customer's number(s) via third-party billing, incurred at the
specific request of the Customer, or placed using a calling card issued to
the Customer, The initial billing may include the account set-up charge
where applicable. Charges based on actual usage during a month will be
billed monthly in arrears. All fixed monthly charges for services
ordered will be billed monthly in advance.

Service may be denied or discontinued at Carrier’s discretion for
nonpayment of amou: :s due to Carrier that are past the due date.
Restoration of service will be subject to all applicable installation
charges.

2.10.5 Application of Charges

The charges for services are those in effect for the period that service is furnished. If
the charge for a period covered by a bill change after the bill has been rendered, the
bill will be adjusted to reflect the new charges.

: : ; Vot Billing Di

Customers have the right to refer billing disputes and any other complaints to Adelphia
Telecommunications of Florida, Inc., 5 West Third Street, Coudersport, PA 16915,
Carries’s Customer Service department can be reached by dialing 1-888-472-6222 (1oll
free) 7a.m. to 1 a.m. Monday through Sunday.

Issued: July 2, 1997

Effective:
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3.1 Timing of Calls
The chargeable time for a long distance call is determined by the duration of the call.
Chargeable time begins when connection is established between the Customer and the
calling or called station, and ends when the calling station “hangs up.”
3.1.1 Billing Increments
Unless otherwise specified in this taniff, the minimum call duration for billing
purposes is, at a maximum, thirty (30) seconds for a connected call.
3.1.2 Per Call Billing Charges
Billing will be rounded up to the nearest penny for cach call.
3.1.3 Uncompleied Calls
There shall be no charges for uncompleted calls.
3.2 Billing of Calls
All charges due by the subscriber are payable at any agency duly authorized to receive
such payments. Any objection to billed charges should be promptly reported to the
Company. Adjustments to Customers' bills shall be made to the extent that records are
available and/or circumstances exist which reascnably indicate that such charges are not
in accordance with approved rates or that an adjustment may othcrwise be appropniate.
Issued: July 2. 1997 Effective:
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SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE (CONT'D)
3.3 Payment of Calls
3.3.1 Late Payment Charges
Payment will be due upon receipt of the statement. Interest charges of | 1/2%

per month may be assessed on all unpaid balances more than thirty (30) days
old.

3.3.2 Retumn Check Charges

A return check charge of $20.00 or 5% of the amount of the check, whichever
is greater, will be assessed for checks returned for insufficient funds.

3.3.3 Restoration of Scrvice

A reconnection fee of $25.70 per occurrence is charged when service 1s re-
established for Customers ~ho had been disconnected for non-payment.

3.4  Minimum Call Completion Rale

A Customer can expect a call completion rate (number of calls completed/number of
calls attempted) of not less than 90% during peak use periods for all FGD services
(1+ dialing).

Issued: July 2, 1997 Effective:
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3.5  Description of Proposed Services

3.5.1 Direct Dialed Calls - Intrastate intralLATA toll service billed at a maximum of
thirty (30) second increments.

3.5.2 Calling Card Calls -A calling card service that may be accessed from any touch
tone or rotary lelephone.

3.5.3 Inbound Toll-Free Number Service - An B00/888 number service available for
Customer use twenty-four (24) hours a day, seven (7) days a week.

3.5.4 Directory Assistance - Directory assistance is available to Customers of
Adelphia Telecommunications of Florida, Inc.

Issued: July 2, 1997 Effective:
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SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES
4.1  Direct Dialed Calls

Adelphia's out-bound intrastate intralLATA toll service is a flat rate offering. For
billing purposes, call timing it rounded up to, at a maximum, thirty (30) second

increments.
Monthly Recurring Charges: Not Applicable.
Usage Charges:
PER MINUTE RATES
DAY EVENING | NIGHT/WKND
$0.1500 $0.1500 $0.1500

4.2 Calling Card Calls

Adelphia's calling card service is offered twenty-four (24) hours a day, seven (7) days a
week 1o all valid terminating locations. Access to Adelphia's scrvice is via a toll-free number.
The Customer must input a valid Authorization Code in addition to the destination number
with area code. For billing purposes, call timing is rounded up to, at a maximum, thirty (30)
second increments.

Monthly Recurring Charges: Not Applicable.

Per Call Charge: $0.25
Usage Charges:
PER MINUTE RATES
DAY EVENING NIGHT/WKND
$0.2500 $0.2500 $0.2500
Issued: July 2, 1997 Effective:
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SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES (CONT'D)
Inbound Toll-Free Number Service
Adelphia's Inbound Toll-Free Number Service (1-800/888) is available for Customer
use twenty-four (24) hours a day, seven (7) days a week. Service is terminated through
switched access lines. Calls may originate from any valid exchange and terminate (o
the Customer's location at no charge to the calling party. For billing purposes, call
timing is rounded up to, at a maximum, thirty (30) second increments.
Monthly Recurring Charges. $2.50
Per Call Charges: Not Applicable.

Usage Charges:

PER MINUTE RATES
DAY EVENING NIGHT/WKND
$0.2500 $0.2500 $0.2500

Directory Assistance

Directory Assistance is available to Adelphia’s Customers. Directory Assistance
charges apply to each call to the Directory Assistance Bureau. Up to two requests may
be made on each call to Directory Assistance, The Directory Assistance charge applies
to each call regardless of whether the Directory Assistance Bureau is able to furnish the
requested telephone number.

Per Call Charges: $0.95

Issued: July 2, 1997 Effective:
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SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES (CONT"D)

4.5  Special Promotions

The Company will, from time to time, offer special promotions to its Customers
waiving certain charges. These promotions will be approved by the FPSC with specific
starting and ending dates and under no circumstances run for longer than ninety (90)
days in any twelve (12) month period.

4.6  Special Rates for the Handicapped

4.6.1

4.6.2

4.6.3

AL I

Di \ssi

There shall be no charge for up to fifty (50) calls per billing cycle from lines or
trunks serving individuals with disabilities. The Company shall charge the
prevailing tariff rates for every call in excess of fifty (50) within a billing cycle.

Hearing and Speech Imy Jred

Intrastate toll message rates for TDD users shall be evening rates for daytime
calls and night rates for evening and night calls.

Tel ications Relay Servi

For intrastate toll calls received from the relay service, the Company will when
billing relay calls discount relay service calls by 50% off of the otherwise
applicable rate for a voice nonrelay call except that where either the calling or
called party indicates that wither party is both hearing and visually impaired, the
call shall be discounted 60% off of the otherwise applicable rate for a

voice nonrelay call. The above discounts apply only to time-sensitive elements
of a charge for the call and shall not apply to per call charges such as a credit
card surcharge.

Issued: July 2, 1997 Effective:
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5 West Third Street
Coudersport, PA 16915
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1. Select what type of business your company will be
conducting (check all that apply):

¢ ) Pacilities based carrier - company owns
and operates or plans to own and operate

telecommunications switches and

transmission facilities in Florida.

( ) Operator Service Provider - company
provides or plans to provide alternative
operator services for IXCs; or toll
operator services to call aggregator
locations; or clearinghouse services to
bill such calls.

(X) Reseller - company has or plans to have
one or more switches but primarily leases
the transmission facilities of othsr
carriers. Bills its own customer base
for services used.

(X Bwit-hless Rebiller - company has no
switch or transrission facilities but may
have a billing computer. Aggregates
traffic to obtain bulk discounts from
underlying carrier. Rebills end users at
a rate above its discount but generally
below the rate end users would pay for
unaggregated traffic.

( ) Multi-Location Discount Aggregator -
company contracts with unaffiliated
entities to obtain bulk/volume discounts
under multi-location discount plans from
certain underlying carriers. Then offers
the resold service by enrolling
unaffiliated customers.

( ) Prepaid Dabit Card Provider - any person
or entity that purchases 800 access from
an underlying carrier or unaffiliated
entity for use with prepaid debit card
service and/or encodes the cards with
perscnal identification numbers.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-

24.480(2) . g




2. This is an application for (check one):

(X) original Authority (New company).

( ) Approval of Transfer (To another certificated
company) -

( ) Approval of Assignment of existing certificate
(To an uncertificated company) .

( ) Approval for transfer of control (To another

certificated company).

3. Name of corporation, partnership, cooperative, joint
venture or sole proprietorship: Adelphia Telecommunications

of Florida, Inc.

4. Name under which the applicant will do business

(fictitious name, etc.):
Same.

s. National address (including street name & number, post
office box, city, state and zip code).
5 West Third Street

Couderspcrt, PA 16915
6. Florida address (including street name £ number, post

office box, city, state and zip code) :
2001 West Blue Heron Boulevard
Riviera Beach, FI 133404

7. Structure of organization;

( ) Individual ( ) Corporation
(x) Foreign Corporation ( ) Foreign Partnership
( ) General Partnership () Limited Partnership

( ) Other,

8. If applicant is an individual or partnership, please
give name, title and address of sole proprietor or

partners.

(a) Provide proof of compliance with the foreign
limited partnership statute (Chapter 620.169
FS), if applicable.

N/A.

(b) Indicate if the individual or any of the
partners have previously been:

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by cCommission Rule MNos. 25-24.471, 25=-24.473, and 25-

24.480(2) . giad




(1) adjudged bankrupt, mentally
incompetent, or found guilty of any felony
or of any crime, or whether such actions
may result from pending proceedings.

N/A.

(2) officer, director, partner or
stockholder in any other Florida
certificated telephone company. If
yves, give name of company and
relationship. If no longer associated
with company, give reason why not.

N/A.

9. If incorporated, please give:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(e)

Proof from the Florida Secretary of State
that the applicant has authority to operate
in Florida.

Corporate charter number: F97000002517

Name and address of the company's Florida
regist red agent.

Provide proof of compliance with the
fictitious name statute (Chapter 865.09 FS),

if applicable.

Fictitious name registration number:

Indicate if any of the officers, directors,

or any of the ten largest stockholders
have previocusly been:

(1) adjudged bankrupt, mentally
incompetent, or found guilty of any
felony or of any crime, or whether
such actions may result from pending
proceedings. N/A.

(2) officer, director, partner or
stockholder in any other Florida
certificated telephone company. If
yes, give name of company and
relationship. If no longer
associated with company, give
reason why not. N/A.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-

24.480(2).

==




10. Who will serve as liaison with the Commission in
regard to (please give name, title, address and
telephone number):

(a) The application; See attached.

(b) Official Point of Contact for the ongoing
oparations of the company;
See attached.

(e) Tariff;
See attached.

(d) Complaints/Inguiries from customars;
See attached.

11. List the states in which the applicant:

(a) Has operated as an interexchange carrier.
Adelphia 1as not operated as interexchange
carrier in uni state.

(b) Has applications pending to be certificated

as an interexchange carrier. Massachusetts,

Michigan, New Jersey, New Hampshire, Ohio,

Pennsylvania, S. Carolina, N. Carolina, Virginia,
(¢) Is certificated to operate as an Vermont.

interexchange carrier.

Adelphia is certified to provide all forms of

service in New York.
(d) Has been denied authority to operate as an

interexchange carrier and the circumstances
invelved.
Adelphia has not been denied authority.

(e) Has had regulatory penalties imposed for
violations of telecommunications statutes and
the circumstances involved.

Adelphia has not had any regulatory penalties
imposed.

(£f) Has been involved in civil court proceedings
with an interexchange carrier, local exchange
company or other telecommunications entity,
and the circumstances involved.

No.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25=24.473, and 25~

24.480(2) . =5




12. What services will the applicant offer to other
certificated telephone companies:

( ) Facilities. ( ) Operators.
( ) Billing and Collection. ( ) Sales.
( ) Maintenance.
{ ) Other:
None. At this time, Adelphia is operating as a reseller of
interexchange services.
13. Do you have a marketing program?

Yesn.

14. Will your marketing program:
(¥ Pay commissions?
( ) Offer sales franchises?
( ) Ooffer multi-level sales incentives?
(X% Offer other sales incentives?
No significant sales incentives are
contemplated at this time.

15. Explain any of the offers checked in question 14 (To
whom, what amount, type of franchise, etc.).
The marketing plan is not completed, but commissions
would be typical of -candard telecommunications marketing
lans.
16, shu will receive the bills for your service (Check all
that apply)?

(X) Residential customers. (x) Business customers.

( ) PATS providers. ( ) PATS station end-users.
( ) Hotels & motels. ({ ) Hotel & motel guests.

{ ) Universities. ( }) Univ. dormitory residents.

{ ) Other: (specify) .

17. Please provide the following (if applicable):

(a) Will the name of your company appear on the
bill for your services, and if not who will
the billed party contact to ask questions
about the bill (provide name and phone
number) and how is this information provided?

Yes.

(b) Name and address of the firm who will bill
for your service.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-




18. Please provide all available documentation
demonstrating that the applicant has the following
capabilities to provide interexchange
telecommunications service in Florida.

A. Financial capability.

Regarding the showing of financial capability, the
following applies:

The application ghould contain the applicant's
financial statements for the most recent ] years,

including:
1. the balance sheet
2. 1income statement
3. statement of retained earnings.

Further, a written explanation, which can include
supportiny documentation, regarding the following
should be provided to show financial capability.

1. Please provide documentation that the applicant
has sufficient fi .ancial capability to provide the
requested service in the geographic area proposed
to be served.

2. Please provide documentation that the applicant
has sufficient financial capability to maintain
the requested service.

3. Please provide documentation that the applicant
has sufficient financial capability to meet its
lease or ownership obligations.

NOTE: This documentation may include, but is not
limited to, financial statements, a projected
profit and loss statement, credit references,
credit bureau reports, and descriptions of
business relationships with financial
institutions.

If available, the financial statements should be
audited financial statements.

See attached.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-

24.480(2). -




If the applicant does not have audited financial
statements, it shall be so stated. The unaudited
financial statements should then be signed by the
applicant's chief executive officer and chief
financial officer. The signatures should affirm

correct.

B. Managerial capability.

See attached.
C. Technical capability.

See attached.

19. Please submit the proposed tariff under which the
company plans to begin operation. Use the format
required by Commission Rule 25-24.485 (example
enclosed) .

See attached.

20. The applicant will provide the following interexchange
carrier services (Check all that apply):

___ MTS with distance usensitive per minute rates
Method of accesn is FGA
Method of access is FGB
Method of access is FGD
Method of access is 800

___ MTS with route specific rates per minute
Method of access is FGA
Method of access 1s FGB
Method of access is FGD
Method of access is B00

X MTS with statewide flat rates per minute (i.e. not
distance sensitive)

Method of access is FGA

Method of access is FGB

:}[ Method of access is FGD

Mathod of access is 800

—

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Reguired by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 23-
24.480(2). -B=




MTS5 for pay telephone service providers

Block-of~-time calling plan (Reach out Florida,
Ring America, etec.).

X 800 Bervice (Toll free)

—__ WATS type service (Bulk or volume discount)
Method of access is via dedicated facilities
Method of access is via switched facilities

____ Private Line services (Channel Services)
(FDI ax. 1-5“ ﬂhl.; DB-J' ‘tc.}
____ Travel Bervice
Method of access is 950
Method of access is 800

X 900 service

_X_ operator Services
Available to presubscribed customers
Available to non presubscribed customers (for
example to patrons of hotels, students in
universities, patients in hospitals.
Available to inmates

Provider to be identified in the near future.

Services included are:

Station assistance

Person to Person assistance
Directory assistance

Operator verify and interrupt
Conference Calling

L]

z1. What does the end user dial for each of the
interexchange carrier services that were checked in
services included (above).

O+ or 0-
22. Other:

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25=-

24.480(2). -9=
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1. REGULATORY ASSESBMENT FEE: I understand that all
telephone companies must pay a regulatory assessment
fee in the amount of ,15 of one percent of its gross
operating revenue derived from intrastate business.
Regardless of the gross cperating revenue of a company,
a minimum annual assessment fee of 550 is required.

2. GROSB RECEIPTS TAX: I understand that all telephone
companies must pay a gross receipts tax of fwo and
one-half percent on all intra and interstate business.

3. BALEB TAX: I understand that a seven percent sales tax
must be paid on intra and interstate revenues.

4. APPLICATION FEE: A non-refundable application fee of
$250.00 must be submitted with the application.

5. RECEIPT AND UNDERSTANDING OF RULES: I acknowledge
receipt and understanding of the Florida Public Service
Commission's Rules and Orders relating to my provision
of interexchange telephone service in Florida. I also
understand that it is my responsibility to comply with
all current and future "ommission requirements
regarding interexchangt service.

6. ACCURACY OF APPLICATION: By my signature below, I the
undersigned owner or officer of the named utility in
the application, attest to the accuracy of the
information contained in this application and
associated attachments. I have read the foregoing and
declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief,
the information is a true and correct statement.

Further, I am aware that pursuant to Chapter
837.06, Florida Statutes, "Whoever knowingly makes a
false statement in writing with the intent to mislead a
public servant in the performance of his official duty
shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the seccnd degres,
punishable as provided in s. 775.082 and s. 775.08%°

UTILITY OFFICIAL ;-_mb;qn/:’ m%«z _é_%z_%é‘i}

_Vice— Brecident

Tit)a Telephone HNo.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Reguired by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-

24.480(2). =]lQ=




CUSTOMER DEPOSITS AND ADVANCE PAYMENTS

A statement of how the Commission can be assured of the
security of the customer's deposits and advance payments may be
responded to in one of the following ways (applicant please check
one) :

{X) The applicant will not collect deposits nor
will it collect payments for service more than
one month in advance.

( ) The applicant will file with the Commission and
maintain a surety bond in an amount equal to
the current balance of deposits and advance
payments i~ excess of one month. (Bond must
accompany aspplication.)

UTILITY OFFICIAL: i/ _©[26[4%__
Signature Date
Title Telephone Ho.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-

24.480(2). -12~-




o e

INTEASTATE NETWORK
1. POP: Addresses where located, and indicate if owned or
leased.
1) 2)

The exact location has yet to be determined and will depend
upon the location of the underlying facilities-based,
carrier's POP.

3) 4)

2. SWITCHES: Address where located, by type of switch,
and indicate if owned or leased.

1) 2)

3) 4)

3. TRANSBMISSION FACILITIES: Pop-to-FPop facilities by type
of facilities (microwave, fiber, copper, satellite,
etc.) and indicate if owned or leased.

1) PQOP=tO=FQP IXPE OWNERSHIEP

2) MNone at this time. To the extent such facilities
are utilized they would be leased.

4. ORIGINATING SERVICE: Please nrovide the list of
exchanges where you are proposing to provide
originating service within thirty (30) days after the
effective date of the certificate ( endix D).
Adelphia Telecommunications of Florida, Inc. will be

reselling toll service statewide.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
ired by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25~

24.480(2). -13-




5. TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONB: Please explain how the applicant
will comply with the EAEA requirements contained in
Commission Rule 25-24.471 (4) (a) (copy enclosed).

End user dialed 0+ local and all 0- calls shall be initially
routed to the serving local exchange company or alternative
local exchange company which will provide emergency service.

6. CURRENT FLORIDA INTRASTATE PERVICES: Applicant has (
) or has not (XX ) previously provided intrastate
telecommunications in Florida. If the answer is has,
fully describe the following:

a) What services have been provided and when did

these services begin?

b) If the services are not currently offered, when
were they discrntinued?

UTILITY OFFICIAL: P Ly 2 o6l .
ate

Signature |/

Vice - Presidest -

Title Telephone No.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-
24.480(2). -14-




FLORIDA TELEPHONE EXCHANGES
AND
EAS RBOUTES

Describe the service area in which you hold yourself out to
provide service by telephone company exchange. If all services
115:.& in your tariff are not offered at all locations, so
indicate.

In an effort to assist you, attached is a list of major
exchanges in Florida showing the small exchanges with which each
has extended area service (EAS).

o+ FLORIDA EAS FOR MAJOR EXCHANGES **

Extended Service

Aren ~Ath These EXchanges
PENSACOLA: cantonment, Gulf Breeze
Pace,Milton Holley-Navarre.
PANAMA CITY: Lynn Haven, Panama city Beach,
Youngstown-Fountain and Tyndall
AFB.
TALLAHASSEE: Ccrawfordville, Havana,

Monticello, Parnacea, Sopchoppy
and St. Marks.

JACKSONVILLE: Baldwin, Ft. George,
Jacksonville Beach, callahan,

Maxville, Middleburg
orange Park, Ponte Vedra and
Julington.

GAINESVILLE: Alachua, Archer, Brooker,
Hawthorne, High Springs,
Malrosa, Micanopy.
Newberry and Waldo.

OCALA: Belleview, Citra, punnallon,

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
by Commission Rule Nos. 25=24.471, 25-24.473, and 25~

24.480(2). -15-



DAYTONA BEARCH:

CLEARWATER :

ST. PETERSBURG:
LAKELAND:

ORLANDO:

Forest Lady Lake (B21),
McIntosh, Oklawaha,

Orange Springs, Salt Springs and
Silver Springs Shores.

New Smyrna Beach.

Cantral Hone

East Plant City
North Zephyrhills
South Palmetto
West Clearwater

St. Petersburg, Tampa-West and
Tarpon Springs.

Clearwvatar.

Bartow, Mulberry, Plant City,
Polk City and Winter Haven.

Apopka, East Orange, Lake Buena
vista, Oviedo, Windermere,
Winter Garden,

Winter Park, Montverde, Reedy
Creek, and Oviedo-Winter

Springs.

WINTER PARK: Apopka, East Orange, Lake Buena Vista,
orlando, Oviedo, Sanford, Windermere,
Winter Garden, Oviedo-Winte:r Springs
Reedy Creek, Geneva and Montverde.

TITUSVILLE: Cocoa and Cocoa Beach.
COCOA: Cocoa Beach, Eau Gallle,
Melbourne and Titusville.
MELBOURNE: Cocoa, Cocoa Beach, Eau Gallie
and Sebastian.
SARASOTA: Bradenton, Myakka and Venice.
FT. MYERS: Cape Coral, Ft. Myers Beach, North Cape
Coral, North Ft. Myers, Pine Island, Lahigh
Acres and Sanibel-Captiva Islands.
NAPLES: Marco Island and North Naples.

WEST PALM BEACH:

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos.

Boeynton Beach and Jupitar.

25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-

24.480(2). =16~




POMPANO BEARCH:

FT. LAUDERDALE:

HOLLYWOOD:
NORTH DADE:

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)

Required by Commission Rule Nos.
.-.1?_

24.480(2).

Boca Raton, Coral Springs,
Deerfield Beach and Ft.
Lauderdale.

Coral Springs, Deerfield Beach,
Hollywood and Pompano Beach.

Ft. Lauderdale and North Dada.
Hollywood, Miami and Perrins.

Homestead, North Dade and
Parrine

25=24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-
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10. Who will gerve as liaison with the Commission in regard to
(please give name, title, address and telephone number):

a) The application:

Brian T. FitzGerald, Esaq.

David R. Poe, Esqg.

LeBoeuf, Lamb, Greene & MacRae, L.L.P.
One Commerce Plaza, Suite 2020

99 Washington Avenue

Albany, New York 12210

b) Official point of contact for the ongoing
operations of the company:

John B. Glicksman, Esq.

Deputy General Counsel

Adelphia Telecommunications, Inc.
5 West Third Street

Coudersport, Pennsylvania 16916

c) Tariff:

Brian T. FitzGevald, Esg.

David R. Poe, l.ag.

LeBoeuf, Lamb, Greene & MacRae, L.L.P.
One Commerce Plaza, Suite 2020

99 Washington Avenue

Albany, New York 12210

d) Complaints/Inquiries from customers;

John B. Glicksman, Esqg.

Deputy General Counsel

Adelphia Telecommunicatlons, Inc.
5 West Third Street

Coudersport, Pennsylvania 16915




FINANCIAL CAPABILITY

Although Adelphia Telecommunications of Florida, Inc.
is a new entity, it may rely on the financial capability and
experience of its parent corporation, Adelphia Communications
Corporation. Attached are the most recent 10K and 10Q forms for
Adelphia Communications Corporations. These documents include
financial statements for the past three years, including a

balance sheet, income statement and statement of retained

earnings.




ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARILS

PART | - FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Item 1. Financial Statements
Consolidated Balance Sheets - March 31, 1996 and December 31, 1996

Consolidated Statements of Operations - Three and Nine Months Ended
December 31, 1995 and 1996........... i T vt

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows - Nine Months Ended December 31, 1995

Notes to Interim Consolidated Financial Statements ...

Item 2. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financ:al Condition and Results
of Operations........ v B A TS e T :

PART I - OTHER INFORMATION

Item 1. Legal Proceedings ..o, .

ltem 2. Changes in SECUTILIES .o ssssssrsss s rsasasiens

fem 3, Defaults Upon Senior SECUlies ... sssssnsismiissssssnsammsisnnss

ltern 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders ...

Iem 5. Other Informalion..........ommmmam s

liem 6. Exhibits and Reports on Form 8K,

SIGNATURE..........

f
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ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS (Unaudited)
{Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

Ihree Months Ended Nine Months Lnded
December 31, December 31,
1995 1996 1995 195

Revenues $ 102457 0§ 122127 0§ MeAa60 8 350575 .
Operaling expenses:

Direct operating and programming 12,066 19,005 G0.218 108,466 .y

Selling, general and administrative 16,981 22319 50901 61,132

Depreciation and amorization 25,679 10813 79,468 H9.552

Total 74.726 92137 320,647 259,150

Operating income 27,731 29990 75813 91,425
{Mher income (expense ):

Interest income from afMiliates 2087 2008 B.ETS 6,310

Pricrity investment income from

Olympus 6,575 10,542 18,725 10,632 |

Interest expense (53,281) (59.299) (159,159) (180,764)

Equity in loss of joint ventures (10,636} (16.200) (1319 (44,131

Ciamn on sale of investment i . 5 K405

Fotal (55.257) (62.865) (162.878)  (179.548)

1 vss before imcome laxes and

extraordinary loss {27,524) {12,B75) (R7.065) (BR.121)
Income tax benelit 1,127 58 2,366 (%]
Lass before extraordinary loss (26,397 (32.820) (R4,609)  (KK.059)
Iatraordinary loss on early retirement

of debn -- = - (2,079)
Net loss § (26397) §  (32820) § (B4.699) S (90,13K)
| oss per weighted average share of

common stock before extruordinary loss s (rooy § (1.25) % (122 % (1.3%)
Extraordinary loss per weighted average

share of common stock on carly

retirement of debi -- - [LRILY
Net loss per weighed average share

of commuon stock 5 (1.00)y § {1.25) § (32 8 1343
Weighted average shares of common

stock outstanding {in thousands) 26,308 26,308 26,303 630K

See notes 10 anterim consolidated linancial statements

4




SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-Q

X Quarterly Report under Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securnities Exchange Act of 1934
For the quarterly period ended December 31, 1996

Transition report pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Secunties I:xchange Act of 1934
For the transition period from o

Commussion File Number: 0-16014

ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

(Exact name of registrant as specilied in its chaner)

Delaware 21-2417713
(State or other jurisdiction of (LR.S. Employer
incorporation of organization) Identification No.)
Main ar Water Street
Coudersport, PA 169151141
(Address of principal (Zip code)

exccutive offices)

B14-274-9810
(Registrant’s telephone number including area code)

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reponts required 1o be filed by Section 13 or 15(d)
of the Securitics Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the
registrani was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90
days.

Yes X No

Indicate the number of shares outstanding of each of the 1ssuer’s classes of commuon stoch, as of the latest
practicable date:;

At February 14, 1997, 16,130,880 sharcs of Class A Common Stock, par value $0.01, and 10,244,476
shares of Class B Common Stock, par value $0.01 per share, of the registrant were outstanding
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PART | - FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Item 1. Financial Statements

ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (Unaudited)
{Dollars in thousands, except share amounts )

ASSETS:
Cable television systems, a1 cost, net of accumulated
depreciation and amortization:
Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets
Total

“ash and cash equivalents
Investments
Preferred equity investment in Managed Partnership
Subscriber receivables - net
Prepaid expenses and other assets - nel
Related party receivables - net
Total

i TR Y

Nutes payable of subsidiaries to banks and institutions
12 1/2% Senior Notes due 2002
10 1/4% Senior Notes due 2000
11 7/8% Senior Debentures due 2004
9 7/8% Senior Debentures due 2005
9 1/2% Senior Pay-In-Kind Notes due 2004
13% Senior Discount Notes of Unrestricted Subsidiary due 2003
Other debi
Accounts payable
Subscribe: advance payments and deposits
Accrued interest and other liabilities
[eferred income taxes
Total liabilities

Cumulative equity in loss over investment in and amounts
due from Olympus

Commitments and contingencies (Note 7)

Stockholders’ equity (deficiency):
Class A Common Stock, $.01 par value, 200,000 000 shares
authorized and 15,364,009 shares outstanding
Class B Common Stock, $.01 par value, 25,000,000 sharcs
authorized and 10,944,476 shares outstanding
Additional paid-in capital
Accumulated defici
Total stockholders’ equity (deficiency)
Total

See notes to intenim consolidated financual statements

Muarch 11, December 31,
159496 19496
S60170 8 6in077
S6E B98 042,348
1.129.274 1.278.425
10,809 1015 652
68,147 95,774
18,138 18,338
21.M00 100,344
52658 70,821
64,550 1K TRG
1367579 § 162K 144
1224678 % 1LM7, 162
400,000 400,000
09,154 W 2K
124,502 124,529
128,118 128219
180,357 188923
- 180828
T 19178
L] B4 861
14,706 15,158
&, | 06 110,696
106, 209 10 026
2,462,162 T TRDANGD
13,656 41,661
154 154
106 109
214415 M4 415
(134291 (1,433,055)
(1.128,239) (1.218377)
1.I67.57T9 % 1628, 144




ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS (L Inaudited)
{Dollars in thousands, except per share amounis)

Revenues

Uperating expenses;
Direct operating and programming
Selling. general and administrative
Nepreciation and amortization
Total

Operating income

Other income (expense):
Interest income from affiliates
Priority investment income from
Olympus
Interest expense
Equity in loss of joint ventures
Gain on sale of investment
Total

Loss before income taxes and
extraordinary loss

Income tax benelit

Loss before extraordinary loss

Estraordinary loss on early retirement

of debt
Net foss

Loss per weighted average share of

common stock before extraordinary loss
Extraordinary loss per weighted average

share of common stock on carly
retirenient of dehi

Net loss per weighed average share
of commaon stock

Weighted average shares of common

stock outstanding (1n thousands)

Three Months Ended

Nine Months Ended

December 31, [December 11,
1995 1996 1995 1996

£ 102457 0§ 122127 8 196460 & 350,575
32,066 19,005 90,218 10K, 466
16,981 221319 S0,961 61,132
25,679 JO.813 70 46K 89,552
74,726 92,137 220,647 259,150
27.731 29.990 75.813 91,425
2,087 2098 K.H75 6310

6,575 10,542 18,725 0632
{51,281) {59,299} {159,159) {180, 764)
(10,636} (16.206) (31,319 (44,131

” P = %405

(55,25 ) (62.865) (162.87K) (179 548)
(27.,524) (32.875) (R7,065) (8E.12%)

1,127 55 2,366 (%]
(26,397) (32.820) (B4.699) (KK.057)
. 5 o (2.079)

S (26397) § (32820) § (B4699) S (Y0.13K)
5 (Lo § (1.25) § (1.2 % (1.15)
. - (0 0Ky

b (Loo)y $ (.25 S (32 3 (143)

26,108 26,308 26,303 26,308

See notes o interim consolidated financial statements
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ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARILS
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (Unaudited)

{Dollars in thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net loss

Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash provided

by operating activities:
Drepreciation
Amontization
Non-cash interest expense
Equity in loss of joint ventures
Gain on sale of investment
Extraordinary loss on early retirement of debt
Decrease in deferred income taxces

Change in operating assets and liabilities, net of effects

of acquisitions:
Subscriber r2ceivables
Prepaid expenses and other assets
Accounts payable
Subscriber advance payments and deposits
Accrued interest and other liabilities

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Cable television system acquisitions
Expenditures for property, plant and equipment
Amounts invested ir and advanced (to) from

Olympus and related panties

Investments in other joint ventures
Proceeds from sale of investment

Net cash used for investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:

Proceeds from debn

Repayments of debt

Costs associated with debt financing

Proceeds from subsidiary's issuance of warrants
Net cash provided by financing activities

Increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period

MNine Months Lnded December 31,

1995 1996

$ (R4,699) < (20,118)
50,812 55618
28.656 13,9314

8,032 25938
3319 44,131
- (8,405)
= 2079
(3,544) (183)
(7.061) 1 6,466)
(21.187) (12.879)
30,279 ; 18,116
(3.041) 452
3,803 (1,191)
33,369 61,006
[
{17,B46) (136,370)
(72.445) (86.415)
(27.360) 4,568
(13,785) (36,750)
“ II.(:II_!__
_ae ednae)
226,469 G031, 865
(110,645) (622.15K)
- i 15408)
- 11,087
115,824 277, 1K6
17.757 94,843
5,045 10,809
$ 22,802 § 105,652
S ———— A — e — . v

See notes 1o interim consolidated financial statements




ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO INTERIM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Unaudined)
{Dollars in thousands)

The accompanying unaudited interim financial statements of Adelphia Communications Corporation
and its majority owned subsidiaries ("Adelphia” or the “Company”) have been prepared in accordance with
the rules and regulations of the Sceurities and Exchange Commission

In the opinion of management, all adjustments, consisting of only normal recurning accruals
necessary Lo present fairly the unaudited results of operations for the three and nine months ended December
31. 1995 and 1996, have been included. These interim consolidated financial statements should be read in
conjunction with Adelphia's consolidated financial statements included in its Annual Report on Form 10-K
for the fiscal year ended March 31, 1996 (*1996 Annual Report”). The results of operations for the nine
months ended December 31, 1996 are not necessarily indicative of the results to be expected for the year
ending March 31, 1997. Certain prior period balances have been reclassified 1o conform with the December
31, 1996 presentation.

1. Significant Events Subsequent to the 1996 Annual Report:

On April 1, 1996, Adelphia purchased the cable television operations of Cable TV Fund 1.1, Lid

This CATV system was acquired for $84,267 and served approximately 39,700 subscribers at the acquisition
date in the New York counties of Erie and Niagara. The acquisition was financed through a combination of
debt proceeds from a $200,000 credit facility i which an Adelphia subsidiary i1s a co-borrower with an
affiliated entity and funds received through the repayment of amounts previously advanced to related
entities. These amounts may be reborrowed by the related entities in future periods. The acquisition has
been accounted for using the purchase method. Accordingly, the financial results of the acquired operations
hat ¢ been included in the consolidated results of Adelphia effective from the date acquired

On April 12, 1996, centain subsidiaries of the Company (collectively, the “Borrowers™) entered into
a $690,000 financing arrangement consisting of a $540,000 revolving credit facility maturing December 31,
2003 and a $150,000 term loan facility maturing December 31, 2004, Initial borrowings during April 1996
of $483,000 were used primarily to repay existing indebtedness, Interest rates charged are based upon one or
more of the following rates at the option of the Borrowers: Eurodollar rate or the greater of the prime rate
and the Federal funds rate plus 1/2 of 1% plus a margin of from 0% to 2% depending upon the Borrower’s
senior Tunded debt ratio. Interest on outstanding borrowings 15 generally payable on a quarterly basis. The
maximum available under the revolving credit facility is reduced, in increasing quarterly amounts, beginning
June 30, 1998 through December 31, 2003. The Borrowers pay a commitment fee of ether 175% or 250%
per annum (depending upon the Borrower's senior funded debt ratio) of the unused revolving credit facility
commitments during the term of the agreement. Borrowings under the term loan facility are payable n
installments, in increasing fuarterly amounts, commencing June 30, 1998 and ending on Decen ber 31, 2004

On April 15, 1996, an 89% owned subsidiary of Adelphia, Hyperion Telecommunications, Inc
("Hyperion™), realized proceeds, net of discounts, commissions and other transaction costs, of $168.6(0 upon
issuance of $329,000 aggregate principal amount of 13% Senior Discount Notes (the "Hyperion Semor
Notes™) due April 15, 2003 and 319,000 warrants to purchase an aggregate of 613,427 shares of common
stock of Hyperion expiring April |, 2001, Proceeds of $11,087 were allocated to the value of the warranty
If all warranis were exercised, the warrants would represent approximately 5.78% of the common stock of
Hyperion on a fully diluted basis. Proceeds, net of discounts, commissions, and other transaction cosls were
used 1o repay certain indebtedness 1o Adelphia, 10 make loans to certain key Hypenion officers and will e
used to fund Hyperion's expansion of its existing markets, to complete construction of new networks and to

&




ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIHDIARIES
NOTES TO INTERIM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (1Unaudited)
{Dollars m thousands)

enter additional markets, including related capital expenditures, working capital requirements, operating
losses and investments in joint ventures.

On May 16, 1996, Hyperion completed the sale of its 15.7% partnership interest in 1TCG South
Florda to Teleport Communications Group Inc. for an aggregate sales price of $11,618 resulting in a pre-tas
gain of $8,405. As part of the transaction, Hyperion was released from its covenant not to compete with
respect to the South Florida market, Hyperion plans to use the proceeds from the sale to continue to expand
and develop its existing markets, complete new networks under construction and enter additional markets

On July 12, 1996, Adclphia acquired all of the cable systems of First Caralina Cable TV, L.P. These
systems served approximately 32,500 subscribers at the date of acquisition primanly located i Vermont and
were purchased for an aggregate price of $48 500 in cash. The acquisition has been accounted for using the
purchase method, Accordingly, the financial results of the acquired systems have been included i the
consolioated results of Adelphia effective from the date acquired.

1. Notes Payable of Subsidiaries to Banks and Institutions:

The following updates to December 31, 1996 certain disclosures included in Note 3 o Adelphia’s
consolidated financial statements contained ir .he 1996 Annual Report:

Commitments for additional borrowings $17.000
Weighted average interest rale B.25%
Percentage of principal balance that bears interest at fined

rates for at least one year 11%




ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO INTERIM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Unaudited)
{Dollars in thousands)

3. Investments:

Adeclphia's nonconsolidated investments are as follows
March 11, December 31,

1996 1996
Giross investment:
CLEC ventures $ 28754 % 47,748
Page Call, Inc. 11.187 14,176
Other B0 1451
Cumulative equity in net losses (6,814) (9.901)
Total 33927 §1474
Investments accounted for using the cost method.
Niagara Frontier Hockey, L.P. 22,681 27.690
Commonwealth Security, Inc. 4,200 4,200
SuperCable ALK International 37 LTI
Programming ventures 2806 2020
Mobile communications 680 1,559
Other 682 760
Total 34,220 42,300
Total in' estments 5 68,147 S 95,774

4. Investments in and Receivables from Olympus:

I'he following table summarizes the investments in and (receivables) from Olympus

March 31, December 31,
1996 1996
Cumulative equity in loss over investment in Olympus 5 93,563 % Y608
Amounts due from Olympus (59.907) (54,420)

$ 33,656 8§ 41,661




ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO INTERIM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Unaudited)
{Dollars in thousands)

The investment in Olympus represents a 50% voung interest in such parnership and is being
accounted for using the equity method. Summarized unaudited results of operations of Olympus are as
follows:

Nine Months Ended

September 30,
1995 1996
Revenues 5 85376 5 118,604
Net loss (16.235) (7,805)
Net loss of general pariners after priority refurn requircments (61,670) (56,812)

5. Income Taxes:

Income tax expen.e for the three months ended December 31, 1996 was $55 which 1s compnised of
current tax expense of $8 and a deferred tax benefit of $63. For the nine months ended December 31, 1996,
the income tax benefit was $64 which is comprised of current tax expense of $119 and a deferred tax benefit

of $183.
6. Supplemental Cash Flow Information:
Cash payments for interest were $147,111 and $152,384 for the nine months ended December 31,
1995 and 1996, respectively.
7. Commitments and Contingencies:

Reference is made to Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condinon wad Results of
Operations for a discussion of material commitments and contingencies.




ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
{Dollars in thousands)

Item 2. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations
Resuliy of Operations

The Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 provides a “safe harbor™ for forward-looking
statements. Certain information included in this Form 10-0), including Management's Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations, is forward-looking, such as information relating
to the effects of future regulation, future capital commitments and the effects of competition. Such forward-
looking information involves important risks and uncertaintics that could significantly affect expected resulis
in the future from those expressed in any forward-looking statements made by. 5 vn behall of, the Company.
These risks and uncertainties include, but arc not limited to, uncertainnies relating to economic conditions,
acquisitions and divestitures, government and regulatory policies, the pricing and availability of equipment,
materials, inventories and programming, technological deselopments and changes in the competitive
cnvironment in which the Company operates. Unless otherwise stated, the information contained n this
Form 10-Q is as of and for the three and nine months ended December 31, 1996

Adclphia Communications Corporation and its subsidiaries ("Adelphia® or the "Company™) carned
substantially .1l of its revenues in the nine months ended December 31, 1995 and 1996 from momthly
subscriber fees for basic, satellite, premium and ancillary services (such as installations and equipment
rentals), local and national advenising sales, pay-per-view programming, home shopping networks and
competitive local exchange carrier ("CLECT) telecon aunications services

The changes in Adelphia’s operaling results for the quarter ended December 31, 1996 compared to
the same period of the prior year, were primarily the result of acquisitions and the impact of subscriber rate
increases which became effective October |, 1995 and August 1, 1996

Ihe high level of depreciation and amontization associated with the significamt number of
acquisitions in recent years, the continuing program of upgrading and expansion of systems and interest costs
associated with finuncing activities will continue to have a negative impact on the reported results of
operations. Also, significant charges for depreciation, amortization and interest arc expected 10 be incurred
in the future by the Olympus joint venture, which will also adversely impact Adelphin’s Tuture results of
operations.  Adelphia expects to report net losses for the next several years

The following tables set forth certain cable television system data for the periods indicated for
Company Owned, Olympus and Managed Systems (collectively, the "Systems”™). The "Olympus Systems”
are systems currently owned by the Olympus joint venture. The "Managed Systems™ are affilis® | svsteins
managed by Adelphia

10




ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIIIARIES

* (Dollars in thousands)
December 11, Percemt
1995 199 Increase
]i E Il El I I Sy e r— — —— =
Company Owned Systems 1.35K.116 1,547,512 13 9%
* Olympus Systems 562,310 646,770 15.0%
. Managed Systems 415671 431,055 V7%
f Total Systems 2336117 2625317 12 4%
Basic Subseril
Company Owned Systems 1,002,760 LI3L373 12 8%
Olympus Systems an 412,258 0 1%
Managed Systems 305,758 312491 2.2%
Total Systems 1,651,850 1,856,122 12 4%

Exclusive of acquisitions, basic subscribers grew 1.3%, 4.0% and 2.2% for Company Owned,
Olympus and Managed Systems, respectively, during the twelve months ended December 11, 1996

The following table is derived from Adclphia’s Consolidated Interim Financial Statements that are
included in this interim report and set* forth the historical percentage relationship to revenues of the
components of operating income contained in such financial statements for the periods indicated

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
December 11, December 31,
1995 1996 1995 1996
Revenues 100, (%% 100.0% 10 0% 100 0%
Operating expenses:
Direct operating and programming 11.3% 11.9%% 1044 e,
Selling. general and admimstrative 16.6% 18.3% 17.2% 17 4%
Operating income before
depreciation and amortization 52.1% 49.8% §2.4% 51, 1%
Depreciation and amortization 25 1% 25.2% 26.8% 25 5%
Operating income 27.0% 24.6% 25 0% 2 M

Revenues. Revenues increased approximately 19.2% and 18.3%, respectively, Tor the three and mine
month periods ended December 31, 1996 compared with the same periods of the prior sear The merease
was attributable to the following:

I




ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
{Dollars in thousands)

Three MNine
Months Manths
Ended Ended
Dec. 31, Dec. i1,
1994 19906
Acquisitions 43% 41%
Rate increases 1% 8%
Basic subscriber growth 4% B%
Other 16% 13%

Certain rate increases related 1o regulated cable services were implemented in substantially all of the
Company's Systems on October 1, 1995 and on August 1, 1996. Other non-cable revenues, including
strategic service offerings such as paging and CLEC services, also had a positive impact on revenues for the
quarter ended December 31, 1996. The Company expects to implement rate increases related 1o certam
regulated cable services in substantially all of the Company’s Systems during the next fiscal year,

Direct Operating and Programming Expenses Direct operating and programming expenses, which

arc mainly basic and premium programming cos . and technical expenses, increased 21.6% and 20.2% for
the three and nine month periods ended December 31, 1996 compared with the same periods of the prior
year. Such increases were primarily duc to increased operating expenses from acquired systems and
increased programming costs. Because of regulatory limitations on the timing and extent 1o which cost
increases may be passed on to customers, operating and programming expenses during the nine month period
ended December 31, 1996 have increased at a greater magnitude than corresponding revenue increases. Asa
result of recent FCC regulatory rulemaking decisions, the Company intends to implement a systematic
program of rate increases 1o reverse this trend. Consistent with such a program, the Company increased rates
in most markets, in accordance with FCC guidelines, effective August [, 1996

Selling. General and Administrative Expenses. These expenses, which are mminly comprised ol costs

related 1o system offices, customer service representatives, and sales and admimistrative employees,
increased 31.4% and 20.0% for the three and nine month periods ended December 31, 1996 compared with
the same periods of the prior year. The increase was primarily due to a $650 write-off of costs in connection
with the postponement of Hyperion's contemplated initial public offering in November 1996 as well as
incremental costs associated with acquisitions and revenue growth.

| Operating income before depreciation and
amortization increased 13.8% and 16.5% for the three and nine month periods ended December 31, 1996
compared with the same periods of the prior year. The increase is attributable to a combinavon of
acquisitions, an increase in subscriber rales and the expansion of other non-cable revenues, partially offset by
increased programming, general and administrative expenses.

Depreciation and Amortization Dejpreciation and amortization was higher for the three and nine
month periods ended December 31, 1996 compared with the same quarter of the prior year primarily due o
increased depreciation and amortization related to acquisitions consummated since January |, 1996

Prierity Investment Income  Priority investment income is comprised of payments received from
Olympus of accrued priority return on the Company's investment in 16.5% preferred limited partner (“PLP")

.




ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
{Dollars in thousands)

interests in Olympus. Priority investment income increased during the three and nine month periods ended
December 31, 1996 as compared with the same periods of the prior year as a result of payment by (Hympus
of the entire amount of priority return accrued during such periods

EBITDA EBITDA (earnings before interest expense, income taxes, depreciation and amortization,
equity in loss of joint ventures and other non-cash charges) increased 18.3% and 19.2% for the three and nine
month periods ended December 31, 1996 compared with the same periods of the prior year. The increase i
primarily duc to the favorable impact of the acquisition of cable systems, subscriber rate increases and
increased priority investment income from Olympus partially offset by increased programming, general and
administrative expenses. The impact of acquisitions increased revenues and, 10 a lesser extent, operating
expenses for the three and nine months ended December 31, 1996 compared with the same penods of the
prior year. While EBITDA is not an alternative to operating income as defined by gencrally accepted
accounting principles, the Company's management believes EBITDA is a meaninglul measure of
performance as substantially all of the Company’s financing agreements contain financial covenants based on
EBITDA.

[nterest Expense Interest expense increased 11.3% and 13.6% for the three and nine month periods
ended December 31, 1996 compared with the same periods of the prior year. Interest expense increased due
10 incremental debt outstanding during the current period and accretion of onginal i1ssue discount, partially
offset during the current quarter by a decrease in the av @age interest rate on outstanding debt compared with
the three month period ended December 31, 1993, Approximately 60% and 44% of the increase i interest
expense for the three and nine month periods ended December 31, 1996 as compared with the same period ol
the prior year was attributable to incremental debi related 1o acquisitions.

Interest expense includes non-cash accretion of original issuc discount and non-cash interest expense
totaling $6,342 and £25,938 for the three and nine month periods ended December 11, 1996 compared with
$76 and $8.032 for the three and nine month periods of the prior year. The increase in non-cash interest for
three and nine month periods ended December 31, 1996 compared with the same periods of the prior year i
primarily due 1o the accretion of the original issue discount related to the Hyperion 11%% Senior Discount
Notes which were issued April 15, 1996 (see “Liquidity and Capital Kesources™)

y i _ The equity in loss of joint ventures represents primanly (1) the
Company’s pro rata share of Olympus’ losses and the accretion requirements of Olympus’ PLI interests, and
(i1) Hyperion's pro-rata share of its losses in less than majority owned operating parinerships.  The increase
in the loss during the three and nine month periods ended December 31, 1096, compared with the same
periods of the prior year, is due 1o an increase in the Olympus priofity return and an increase in the losses of
ceriain investments in the CLEC business in which the Company is a less than majority partner partiaily
offset by improved operating performance in the Olympus partnership.

Gain on Sale of Investment. On May 16, 1996, Hyperion completed the sale of its 15 7% pannership
interest in TCG South Florida to Teleport Communications Group Inc. for an aggregate sales price of
$11,618 resulting in a pre-tax gain of $8,40° which was recorded in the three months ended June 30, 1996
As pant of the transaction, Hyperion was relcased from its covenant not to compete with respect to the South
Florida market. Hyperion plans to use the proceeds from the sale to continue (v expand and develop ats
existing markets, complete new networks under construction and enter additional markets

! . During the nine months ended December 31, 1996,
certain existing indebtedness was repaid resulting in an extraordinary loss on retirement of debt of $2,079

13




ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSHNARIES
{Daollars in thousands)

which primarily represents the write-off of the remaining deferred debt financing costs associated with the
debt retired.

Net Loss.  The Company reported net losses of $26397 and $32.820 for the quarters ended
December 31, 1995 and 1996, respectively. The increase in net loss during the current quarter was due
primarily to increased interest expense and equity in loss of joint ventures partially offset by increased
operating income and increased priority investment income from Olympus. Net losses of $84,699 and
$90,138 were reported for the nine month periods ended December 31, 1995 and 1996 respectively. The
increase in net loss for the current nine month period was due primanily 1o increased interest expense,
increased equity in loss of joint ventures and an extraordinary loss on early retirement of debt partially offset
by increased operating income, increased priority investment income from Olympus and the impact of a gain
on sale of an equity investment.

Hyperion Telecommunications. Inc.

An 89% owned unrestricted subsidiary of the Company, Hyperion. together with its subsidianies.
owns certain investments in CLEC joint ventures and manages those ventures. Hyperion 1s an unrestncted
subsidiary for purposes of the Company’s indentures. On April 15, 1996, Hyperion realized sict procecds of
S168.600 upon issuance of notes and warrants (see “Liquidity and Capital Resources™)  For further
information regarding Hyperion, which also files reports pursuant to the Secunities Exchange Act of 1934,
see Hyperion's Form 10-Q for the quarterly period cnded December 311, 1996

14




ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

{Dollars in thousands)

Summarized unaudited financial information of Adelphia, Hyperion and Adelphia excluding

Hyperion is as follows:

Adelphis Adelphia
excluding excluding
Adelphia Hyperion  Hyperion Adelphia Hyperion  Hyperon

As of December 31, 1995

As of December .LWW‘I

Total debt $ 21471345 49946 % 2,097,188 2488119 % J0E06T S 21280052
Three Months Ended Three Months Ended
December 31, 1993 December 31, 1996
Revenues s 102,457 % 1,198 § 101,259 1221278 1.3 § 120,793
Operating expenses:
Direct operating
and programming 32,066 637 11429 39,004 742 38,253
Selling, general and
administrative 16,981 100 15471 22319 2,545 19.774
Operating income
(loss) before
depreciation and
amortization 53410 (449) S3,K59 ol B0 (1.963) 62 ot
Affiliate interest
and priority
investment income 8.661 - 8,662 12,640 - 12,640
EBITDA (a) 62,072 (449) 62,421 71,443 i1.961) T4 40y
Interest expense (53.281) (1.478) (51.803) (59.299) (7TA82) (51.817)
Capital expenditures 21419 1,157 20,262 31,682 4.270 27412




ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

(Dollars in thousands)
Adelphia Adelphia
excluding excluding
Adelphia Hyperion  Hyperion Adelphia Hyperion  Hyperion
Nine Months Ended Nine Months Ended
December 31, 1995 December 31, 1996
Revenues 5 206460 § 2,496 % 203964 S 3505758 I6lS 346,964
Operating expenses:
Direct operating
and programming 90218 1L.E78 KB.340 108 466 2319 106,127
Selling, general and
administrative 50,961 2,375 48,586 61,132 4,736 6,196
Operating income
(loss) before
depreciation and
amortizalion 155,281 (1,757 157,038 180,977 (1,404) 184,441
Affiliate interest
and priority
investment income 27.600 - 27,600 36,842 - 36,942
EBITDA (a) 182 881 (1.757) 184,638 217,919 {3.464) 221,383
Interest expense (159,159) (4,178) (154,981} (180.764) (20,759) L160,005)
Capital expenditures 72,445 4473 67,972 B6A1S 14,950 71,465

{2} Farnings before interest expense, income taxcs, depreciaiion and amorniuation, equity in loss of joint ventures and ather non-cash
charges ("ERITIIAT) While ERTTDA is not an alternative to operating income as defincd by generally acoepted accounting
principles, the Company s management belicves EBITDA is a meaningful measure of performance as substantially all of the
Company s financing agreements contain financial covenants based on ERITDA

Liquidity and Capital Resources

The cable television and telecommunication businesses are capital intensive and typically require
continual financing for the construction, modemization, maintenance, expansion, and acquisition of cable
systems and other telecommunications infrastructure. The Company historically has committed significant
capital resources for these purposes and for investments in Olympus and other afTiliates and entitics.  These
expenditures were funded through long-term borrowings and, to a lesser extent, internally generated funds.
The Company's ability to generate cash to meet its future needs will depend generally on s results of
operations and the continued availability of external financing.

In most of its recent upgrades, the Company has utilized a Modified ‘Passive Network Architecture
(“MPNA™) which utilizes fiber optic cable as an altemmative to the coaxial cable that historically has been
used to distribute cable signals to the subscriber’'s home. The MPNA design deploys on average one fiber
node for every two miles of fiber optic cable or approximately one fiber node for every 180 homes passed.
The Company believes this compares favorably with current industry averages. This deep penctration of
fiber optic cable into the Systems' networks has the advantages of providing increased reliability to
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customers, improved bandwidth, and easier implementation of the retum path plant capabilities.  This will
position the Company to offer additional video programming services, 1o utilize the expanded bandwidth
potential of digital compression technology and to meet the anticipated transmission requirements for high-
definition tzlevision, digital television, high-speed data and telephone services

Capital expenditures for the nine months ended December 31, 1995 and 1996, were $72,445 and
$86,415, respectively. Management expects capital expenditures for the fiscal year ending March 31, 1997
to be somewhat higher than the prior fiscal year duc 1o the further expansion of cable plant rebuilds and due
to further expansion by Hyperion.

The Company generally has funded its working capital requirements, capital expenditures and
investments in Olympus and other affiliates and entities through long-term borrowings, primanly from banks
and insurance companies, short-term borrowings, internally generated funds and the issuance of parent
company public debt and equity. The Company generally has funded the principal and interest ohligations
on its long-term borrowings from banks and insurance companies by refinancing the principal with new
loans or through the issuance of parent company debt securities, and by paying the interest out of internally
generated funds. Adelphia has funded the interest obligations on its public borrowings from internally
generated funds.

The Company’s financing strategy has been to maintain its public long-term debt pnmarily at the
parent holding company level while the Comrany’s consolidated subsidiaries have their own semor and
subordinated credit arrangements with banks and insurance companies. Public indentures and subsidiary
credit agreements of the Company and its subsidiaries contain covenants that, among other things, require
the maintenance of certain financial ratios (including compliance with certain debt to cash flow ratios in
order to incur additional indebtedness): place limitations on borrowings, investments, affiliate transactions,
dividends and distributions; and contain certain cross default provisions relating to Adelphia or ats
subsidinries,

At December 31, 1996, the Company's total outstanding debt aggregated 32,488,119 which included
$940,951 of parent debt, and $1,547,168 of subsidiary debt. In addition, the Company had an aggregate of
$105.652 in cash and cash equivalents, and $37,000 in unused credit lines with banks, part of which is
subject 1o achieving certain levels of operating performance.

At December 31, 1996, the Company's unused credit lines were provided by reducing revolving
credit facilities whose revolver periods expire September 30, 2004. The Company’s weighted average
interest rate on notes payable to banks and institutions was approximately 8.62% at December 31, 1995
compared to 8.25% at December 31, 1996. At December 31, 1996, approximately 31% of such debt was
subject to fixed interest rates for at least one year under the terms of such debt or applicable mterest rate

swap agreements.
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Maturities of debt for the four years and three months after December 31, 1996 are as follows

Three munths ended March 31, 1997 $ 11,785
Year ended March 31, 1998 177,846
Year ended March 31, 1999 217,791
Year ended March 31, 2000 138.269
Year ended March 31, 2001 251,900

On April 1, 1996, Adelphia purchased the cable television operations of Cable TV Fund 11-B, Lid
This CATV system was acquired for $84,267 and served approximately 39.700 subscribers at the acquisition
date in the New York countics of Erie and Niagara. The acquisition was financed through a combination of
debt proceeds from a $200,000 credit facility in which an Adelphia subsidiary 1s a co-borrower with an
affiliated entity and funds received through the repayment of amounts previously advanced o related
entitics. These amounts may be reborrowed by the related entities in future periods.

On April 12, 1996, certain subsidiaries of the Company (collectively, the “Borrowers”) entered into a
$690,000 financing arrangement censisting of a $540,000 revolving credit facility maturing December 31,
2003 and a $150,000 term loan facility maturing December 31, 2004, [nitial borrowings durig April 1996
of $483,000 were used primarily to repay existing indebtedness. Interest rates charged are based upon one or
more of the following rates at the option of the Porrowers: Eurodollar rate or the greater of the prime rate
and the Federal funds rate plus 172 of 1% plus & margin of from 0% to 2% depending upon the Borrower's
senior funded debt ratio. Interest on outstanding borrowings 1s generally payable on a quanerly basis. The
maximum available under the revolving credit lacility is reduced, in increasing quarterly amounts, beginming
June 30, 1998 through December 31, 2003, The Borrowers pay a commitment fee of either 375% or .250%
per annum (depending upon the Borrower's senior funded debt ratio) of the unused revolving credit facility
commitments during the term of the agreement. Borrowings under the term loan facility are payable in
installments, in increasing quarterly amounts, commencing June 30, 1998 and ending on December 31, 2004,

On April 15, 1996, Hyperion realized proceeds, net of discounts, commissions and other transaction
costs, of $168,600 upon issuance of $329,000 aggregate principal amount of 13% Senior Discount Notes (the
“Hyperion Senior Notes™) due April 15, 2003 and 329,000 warrants 1o purchase an aggregate of 613,427
shares of common stock of Hyperion expiring April 1, 2001. Proceeds of $11,087 were allocated to the
value of the warrants. If all warrants were exercised, the warrants would represent approaimately 5 78% of
the common stock of Hyperion on a fully diluted basis Proceeds, net of discounts, commissions, and other
transaction costs, were used to repay certain indebledness to Adelphia, to make loans to cenain key Hyperion
officers and will be used 1o fund Hyperion's expansion of its existing markets, to complete consiruction of
new networks and to enter additional markets, including related capital expenditures, working capital
requirements, operating losses and investments in joint ventures

COn July 12, 1996, Adelphia acquired all of the cable systems of First Carolina Cable TV, L.P. These
systems served approximately 32,500 subscribers at the date of aequisition primarily located i Vermont and
were purchased for an aggrogate price of $48,500.

The Company plans to continue to explore and consider new commitments, arrangemcents or
transactions to refinance existing debt, increase the Company’s liquidity or decrease the Company’s leverage
These could include, among other things, the future issuance by Adelphia, or its subsidiaries, of public or
private equity or debt and the negotiation of new or amended credit facilities These could also include
entering into acquisitions, joint ventures or other investment or financing activities, although no assurance
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can be given that any such transactions will be consummated. The Company's ability to borrow under current
credit facilitics and to enter into refinancings and new financings is limited by covenants contained n
Adelphia's indentures and its subsidiaries’ credit agreements, including covenants under which the atnlity 10
incur indcbtedness is, in pari. a function of applicable ratios of total debt to cash flow

The Company belicves that cash and cash equivalents, internally generated funds, borrowings under
the existing credit facilitics, and future financing sources will be sufficient to meet ils short-term and
long-term liquidity and capital requirements. Although in the past the Company has been able 1o refinance 1s
indebtedness or obtain new financing, there can be no assurance that the Company will be able to do so in the
future or that the terms of such financings would be favorable

Management believes that the telecommunications industry. including the cable tclevision and
telephone industries, is in a period of consolidation characterized by mergers, joml ventures, acquisiions,
sales of all or part of cable companies or their assets, and other partniering and investment transaction  of
various structures and sizes involving cable or other telecommunications companies.  The Company
continues 1o evaluate new opportunities that allow for the expansion of its busincss through the acguisition of
additional cable television systems in geographic proximity to its existing regional markets or i locations
that can serve as a basis for new market arcas, The Company, like other cable television companies, has
participated from time to time and is participating in preliminary discussions with third parties regarding a
variety of potential transactions, and the Company has considered and expects to continue to consider and
explore potential transactions of various type with other cable and telecommumications companics
However, except as otherwise stated herein, the Company has not reached any agrecments, in principal or
otherwise, with respect 1o any material transaction and no assurances can be given as to whether any such
transaction may be consummated or, if so, when.

Regulatory and Competitive Matlers

The cable television operations of the Company may be adversely aflected by changes and
developments in governmental regulation, competitive forces and technology. The cable television industry
and the Company are subject to extensive regulation at the federal, state and loca! levels  The 1992 Cable
Act significantly expanded the scope of regulation of certain subscriber rates and a number of wiher matiers
in the cable industry, such as mandatory carriage of local broadcast stations and retransmission consent, and
increased the administrative costs of complying with such regulations. The FCC has adopted rate regulations
that establish, on a system-by-system basis, maximum allowable rates for (1) basic and cable programming
services (other than programming offered on a per-channel or per-program hasis), hased upon a benchmark
methodology. and (ii) associated equipment and installation services based upon cost plus a reasonable
profit. Under the FCC rules, franchising authorities are authorized 1 regulate rates, for basic services and
associated equipment and installation services, and the FCC will regulate rates for regulated cable
programming services in response to complaints filed with the agency. The Telecommunications Act o
1996 (the “1996 Act”) ends FCC regulation of cable programming service tier rates on March 31, 1999

Rates for basic and cable programming scrvices are set pursuant to a benchmark formula
Alternatively, a cable operator may €iwcl 10 usc a cost-of-service methodology to show that rates for basic
and cable programming services are reasonabie. Refunds with interest will be required 1o be pad by cable
operators who are required 1o reduce regulated rates. The FCC has reserved the night to reduce of increase
the benchmarks it has established. The rate regulations also limit increases in regulated rates to an inflation
indexed amount plus incréases in certain costs such as taxcs, franchise fees, costs associated with specific
franchise requirements and increased programming costs. Cost-based adjustments to these capped rates can

19




ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
{Dollars in thousands)

also be made in the event a cable operator adds or deletes channels or completes a significant system rebuild
or upgrade. On November 10, 1994, the FCC adopted an alternative method for adjusting the rates charged
for a cable programming services tier when new services are added. This has allowed cable operators to
increase rates by as much as $1.50 over a two year period to reflect the addition of up to six new channels of
service on cable programming service tiers. In addition, a new programming tier can be created, the rale for
which would not be regulated as long as certain conditions are met. such as not moving services from
existing tiers to the new one. Because of the limitation on rate increases for regulated services, future
revenue growth from cable services will rely 1o a much greater extent than has been true in the past on
increased revenues from unregulated services and new subscribers than from increases in previously
unregulated rates.

The FCC has adopted regulations implementing all of the requirements of the 1992 Cable Act. The
FCC is also likely to continue to modify, clarify or refine the rate regulations. Adelphia cannot predict the
effect of the 1996 Act on future rulemaking proceedings or changes to the rate regulations

Effective September 1, 1993, as a result of the 1992 Cable Act, Adelphia repackaged certain existing
cable services by adjusting rates for basic service and introducing a new method of offering certain cable
services. Adelphia adjusted the basic service rates and related equipment and installation rates in all of is
systems in order for such rates to be in compliance with the applicable benchmark or equipment and
installation cost levels., Adelphia also implemented a program in all of its systems called "CableSclect”
under which most of Adelphia's satellite-deliv red programming services are now offered individually on a
per channel basis, or as a group at a price of approximately 15% to 20% below the sum of the per channel
prices of all such services. For subscribers who clect to customize their channel lincup, Adelphia will
provide, for a monthly rental fee, an elecironic device located on the cable line outside the home, enabling a
subscriber's television to receive only those channels selected by the subscriber. These basic service rate
adjustments and the CableSelect program have also been implemented in all systems managed by Adelphia.
Adelphia be'ieves CableSelect provides increased programming choices 10 its subscribers while providing
fexibility to Adelphia to respond to future changes in arcas such as customer demand and programming

A letter of inquiry was received by an Olympus system regarding the implementation of this new
method of offering services. Olympus responded in writing to the FCC's inquiry On November 18, 1994,
the Cable Services Bureau of the FCC issued a decision holding that the "CableSelect” program was an
evasion of the rate regulations and ordered this package to be treated as a regulated tier. This decision, and
all other letters of inquiry decisions, were principally decided on the number of programming services moved
from regulated tiers to "a la carte” pach yges. Adelphia has appealed this decision to the full Commission
which affirmed the Cable Service Bureau's decision. Adelphia has sought reconsideration of the decision
On November '8, 1994, the FCC released amended rules under which, on a prospective basis, any a la carte
package will be treated as a regulated tier, except for packages involving premium services. An appeal of
this decision to the U.S. Court of Appeals for the D.C. Circuit was unsuccessful,

Certain other cable television companies that utilized a la cane packages have recently reached
setilement/resolution with the FCC on this issue. Adelphia has discussed such a settlement with the Cable
Services Bureau of the FCC and a proposed settlement of all outstanding rate proceedings, including “a la
carte” packages, has been made available for public comment by the FCC. Accordingly, results of
operations for the fiscal year ended March 31, 1996 included a $5.300 charge representing management’s
estimate of the total costs associated with the resolution of this matter. Such costs included, (i) an estimate
of credits 10 be extended to customers in future periods of up to $2,700, (ii) legal and other costs incurred
during the fiscal year ended March 31, 1996, and (iii) an estimate of legal and other costs to be incurred
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associated with the ultimate resolution of this matter. Al December 31, 1996, $3.519 of the charge 1o
carnings remained in accrued interest and other liabilities. While Adelphia cannot predict the ultimate
outcome or effect of this matter, management of Adelphia does not expect the ultimate outcome of this
matter to have a material adverse effect on Adelphia’s financial position and results of operations. Alse, no
assurance can be given as io what other future actions Congress, the FCC or other regulatory authonties may
take of the effects thereof on the Company. The Company 1 currently unable to predict the effect that the
amended regulations, future FCC treatment of “a la cane” packages or other future TCC rulemaking
proceedings will have on its business and results of operations in future periods

Cable television companies operate under franchises panted by local authorities which are subyect 1o
renewal and renegotiation from time to time. Because such franchises are generally non-exclusive, there s a
potential for competition with the systems from other operators of cable television systems, including pubhc
systems operated by municipal franchising authoritics themselves, and from other distribution systems
capable of delivering television programming 1o homes. The 1992 Cable Act and the 1996 Acl contn
provisions which encourage competition from such other sources. The Company cannol predict the extent to
which competition will materialize from other cable television operators, local telephone companies, other
distribution systems for delivering television programming to the home, or other potential competitors, or. 1l
such competition materializes, the extent of its efTect on the Company

FCC rules heretofore permitted local telephone companics to offer "video dialtone”™ servace tor video
programmers, including channel capacity for the carriage of video programming and certain non-comman
carrier aclivities such as video processing, bil'" ig and collection and joint marketing agreements  New
Jersey Bell Telephone Company received author.zation on July 18, 1994 10 operate a "video dialtone” senvice
in portions of Dover County, New Jersey, in v.hich the Company serves approximately 20,000 subscnibers

The 1996 Act repealed the prohibition on local exchange telephone companies (“LECST) from
providing video programming directly to customers within their local exchange arcas other than in rural
areas or by specific waiver of FCC rules. The 1996 Act also authorized LECs o operate “open video
systems™ (“0OVS”) without obtaining a local cable franchise, although LECs operating such a system can be
reguired to make payments to local governmental bodies in lieu of cable franchise lees Where demand
exceeds capacity, up to two-thirds of the channels on an OVS must be available to programmers unalfiliated
with the LEC. The statute states that the OVS scheme supplants the FCC's “video dltone™ rules The FCC
has promulgated rules to implement the OVS concept, and New Jersey Bell has been granted permission to
convert its video dialtone authorization to an OVS authorization

The Company believes that the provision of video programming by telephone companies
competition with the Company's existing operations could have an adverse effect on the Company’s financial
condition and results of operations. At this time, the impact of any such effect 1s not koo or extimahle

Dircct broadcast satellite ("DBS”) service became available to consumers duning 1993 A single
DBS satellite can provide more than 100 channels of programming. DBS service can be received irtually
anywhere in the United States through the installation of a small outdoor antenna DIS service 15 beng
heavily marketed on a nation-wide basis. The extent to which DBS will be compentive with cable systenms
will depend on the continued av ailability of reception equipment and programnnng at reasonable prices 1o
the consumer,
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Item 1. Legal Proceedings

MNone

Item 2. Changes in Securities
MNone

Item 3. Defaults Upon Senior Securities
Mone

ltem 4. Submission of Matiers to a Vote of Security Holders

None

ltem 5. Other Information

None

ltem 6. Exhibits and Reports on Form 8-K
(a) Exhibais
Exhibit 27.01 Financial Data Schedule (supplied for the information of the Commission)
ih) Repons on Form 8-K:
Form 8-Ks were filed on October 29, November 13, December 16, 1996 and January 3, 1997 which

reported information under items 5 and 7 thercof. No financial statements were filed with any of such
Form B-Ks
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PART I

ITEM |. BUSINESS
{ Dallars in thousands, except per share amounts)

Introduction

Adelphia Communications Corporation ("Adelphia™ and, collectively with its subsidianes, the
“Company”) is the seventh largest cable television operator in the United States. As of March 31, 1996, cable
systems owned or managed by the Company (the "Systems”) in the aggregatc passed 2.479.420 homes and
served 1,752,636 basic subscribers who subscribed for 882,808 premium service units

The Company’s owned cable systems (the "Company Systems”) arc located in ten states and are
organized into seven regional clusters: Western New York, Virginia, Western Pennsylvania. New England,
Eastern Pennsylvania, Ohio and Coastal New Jersey. The Company Systems are located primanly in suburban
areas of large and medium-sized cities within the 50 largest television markets (“arcas of dominant influence” or
“"ADIs,” as measured by The Arbitron Company). At March 31, 1996, the Company Systems passed 1,422,077
homes and served 1,039,704 basic subscribers and 549,084 premium service units.

The Company owns a 50% voling interest and non-voting preferred limited partnership interests
entitling the Company to a 16.5% priority retum in Olympus Communications, L.P. ("Olympus™). Olympus 15 a
joint venture which owns cable systems (the "Olympus Systems”) located in some of the fasiest growing arcas
of Florida. The Olympus Systems in Florida form a substantial part of an eighth regional cluster, Southeastemn
Florida. The Company is the managing general ~artner of Olympus. As of March 31, 1996, the Olympus
Systems passed 631,602 homes and served 403,90 basic subscribers and 200,319 premium service units. See
"Management's Discussion and Analysis of Finaacial Condition and Results of Operations - Olympus.”

The Company also provides, for a fee, management and consulting services o certain parinerships and
corporations (the "Managed Partnerships”). John J. Rigas and certain members of his immediate family,
including entities they own or control (collectively, the “Rigas Family”) have substantial ownership interests in
the Managed P:rtnerships. As of March 31, 1996, cable systems (the "Managed Systems”) owned by the
Managed Partnerships passed 425,741 homes and served 309,031 basic subscribers and 133,405 premium
service units,

John J. Rigas, the Chairman, President, Chiel Executive Cfficer and majonty stockholder of Adelphia,
is a pioneer in the cable television industry, having built his first system in 1952 in Couderspert, Pennsylvania
Adelphia was incorporated in Delaware on July 1, 1986 for the purpose of reorganizing five cable television
companies, then principally owned by the Rigas Family, into a holding company structure in connection with
the initial public offering of its Class A Common Stock, $.01 par value. Prior to 1982, the Company grew
principally by obtaining municipal cable television franchises to construct new cable television systems Since
1982, the Company has grown principally by acquiring and developing existing cable systems. The Company's
operations consist of providing telecommunications services primarily over its broadband networks. The
Company did not have any material foreign operations or foreign sales in the year ended March 31, 1996,

Unless otherwise stated, the information contained in this Annual Report on Form 10-K is as of March
1. 1996 This Form 10-K, including Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations, contains certain statements of a forward looking nature relating to future events or the
future financial performance of the Company which are forward looking statements under Section 21E of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, Persons reading this Form 10-K are cautioned that such statements are only
predictions and that actual events or results may differ materially. In evaluating such statements, readers should
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specifically consider the various factors identified in this Form 10-K, which could cause actual events or results
10 differ materially from those indicated by such forward looking statements.

Video Services

Cable television systems receive a variety of television, radio and data signals transmitted to receiving
sites (“headends™) by way of off-air antennas, microwave relay systems and satellite carth stations. Signals arc
then modulated, amplified and distributed primarily through coaxial and fiber optic cable 1o subscribers. who
pay fees for the service. Cable television systems are generally constructed and operated pursuant 1o
non-exclusive franchises awarded by state or local govemment authorities for specificd periods of time.

Cable television systems typically offer subscribers a package of basic video services consisting of
local and distant television broadcast signals, satellite-delivered non-broadcast channels (which offer
programming such as news, sports, family entertainment, music, weather, shopping. eic.) and public.
governmental and educational access channels.

In addition, digital radio and premium service channcls, which provide maovies, live and taped concerts,
sports events and other programming, are offered for an extra monthly charge. At March 31, 1996, over 94% of
subscribers of the Systems were also offered pay-per-view programming, which allows the subscriber 1o order
special events or movies and to pay on a per event basis. Local, regional and national advertising time is sold in
the majority of the Systems, with commercial advertiscments inserted on certain  satellite-delivered
non-broadcast channels.

Competitive Local Exchange Services

The Company is currently offering competit = local exchange telecommunications (“CLEC”) services
through an unrestricted subsidiary, Hyperion Telecommunications, Inc. ("Hyperion”). CLEC carmiers can
provide businesses and other large telecommunicitions consumers with local telecommunications services and
access 10 long-distance service carriers via competitive networks that bypass the local telephone company
These competitive access networks also can complement existing networks by providing redundamt
telecommunications service backup and route diversity for their customers. Hyperion's networks arc
constructed exclusively with fiber optics plant designed to provide increased quality scrvice and data integrity
compared to the existing local telephone company's network.

The Company expects passage of the Telecommunications Act of 1996 (the “1996 Act”) on February B,
1996 to substantially expand the market opportunities for Hyperion and its networks by removing legal barriers
to enter the local exchange telecommunications markets and by reuiring the existing local exchange carrier to
negotiate with CLECs on many competitive issucs. (Based on daia compiled by the Federal Communications
Commission (“FCC"), the Company belicves that passage of the 1996 Act increases the potential market for
CLECs from approximately $26.3 billion to approximately $97.1 billion annually due to the opening of the
market for switched services which will permit CLECs to offer a full range of local telecommunications
services) In the markets where Hyperion's networks are currently operating or are under construciion, the
addressable market opportunity is estimated to be approximately $4.8 billion, substantially all of which is
currently provided by the incumbent local exchange carrier. As of February 28, 1996, Hypenion's 13 operating
networks served 19 cities and, along with four networks under construction, included approximately 2,180 route
miles of fiber optic cable and were connected to approximately 808 buildings.

On April 15, 1996, Hyperion completed a private placement 1o institutional investors and

realized gross proceeds of $175,265 upon issuance of $329,000 aggregate principal amount at maturity of 13%

Senior Discount Notes and warrants to purchase an aggregate of 613,427 common shares of Hyperion ifall

warrants were exercised, the warrants would represent approximately 5.78% of the common stock of Hyperion

on a fully diluted basis. The notes will not require payment of interest until October 15, 2001, and may not be
aYe




redeemed prior 1o April 15, 2001. Hyperion is using the net proceeds from the offering 1o expand its existing
markets. 1o complete construction of new networks, to enter additional markets, to repay certain indebtedness
owed to Adelphia, and for working capital purposes.

Residential Telephone Service

With the Company’s aggressive deployment of fiber optic cable plant and through cooperation
with its CLEC subsidiary, Hyperion, the Company is currently positioned to begin offering residential telephone
service in select markets prior to December 1996. The Company anticipates selling its own brand of local
telephone services, as well as providing third-party telephone service as a reseller of such service. The
Company is currently negotiating with a third-party to provide such service in several of its markets

In May 1996, the Company completed successful technical trials of telephone service in its
Toms Kiver system located in Dover Township, New Jersey. The Company expects to offer residential
telephone service in its Toms River system as soon as New Jersey regulators make it possible for cable
companies to compete in the local telephone market. By March 31, 1997, the Company expects its residential
telephone service to pass approximately 150,000 homes served by its cable systems, subject 1o regulatory
approvals and equipment delivery.

Cable Data Services

Cable data services, which consist of residential, institutional and business applications, represent a
high speed altemative access to the Intemmet and other on-line services as compared to traditional telephone
hased services. Cable data services, which will be available at speeds up 1o 300 times faster than that available
from 28.8 kilobit per second telephone modems, require the computer used (o be equipped with an ethemnet card
and an adjunct cable modem. Other benefits of cable data servic s include not using the phone line, no log-on
required and use of multiple sessions or connections 1o multiple services simultaneously.

One-way data scrvice product offerings include data transmitted to cither a home computer or the
television set. Currently, all of the Company’s cable plant is capable of providing one-way data transmission to
customers. Decause residential data services are highly asymmetrical (some estimates assert that 95% of the
data transmission is “downstream™ and 5% of the data transmission is “upstream”), cable modems are being
produced that utilize the cable plant downstream (with speeds as high as the two way service) and a telephone
circuit is used for the upstream data traffic. Television data services are implemented through advanced analog
set-top boxes currently available. Data can be transmitted to these set-tops and displayed on the television.
These one-way data services are currently being evaluated by the Company for possible additional product
offerings.

Two-way data service requires certain electronics capable of delivering a signal from the customer back
to the Company's headend. Approximately 29% of the Company Systems have cable plant capable of
delivering two-way data transmission service 1o its customers. The Company is currently evaluating which
additional product offerings it may introduce, and the timing of such introduction, to maximize the two-way
data service capability of its cable plant.

In May 1996, the Company completed a successful technical trial of its two-way data services in ils
Toms River system located in Dover Township, New Jersey. Services launched included high speed access to
the Intemnet, digital audio and interactive games and will be offered 1o homes, schools, government offices and
businesses, While the Toms River launch was successful, such services are notl expected to be provided 10
customers until later in 1996 upon delivery of cable modems ar d other services,




(ther Services

Adelphia is a 49.9% owner of Page Call, Inc. which was a successful bidder in November 19494 on three
regional narrowband PCS licenses, covering 62% of the country's population. Page Call, Inc. is currently in
discussions 1o use its narrowband PCS licenses with a third-party as the basis for a planned nationwide paging
service.

Adelphia began providing wireless messaging services with the formation of Page Time, Inc. in
November 1994, Page Time, Inc. offers one-way messaging services for resale to the Company’s systems and
other multiple system cable operators, by establishing its own reselling arrangemenis with existing paging
network operators. The Company, Olympus and Managed Systems currently provide paging services through
Page Time to approximately 12,000 customers.

In April 1994, Adelphia made a $4,200 investment in Lancaster Alaom Company (d/Wa
Commonwealth Security Systems), the largest independent security company in Pennsylvania. Commonwealth
Security Systems provides electronic security monitoring services to over 25,000 accounts in the Mid-Atlantic
region of the United States. Its five largest markets include Lancaster, Hamisburg. Philadelphia and York,
Pennsylvania and Richmond, Virginia. In September 1995, Olympus contributed its security business
customers in exchange for a 50.36% general and limited partnership interest in Starpoint, L.P. (d/b/a Checkpoint
Lid.), a security services vompany providing residential security services to approximaicly 23,000 accounts in
the state of Florida as of March 31, 1996,

In addition to the activities described above, the Company has made a substantial commitment o
technological development as a member of Cable Television L soratories, Inc.. a not-for-profit rescarch and
development company scrving the cable industry. The Company has also joined other industry members in a
partnership venture in Digital Cable Radio, a satellite-delivered, multichannel music scrvice featuring “compact
disc” quality sound, which is marketed as a premium service.

Operating Strategy

The Company's straterry has been to provide superior customer service while maximizing operating
cfficiencies. By acquiring and developing systems in geographic proximity, the Company has been able to
realize significant operating efficiencies through the consolidation of many managerial. administiative and
technical functions. The Systems have consolidated virtually all of their administrative operations, including
customer service, service call dispatching, marketing, human resources, advertising sales and government
relations into regional offices. Each regional office has a related technical center which contains the facilities
necessary for the Systems' technical functions, including construction, installations and sysiem maintenance and
monitoring. Consolidating customer service functions into regional offices allows the Company (o provide
customer service through better training and staffing of customer service representatives, and by providing more
advanced telecommunications and computer equipment and software 1o its customer service representatives
than would otherwise be economicaily feasible in smaller systems.

The Company considers technological innovation to be an important component of cost-cffective
improvement of its product and customer satisfaction. Through the usc of fiber optic cable and other
technological improvements, the Company has increased system reliability, channel capacity and its ability 1o
deliver advanced cable television, data transmission 2nd telephony services, These improvements have
enhanced customer service, reduced operating expenses und allowed the Company to introduce additional
services, such as impulse-ordered pay-per-view programming, which expand customer choices and increase
Company revenues. The Company has developed new cable construction architecture which allows it to readily
deploy fiber optic cable in its systems. Management belicves that the Company is among the leaders of the
cable industry in the deployment of fiber optic cable.
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Development of the Systems

The Company has focused on acquiring and developing systems in markets which have favorable
historical growth trends. The Company belicves that the strong houschold growth trends in nts Systems’ market
areas are a key factor in positioning itself for future growth in basic subscribers.

Since 1982, the Company has grown principally by acquiring new cable systems and by developing
existing cable systems. On June 16, 1994, Adelphia invested $34,000 for a majority equity position in TMC
Holdings Corporation ("THC"), the parent of Tele-Media Company of Western Connecticut. THC owns cable
television systems which served approximately 43,000 subscribers at the acquisition date in Western
Connecticut. On June 30, 1994, Adelphia acquired from Olympus 85% of the common stock of Northeast
Cable, Inc. ("Northeast Cable™) for a purchase price of $31,875. Northeast Cable owns cable television systems
which served approximately 36,500 subscribers, at the acquisition date, in Eastern Pennsylvania. On January
10, 1995, Adelphia issued 399,087 shares of Class A Common Stock in connection with the merger of a wholly-
owned subsidiary of Adelphia into Oxford Cablevision, Inc. ("Oxford”), one of the Benjamin Terry family (the
"Terry Family") cable systems. Oxford served approximately 4,200 subscribers, at the acquisition date, located
in the North Carolina counties of Granville and Warren. On January 31, 1995, the Company acquired Tele-
Media of Martha's Vineyard, L.P. for $11,775, a cable system which served, at the date of acquisition,
approximately 7,000 subscribers in Martha's Vineyard, Massachusetts. On April 12, 1995, Adelphia acquired
cable system. from Clear Channels Cable TV Company located in Kittanning, New Bethlehem and Freepon,
Pennsylvania, for $17,456. These systems served approximately 10,700 subscribers at the acquisition date. On
January 9, 1996, Adelphia completed the acquisition of the cable systems of Eastern Telecom Corporation and
Robinson Cable TV, Inc. for $43,000. These sysiems served approximately 24,000 subscribers at the
acquisition date located in western Pennsylvania. - April 1, 1996, Adelphia purchased the cable property of
Cable TV Fund 11-B, Lid. from Jones Intercabe. This system was acquired for $84,000 and served
approximately 39,700 subscribers at the acquisition date in the New York counties of Erie and Niagara.

On February 28, 1995, ACP Holdings, Inc.. a wholly owned subsidiary and managing general partner of
Olympus, certain shareholders of Adelphia, Olympus and various Telesat Entities ("Telesat”), wholly-owned
subsidiaries of FPL Group, Inc., entered into an investment agreement whereby Telesat agreed to contribute to
Olympus substastially all of the assets associated with certain cable television systems, which served
approximately 50,000 subscribers at February 28, 1995 in southem Florida, in exchange for general and limited
partner interests and newly issued preferred limited partner interests in Olympus. On April 3, 1995, Olympus
purchased all of the cable and security systems of WB Cable Associates, Lid. (“Wid Cable™) which served
approximately 44,000 cable and security monitoring subscribers at the date of acquisition, for a purchase price
of $82,000, WB Cable provides cable service from one headend and security monitoring services from one
location in West Boca Raton, Florida. On January 5, 1996, Olympus acquired all of the southeast Flonda cable
systems of the Leadership Cable of Fairbanks Communications, Inc., which served approximately Sﬂ 000 cable
and security monitoring subscribers at the acquisition date for a purchase price of $95,800.

The Company will continue to evaluate new opportunities that allow for the expansion of its business
through the acquisition of additional cable television systems in geographic proximity to its existing regional
market areas or in locations that can serve as the basis for new market areas, either directly or indirectly through
joint ventures, where appropriate.

The following table indicates the growth of the Company Systems and Olympus Systems by
summarizing the number of homes passe</ by cable and the number of basic subscribers for each of the five
years in the period ended March 31, 1996. The table also indicates the numerical growth in subscribers
attributable to acquisitions and the numerical and percentage growth attributable 10 intemal growth. For the
period April 1, 1991 through March 31, 1996, 68% of aggregate internal basic subscriber growth for both the
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Company Systems and the Olympus Systems was derived from internal growth in homes passed. while the
remaining 32% of such aggregate growth was derived from penciration increases.

Year Ended March 31,
1992 1993 1994 1995 10496
COMPANY SYSTEMS:
Homes passed (b)
Beginning of Period 1.117.401 1,145,308 1,172,755 1,207,425 1,340,808
loiernal Growth (c) 27.907 20,507 10,623 19,012 30665
%% Intemnal Growth 2.5% 1.8% 0.9% 31.2% 3%
Acquired Homes Passed - 6,940 24,047 94,371 50,604
End of Period 1,145308 1,172,755 1,207,425 1,340,808 1,422,077
Hasic subscribers (d)
Begimning of Penod 800,551 825,553 852,335 REB. 167 975,066
Inmternal Growth (c) 25,002 21,216 17,355 31,651 29215
%5 Internal Growth 3.1% 2.6% 20% 1.6% 3.0%
Acquired Subscribers - 5,566 18477 55,248 15423
End of Period #25,553 852,335 RER, 167 975,066 1,019,704
Basic Penctration (e) T72.1% 72.7% 71.6% 72.7% 73 1%
OLYMPUS SYSTEMS (a):
Homes passed (b)
Beginning of Period 391,342 408616 186,971 406,753 5120582
Internal Growth (c) 17.274 {21,645) 19,782 11,911 12,050
% Internal Growth 4.4% (5.3%) 5.1% 2.9%: 2.4%
Acquired Homes Passed - - . 93,388 107,500
End of Period ADE.616 186,971 406,753 512,052 611,602
Basic subscribers (d)
Beginning of Period 224,488 237,766 211,025 230,357 106,317
Internal Growth (c) 13.278 (26.741) 28.332 19,198 9,329
%% Internal Growth 5.9% (11.2%) 13.4% B.0% 1.0%
Acquired Subscribers - - - 47.762 BE.255
End of Period 237.766 211,025 239,357 306,317 403,901
Basic Penctration (¢) 58.2% 54.5% 58.E% 50.8% 63 9%

(a) Data included for the South Dade System at March 31, 1993, 1994 1995 and 1996 reflects actual
homes passed and basic subscribers. At July 31, 1992, prior to Humicane Andrew, the South Dade
system had 157,992 homes passed by cable and 71,193 basic subscribers, respectively. At March 31,
1993, 1994, 1995 and 1996, the South Dade system served 40,999, 65.398, 74,601 and 80,725 basi
subscribers, respectively.

Data for the Northeast Cable System is included under Company Systems and excluded from the
Olympus Systems for all periods presented.




(b) A home is deemed to be "passed” by cable if it can be connected to the distribution system without
any further extension of the cable distribution plant.

{¢) The number of additional homes passed or additional basic subscribers not atinbutable 1
acquisitions of new cable systems.

(d) A home with one or more television scts connecied to a cable system is counted as one basic
subscriber. Bulk accounts (such as motels or apartments) are included on a "subscriber equivalent”
basis in which the total monthly bill for the account is divided by the basic monthly charge for a single
outlet in the area.
{¢) Basic subscribers as a percentage of homes passed by cable.

Market Areas

The Systems are "clustered” in eight market areas in the eastemn portion of the United States as follows:

MARKET AREA LOCATION OF SYSTEMS
Southeastern Florida Portions of southern Dade, Citrus, Orange, Hillsborough, Palm
Beach, Martin and St. Lucie Covnties and Hilton Head, South
Carolina
Western New York Suburbs of EufTalo and the adjacent Niagara Falls arca, and Syracuse

and adjacent communities

Virginia Winchester, Charlottesville, Staunton, Richland, Martinsville and
surrounding communities in Virginia, and South Boston and
Elizabeth City, North Carolina

Western Pennsylvania Suburbs of Pittsburgh and several small communities in western
Pennsylvania
New England Cape Cod communities, South Shore communities (the area between

Boston and Cape Cod, Massachusetts), Martha's Vineyard,
Massachusetts; and Bennington, Burlington, Rutland and Montpelier,
Vermont and surrounding communities in Vermont and New York,

and Seymour, Connecticut

Eastern Pennsylvania Suburbs of Philadelphia and suburbs of Scranton

Ohio Suburbs of Cleveland and the city of Mansficld and surrounding
communities, Mt. Yemon and portions of Kalamazoo County,
Michigan

Coastal New Jersey Ocean County, New Jersey




The following table summarizes by market arca the homes passed by cable, hasic subscribers and
premium service units for the Systems as of March 31, 1996.

Homes Basic Basic Premium Premum
Passed Subscribers  Penctration Units Penctration
COMPANY SYSTEMS:
weslern New York 297,893 213,068 T71.53% 119,381 56.01%
New England 260,542 181,819 70.55% 108,517 59.03%
Virginia 228,588 174,019 76.13% 77,354 44.45%
Western Pennsylvania 216,052 159,272 73.72% 63,726 40.01%
Ohio 168,332 121,960 T2.45% 66,131 54.22%
Coastal New Jersey 125,646 98,304 78.24% 53917 54.85%
Eastern Pennsylvania 125,024 89,262 71.40% 60,058 67.28%
TOTAL 1,422,077 1,039,704 7311% 549,084 5281%
e ———— B— — —— e——
OLYMPUS SYSTEMS:
Southeastern Florida _ﬂt.&uz_ 403,901 6195% 200,319 49 60%
MANAGED SYSTEMS:
Southeastern Florida 177,081 147,476 B31.28% 37,523 25.44%
Virginia 107,673 71,729 66.62% 33,891 47.25%
Western New York 70,178 41,053 58.50% 29433 71.70%
Western Pennsylvania 35961 25,019 69.57% 8,762 35.02%
Eastern Pennsylvania 34,848 23,754 68.16% 23,796 100.18%
TOTAL 425,741 309,031 72.59% 133,405 43.17%
TOTAL SYSTEMS:
Southeasten Florida BOR 681 551377 68.18% 237,842 41.14%
Western New York 368,071 254,121 69 04% 148,814 58.56%
Virginia 336,261 245,748 73.08% 111,245 45.27%
New England 260,542 183,819 70.55% 108,517 59.01%
Western Pennsylvania 252,013 184,291 73.13% 72,488 3933%
Ohio 168,332 121,960 72.45% 66,111 54 22%
Eastern Pennsylvania 159,872 113,016 70.69% B1,854 74.20%
Coastal New Jersey 125,646 98,304 78.24% 53917 54 85%
TOTAL 2,479,420 1,752,636 70.6%% B2 BOS 50.37%

Financial Information

The financial data regarding the Compaay's revenues, results of operations and identifiable assets for
cach of the Company's last three fiscal years is set forth in, and incorporated herein by reference to, ltem 8,
Financial Statements and Supplementary Data of this Form 10-K.




Technological Developments

The Company has made a substantial commitment to the technological development of the Systems and
has actively sought to upgrade the technical capabilitics of its cable plant in a cost efficient manner. This
development will allow the Company to further increase the reliability of ils services, 1o increase channel
capacity for the delivery of additional programming and to provide new telecommunications services.
Currently, all of the Systems have a minimum of 35-channel capacity and are capable of delivering one-way
data transmission and digital video services. Further, over 94% of the subscribers 1o the Systems are served
with "addressable capable” technology, which permits the cable operator 1o remotely activate the cable
television services to be delivered to subscribers who are equipped with addressable converters. With
addressable converters, the Company can immediately add i or reduce the services provided 10 a subscriber
from the Company’s headend site, without the need to dispatch a service technician to the subscriber’s home
Addressable technology has allowed the Company to offer pay-per-view programming. This technology has
assisted the Company in reducing pay service thefl and, by allowing the Company to automatically cut off a
subscriber's service, has been effective in collecting delinquent subscriber payments

In most of its recent upgrades, the Company has utilized 8 Modified Passive Network Architecture
(“MPNA") which utilizes fiber optic cable as an alternative to the coaxial cable that historically has been used
1o distribute cable signals to the subscriber’s home. The MPNA design deploys on average one fiber node for
every two miles of fiber optic cable, or approximately onc fiber node for every 180 homes passed.  The
Company believes this compares favorably with current industry averages. This deep penetration of fiber optic
cable into the Systems’ networks has the advantages of providing increased reliability to customers, improved
bandwidth and easier implementation of the retvm path plant capabilities. This will position the Company to
offer additional video programming services, lc atilize the expanded bandwidth potential of digital compression
technology and to meet the anticipated transmission requirements for high-definition television, digital
television, high-speed data and telephone services.

The following table summarizes the status of the cable plant and service capabilitics of the Systems as
of March 31, 1996:
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STATUS OF CABLE PLANT AT MARCH 31, 1996
Company Olympus Managed Total
Systems Systems Syslems Systems
Cable Plant Characteristics:
Plant miles 20,996 7.267 6,166 34,429
Fiber route miles 2,39 290 331 3,013
Fiber Strand miles 50,617 7,526 6,877 65,020
Fiber nodes 1,601 110 237 1,948
Homes passed per fiber node 888 5,742 1,796 1,273
Channel Capacity (Plant Miles):
Less than 400 Mhz 5,626 39 2907 B.592
400 Mhz up 1o 550 Mhz 7,934 6.051 1,739 15,724
550 Mhz or more 7456 1.7 1,500 10111
Total plant miles 20,996 7.267 6,166 34,429
Less than 400 Mhz 26.8% 0.5% 47.5% 25.0%
400 Mhz up to 550 Mhz 37.8% £81.3% 28.2% 45.6%
550 Mhz or more 35.4% 16.2% 24.3% 20.4%
Total plant miles 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%%
Services Capability (as a
percent of total plant miles):
Digital video 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
Interactive video (a) 29.0% 9.3% 21.1% 23.4%
One-way data transmission 100.0%6 100.0%% 100.0% 100.0%
I'wo-wa data transmission (a) 29.0% 9.3% 21.1% 21.4%
Residential telephone (a) 11.9% 0.0% 9.6% 9.0%

(a) Service capability denotes cable plant with sufficient bandwidth and fiber penetration to provide
such services. In some systems, certain electronics to deliver the return signal would be necessary to
provide these services. The Company estimates that additional capital 1o install these elecironics
would, on average, cost an additional $15 per home passed.

Subscriber Services and Rates

The Company's revenues are derived principally from monthly subscription fees for basic, satellite and
premium services. Rates to subscribers vary from market to market and in accordance with the type of service
selected. Although services vary from system to system because of differences in channel capacity and viewer
interests, each of the Systems typically offers a basic service package ranging from $8.00 to $15.00 per month
As described herein, the Systems currently offer certain satellite services through CableSelect, at monthly per
channel rates ranging from $.10 to $1.25 per channel, and in discounted packages. The Systems’ monthly rates
for premium services range from $7.00 to $13.00 per service. An installation fee, which the Company may
wholly or pantially waive during a promotional period, is usually charged to new subscribers. Subscribers are
free to terminate cable service at any time without charge, but often are charged a fee for reconnection or
change of service.




The Cable Communications Policy Act of 1984 (the "1984 Cable Act.” as amended by the 1992 Cable
Act), deregulated basic service rates for systems in communities meeting the FCC's definition of effective
competition. Pursuant to the FCC's definition of effective competition adopted following enactment of the 1984
Cable Act, substantially all of the Company's fraschises were rate deregulated. Huowever, in June 1991, the FCC
amended its effective competition standard, which increased the number of cable systems which could be
subject to local rate regulation. The 1992 Cable Act contains a new definition of effective competition under
which nearly all cable systems in the United States are subject to regulation of basic service rates. Additionally,
the legislation (i) eliminated the 5% annual basic rate increase allowed by the 1984 Cable Act without local
approval; (ii) allows the FCC to adjudicate the reasonableness of rates for non-basic service tiers, other than
premium services, for cable systems not subject to effective competition in response to complaints filed by
franchising authorities and/or cable subscribers; (iii) prohibits cable systems from requiring subscribers 10
purchase service tiers above basic service in order to purchase premium services if the system is technically
capable of doing so; (iv) allows the FCC to impose restrictions on the retiering and rearrangement of cable
services under certain circumstances; and (v) permits the FCC and franchising authorities more latitude in
controlling rates and rejecting rate increase requests. The 1996 Act ends FCC regulation on nonbasic tier rates
on March 31, 1999, See "Legislation and Regulation.”

For a discussion of the changes in the Company’s method of offering services to s subscribers
implemented in September 1993 and recent FCC rate regulation and related developments, sce “Legislation and
Reguletion” and "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations -
Regulatory and Competitive Matters.”

Franchises

The 1984 Cable Act provides that cab - operators may nol offer cable service 10 a particular community
without a franchise unless such operator was lawfully providing service to the community on July |, 1984 and
the franchising authority does not require a franchisc. The Sysiems operate pursuant to fraichises or other
authorizations issued by governmental authorities, substantially all of which are nonexclusive. Such franchises
or authorizations awarded by a governmental authority generally are not transferable without the consent of the
authority. As of March 31, 1996, the Company held 460 franchises, Olympus held 118 franchises and the
Managed Systems held 125 franchises. Most of these franchises can be terminated prior to their stated
expiration by the relevant governmental authority, after due process, for breach of material provisions of the
franchise.

Under the terms of most of the Company’s franchises, a franchise fee (generally ranging up to 5% of the

gross revenues of the cable system) is payable to the governmental authority. For the past three years, franchise
fee payments made by the Company have averaged approximately 2.5% of gross system revenues

The franchises issued by the governmental authorities are subject to periodic renewal. In renewal
hearings, the authoritics gencrally consider, among other things, whether the franchise holder has provided
adequate service and complied with the franchise terms. In connection with a renewal, the authority may impose
different and more stringent terms, the impact of which cannot be predicted. To date, all of the Company's
material franchises have been renewed or extended, at or effective upon their stated expiration, gencrally on
modified terms. Such modified terms have not been materially adverse to the Company.

The Company believes that «ll of its material franchises are in good standing. From time to time. the
Company notifies the franchising awhorities of the Company's intent 10 seek renewal of the franchise in
accordance with the procedures set fo th in the 1984 Cable Act. The 1984 Cable Act process requires that the
governmental authority consider the franchise holder's rencwal proposal on its own merits in light of the
franchise holder's past performance and the community’s needs and interests, without regard to the presence of
competing applications. See “Legislation and Regulation.” The 1992 Cable Act alters the administrative process
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by which operators utilize their 1984 Cable Act franchise renewal rights. Such changes could make it easier in
sume instances for a franchising authority to deny renewal of a franchise.

Competition

Although the Company and the cable television industry have historically faced modest competition,
the competitive landscape is changing and competition will increase. The Company believes that the increase in
competition within its communities will occur gradually over a period of time.

Al the present time, cable television systems compete with other communications and entertainment
media, including off-air television broadcast signals which a viewer is able to receive directly using the viewer's
own television set and antenna, The extent to which a cable system competes with over-the-air broadcasting
depends upon the quality and quantity of the broadcast signals available by direct antenna reception compared
to the quality and quantity of such signals and altemative services offered by a cable system. In many areas.
television signals which constitute a substantial part of basic service can be received by viewers who use their
own antennas. Local television reception for residents of apartment buildings or other multi-unit dwelling
complexes may be aided by use of private master antenna services. Cable systems also face competition from
alternative methods of distributing and receiving television signals and from other sources of entertainment such
as live sport'ng events, movie theaters and home video products, including videotape recorders and cassette
players. In recent years, the FCC has adopted policies providing for authorization of new technologies and
more favorable operating environment for certain existing technologies that provide, or may provide, substantial
additional competition for cable television systems. The extent to which cable television service is competitive
depends in significant part upon the cable television system's ability to provide an even greater variety of
programming than that available off-air or through competitive alternative delivery sources. In addition, certain
provisions of the 1992 Cable Act and the 1996 .ct are expected to increase competition significantly in the
cable industry. Sce "Legislation and Regulation.”

The 1992 Cable Act prohibits the sward of exclusive franchises, prohibits franchising authorities from
vnreasonably refusing to award additional franchises and permits them to operate cable systems themselves
without franc hises.

Individuals presently have the option 10 purchase earth stations, which allow the direct reception of
satellite-delivered program services formerly available only to cable television subscribers. Most satellite-
distributed program signals arc being clectronically scrambled to permit reception only with authorized
decoding equipment, generally at a cost 10 the viewer. From time to time, legislation has been introduced in
Congress which, if enacted into law, would prohibit the scrambling of certain saiellite-distributed programs or
would make satellite services available to private carth stations on terms comparable 10 those offered 1o cable
systems. Broadcast television signals are being made available to owners of carth stations under the Satellite
Home View Copyright Act of 1988, which became effective January |, 1989 for a six-year period. This Act
cstablishes 2 statutory compulsory license for certain transmissions made by satellite owners to home satellite
dishes for which carriers are required to pay a royalty fee to the Copyright Office. This Act has been extended
by Congress until December 31, 1999. The 1992 Cable Act enhances the right of cable competitors to purchase
nonbroadcast satellite-delivered programming. See “Legislation and Regulation - Federal Regulation.”

In recent years, the FCC and the Congress have adopted policies providing a more favorable operating
environment for new and existing technologies that provide, or have the potential to provide, substantial
competition to cable systems. Tnese technologies include, among others, the direct broadcast satellite (“DBS”)
service whereby signals are transmitted by satellite 1o receiving facilities located on the premises of subscribers.
Programming is currently available to the owners of home satellite dish carth stations through conventional,
medium and high-powered satellites. Primestar Partners L.P, (“Primestar™), a consortium comprised of cable
operators and a satellite company, commenced operation in 1990 of a medium-power DBS saicllite system
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using the Ku portion of the frequency spectrum and currently provides service consisting of approximately 95
channels of programming, including broadcast signals and pay-per-view services. Direc TV, which recently
added AT&T Corp. as an investor, began offering nationwide high-power DBS service in 1994 accompaniced by
exiensive marketing efforts. Several other major companies are preparing to develop and operate high-power
DBS systems, including MCI Communications Corp. and News Corp. DBS systems are expected to use video
compression technology to increase the channel capacity of their systems to provide movies, broadcast stations
and other program services competitive with those of cable systems. The extent to which DBS systems are
competitive with the service provided by cable sysiems depends, among other things, on the availability of
reccption cquipment at reasonable prices and on the ability of DBS operators to provide competitive

Programming.

Cable communications systems also compete with wircless program distribution services such as
multichannel, multipoint distribution service (“MMDS"), commonly called wireless cable systems, which use
low-power microwave frequencies 1o transmit video programming over-the-air 1o subscribers.  There are
MMDS operators who are authorized to provide or are providing broadcast and satellite programmung 1o
subscribers in arcas served by the Company’s Systems. MMDS systems are less capital intensive, are nol
required 1o obtain local franchiscs or 1o pay franchise fees and are subject 1o fewer regulatory requirements than
cable television systems. MMDS systems’ ability to compete with cable television systems has previously been
limited by channel capacity, the inability to obtain programming and regulatory delays. Recently, however,
MMDS systems have developed digital compression technology which provides for more channel capacity and
better signal delivery. Although relatively few MMDS systems in the United States are currently in operation or
under construction, virtually all markets have been licensed or tentatively licensed. A scries of actions taken by
the FCC. including reallocating certain frequer ies to wireless services, are intended o facilitate the
development of wireless cable television spectrum that will be used by wireless operators to provide additional
channels of programming over longer distances, The FCC also initinted a new rulemaking proceeding to
allocate frequencies in the 28 Ghz band for a new multichannel wireless video service. Recently, several
Regional Bell Operating Companies (“BOCs™) acquired interests in major MMDS companies. The Company is
unable 1o predict whether wireless video services will have a material impact on its operations

Additional competition may come from private cable television systems servicing condominiums,
apartment complexes and certain other multiple unit residential developments. The operators of these private
systems, known as satellite master anlenna television ("SMATV") systems, often enter imo exclusive
agreements with apariment building owners or homeowners' associntions which preclude franchised cable
television operators from serving residents of such private complenes.  Although a number of states have
cnacted laws 1w afford operators of franchised cable television systems access to such private compleses, the
LS. Supreme Count has held that cable companies cannot have such access without compensating the property
owner. The access status of several statutes have been challenged successfully in the courts, and other such
laws are under attack. However, the 1984 Cable Act gives franchised cable operators the right 10 use existing
compatible casemenis within their franchise arcas upon nondiscriminatory terms and conditions.  Accordingly,
where there are pre-existing compatible casements, cable operators may not be unfairly denied access or
discriminated against with respect to the terms and conditions of access to those easements. There have been
conflicting judicial decisions interpreting the scope of the access right granted by the 1984 Cable Act,
particularly with respect 1o easements located entirely on private propeny.

Due 1o the widespread availa® lity of reasonably-priced earth stations, SMATV systems can offer both
improved reception of local television stations and many of the same satellite-delivered program services which
are offered by franchised cable television systems. Further, while a franchised cable television system typically
is obligated to extend service to all arcas of a community regardless of population density or economic nisk, the
SMATV system may confine its operation 1o small arcas that are casy 1o serve and more likely to be profitable
Uinder the 1996 Act, SMATV systems can interconnect non-commonly owned buildings without having to
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comply with local, state and federal regulatory requirements that are imposed upon cable systems providing
similar services, as long as they do not use public rights-of-way. However, a SMATV system is subject 10 the
1984 Cable Act's franchise requirement if it uses physically closed transmission paths such as wires or cable to
interconnect separately owned and managed buildings if its lines use or cross any public right-of-way. In some
cases. SMATY operators may be able 1o charge a lower price than could a cable system providing comparable
wervices and the FCC's regulations implementing the 1992 Cable Act limit a cable operator's ability to reduce its
rates 10 meet this competition. Furthermore, the U.S. Copyright Office has tentatively concluded that SMATV
systems are “cable systems” for purposes of qualifying for the compulsory copyright license established for
cable systems by federal law. This decision may help make SMATV systems more competitive with traditional
See "Legislation and Regulation - Federal Regulation - Copyright.”  The 1992 Cable Act
won ownership of cable systems and SMATV facilities serving the same area.  However, a
purchase a SMATYV system serving the same area and technically integrate it into the cable

viahle systems
prohibits the commn
cable uperator can
sysiem.

The FCC has authorized a new interactive television service which will permit non-video transmission
of information between an individual's home and entertainment and information service providers. This service
will provide an alternative means for DBS systems and other video programming distributors, including
television stations, to initiate the new interactive television services. This service may also be used by the cable
television industry,

The FCC also has initiated a new rulemaking proceeding looking toward the allocation of frequencies
in the 28 Ghz range for a new multi-channel wireless video service which could make 98 video channels
available in a single market. It cannot be prdicted at this time whether competitors will emerge utilizing such
frequencies or whether such competition would have a material impact on the operations of cable television

syslems.

The 1996 Act climinates the restriction against wnership and operation of cable systems by local
telephone companies within their local exchange service areas. Telephone companies are now free to enter the
retail video distribution business through any means, such as DBS, MMDS, SMATYV or as traditional franchised
cable system operators.  Alternatively, the 1996 Act authorizes local telephone companies 1o operale “open
video systems” without oblaining a local cable franchise, although telephone companies operating such systems
can be required to make payments lo local govenmental bodies in lieu of cable franchise fees. Up 1o two-thirds
of the channel capacity of an “open video system™ must be available to programmers unafTiliated with the local
telephone company. The open video system concept replaces the FCC's video dialtone rules.  The 1996 Act
also includes numerous provisions designed to make it casier for cable operators and others 1o compete directly
witl local exchange telephone carriers. With certain limited exceptions, neither a local excliange camier nor a
cable operator can acquire more than 10% of the other entity operating within its own service arca

Advances in communications technology, as well as changes in the marketplace and the regulatory and
legislative environment, are constantly occurring. Thus, it is not possible 1o predict the effect that ongoing or
future developments might have on the cable industry. The ability of cable systems 10 compete with present,
emerging and future distribution media will depend to a great extent on obtaining attractive programming. The
availability and exclusive use of a sufficient amount of quality programming may in tumn be affected by
developments in regulation or copyright law. See "Legislation and Regulation.”

The cable television industry competes with radio, television and print media for advertising revenues
As the cable television industry continues to develop programming designed specifically for distribution by
cable. advertising revenues may increase. Premium programming provided by cable systems is subject 1o the
ame competitive factors which exist for other programming discussed above. The continued profitability of
premium services may depend largely upon the continued availability of attractive programming at competitive

prices
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Employees

At June 22, 1996, there were 2,877 full-time employees of the Company, of which 106 employees were
covered by collective bargaining agreements at three locations. The Company considers its relations with s

employees to be good.
Legislation and Regulation

The cable television industry is regulated by the FCC, some state governments and most local
govemments, In addition, various legislative and regulatory proposals under consideration from time 1o time by
Congress and various federal agencies may materially affect the cable television industry. The following is a
summary of federal laws and regulations affecting the growth and operation of the cable television industry and
a description of certain state and local laws.

Cable C ications Poli { 1984 (the *1984 Cable Act”

The 1984 Cable Act became effective on December 29, 1984, This federal statute, which amended the
Communications Act of 1934 (the "Communications Act”), created uniform national standards and guidelines
for the regulation of cable television systems. Violations by a cable television system operator of provisions of
the Communications Act, as well as of FCC regulations, can subject the operator to substantial monctary
penaltics and other sanctions. Among other things, the 1984 Cable Act affirmed the right of franchising
avthorities (state or local, depending on the practice in individual states) to award one or more franchises within
their jurisdictions. It also prohibited non-grandfathered cable television systems {rom operating without a
franchise in such jurisdictions. In connection with new franchises, the 1984 Cable Act provides that in granting
or renewing franchises, franchising suthoriti s may establish requirements for cable-related facilities and
equipment, but may not establish or enforce requirements for video progsaaming or information services other
than in broad categories. The 1984 Cable Act grandfathered, for the remaining term of existing franchises, many
but not all of the provisions in existing franchises which would not be permitted in fnnchucs entered into or
renewed after the effective date of the 1984 Cable Act.

On October 5, 1992, Congress enacted the 1992 Cable Act. This legislation ¢fTected significant changes
1o the legislative and regulatory environment in which the cable industry operates. It amends the 1984 Cahle Act
in many respects. The 1992 Cable Act became effective on December 4, 1992, akhough certain provisions, most
notably those dealing with rate regulation and retransmission consent, became effective at later dates. The
legislation also required the FCC 10 initiste a number of rulemaking proceedings to implement vanous
provisions of the statute. The 1992 Cable Act allows for a greater degree of regulation on the cable industry with
respect to, among other things: (i) cable system rates for both basic and certain nonbasic services. (i)
programming access and exclusivity arrangements; (iii) access to cable channels by unafTiliated programming
services; (iv) leased access terms and conditions; (v) horizontal and vertical ownership of cable systems, (vi)
customer service requirements, (vii) franchise renewals; (viii) television broadcast signal camage and
retransmission consent; (ix) technical standards; (x) subscriber privacy; (xi) consumer protection issues. (xii)
cable equipment compatibility; (xiii) obscene or indecent programming: and (xiv) requining subscribers to
subscribe 1o tiers of service other than basic service as a condition of purchasing premium services
Additionally, the legislation encourages competition with existing cable systems by: allowing municipalities to
own and operate their own cable systems without having to obtain a franchise; preventing franchising
authorities from granting exclusive franchises or unreasonably refusing to award additional frarchises covering
an cxisting cable system's service arca; and prohibiting the common ownership of cable systems and co-localed
MMDS or SMATYV systems. The 1992 Cable Act also precludes video programmers afliliated with cable
television companies from favoring cable operators over competitors and requires such programmers 1o sell
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their programming 1o other multichannel video distributors. This provision may limit the ability of cable
program suppliers to offer exclusive programming arrangements 1o cable television companies. A number of
provisions in the 1992 Cable Act relating to, among other things, rate regulation, have had & negative impact o0
the cable industry and the Company’s business.

Various cable operators have filed actions in the United States District Court in the District of Columbia
challenging the constitutionality of several sections of the 1992 Cable Act. Pursuant to special Jurisdictional
provisions in the 1992 Cable Act, a challenge to the must-carry provisions of the Act was heard by a three-judge
panel of the District Court. On April 8, 1993, the three-judge court granted a summary judgment for the
govemment upholding the constitutional validity of the must-camy provisions of the 1992 Cable Act. That
decision was appealed directly 1o the U.S. Supreme Court. The plaintiffs in that casc unsuccessfully sought an
injunction pending appeal of the District Court’s decision. On June 27, 1994, the Supreme Count vacated the
District Court decision and remanded the case for further proceedings. On December 12, 1995, the District
Court again upheld the must-carry provisions. The Supreme Count has again agreed (© review the [istrict
Court’s decision.

The cable operators' constitutional challenge to the balance of the 1992 Cable Act provisions was heard
by a single judge of the District Court. On September 16, 1993, the court rendered its decision upholding the
constitutionality of all but three provisions of the statute (multiple ownership limits for cable operators, advance
notice of free previews for certain programming services, and channel sct-asides for DBS operators). This
decision has been appealed to the U.S. Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit.

o [ 1996 (the “1996 Act”)

The 1996 Act significantly revised the =deral regulatory structure. As it pertains to cable television.
the 1996 Act, among other things, (i) eliminates the regulation of certain nonbasic programming services in
1999; (ii) expands the definition of cffective competition, the existence of which displaces rate regulation: (1)
climinates the restriction against the ownership and operation of cable systems by telephone companics within
their local exchange service areas; and (iv) liberalizes certain of the FCC's cross-ownership restrictions.  The
FCC will have to conduct a number of rulemaking proceedings in order to implement many of the provisions of
the 1996 Act.

Federal Regulati

The FCC, the principal federal regulatory agency with jurisdiction over cable television, has
promulgated regulations covering such arcas as the registration of cable systems, cross-ownership befween
cable systems and other communications businesses, carriage of television broadcast programming. consumer
cducation and lockbox enforcement, origination cablecasting and sponsorship identification, children's
programming, the regulation of basic cable service rates in areas where cable systems are not subject 1o
effective competition, signal leakage and frequency use, technical performance, maintenance of various records,
equal employment opportunity, and antenna structure notification, marking and lighting. The YCC has the
authority 1o enforce these regulations through the imposition of substantial fines, the issuance of cease and
desist orders and/or the imposition of other administrative sanctions, such as the revocation of FCC licenses
needed o operate certain transmission facilities often used in connection with cable operations. Furthermore,
the 1992 Cable Act required the FCC to adopt implementing regulations covering, among other things, cable
rates, signal carriage, consumer protection and customer service, leased access, indecent programming.
programmer access lo cable televison systems, programming agreements, technical standards, consumer
electronics equipment compatibility, ownership of home wiring, program exclusivity, equal employment
opportunity, and various aspects of direct broadcast satellite system ownership and operation. The 1996 Act
requires certain changes to various provisions of these regulations. A bricfl summary of the most matenal
federal regulations as adopted 1o date follows.
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Rate Regulation The 1984 Cable Act codified existing FCC preemption of rate regulation for premium
channels and optional nonbasic program tiers. The 1984 Cable Act also deregulated basic cable rates for cable
television systems determined by the FCC to be subject to effective competition. The 1992 Cable Act
substantially changed the statutory and FCC rate regulation standards. The 1992 Cable Act replaced the FCC's
old standard for determining effective competition, under which most cable systems were not subject 1o local
rate regulation, with a statutory provision that has resulted in nearly all cable television systems becoming
subject 1o local rate regulation of basic service. Th. 1996 Act expands the definition of effective competition
to cover situations where a local telephone company or its affiliate, or any multichannel video provider using
ielephone company facilities, offers comparable video service by any means except DBS. Satisfaction of this
test deregulates both basic and nonbasic tiers. Additionally, the 1992 Cable Act eliminated the 5% annual rate
increase for basic service previously allowed by the 1984 Cable Act without local approval; required the FCC 1o
adopt a formula, for franchising authorities to enforce, to assure that basic cable rates are reasonable; allows the
FCC to review rates for nonbasic service tiers (other than per-channel or per-program services) in response 1o
complaints filed by franchising authoritics; prohibits cable television systems from requiring customers 1o
purchase service tiers above basic service in order to purchase premium services if the system 1s technically
capable of doing s0; required the FCC 1o adopt regulations to establish, on the basis of actual costs, the price for
installation of cable service, remote controls, converter boxes and additional outlets; and allows the FCC 1o
impose restrictions on the retiering and rearrangement of cable services under certan limited circumstances
The 1996 Act ends FCC regulation of nonbasic tier rates on March 31, 1999,

The FCC's regulations set standards for the regulation of basic and nonbasic cable service rates (other
than per-channel or per-program services). The FCC's original rules became effective on September |, 1993
The rules have been amended several times. The rate regulations adopt a benchmark price cap system for
measuring the reasonableness of existing basic and nonbasic service rates, and a formula for evaluating future
rate increases. Alternatively, cable operators have ' ¢ opportunity to make cost-of-servics showings which. in
some cases, may justify rates above the applicsole benchmarks. The rules also require that charges for
cable-related equipment (e.g., converter boxes and remole control devices) and installation services be
unbundled from the provision of cable service and based upon actual costs plus a reasonable profit. Local
franchising authorities and/or the FCC are empowered to order a reduction of existing rates which exceed the
benchmark level for either basic and/or nonbasic cable services and associnted equipment, and refunds could be
required. The retroactive refund period for basic cable service rates is limited to one year. In general, the
reductions for basic and nonbasic cable service rates require an aggregate reduction of up 10 17 percent, adjusted
forward for inflation and certain other factors, from the rates in force as of Seplember 30, 1992, The regulations
also provide that future rate increases may not exceed an inflation-indexed amount, plus increases in certain
costs beyond the cable operator’s control, such as taxes, franchise fecs and increased programming costs. Cost-
hased adjustments to these capped rates can also be made in the event a cable operator adds or deletes
programming channels or completes a significant system rebuild or upgrade. The November 10, 1994
amendments incorporated an alternative method for adjusting the rate charged for a regulated nonbasic service
tier when new services are added. This method allows cable operators to increase rates by as much as 31.50
over a two year period to reflect the addition of up 1o seven new channels of service on regulated nonbasic tiers
In addition, new product tiers consisting of services new 1o the cable system can be created free of rale
regulation as long as certain conditions are met such as not moving services from the existing tiers 1o the new
tier. A significant number of franchising authorities have become certified by the FCC 1o regulate the rates
charged by the Company for basic cable service and for associated equipment. Complaints have also been filed
with the FCC secking review of the rates charged for nonbasic cable service. The Company’s ability to
implement rate increases consistent with its past practices will likely be limited by the regulations that the FCC
has adopted.

Commencing in August 1993, in accordance with the 1992 Cable Act, the Company repackaged centain
existing cable services and twice adjusted the basic service rates and related equipment and installation charges
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in substantially all of its Systems so as to bring these rates and charges into compliance with the then applicable
benchmark or equipment and installation cost levels.

Effective Scptember |, 1993, the Company also implemented a program in substantially all of its
Systems under which a number of the Company’s satellite-delivered and premium services were offered
individually on a per channel (i.c., a la carte) basis, or as a group at a discounted price. A la carte services were
not subject to the FCC's rate regulations under the rules originally issued to implement the 1992 Cable Act. The
FCC, in its reconsideration of the original rate regulations, stated that it was going to review the regulatory
trea'ment of such a la carte packages on an ad hoc basis. A la carte packages which are determined 1o be
evasions of rate regulation rather than true enhancements of subscriber choice will be treated as regulated tiers,
and therefore, subject 1o rate regulations. One of Olympus' Systems, along with numerous other cable
operators, received a specific inquiry from the FCC regarding its implementation of this new method of offering
cable services. The FCC's Cable Services Burcau has ruled that this system, and all other systems which moved
more than six existing services to an a la carte ticr, have engaged in an evasion of rate regulation and ordered
this package to be treated as a regulated tier. The Company appealed this decision to the full FCC which
affirmed the Burcau's decision. The Company has sought reconsideration.  The November 10, 1994
amendments stated that, prospectively, any new a la carte package created afier this date will be treated as a
regulated tier, except for packages involving traditional premium services (e.g . HBO). Certain other cable
television companies that utilized a la carte packages have recently reached settlement/resolution with the FCC
on this issue. Adelphia believes that in view of this experience with other operators, resolution of these
differences is possible, consistent with the terms and conditions of those earlier resolutions. See "Management’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations - Regulatory and Competitive
Matters.”

The FCC has adopted regulations pursuant to the 1992 Cable Act which require cable systems to permit
customers to purchase video programming on a per channel or a per program basis without the necessity of
subscribing to any tier of service, other than the basic service tier, unless the cable system is technically
incapable of doing so. Generally, this exemption from compliance with the statute for cable systems that do not
have such technical capability is available until a cable system obtains the capability, but not later than
December, 2002.

] The 1992 Cable Act contains new mandatory camage
requirements. These new rules allow commercial television broadcast stations which are "local” to a cable
system (i.c.. the system is located in the station’s Arca of Dominant Influence), to elect every three years
whether to require the cable system to carry the station, subject 1o certain exceptions, or whether the cable
system will have to negotiate for “retransmission consent” (o carry the station. The first such election was made
on June 17, 1993. Local, noncommercial television stations are also given mandatory carriage rights, subject to
cerlain exceptions, within the larger of (i) a 50 mile radius from the station's city of license or (i1) the station’s
Grade B contour (a measure of signal strength). Unlike commercial stations, noncommercial stations are not
given the option 1o negotiate retransmission consent for the carriage of their signal. In addition, cable systems
will have to obtain retransmission consent for the carriage of all "distant” commercial broadcast stations, except
for certain “superstations,” i.¢., commercial satellite-delivered independent stations such as WTBS. The 1992
Cable Act also eliminated, effective December 4, 1992, the FCC's regulations requiring the provision of input
selector switches. The statutory must-carry provisions for noncommercial stations became effective on
December 4, 1992, Must-carry rules for hoth commercial and noncommercial stations and retransmission
consent rules for commercial stations were acopted by the FCC on March 11, 1993, The must-camry requirement
for commercial stations went into effect on June 2, 1993, and any stations for which retransmission consent had
not been obtained (other than must-carry stations, non-commercial stations and superstations) had to be dropped
as of October 6, 1993, A number of stations previously carried by the Company’s cable television systems
clected retransmission consent. The Company was able 1o reach agreements with broadcasters who clected
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retransmission consent or 10 negotiate extensions 1o the October 6, 1993 deadline and has therefore not been
required to pay cash compensation to broadcasters for retransmission consent or been required by broadcasiers
1o remove broadcast stations from the cable television channel line-ups. The Company has, however, agreed to
carry some services (e.g., ESPN2 and a new service by FOX) in specified markets pursuant 1o retransmission
consent arrangements which it believes are comparable to those entered into by most other large cable
operators. The next election between must-carry and retransmission consent for local commercial television
broadcast stations will be October 1, 1996.

f Cable systems that have 1,000 or more subscribers must,
upon the appropriate request of a local television station, delete the simultancous or nonsimuhiancous network
programming of a distant station when such programming has also been contracted for by the local station on an
exclusive basis.

Deletion of Sndicated Programming FCC regulations enable television broadcast stations that have
obtained exclusive distribution rights for syndicated programming in their market to require a cable system to
delete or "black out" such programming from other television stations which are carried by the cable system
The extent of such deletions will vary from market to market and cannot be predicted with certainty. However,
it is possible that such deletions could be substantial and could lead the cable operator to drop a distant signal in
its entirety. The FCC also has commenced a proceeding to determine whether 1o relax or abolish the geographic
limitations on program exclusivity contained in its rules, which would allow parties to set the geographic scope
of exclusive distribution rights entirely by contract, and to determine whether such exclusivity righis should be
extended 1o noncommercial educational stations. It is possible that the outcome of these proceedings will
increase the amount of programming ihat cable operators are requested to black out. Finally, the FCC has
declined to impose equivalent syndicated exclusivity rules on satellite carriers who provide services to the
owners of home satellite dishes similar to those provided by cable systems.

Eranchise Fees Although franchising authories may impose franchise fees under the 1984 Cable Act,
such payments cannot exceed 5% of a cable syst'm's annual gross revenues. In those communities in which
franchise fees arc required, the Company currently pays franchise fees ranging up 1o 5% of gross revenues.
Franchising authoritics arc also empowered in awarding new franchises or renewing existing franchises to
require cable operators to provide cable-related facilities and equipment and to enforce compliance with
voluntary commitments. In the case of franchises in effect prior to the effective date of the 1984 Cable Act,
franchising authorides may enforce requirements contained in the {ranchise relating to facilities, equipment and
services, whether or not cable-related. The 1984 Cable Act, under certain limited circumstances, permits a cable
operalor to obtain modifications of franchise obligations.

Renewal of Franchises The 1984 Cable Act established reacwal procedures and critenia designed 1o
protect incumbent franchises against arbitrary denials of renewal. While these formal procedures are not
mandatory unless timely invoked by cither the cable operator or the franchising authority. they can provide
substantial protection to incumbent franchisees. Even after the formal renewal procedures are invoked,
franchising authorities and cable operators remain free 1o negotiste a renewal outside the formal process
Mevertheless, renewal is by no means assured, as the franchisee must meet cenain statutory standards. Even if a
franchise is renewed, a franchising authority may impose new and more oncrous requirements such as
upgrading facilities and equipment, although the municipality must take into account the cost of meeting such
requirements

The 1992 Cable Act makes several changes to the process under which a cable operator seeks to enforce
its renewal rights which could make it easier in some cases for a franchising authority to deny renewal. Wiiile a
cable operator must still submit its request to :ommence renewal proceedings within thirty to thinty-six montiis
prior to franchise expiration to invoke the formal renewal process, the request must be in writing and the
franchising authority must commence renewal proceedings not later than six months afler receipt of such nitice

=20 -




The four-month period for the franchising authority to grant or deny the renewal now runs from the submission
of the renewal proposal, not the completion of the public proceeding. Franchising authorities may consider the
“level” of programming service provided by a cable operator in deciding whether 1o renew. For alleged
franchise violations occurring after December 29, 1984, franchising authorities are no longer precluded from
denying renewal based on failure to comply substantially with the material terms of the franchise where the
franchising authority has "efTectively acquiesced” 1o such past violations. Rather, the franchising authority 1
stopped if, alter giving the cable operator notice and opportunity to cure, it fails 1o respond 1o a written notice
from the cable operator of its failure or inability to cure. Courts may not reverse a renewal denial based on
nrocedural regulations found to be "harmless error.”

Channel Set-Asides. The 1984 Cable Act permits local franchising authoritics to require cable operators
10 set aside certain channels for public, educational and governriental access programming. The Company
believes that none of the Systems' franchises contain unusually onerous access requirements. The 1984 Cable
Act further requires cable systems with thirty-six or more activated channels to designate a portion of their
channel capacity for commercial leased access by unafTiliated third partics. While the 1984 Cable Act presently
allows cable operators substantial latitude in setting leased access rates, the 1992 Cable Act requires leased
access rates 1o be set according to a formula determined by the FCC.  The FCC has proposed to revise the
existing rate formula in a way which would significantly lower the rates cable operators could charge. It is
possible that such leased access will result in competition to services offered by the Company on the other
channels of its cable systems.

Questions concerning the ability of municipalities to award a single cable
television franchise and to impose certain franchise restrictions upon cable television companies have been
considered in several recent federal appellate and ¢ trict court decisions. These decisions have been somewhat
inconsistent and, until the U.S. Supreme Court .ules definitively on the scope of cable television’s First
Amendment protections, the legality of the franchising process and of various specific franchise requirements is
likely to be in a state of flux. It is not possible at the present time 1o predict the constitutionally permissible
bounds of cable franchising and particular franchise requirements. However, the 1992 Cable Act, among other
things, prohibits franchising authorities from unreasonably refusing to grant franchises to competing cable
systems and pe:mits franchising authorities to operate their own cable systems without franchises

The 1996 Act repealed the restrictions on local exchange telephone companies ("LECs™) from
providing video programming directly to customers within their local exchange telephone service areas. except
in rural arcas or by specific waiver of FCC rules. The Supreme Court recently vacated a Fourth Judicial Circuit
decision which had held the 1984 Cable Act's cable telephone cross-ownership prohibition unconstitutional
The Supreme Court remanded for the Count of Appeals to consider whether the case 1s moot in light of the
repeal of the statutory cross-ownership ban. The 1996 Act also authorized LECs to operate “open video
systems” without obtaining a local cable franchise, although LECs operating such systems can be required to
make pavments to local governmental bodies in lieu of cable franchise fees. Where demand exceeds channel
capacity, up to two-thirds of the channels on an “open video system” must be available 10 programmers
unafTiliated with the LEC.

The 1996 Act eliminated the FCC rule prohibiting common ownership between a cable system and a
national broadcast television network. The 1996 Act also eliminated the statutory ban covering certain common
ownership interests, operation or conirol between a lelevision station and cable system within the station’s
Grade B signal coverage arca. However, the parallel FCC rules against cable/television station cross-ownership
remains in place, subject to review by tie FCC within two years. Finally, the 1992 Cable Act prohibits common
ownership, control or interest in cabie television systems and MMDS facilities or SMATV systems having
overlapping service arcas, except in limited circumstances. The 1996 Acl exempls cable systems facing
“effective competition” from the MMDS and SMATV cross-ownership restrictions
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Pursuant to the 1992 Cable Act, the FCC has imposed limits on the number of cable systems which a
single cable operator can own. In general, no cable operator can have an attributable interest in cable systems
which pass more than 30 percent of all homes nationwide. Attributable interests for these purposes include
voting interests of 5% or more (unless there is another single holder of more than 50% of the voting stock).
officerships, directorships and general partnership interests. The FCC has stayed the effectiveness of these rules
pending the cutcome of the appeal from the U.S. District Court decision holding the multiple ownership limit
provision of the 1992 Cable Act unconstitutional.

‘The FCC has also adopted rules which limit the number of channels on a cable system which can be
occupied by programming in which the cable system's owner has an aitributable imterest. The limit s 40%% of all
activated channels.

EEQ The 1984 Cable Act includes provisions to ensure that minorities and women are provided equal
employment opportunities within the cable television industry. The statute requires the FCC 1o adopt reporting
and certification rules that apply 1o all cable system operators with more than five full-time employees. Pursuant
1o the requirements of the 1992 Cable Act, the FCC has imposed more detailed annual ELO reporting

requirements on cable operators and has expanded those requirements to all multichannel video service
distributors. Failure to comply with the EEO requirements can result in the imposition of fines and'or other

administrative sanctions, or may, in certain circumstances, be cited by a franchising authority as a reason for
denying a franchisec’s renewal request.

Privacy. The 1984 Cable Act imposes a number of restrictions on the manner in which cable system
aperators can collect and disclose data about individua' system subscribers. The statute also requires that the
system operator periodically provide all subscribers with written information about its policies regarding the
collection and handling of data about subscribers, their privacy rights under federal law and their enforcement
rights. In the event that a cable operator is found 10 have violated the subscriber privacy provisions of the 1984
Cable Act, it could be required 1o pay damages, attomey's fees and other costs. Under the 1992 Cable Act, the
privacy requirements arc strengthened 1o require that cable operators take such actions as are necessary 1o
prevent unauthorized access (o personally identifiable information,

Eranchise Transfers The 1992 Cable Act requires franchising authorities to act on any franchise
transfer request submitted afler December 4. 1992 within 120 days afier receipt of all information required by
FCC regulations and by the franchising authority. Approval is deemed to be granted if the franchising authority
fails 1o act within such period.

[ ! . Prior 1o commencing operation in a particular
community, all cable television systems must file a registration statement with the FCC listing the broadcast
signals they will carry and certain other information. Additionally, cable operators periodically are required
file various informational reports with the FCC. Cable operators who operate in certain frequency bands are
required on an annual basis to file the results of their periodic cumulative leakage testing measurements
Operators who fail 10 make this filing or who exceed the FCC's allowable cumulative leakage index rish being
prohibited from operating in those frequency bands in addition to other sanctions.

Technical Reguirements, Historically, the FCC has imposed technical standards applicable to the cable
channels on which broadcast stations are carried, and has prohibited franchising authorities from adopting
standards which were in conflict with or more rstrictive than those established by the FCC. The FCC has
recently revised such standards and made them applicable 10 all classes of channels which carry downstream
NISC video programming. Local franchising authorities are permitted to enforce the FCC's new technical
standards. The FCC also has adopted additional standards applicable to cable television systems using
frequencies in the 108-137 Mhz and 225-400 Mhz bands in order to prevent harmful interference with
acronautical navigation and safety radio services, and has also established limits on cable system signal leakage
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Periodic testing by cable operators for compliance with these technical standards and signal leakage limits is
required. The Company believes that the Systems are in compliance with these standards in all matenal
respects. The 1992 Cable Act requires the FCC to update periodically its technical standards to take inlo account
changes in technology. The FCC has adopted regulations to implement the requirements of the 1992 Cable Act
designed to improve the compatibility of cable systems and consumer electronics equipment.  These
regulations, inter alia, generaliy prohibit cable operators from scrambling their basic service tier and from
changing the infrared codes used in their existing customer premises cquipment. This latter requirement could
make it more difficult or costly for cable operators to upgrade their customer premises equipment and the FCC
has been asked (. reconsider its regulations. The 1996 Act directs the FCC to st only minimal standards to
assure compatibility between television sets, VCRs and cable systems, and to rely on the marketplace. The FCC
must adopt rules to assure the competitive availability to consumers of customer premises equipment, such as
converters. used to access the services offered by cable systems and other multichannel video programming
distributors.  Finally, the 1996 Act prohibits local franchising authorities from prohibiting, conditioning or
restricting a cable system's use of any type of subscriber equipment or transmission technology.

Pole Attachments The FCC currently regulates the rates and conditions imposed by certain public
utilities for use of their poles, unless under the Federal Pole Attachments Act state public service commissions
are able 1o d-monstrate that they regulate rates, terms and conditions of the cable television pole attachments. A
number of states (including Massachusetts, Michigan, New Jersey, New York, Ohio and Vermont) and the
District of Columbia have certified to the FCC that they regulate the rates, terms and conditions for pole
attachments. In the absence of state regulation, the FCC administers such pole attachment rates through use of a
formula which it has devised and from time 1o time revises. The 1996 Act directs the FCC to adopt a new rate
formula for any attaching party, including cable sv=iems, which offers telecommunications services. This new
formula will result in significantly higher attac .ment rates for cable systems which choose to ofler such
services,

Other Matters FCC regulation also includes matters regarding a cable system’s carmage of local sports
programming; restrictions on origination and cablecasting by cable system operators, application of the faimess
doctrine and rules governing political broadcasts; customer service; home wiring; and limitations on advertising
contained in nonbroadcast children's programming.

Comright Cable television systems are subject to federal copyright licensing covening cariage of
broadcast signals. In exchange for making semi-annual payments to a federal copyright royalty pool and
meeting certain other obligations, cable operators obtain a statutory license to retra:ismit broadcast signals. The
amount of this royalty payment varies, depending on the amcunt of system revenues from certain sources, the
number of distant signals carried, and the location of the cable sysiem with respeci (v ov er-the-am television
stations. Originally, the Federal Copyright Royalty Tribunal was empowered 10 make and, in fact, did make
several adjustments in copyright royalty rates. This tribunal was eliminated by Congress in 1993, Any future
adjustment to the copyright royalty rates will be done through an arbitration process to be supervised by the
.S, Copyright office. Requests to adjust the rates were made in January 1996, and arc pending before the
Copyright Office, Cable operators are liable for interest on underpaid and late paid royalty fees, but are not
entitled to receive interest on refunds due to overpayment of royalty fees.

The Copyright Office has commenced a proceeding aimed at examining its policies goveming the
consolidated reporting of commonly owned and contiguous cable systems. The present policies goveming the
consolidated reporting of certain :able systems have often led to substantial increases in the amount of
copyright fees owed by the systems affected. These situations have most frequently arisen in the context of
cable system mergers and acquisitions. While it is not possible to predict the outcome of this proceeding, any
changes adopted by the Copyright Office in its current policies may have the effect of reducing the copyright
impact of certain transactions involving cable company mergers and cable system acquisitions
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Various bills have been introduced into Congress over the past several years that would eliminate or
modify the cable television compulsory license. The FCC has recommended to Congress that it repeal the cable
industry’s compulsory copyright license. The FCC determined that the statutory compulsory copyright license
for local and distant broadcast signals no longer serves the public interest and that private ncgotiations between
the applicable parties would betier serve the public. Without the compulsory license, cable operators might need
to negotiate rights from the copyright owners for each program carried on each broadcast station in the channel
lineup. Such negotiated agreements could increase the cost 1o cable operators of carrying broadcast signals. The
1992 Cable Act’s retransmission consent provisions expressly provide that retransmission consent agreements
between television broadcast stations and cable operators do not obviate the need for cable operators 1o obtain a
copyright license for the progmmming carried on each broadcaster’s signal.

Copyrighted music performed in programming supplied to cable television systems by pay cable [
networks (such as HBO) and basic cable networks (such as USA Network) has generally been licensed by the
networks through private agreements with the American Society of Composers and Publishers ("ASCAP") and
BML, Inc. ("BMI"), the two major performing rights organizations in the United States. As a result of extensive
litigation, ASCAP and BMI are both now required to offer “through to the viewer” licenses to the cable
networks which would cover the retransmission of the cable networks' programming by cable systems to their
subscribers,

Copyrighted music performed by cable systems themsclves on local ongination channels, PEG
channels, and in locally inserted advertising and cross promotional announcements must also be licensed. A
blanket license is available from BMI. Cable industry negotiations with ASCAP are still in progress.

State and Local Regulation
Because a cable television system uses local streets and rights-of-way, cable television systems are
subject to state and local regulation, typically imposed through the franchising process. State and/or local

officials are usually involved in franchise selection, system design and construction, safety, service rates,
consumer relations, billing practices and community related programming and services.

Cable television systems generally are operated pursuant to nonexclusive franchises, permits or licenses
granted by a municipality or other state or local government entity. Franchises generally are granted for fixed
terms and in many cases are terminable if the franchise operator fails to comply with material provisions.
Although the 1984 Cable Act provides for certain procedural protections, there can be no assurance that
renewals will be granted or that renewals will be made on similar terms and conditions. Franchises usually call
for the payment of fees, often based on a percentage of the system's gross subscriber revenues, to the granting
authority. Upon receipt of a franchise, the cable sysiem owner usually is subject 1o a broad range of obligations
to the issuing authority directly affecting the business of the system. The terms and conditions of franchises vany
materially from jurisdiction to jurisdiction, and even from city to city within the same state, historically raaging
from reasonable to highly restrictive or burdensome. The 1984 Cable Act places certain limitations on a
franchising authority’s ability to control the operation of a cable system operator and the courts have from time
to time reviewed the constitutionality of several general franchise requirements, including franchise fees and
access channel requirements, often with inconsistent results. On the other hand, the 1992 Cable Act prohibits
exclusive franchiscs, and allows franchising authoritics to exercise greater control over the operation of
franchised cable systems, especially in the arca of customer service and rate regulation. The 1992 Cable Aci
also allows franchising authorities to operate their own multichannel video distribution system without having
to obtain a franchise and permits states or local franchising authorities to adopt certain restrictions on the
ownership of cable systems. Moreover, franchising authorities are immunized from monetary damage awards
arising from regulation of cable systems or decisions made on franchise grants, renewals, transfers and
amendments.
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The specific terms and conditions of a franchise and the laws and regulations under which it was
granted directly affect the profitability of the cable television system. Cable franchises generally contain
provisions governing charges for basic cable television services, fees 10 be paid 1o the franchising authority.
length of the franchise term, renewal, sale or transfer of the franchise, territory of the franchise, design and
technical performance of the system, use and occupancy of public streets and number and types of cable
services provided. The 1996 Act prohibits a franchising authority from either requiring or limiting a cable
operator's provision of telecommunications services.

Various proposals have been introduced at the state and local levels with regard 1o the regulation of
cable television systems, and a number of states have adopted legislation subjecting cable television systems (o
the jurisdiction of centralized state governmental agencies, some of which impose regulation of a character
similar 1o that of a public utility. Atiempts in other states to regulate cable television systems are conlinuing and
can be expected to increase. Such proposals and legislation may be preempted by federal statute and/or FCC
regulation, To date, the states in which the Company operates that have enacted such state level regulation are
New York, New Jersey, Massachusetts and Vermont. The Company cannot predict whether other states in
which it currently operates, or in which it may acquire systems, will engage in such regulation in the future.

The foregoing does not purport to describe all present and proposed federal, state and local regulations
and legislation relating to the cable television industry. Other existing federal regulations, copyright licensing
and, in many jurisdictions, state and local franchise requircments currently are the subject of a vaniety of judicial
proceedings, legislative hearings and administrative and legislative proposals which could change, in varying
degrees, the manner in which cable television sysiems operate. Neither the outcome of these procecdings nor
their impact upon the cable television industry or the Systems can be predicted at this time.

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

The Company’s principal physical assets consist of cable television operating piant and cyuipment,
including signal receiving, encoding and decoding devices, headends and distribution systems and subscriber
house drop equipment for each of its cable television systems. The signal receiving apparatus typicaiiy includes
a lower. antenna, ancillary electronic equipment and earth stations for reception of satellite signals. Headends,
consisting of associated electronic equipment necessary for the reception, amplification and modulation of
signals, are located near the receiving devices. The Company's distribution system consists primarily of coaxial
and fiber optic cables and related electronic equipment. Subscriber devices consist of decoding converters. The
physical components of cable television sysiems require maintenance and periodic upgrading to keep pace with
technological advances.

The Company’s cables and related equipment are generally attached to utility poles under pole rental
agreements with local public utilities, although in some areas the distribution cable is buried in underground
ducts or trenches. See "Legislation and Regulation-Federal Regulation.”

The Company owns or leases parcels of real property for signal reception sites (antenna lowers and
headends), microwave facilities and business offices in each of its market arcas, and owns mos: of its service
vehicles. The Company also leases certain cable, operating and support equipment from a corporation owned
by members of the Rigas Family. All leasing transactions between the Company and its officers, directors or
principal stockholders, or any of their affiliates, are, in the opinion of management, on terms no less favorable to
the Company than could be obtained from unafTiliated third parties.

Substantially all of the asses of Adelphia's subsidiaries are subject 1o encumbrances as collateral in
connection with the Company’s credit armangements, either directly with a security interest or indirectly through
a pledge of the stock in the respective subsidiaries. See Note 1 1o the Adelphia Communications Corporation
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Consolidated Financial Statements. The Company belicves that its propertics, both owned and leased, are n
good operating condition and are suitable and adequaie for the Company's business operations.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

There are no material pending legal proceedings, other than routine litigation incidental to the business,
1o which the Company or any of its subsidiaries is a part of or 1o which any of their property is subject.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS
No matters were submitted to a vote of security holders during the fourth quarter of the fiscal year 1996

Executive Officers of the Registrant

The executive officers of the Company, first elected to hold their respective positions on July 1, 1986
following the reorganization of the Company as a holding company, serve at the discretion of the Board of
Directors. The executive officers of the Company are:

NAME AGE POSITION

John J. Rigas 71 Chairman, Chief Exccutive Officer, President and
Director

Michael J. Rigas 42 Executive Vice President, Operations and Director

Timothy J. Rigas 39 Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer,
Troasurer and Director

James P. Rigas 38 Executive Vice President, Strategic Planning and Director

Danicl R. Milliard 48 Senior Vice President, Secretary and Director

John J. Rigas is the founder, Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer of Adelphia and 15
President of its subsidiaries. Mr. Rigas has served as President or general partner of most of the constituent
entities which became wholly-owned subsidiaries of Adelphia upon its formation in 1986, as well as the cable
television operating companies acquired by the Company which were wholly or partially owned by members of
the Rigas Family. Mr. Rigas has owned and operated cable television systems since 1952. Among his business
and community service activities, Mr. Rigas is Chairman of the Board of Directors of Citizens Bancorp., Inc.,
Coudersport, Pennsylvania, and a member of the Board of Directors of Charles Cole Memorial Hospital. He is a
director of the National Cable Television Association and a past President of the Pennsylvania Cable Television
Association, He is also a member of the Board of Directors of C-SPAN and the Cable Adventising Bureau, and
is a Trustee of St. Bonaventure University. He graduated from Renssclacr Polytechnic Institute with a B.S. in
Management Engineering in 1950,

John ). Rigas is the father of Michael J. Rigas, Timothy J. Rigas and James P. Rigas, each of whom
currently serves as a director and executive officer of the Company,

Michae! J. Rigas is Executive Vice President, Operations of Adelphia and is a Vice President of its
subsidiaries. Since 1981, Mr. Rigas has served as a Senior Vice President, Vice President, general partner or
other officer of the constituent entities which became wholly-owned subsidiaries of Adelphia upon its formation
in 1986, as well as the cable television operating companies acquired by the Company which were wholly or
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partially owned by members of the Rigas Family. From 1979 to 1981, he worked for Webster, Chamberlain &
Bean, a Washington, D.C. law firm. Mr. Rigas graduated from Harvard University (magna cum laude) in 1976
and received his Juris Doctor degree from Harvard Law School in 1979,

Timothy J. Rigas is Executive Vice President, Chiel Financial Officer, Chiefl Accounting OfTicer and
Treasurer of Adelphia and its subsidiaries. Since 1979, Mr. Rigas has served as Senior Vice President, Vice
President, general partner or other officer of the constituent entities which became wholly-owned subsidiaries of
Adeclphia upon its formation in 1986, as well as the cable television operating companies acquired by the
Company which were wholly or partially owned by members of the Rigas Family. Mr. Rigas graduated from
the University of Pennsylvania, Whanon School, with a B.S. degree in Economics (cum laude) in 1978,

James P. Rigas is Executive Vice President, Strategic Planning of Adelphia and is a Vice President of
its subsidiaries. Since February 1986, Mr. Rigas has served as a Senior Vice President, Vice President or other
officer of the constituent entities which became wholly-owned subsidiaries of Adelphia upon its formation in
1986, as well as the cable television operating companies acquired by the Company which were wholly or
partially owned by members of the Rigas Family. Among his business activities, Mr. Rigas is a member of the
Board of Directors of Cable Labs. Mr. Rigas graduated from Harvard University (magna cum laude) in 1980
and received a Juris Doctor degree and an M.A. degree in Economics from Stanford University in 1984, From
June 1984 1o February 1986, he was a consultant with Bain & Co., a management consulting firm,

Daniel R. Milliard is Senior Vice President and Secretary of Adelphia and its subsidianies, and also
serves as President of a subsidiary, Hyperion Telecommunications, Inc. Since 1982, Mr. Milliard served as Vice
President, Secretary and/or General Counsel of Adelphia and the constituent entities which became
wholly-owned subsidiaries of Adelphia, as well as the cable television operating companics acquired by the
Company which were wholly or partially own d by members of the Rigas Family. He served as outside gencral
counsel to the Company's predecessors from 1979 1o 1982. Mr. Milliard graduated from American University in
1970 with a Bachelor of Science degree in Business Administration, He received an M A, degree in Business
froom Central Missouri State University in 1971, where he was an Instructor in the Department of Finance,
School of Business and Economics, from 19711973, and reccived a Juris Doctor degree from the University of
Tulsa School of Law in 1976. He is a Director of Citizens Bancorp., Inc. in Coudersport, Pennsylvania and
President of the Board of Directors of Charles Cole Memorial Hospital.

(Mher Principal Employees

Orby G. Kelley, 64, joined the Company in 1986 and currently holds the position of Vice President of
Administration/Labor Relations. From 1981 until joining the Company, Mr. Kelley served as Vice President
Human Resources--Columbus Operations for Wamer Amex Cable Communications, Inc. Prior to that time he
served in a similar capacity for Colony Communications, Inc. and Landmark Communications, Inc. Mr. Kelley
received his B.A. degree from Old Dominion University in 1958 and his M.B.A. from California Westemn
University in 1980,

Danicl Liberatore, 45, has been Vice President of Engincering since 1986. He is responsible for
technical operations, engineering and related supervisory and management functions for the Company Systems
Mr. Liberatore received a B.S, degree in Electrical Engineering from West Virginia University and a Masters
Degree in Engineering Management from the University of Massachusetts. He previously served as director of
engineering for Wamer Amex Cable Communications, Inc. from June 1982 until joining the Company. From
December 1980 to June 1982, Mr. Liberatore served as a Project Admimistrator for Wamer Amex Cable
Communications, Inc.
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James R. Brown, 33, joined the Company in 1984 and currently holds the position of Vice President of
Finance. Mr. Brown graduated with a B.S. degree in Industrial and Management Engincering from Renssclaer
Polytechnic Institute in 1984,

Randall D. Fisher, 44, joined the Company in 1991 and is Vice President. General Counsel and
Assistant Corporate Secretary. Previously Mr. Fisher was in private practice with the Washington, D.C. law
firm of BarafT, Koemer, Olender & Hochberg, P.C. Mr. Fisher earned his J.D. from Texas Tech University. He
received a Masters Degree in Public Administration from Midwestern University in Wichita Falls. Texas, and a
B.A. degree in Journalism from the University of Texas a1 Austin,

Jack A. Olson, 41, joined the Company in 1982 and currently holds the position of Vice President of
Media Development. Mr. Olson has held various sales and marketing positions with the Company and s
currently responsible for the sale of television advertising and the development and sales of other media related
services. Prior to joining the Company, Mr. Olson was a partner in a family owned contract sales and marketing
firm consulting to the cable industry,

Edward E. Babcock, Jr., CPA, 33, joined the Company in May 1995 and currently holds the position of
Director of Financial Administration and Chief Accounting Officer. Prior to joining Adelphia, Mr. Babcock
was the Vice President of Finance and Administration of Pure Industries. Before joining Pure Industrics, Mr.
Babcock spent eight years with the Pittsburgh office of Deloitte & Touche LLP. Mr. Babeock received his B.5.
degree in Accounting from The Pennsylvania State University in 1984,

John B. Glicksman, 36, joined the Company in February 1992 and currently holds the position of
Deputy General Counsel for Operations. Previously Mr. Glicksman was in private practice with the
Washington, D.C. law finns of Leventhal, Senter & Lerman; Fleischman and Walsh; and Howrey & Simon
Mr. Glicksman received his J.D. degree, with honors, from The National Law Center, George Washington
University, Washington. D.C. and his B.A. degree, with higl honors, from Trinity College, Hanford,
Connecticut

Larry Brett. 43, joined the Company in May 1995 and currently holds the position of Corporate
Director of Operations for the Florida cluster. Mr. Brent was employed by TeleCable Corporation, a cable
television operator, from 1979 1o 1995 and last served as Vice President, Regional Operations, from 1982 1o
1995 Mr. Brett received a B.B.A. degree in finance and economics from Emory University in 1974 and an
M.B.A. degree from the University of Virginia's Darden School in 1979,

Colin H. Higgin, 35, joined the Company in November 1992 as Deputy General Counsel and Assistaint
Secretary. Mr. Higgin was an associate af Proskauer Rose Goetz & Mendelsohn from 1991 to 1992 and Latham
& Watkins from 1987 1o 1991. Mr. Higgin graduated from the University of Pennsylvania. Whanon School,
with a B.S. degree in Economics in 1983 and received his J.D. from Indiana University in 1987

William C. Kent, 45, joined the Company in August 1994 as Corporate Director of Operations for the
New England, Ohio and Virginia clusters. From 1993 10 1994, Mr. Kent served as a consultant to the Muli-
Media Services Group of Southem New England Telephone. From 1991 to 1992, he served as Director of
Operations for the Providence, Rhode Island cable system for Times Mimor, Mr. Kent was also employed by
Viscom, Inc.. a worldwide entertainment and media concern, for seven years and last served as General
Manager of a cable system. He received a B.A. degree in English from Wittenberg University in 1973 and an
M.B.A. degree from Cleveland State University in 1981,

Michael C. Mulcahey, CPA, 38, joined the Company in 991 and currently holds the position of
Director of Accounting and Assistant Treasurer. From 1987 to 1991, Mr. Mulcahey held accounting and tax
pasitions with the Syracuse oflice of Coopers & Lybrand. Mr. Mulcahey received his B.A. in Political Science
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from State University of New York at Buffalo in 1980 and his M B.A. from Eastern Washington University in
1985,

James M. Kane, CPA, 33, joined the Company in April 1992 and currently holds the position of
Director of Finance. From 1989 to 1992, Mr. Kane served in accounting and consulting positions with Price
Waterhouse in Pittsburgh. From 1984 10 1987, Mr. Kane served in accounting positions with Coopers &
Lybrand in Pittsburgh. Mr. Kane received his B.S. degree in Accounting from Pennsylvania State University in
1984 and his M.B.A. from Camegie Mellon's Graduate School of Industrial Administration in 1989.

Robert G. Wahl, 54, joined the Company in May 1990 and was appointed to his present position of
Corporate Director of Operations for the Western New York, Eastern Pennsylvania, Western Pennsylvania and
New Jersey clusters in June 1994. From 1990 to 1994, Mr. Wahl served as General Manager of the Company's
Norheast system and, from 1992 to 1994, he also acted as Pittsburgh Regional Manager. Prior 1o his
employment with the Company, he served as Manager of the Horvitz Newspapers, Inc . in Troy, New York
Mr. Wahl graduated from John Carroll University in Cleveland with a B.S. degree in Business Administration
in 1963,

Charles R. Drenning, 50, is Vice President, Engincering Operations of Hyperion. Prior to jomning
Hyperion, Mr. Drenning was a District Sales manager for Penn Access Corporation. In addition, he has over 22
years experience with AT&T and the Bell System, where he served in a number of executive level positions in
sales and marketing, accounting, data processing, rescarch and development, and strategic planning. Mr.
Drenning began his career with AT&T as a member of the technical staff of Bell Laboratories in Columbus,
Ohio. His seven years of research work at the laboratories included both hardware and software development
for central office switching equipment. Mr. Drenning holds a B.S. in Electrical Engincering and an M S in
Computer Information Science from Ohio State Jniversity. He is a member of the Pennsylvania Technical
Institute and 1EEE.

Paul D. Fajerski, 47, is Vice President, Marketing and Sales of Hyperion. Prior to joining Hyperion,
Mr. Fajerski was a District Sales Manager for Penn Access Corporation, 8 competitive access provider in
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania. In addition, he has over 13 years expenence with AT&T and the Bell System where
he served in + number of executive level positions in sales and marketing. Mr Fajerski holds a B.S. in Business
Admnistration from the College of Steubenville.

Randolph 5. Fowler, 44, is Vice President, Business Development and Regulatory Affairs of Hyperion
Prior to joining Hyperion, Mr. Fowler was Vice President of Marketing for Penn Access Corporation, a
competitive access provider in Pinsburgh, Pennsylvania. He previously served for four years as Director of
Technology Transfer and Commercial Use of Space in two NASA-sponsored technology transfer programs. In
addition, he has over 17 years experience with AT&T and the Bell System, where he served in a number of
exccutive level positions in sales and marketing, operations, human resources, business controls, and strategy
development. Mr, Fowler holds a B.S. in Business Administration from the University of Pittsburgh. He has
developed and taught courses in Marketing, Network Management, and Regulation for the University of
Pittsburgh's Graduate Program in Telecommunications. Mr. Fowler is a contributing author for the
Encyclopedia of Telecommunications.




PART I

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER
MATTERS

The Company’s Class A Common Stock is listed for trading on the National Association of Secunitics
Dealers Automated Quotations System National Market System (NASDAQ-NMS).  Adelphia’'s NASDAQ-

NMS symbol is "ADLAC."

The following table sets forth the range of high and low closing bid prices of the Class A Common
Stock on NASDAQ/NMS. Such bid prices represent inter-dealer quotations, without retail mark-up, mark-down
or commission, and may not necessarily represent actual transactions.

CLASS A COMMON STOCK

QUARTER ENDED: HIGH LOW
June 30, 1994 $1412 $10

September 30, 1994 515172 s1nn
December 31, 1994 $131/4 $81/4
Muach 31, 1995 st $ 814
June 30, 1995 S103/4 $s712
September 30, 1995 $i11/4 $81/4
December 31, 1995 $ 914 $6 14
March 31, 1996 S ETE £61/4

As of June 25, 1996, there were approximately 168 holders of record of Adelphia’s Class A Common
Stock. As of June 25, 1996, two record holders were registered clearing agencies holding Class A Common
Stock on behalf of participants in such clearing agencies.

No established public trading market exists for Adelphia's Class B Common Stock. As of the date
hereof, the Class B Common Stock was held of record by seven persons, principally members of the Higas
Family, including a Pennsylvania general partnership all of whose partners are members of the Rigas Family
The Class B Common Stock is convertible into shares of Class A Common Stock on a one-to-one basis. As ol
June 25, 1996 the Rigas Family owned 99.1% of the outstanding Class B Common Stock.

Adelphia has never paid a cash dividend on its common stock and anticipates that for the foresceable
future any camings will be retained for use in its business. The ability of Adelphia to pay cash dividends on 1ts
common stock is limited by the provisions of its indentures, See "Management's Discussion and Analy.is of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations - Liquidity and Capital Resources.”
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ITEM 6, SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA
(Daollars in thousands, except per share amounis)

The selected consolidated financial data as of and for cach of the five years in the period ended March
31, 1996 have been derived from the audited consolidated financial statements of the Company

Year Ended March 31,
1992 1993 1994 1995 1996

Statement of Operations Data:
Revenues s 273630 § 305,222 § 319045 § 161.505 § 403,597
[Direct operating and programming

€xpenses 74,787 82377 40,547 106,991 124116
Selling, general and administrative

CAPENSES 44,427 49,468 52,801 63,487 68,357
Operating income before

depreciation, amortization and

rale regulation eapenses 154416 173377 175,697 191,025 211,124
Depreciation and amortization B4.817 90,406 £9.402 97,602 111,031
Rate regulation charge - . . . 5,300
Operating income 69,599 82,971 86,295 93,423 94,793
Interest income from affiliates 3,085 5216 9,188 1,112 10,623
Other income (expense) 958 1,447 (299) 1,453 -
Priority investment income (a) 22,300 22,300 22,300 22,300 28,852
Cash interest expense 149,237 (164,695) (180,456) (180,942) (194.403)
Noncash interest expense (15 602) (164) (1,680) (14,756) (16,288)
Equity in loss of joint ventures < T718) (46,841) (30,054) (44,349) (46,257)
Loss before income taxes,

extraordinary loss and cumulative

effect of change in accounting

principle (b) (121,605) (99,766) {94,706) (111.759) (122,680)
Income tax (expense) benefit - (3.143) (2,742) 5475 2,786
Loss before extraordinary loss

and cumulative effect of change

in accounting principle (121,605)  (102,909) (97.448)  (100,284)  (119,894)
Extraordinary loss on early

retirement of debt (b) . (14,386) (752)
Cumulative effect of

change in accounting for

income taxes (b) - (59,500) (89,660) - .
Net loss § (121,605) § _LIE&.T“J.‘!} $ (187860) § (106284) $ (119,894)
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Year Ended March 31,

1992 1993 1994 1995 1596

Loss per weighted average share

of common stock before extra-

ordinary loss and cumulative

effect of change in accounting

principle § (B.80) % (6.80) § (566) § (432) § (4.56)
Net loss per weighed average

share of common stock (8.80) (11.68) (1091) (432) {4.56)
Cash dividends declared per

~ammon share - -
Other Data:
EBITDA (d) s 180,769 § 202340 § 207936 § 225890 § 247999

March 31,
1992 1993 1994 1995 1996

Balance Sheet Data:
Cash and cash equ.valents 5 1,173 § 18671 § 74075 § 5045 § 10.80%
Investment in and amounts

due from (to) Olympus (a) 64,972 7,692 9977 11,941 133,656)
Total assets 925,791 € 9,593 1,073,846 1,267,291 1,333,923
Total debt 1,554,270 1,731,099 1,793,711 2,021,610 2175473
Debt net of cash (c) 1,543,097 1,692,428 1,719,636 2,016,565 2,164 664

Stockholders’ equity (deficiency) (713,544) (868,614) (918,064)  (1,011,575)  (1,128.239)

(a) On March 28, 1996, ACP, Telesat, Olympus, Adelphia and certain shareholders of Adelphia entered
into an agreement which provided for a distribution to Adelphia of $40,000 and the repayment of certain
amounts owed Telesat totaling $20,000. See “Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations™ for further details.

Investment in and amounts due from Olympus at March 31, 1996 are comprised of the following:

Gross investment in PLP Interests and general partners’

equity $ 298,402

Excess of ascribed value of contributed property over
historical cost (98,303)
Cumulative equity in net loss of Olympus (159,584)
Additional investment in Olympus - net of distributions 65,922
Investment in Olympus (93,563)
Amounts due from Olympus 59.907
$ (33,656)

(b) "Extraordinary loss" relates to loss on the early retirement of debt. "Cumulative Effect of Change in
Accounting Principle” refers to a change in accounting principle for Olympus and the Company. Effective
January 1, 1993 and April 1, 1993, respectively, Olympus and the Company adopted the provisions of
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Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ("SFAS”) No. 109, "Accounting for Income Taxes”, which
requires an asset and liability approach for financial accounting and reporting for income taxes. SFAS No.
109 resulted in the cumulative recognition of an additional liability by Olympus and the Company of
$59.500 and $89.660, respectively.

(¢) Represents total debt less cash and cash equivalents.

{d) Eamings before interest, income taxes, depreciation and amorization, equity in net loss of joint
ventures, other noncash charges, extraordinary loss and cumulative effect of change in accounting
principle ("EBITDA"). EBITDA and similar measurements of cash flow are commonly used in the cable
television industry to analyze and compare cable television companics on the basis of operating
performance, leverage and liquidity. While EBITDA is not an altemative indicator of operating
performance to operating income as defined by generally accepted accounting principles, the Company's
management believes EBITDA is a meaningful measure of performance as substantially all of the
Company’s financing agreements contain financial covenants based on EBITDA.
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

(Dollars in thousands)
Results of Operations

General

Adelphia Communications Corporation and its subsidiaries ("Adelphia® or the "Company™) camed
substantially all of its revenues in cach of the last three fiscal years from monthly subscriber fees for basic,
satellite, premium and ancillary services (such as installations and equipment rentals), local and naiional
advertising sales, pay-per-view programming, home shopping networks and competitive local cxchange
telecommunications (“CLEC") services. Cerain changes in the way the Company offers and charges for
subscriber services were implemented as of September 1. 1993 under the 1992 Cable Act and under the
Company’s revised method of offering certain services. See "Regulatory and Competitive Matters. ™

The changes in Adelphia’s results of operations for the years ended March 31, 1995 and 1996,
compared to the same period of the prior year, were primarily the result of acquisitions, expanding existing
cable television operations and, for the year ended March 31, 1996, the impact of increased advertising sales
and other service offrrings as well as an increase in cable rates which became effective October |, 1995,

The high level of depreciation and amortization associated with the significant number of acquisitions
in recent years, the recent upgrading and expansion of systems and interest costs associated with financing
activities will comtinue to have a negative impact on the reported results of operations.  Also, significant charges
for depreciation, amontization and interest are expected t be incurred in the future by the Olympus joint
venture, which will also adversely impact Adelphia's future results of operations. Adelphia expects to report net
losses for the next several years.

An 89% owned unrestricled subsidiary of the Company, Hyperion Telecommunications, Inc.
("Hyperion™), together with its subsidiaries owns certain investments in CLEC joint ventures and manages those
ventures, Hyperion is an unrestricted subsidiary for purposes of the Company's indentures. Excluding the
impact of Hyperion's operating results, the Company's EBITDA (sec definition below) would increase by
$1.941, $2.138 and $2,254 for the years ended March 31, 1994, 1995 and 1996, respectively. On April 15,
1996, Hyperion realized gross proceeds of $175,265 upon issuance of notes and warmants (see Liquidity and
Capital Resources).

The following table is derived from Adelphia’s Consolidated Financial Statements that are included in
this Annual Report on Form 10-K and sets forth the historical percentage relationship to revenues of the
components of operating income contained in such financial statements for the years indicated
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Percentage of Revenues
Year Ended March 31,
1994 1995 1996
Revenues 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
Operating expenses:
Direct operating and programming 28.4% 29.6% 10.8%
Selling, general and administrative 16.5% 17.6% 16.9%
Operating income before depreciation,
amortization and rate regulation expenses 55.1% 52.8% 51.3%
Depreciation and amortization 28.0% 27.0% 27.5%
Rate regulation 0.0% 0.0% 1.3%
Ciperating income 27.1% 25.8% 21.5%

Comparison of the Years Ended March 31, 1994, 1995 and 1996
Revenues Revenues inc, cased approximately 17 3% for the year ended March 31, 1995 and 11.6% for
the year ended March 31, 1996 compared with the prior fiscal year. The increases were attributable to the

following:

Year Ended March 31,

1995 1996
Acquisitions B7% 6%
Basic subscriber growth 10% - 200
Rate increases ] 2%
Advertising sales and other services 3% 24%

Effective October 1, 1995, certain rate increascs related to regulated cable services were implemented
in substantially all of the Company's Systems, No rate increases were implemented during the 1995 fiscal year.
Advertising revenues and revenues derived from other strategic service offerings such as paging and CLEC
services also had a positive impact on revenues for the year ended March 31, 1996.

Direct Operating and Programming Expenses. Direct operating and programming expenses, which are
mainly basic and premium programming costs and technical expenses, increased 18.2% and 16.0% for the years
ended March 31, 1995 and 1996, respectively, compared with the respective prior years. Such increases were
primarily due to increased operating expenses from acquired systems, increased programming costs and
incremental costs associated with increased subscribers. Because of regulatory limitations on the timing and
extent to which cost increases may be passed cr to customers, operating and programming expenses during the
fiscal vears ended 1995 and 1996 have increased at a greater magnitude than corresponding revenue increases
As a result of recent FCC regulatory rulemaking decisions, the Company intends to implement a systematic
program of rate increases to reverse this trend. Consistent with such program, the Company intends to increase
rates in most markets, in accordance with FCC guidelines, during the second quarter of fiscal 1997,
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Selling. General and Administrative Expenses These expenses, which are mainly comprised of costs
related 1o system offices, customer service representatives, and sales and administrative employees. increased
20.2% and 7.7% the years ended March 31, 1995 and 1996, respectively, compared with the respeciive prior
years. The increases were primarily due to incremental costs associated with acquisitions, subscriber growth
and implementation of the 1992 Cable Act and regulations thereunder. Selling, general and administrative
expenses increased as a percentage of revenues for the year ended March 31, 1995, as compared with fiscal
1994, primarily due to wage and benefit increases without a corresponding increase in revenucs as a result of the
rate freeze enacted by the 1992 Cable Act. For the year ended March 31, 1996, selling, general and
administrative expenses decreased as a percentage of revenues compared to the prior year, primarily due to the
favorable impact on revenues of the above mentioned October |1, 1995 rate increases.

' ‘ g i A Operating
income hci'nn: dq:mcmmn, unnmnmn m& rlh- ma-ulumn mmeme-m was !ITS HT $191,025 and $211,124
for the years ended March 31, 1994, 1995 and 1996, respectively. The increase for the year ended March 31,
1995 was due p-imuityluﬂieﬁnputufmquhiﬂﬂm.uﬂiﬁ by cost increases at a rate greater than increases in
revenues due largely to the above noted rate freeze. For the ycar ended March 31, 1996, the increase is
attributable to a combination of acquisitions, an increase in subscriber rates, internal subscriber growth and the
expansion of advertising and other non-cable services, partially offset by increased programming, general and
administrative co-ts,

Rate Regulation Expenses. The fiscal year ended March 31, 1996 includes a $5300 charge
representing management's estimate of the total costs associated with the resolution of subscriber rale disputes.
Such costs include, (i) an estimate of credits to be extended to customers in future periods of up to $2,700, (i)
legal and other costs incurred during the fiscal year en od March 31, 1996, and (iii) an estimate of legal and
other costs to be incurred associated with the ultimate resolution of this matter.

Depreciation and Amortization Depreciation and amortization was higher for the years ended March
31, 1995 and 1996, compared with the respective prior year, primarily due to increased depreciation and
amortization related to acquisitions consummated during the years ended March 31, 1994, 1995 and 1996 as
well as increased capital expenditures made during the past several years.

Priority Investment Income Priority investment income is comprised of payments received from
Olympus of accrued priority retumn on the Company's investment in PLP Interests in Olympus. Priority

investment income increased during the year ended March 31, 1996 as compared with the prior two fiscal years
due 10 increased payments by Olympus.

ERITDA EBITDA (eamings before interest, income taxes, depreciation and amortizalion, equity in net
loss of joint ventures, other non-cash charges, extraordinary loss and cumulative effect of change in accounting
principle) amounted to $207,936, $225,890 and $247,999 for the years ended March 31, 1994, 1995 and 1996,
respectively. The increase of 8.6% and 9.8% for the years ended March 31, 1995 and 1996, compared with the
respective prior fiscal years is primarily due to the acquisition of cable systems during the years ended March
31, 1995 and 1996 and increased priority investment income from Olympus during the year ended March 31,
1996. Increased revenues and operating expenses for the years ended March 31, 1995 and 1996, compared with
the respective prior years, primarily reflect the impact of acquisitions consummated during fiscal 1995 and
1996. While EBITDA is not an alternative 1o operating income as defined by generally accepted accounting
principles, the Company’s management belizves EBITDA is a meaningful measure of performance as
substantially all of the Company's financing ag eements contain financial covenants based on EBITDA.

Interest Expense Interest expense increased approximately 7.4% and 7.7% for the years ended March
31, 1995 and 1996, respectively, compared with the respective prior year. Approximately 56% of the increase
for fiscal 1995 was due to additional interest cost associated with incremental debt related 1o scquisitions. For
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the year ended March 31, 1996, interest expense increased duc to incremental debt outstanding during the
period, partially offset by a decrease in the average interest rate on outstanding debt during fiscal 1996
compared with the prior fiscal year. Approximately 27% of the increase in interest cxpense in fiscal 1996 as
compared with the prior year was attributable to incremental debt related 1o acquisitions. Interest expense
includes non-cash accretion of original issue discount and non-cash interest expensc totaling $1,680, $14,756
and $16,288 for the years ended March 31, 1994, 1995 and 1996, respectively.

The equity in loss of joint ventures represents pnimarily (i) the
Company’s pro rata share of Olympus’ lcsses and the accretion requirements of Olympus' preferred limited
partner interests, and (ii) Hyperion's pro-rata share of its less than majority owned partnerships’ operating
losses. The increase in the year ended March 31, 1995, compared with the prior year, is primarily attributable to
the impact of the sale by Olympus of Northeast Cable and lower operating margins at Olympus. The increase in
the loss during the year ended March 31, 1996, compared with the prior year, is duc to an increase in the losses
of certain investments in the CLEC business in which the Company is a less than majority partner partially
offset by improved operating performance in the Olympus partnership.

Net Logs The Company reported net losses of $187,860, $106,284 and 5119894 for the years ended
March 31, 1994, 1995 and 1996, respectively. Net loss for fiscal 1994 included the cumulative efTect of the
change in accounting of income taxes by the Company of $89,660. Excluding the effect of this item, net loss
increased by $8,084 for fiscal 1995 compared with the prior fiscal year. The increase in net loss in fiscal 1995
when compared with fiscal 1994 was primarily due to an increase in the equity in net loss of joint ventures
{primarily Olympus) and higher non-cash interest expense, partially offset by higher operating income. The
increase in net loss of $13,610 in fiscal 1996 v wen compared with the prior year was due primarily 1o an
increase in interest expense and the impact of rate regulation expenses, partially offset by increased operating
income and priority investment income from Ciympus.

Liguidity and Capital Resources

The cable television business is capital intensive and typically requires continual financing for the
construction, niodemization, maintenance, expansion and acquisition of cable systems. During the three fiscal
years in the period ended March 31, 1996, the Company committed substantial capital resources for these
purposes and for investments in Olympus and other affiliates and entities. These ~xpenditures were funded
through long-term borrowings and, to a lesser extent, intemally gencrated funds. The Company's ability to
gencrate cash to meet its future needs will depend generally un its results of operations and the continued
availability of external financing.

Capital Expenditures. The Company has developed an innovative fiber-to-feeder network architecture
which is designed 1o increase channel capacity and minimize future capital expenditures, while positioning the
Company to take advantage of future opportunities. Management believes its capital expenditures program has
resulted in higher levels of channel capacity and addressability in comparison to other cable television
operalors.

Capital expenditures for the years ended March 31, 1994, 1995 and 1996, were $75,894, §92,082 and
$100,089, respectively. The increase in capital expenditures for fiscal 1994, 1995 and 1996, compared to each
respective prior year, was primarily due to the acceleration of the rebuilding of plant using fiber-to-feeder
technology, and expenditures related 10 fister than expected growth of Hyperion, Management expects capital
expenditures for fiscal 1997 to be somewhat higher than fiscal 1996 due 10 the further expansion of cable plant
rebuilds and due to further expansion by Hyperion. See “Business - Competitive Local Exchange Services.”

Financing Activities The Company’s financing strategy has been to maintain its public long-term debt
at the parent holding company level while the Company’s consolidated subsidiaries have their own semior and
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subordinated credit arrangements with banks and insurance companies. The Company’s ability to generate cash
adequale 1o meet its future needs will depend generally on its results of operations and the continued availability
of external financing. During the three-year period ended March 31, 1996, the Company funded its working
capital requirements, capital expenditures, and investments in Olympus and other affiliates and entities through
long-term borrowings primarily from banks and insurance companies, shori-lerm borrowings, internally
generated funds and the issuance of parent company public debt and equity. The Company generally has funded
the principal and interest obligations cn its long-term borrowings from banks and insurance companies by
refinancing the principal with new loans or through the issuance of parent company debt sccuritics, and by
paying the interest out of internally generated funds. Adelphia has funded the interest obligations on its public
borrowin, 1 from intemnally generated funds.

Most of Adelphia’s directly-owned subsidiaries have their own senior credit agreements with banks
and/or insurance companies. Typically, borrowings under these agreements are collateralized by the stock n
and, in some cases, by the assets of the borrowing subsidiary and its subsidiaries and, in some cases, are
guaranteed by such subsidiary’s subsidiaries. At March 31, 1996, an aggregate of §1,096,675 in borrow ings was
outstanding under these agreements. These agreements conltain certain provisions which, among other things,
provide for limitations on borrowings of and investments by the borrowing subsidiaries, transactions between
the borrowing subsidiaries and Adelphia and its other subsidiaries and affiliates, and the payment of dividends
and fecs by the borrowing subsidiaries. Several of these agreements also contain certain cross-default provisions
relating to Adelphia or other subsidiaries. These agreements also require the maintenance of certain financial
ratios by the borrowing subsidiaries. In additior, at March 11, 1996, an aggregate of $128,000 in subordinated
and unsecured borrowings by Adelphia’s subsidiaries was outstanding under credit agreements contaning
limitations and restrictions similar to those mentioned above. See Note 3 1o the Adelphia Communications
Corporation Consolidated Financial Statements. The Company is in compliance with the financial covenants
and related financial ratio requirements contained in its vario: . credit agreements, based on operating results for
the period ended March 31, 1996.

At March 31, 1996, Adelphia’s subsidiaries had an aggregate of $301,000 in unused credit lines with
banks, part of which is subject to achicving certain levels of operating performance. In addition, the Company
had an aggregate $10,809 in cash and cash equivalents at March 31, 1996 which combined with the Company’s
unused credit lines with panks aggregated to $311,809. The Company has the ability 1o pay interest on its 9
1/2% Pay-In-Kind Notes by issuing additional notes totaling approximately $57,906 in licu of cash interest
payments through February 15, 1999, Based upon the results of operations of subsidiaries for the quanter ended
March 31, 1996, approximately $219,000 of available assets could have been transferred to Ad=Iphia at March
31, 1996, under the most restrictive covenants of the subsidiaries’ credit agreements. The subsidianies also have
the ability 1o sell, dividend or distribute certain nssets o other subsidiaries or Adelphia, which would have the
net effect of increasing availability. At March 31, 1996, the Company’s unused credit lines were provided by
reducing revolving credit facilities whose revolver periods expire through December 31, 2004. The Company’s
scheduled maturities of debt are currently expected to total $127,906 for fiscal 1997.

At March 31, 1996, the Company’s total outstanding debt aggregated $2,175,473 which included
$950,798 of parent company debt and §1,224,675 of subsidiary debt. Bank debt interest rates are based upon
one or more of the following rates at the option of Adelphia: prime rate plus 0% to 1.5%; certificate of deposit
rate plus 1.25% to 2.75%; or Eurodollar (or London !nterbank Offered) rate plus 1% to 2.5%. The Company’s
weighted average interest rate of notes payable to banks and institutions was approximately 8.36% at March 11,
1996, compared to 9.33% at March 31, 1995. At March 31, 1996, approximately 36% of such debt was subject
1o fixed interest rates for at least one year uncler the terms of such debt or applicable interest rale swap
agreements,  Approximately 64% of the Company’s total indebtedness is at fixed interest rates as of March 11,
1996.
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Adelphia has entered into interest rate swap agreements and interest rate cap agreements with banks to
reduce the impact of changes in interest rates on its bank debt. During fiscal 1996, the Company received
$11.526 upon termination of several interest rate swap agreements having a stated notional principal amount of

270,000, The amount received will be amortized as a reduction of interest expense through November 1998
Also during fiscal 1996, the Company reccived $4,900 and assumed the obligations as a counterpanty under
certain interest rate swap agreements with Olympus. These inferest rale swap agreements have a notional
principal amount of $140,000 and expire through November 1998.

On July 28, 1993, Adelphia completed the placement of $110,000 aggregate principal amount of 10
1/4% Senior Notes Due 2000, Serics A, The net proceeds from this placement were approximately $106,961

On January 14, 1994, Adelphia completed a public offering of 9,132,604 shares of Class A Common
Stock (the "Stock Offering”). Of the 9,132,604 shares of Class A Common Stock sold in the Stock Ofiwing.
3,300,000 shares were sold to the public at $18.00 per share and 5,832,604 shares were sold directly by
Adelphia to partnerships controlled by members of the Rigas Family, at the public offering price less the
underwriting discount. Highland Holdings and Syracuse Hilton Head Holdings, L.P., ("SHHH™) which hold
and control the Managed Systems, purchased 4,374,453 and 1,458,151 of such 5,832,604 shares, respectively.

On February 15, 1994, the Company issued, in a private placement, $150,000 aggregate principal
amount of 9 1/2% Senior Pay-In-Kind ("PIK") Notes Due 2004, Series A. The net proceeds from the 9 12%
Notes of approximately $147,000 were used to repay outstanding bank debt of subsidiaries in order 10 extend
the scheduled maturities of the Company’s long-term debt. The Company has the ability to pay interest on its 9
1/2% PIK Notes by issuing additional notes totaling approximately $57,906 in lieu of cash interest payments
through February 15, 1999.

In May 1994, Adelphia purchased on the open m: ket $10,000 of its 10 1/4% Senior Notes due in 2000
at a price of 94 5% of face value plus accrued interest.

On February 28, 1995, as a part of the Telesat Investment Agreement, FPL Group Inc. (“FPL")
purchased 1,000,000 shares of newly issued Class A Common Stock for $15,000.

As of March 31, 1996, certain subsidiaries of the Company had commitments for a $690,000 financing
arrangement consisting of a $540,000 revolving credit facility maturing December 31, 2003 and a $150,000
term loan facility maturing December 31, 2004, Initial borrowings during April 1996 of $483,000 were used
primarily to repay existing indebtedness and for working capital purposes. The maximum svailable under the
revolving credit facility is reduced, in increasing quarterly amounts, beginning June 30, 1998 through December
31, 2003, Borrowings under the term loan facility are payable in installments, in increasing quarterly amounts,
commencing June 30, 1998 and ending on December 31, 2004,

On April 15, 1996, Hyperion completed a private placement 1o institutional investors and realized gross
proceeds of $175,265 upon issuance of $329,000 aggregate principal amount at maturity of 13% Senior
Discount Notes and warrants to purchase an aggregate of 613,427 common shares of Hyperion. I all warrants
were exercised, the warrants would represent approximately 5.78% of the common stock of Hyperion on a fully
diluted basis, The notes will not require payment of interest until October 15, 2001, and may not be redeemed
prior to April 15, 2001. Hyperion is using the net proceeds from the offering to expand its existing markets. 1o
complete construction of new networks, to enter additional markets, to repay certain indebledness owed 1o
Adelphia, and for working capital purposes.

dcquisitions. On March 10, 1994, the Company purchased a 75% equity interest in Three Rivers Cabis
Associates, L.P. ("TR") for $6,000, At the acquisition date, TR served approximatery 15,000 subscribers in
Ohio and approximately 3,000 subscribers in Pennsylvania, which are contiguous with existing Company
owned systems. Adelphia has also committed to provide a fully collsteralized 18,000 line of credit, similar 1o
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that which would be available to TR had it borrowed such monies from a commercial bank. At March 31, 1996,
there were outstanding borrowings of $13,164 under this agreement.

On March 31, 1994, Adelphia acquired from Olympus the rights to provide alternate access in its
respective franchise arcas and an investment in the Sunshine Network, L.P. for a purchase price of $15,500.
The purchase price of the assets resulted in a reduction of amounts due Adelphia of $15,500. Also, on March
31, 1994, Adelphia acquired from cenain Managed Partnerships the rights to provide alternate access in their
respective franchise areas for a purchase price of $14,000. Additionally, on March 31, 1994, Adelphia
purchased real property from Dorellenic and Island Partners, L.P., partnerships owned by certain executive
officers of the Company, for a total of $14,312.

On April 12, 1994, Adelphia purchased for $15,000 (i) convertible preferred units in Niagara Fronticr
Hockey, L.P., (the "Sabres Partnership™) which owns the Buffalo Sabres National Hockey League ("NHL")
Franchise, convertible to a 34% equity interest and (ii) wamants allowing Adelphia to increase its interest to
40%. Adelphia has also committed to advance $12,500 to the Sabres Partnership in the form of 14%
convertible capital funding notes. In connection with the $12,500 commitment, Adelphia’s convertible preferred
units’ retur has been increased to 14%. During the year ended March 31, 1996, the Company funded §7,681 of
the $12,500 and by April 24, 1996, the entire $12,500 had been funded. The Sabres Partnership manages and
will receive allocations of profits, losses and distributions from the Marine Midland Arena, a new sports and
entertainment facility expected to be completed by the opening of the 1996-1997 NHL. season. Adelphia
believes this ir vestment will be a competitive advantage in the Buffalo cable television market

On May 12, 1994, Adelphia invested $3,000 for a 20% nterest in SuperCable ALK International, a
cable operator in Caracas, Venezuela. In Apnl 1994, Adelphia invested $4,200 in Commonwealth Security
Systems, Inc. in exchange for an 8.75%, $4,200 conv- rtible note and warrants. The note is convertible into a
33% fully-diluted common equity interest on demanc.. The wamrants entitle Adelphia to acquire up 1o a 40%
fully diluted common equity interest for an addition al $670.

On June 16, 1994, Adelphia invested $34,000 in TMC Holdings Corporation ("THC"), the parent of
Tele-Media Company of Western Connecticut. THC owns cable television systems which, at the acquisition
date, served approximately 43,000 subscribers in western Connecticut.  The investment in THC provides
Adelphia with a $30,000 preferred equity interest in THC and a 75% non-voling common equity interest, with a
liquidation preference to the remaining 25% common stock ownership interest in THC. Adelphia has the right
1o convert such interest to a 75% voting common equity interest, with a liquidation prefercnce to the remaining
shareholders' 25% common stock ownership interest, on demand subject to certain regulatory approvals. The
acquisition of THC was accounted for using the purchase method of accounting. The consolidated statements
of operations and cash flows include the operations of the acquired system from June 16, 1994, Debt assumed,
included in notes payable of subsidiaries to banks and institutions, was $52,000 at closing.

On June 30, 1994, Adelphia acquired from Olympus 85% of the common stock of Nartheast Cable. Inc
("Northeast”) for & purchase price of $31,875. Northeast owns cable television systems which, at the acquisition
date, served approximately 36,500 subscribers in castern Pennsylvania. Of the purchase price, $16,000 was
paid in cash and the remainder resulted in a decrease in Adelphia's receivable from Olympus. The acquisition
of Northeast was accounted for using the purchase method of accounting. The consolidated statements of
operations and cash flows include the operations of the acquired system since June 30, 1994, Debt assumed,
included in notes payable of subsidiaries to barks and institutions, was 342,300 at closing.

On November B, 1994, Page Call, Inc., 1 company 49.9% owned by Adelphia, was a successful biddes
for three regional narrowband PCS licenses, covering 62% of the country’s population. Page Call, Inc., was
recently established to develop a nationwide paging service. Page Call, Inc.'s aggregate final bid for the three
licenses was $52,900, an amount reduced to $31,800 due to its "designated entity™ status.
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On December 27, 1994, Adelphia exchanged its existing investment in TMIP with a Managed System
for a note in the amount of $13,000. No gain or loss was recognized as a resuli of this exchange.

On January 10, 1995, Adelphia issued 399,087 shares of Class A Common Stock in connection with the
merger of a wholly-owned subsidiary of Adelphia into Oxford Cablevision, Inc. ("Oxford™), one of the Temry
Family cable systems. Oxford served approximately 4,200 subscribers at the acquisition date, located in the
North Carolina counties of Granville and Warren. The acquisition of Oxford was accounted for using the
purchase method of accounting. The consolidated statements of operations and cash flows include the
operations of the acquired systems since January 10, 1995. Adelphia assigned the rights to purchase the stock of
the other Terry Family cable systems to a Managed System.

On January 31, 1995, Adelphia acquired Tele-Media Company of Martha's Vineyard, L.P. ("Martha's
Vineyard™) for $11,775, a cable system which, a1 the acquisition date, served approximately 7,000 subscribers
located in Martha's Vineyard, Massachusetts. The acquisition of Martha's Vineyard was accounted for using the
purchase method of accounting. The consolidated statements of operations and cash flows include the
operations of the acquired system since January 31, 1995.

On April 12, 1995, Adelphia acquired cable systems from Clear Channels Cable TV Company located
in Kittanning, New Bethlehem and Freeport, Pennsylvania, for $17,456. These systems served approximately
10,700 subscribers at the acquisition date. The acquisition of these systems has been accounted for using the
purchase m.cthod of accounting. The consolidated statements of operations and cash flows include the
operations of the acquired systems since April 12, 1995,

On June 12, 1995, Adelphia announced the signing of a definitive agreement for the purchase of all of
the cable systems of First Carolina Cable TV, L.P. These systems together serve  approximately 34,000
subscribers located in Vermont and are being pure' ased for an aggregate price of $48,500, which is expected to
be consummated in the second quarter of fiscal 1¢47.

On January 9, 1996, Adelphia completed the acquisition of the cable systems of Eastern Telecom
Corporation and Robinson Cable TV, Inc. These systems served approximately 24,000 subscribers at the
acquisition date located in western Pennsylvania and were purchased for an aggregate price of 341,000 The
acquisition of these systems has been accounted for using the purchase method of accounting. The consolidated
statements of operations and cash flows include the operations of the acquired systems since January 9, 1996

On April 1, 1996, Adelphia purchased the cable television operations of Cable TV Fund 11-B. lud.
from Jones Intercable. This CATV system was acquired for $84,000 and served approximately 39,700
subscribers at the acquisition date in the New York counties of Eric and Niagara.

Qlympus. During the years ended Mauch 31, 1994 and 1995, the Company made net investments in and
advances to Olympus totaling $2,285 and $1,966, respectively. Such investments and advances provided funds
to Olympus for capital expenditures, for the repayment of debt and for working capital. During the year ended
March 31, 1996, the Company received net distributions and advances from Olympus totaling $45,599. During
the years ended March 31, 1994, 1995 and 1996, the Company received priority investment income from
Olympus of $22,300, $22,300 and $28,852, respectively.

On February 28, 1995, Olympus entered into a Liquidation Agreement with the Gans Family ("Gans"),
an Olympus limited partner. Under this Liquidation Agreement, Gans agreed to exchange their redeemable
limited partner interests in Olympus for the remaining 15% of the common stock of Northeast held by Olympus.
Concurrently with the closing of te: Liquidation Agreement, ACP Holdings, Inc. ("ACP”, a wholly owned
subsidiary of Adelphia and managing general partner of Olympus), Olympus, Telesat and certain sharcholders
of Adelphia entered into an investment agreement (the “Telesat Investment Agreement™) whereby Telesat
contributed to Olympus substantially all of the assets associated with certain cable television systems, serving
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approximately 50,000 subscribers in southem Florida, in exchange for general and limited pariner interests of
%5, Senior Limited Partner (“SLP") interests of $20,000 and $112,500 of newly sssued 16 5% prefemed himited

partner (“PLP") interests.

Prior 10 the Telesat Investment Agreement, Olympus had obligations to Adelphia for intercompany
advances, redeemable PLP interests and accrued priority retum on redeemable PLP interests. In conjunction
with the Telesat Investment Agreement, Adelphia contributed $49.974 of the intercompany advances, $51,101
of the existing redeemable PLP interests and all of the then existing accrued priority return on the redeemable
PLP interests to general partners’ equity (deficiency). Adelphia then exchanged its remaining redeemable PLP
interests for $225,000 of new PLP interests. Also, Senior Debt  (as defined in the Telesat Investment
Agreement) owed by Olympus to Adelphia of $40,000 remained outstanding after consummation of the Telesat
Investment Agreement. After this transaction Adelphia holds a 50% voting interest in Olympus with a Tclesat
subsidiary as its only other voting partner in Olympus.

Managed Partnerships. On September 29, 1993, the Board of Directors of the Company authorized the
Company to make loans in the future to the Managed Partnerships up to an amount of $50,000. Durning the
years ended March 31, 1994, 1995 and 1996, the Company made advances in the net amount of $7.828,
$10,028 and $14,859, respectively, to these and other related parties, primarily for capital expenditures and

working capital purposes.

OUn October 6, 1993, Adelphia purchased the 14% preferred Class B Limited Partnership Interest in
SHHH for $18,338 from Robin Media Group, an unrelated party. SHHH is a joint venture of the Rigas Family
and Tele-Communications, Inc., whose interests in SHHH are junior to Adelphia's.

During fiscal 1995, the Company sold = i investment in TMIP to SHHH for $13,000. On January 31,
1995, a wholly owned subsidiary of Adelphia received a $20,000 preferred investment from SHHH 1o facilitate
the acquisition of cable properties.

Besources. The Company plans to continue to explore and consider new commitmenis, arrangements of
transactions 1o refinance existing debt, increase the Company’s liquidity or decrease the Company’s leverage
These could include, among other things, the future issuance by Adelphia, or its subsidianes, of public or
private equity or debt and the negotiation of new or amended credit facilities. These could also include entering
into acquisitions, joint ventures or other investment or financing activities, although no assurance can be given
that any such transactions will be consummated. The Company’s ability to borrow under current credit facilities
and 10 enter into refinancings and new financings is limited by covenants contained in Adelphia's indentures and
its subsidiaries’ credit agreements, including covenants under which the ability to incur indebtedness is in part a
function of applicable ratios of 1otal debt 1o cash flow.

During each of the years ended March 31, 1995 and 1996, the increase in capital expenditures and
accounts payable was primarily attributed to the companies acquired and an increase in the level of expenditures
for new technology and rebuild activity. The increase in accrued interest and other liabilitics resulted fre: the
deferral of the gain from the termination of certain inlerest rate swaps.

The Company believes that cash and cash equivalents, intemnally generated funds, borrowings under
existing credit facilities, and future financing sources will be sufficient to meet its short-term and long-term
liquidity and capital requirements. Although in the past the Company has been able to refinance its indebtedness
or obtain new financing, there can be no assurance that the Company will be able to do so in the future or that
the terms of such financings would be fav srable.

Management believes that the telecommunications industry, including the cable television and
telephone industries, continues to be in a period of consolidation characterized by mergers. Joinl venlures,
acquisitions, sales of all or part of cable companies or their assets, and other partnering and investment
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transactions of various structures and sizes involving cable or other telecommunications companics.  The
Company continues 1o evaluate new opportunities that allow for the expansion of its business through the
acquisition of additional cable television systerns in geographic proximity to its existing regional markets or in
locations that can serve as a basis for new market areas. The Company, like other cable television companies,
has participated from time to time and is participating in preliminary discussions with third parties regarding a
varicty of potential transactions, and the Company has considered and expects to continue 10 consider and
explore potential transactions of various types with other cable and telecommunications companies  However,
no assurances can be given as to whether any such transaction may be consummated or, if so, when

Recent Accounting Pronouncements. Statement of Financial Accounting Suandards ("SFAS™) No. 109,
"Accounting for Income Taxes,” requires an asset and luability anproach for financial sccounting and reporting
for income taxes. Effective April 1, 1993, the Company adopted the provisions of SFAS No. 109, The adoption
of SFAS No. 109 resulied in the cumulative recognition of an additional liability by the Company of $89.660,

SFAS No. 121, "Accounting for the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and for Long-Lived Assets 10 Be
Disposed Of." establishes accounting standards for assessing the impairment of long-lived asscts, certain
identifiable intangibles, and goodwill related to those assets to be held and used and for long-lived assets and
certain id ntifiable intangibles to be disposed of. Effective January 1, 1994 and Apnil I, 1994, respectively,
both Olympus and the Company adopted the provisions of SFAS No. 121, The adoption of SFAS No. 121 did
not materially affect the financial s.atements of Olympus or the Company.

Inflation

In the three fiscal years in the period e sed March 31, 1996, inflation did not have a significant eflect
on the Company. Periods of high inflation couid have an adverse effect to the extent that increased borrowing
costs for floating-rale debt may not be offsct by increases in subscriber rates. At March 31, 1996, after giving

effect 1o interest rate hedging agreements, approximately $778,175 of the Company’s total debt was subject 10
Moating intcrest rates.

Olympus

The Company serves as the managing general partner of Olympus and, as of December 31, 1995, held
$5 of voting general partnership interests representing, in the aggregate, 50% of the voting interests of Olympus
The Company also held, as of December 31, 1995, $251,083 aggregate principal amount of noavoting PLP

interests in Olympus, which entitle the Company to a 16.5% per annum priority return.  The remaining equity in
Olympus consists of voting and non-voting partnership interests held by subsidiaries of FPL

On February 28, 1995, Olympus entered into a Liquidation Agreement with the Gans family (“Gans™),
an Olympus limited partner. Under this Liquidation Agreement, Gans agreed 1o exchange their redeemable
limited partner interests in Olympus for the remaining |5% of the common stock of Northeast held by Olympus,
Concurrently with the closing of the Liquidation Agreement, ACP, Olympus, Telesat and certain sharcholders
of Adelphia entered into the Telesat Investment Agreement whereby Telesat contributed to Olympus
substantially all of the assets associsted with certain cable television systems, serving approximately 50,000
subscribers in southem Flonida, in exchange for general and limited partner interests of §5, Special Limited
Partner (“SLP™) interests of $20,000 and $112,500 of newly issued 16.5% PLP interests.

On March 28, 1996, ACP, Telesat, Olympus, Adelphia and certain shareholders of Adelphiz entered
into an agreement which amended certain aspects of the Olympus Partnership Agreement.  The amendment
provides for the repayment of certain amounts owed to Telesat totaling $20,000, the relcase ol certam
obligations of Telesat to Olympus and the reduction of Telesat's PLP and accrued priority return balances by
$20,000. The amendment further provides for a $40,000 distribution 1o Adelphia as a reduction of its PLP
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interests and accrued priority return. These repayments and distributions were made on March 29, 1996 and
were funded through internally generated funds and advances from an afTiliate.

The Olympus limited parinership agreement requires approval by the holders of 85% of the voting
interests for, among other things, significant acquisitions and dispositions of assets, and the issuance of cenain
partnership interests, and also requires approval by the holders of 75% of the voling interests for, among other
things, material amendments to the Olympus partnership agreement, certain financings and refinancings, certain
issuances of PLP interests, certain transactions with related partics and the adoption of annual budgets

On April 3, 1995, Olympus acquired all of the cable and security systems of WB Cable Associates, Lid
("WB Cable™) which, at the acquisition date, served 44,000 cable and security monitoring subscribers for a
purchase price of $82,000. WB Cable provides cable services from one headend and sccurity monitoning
services from one location in West Boca Raton, Florida. Of the purchase price, $77,000 was paid in cash and
$5.000 was paid in Adelphia Class A Common Stock. The acquisition was accounted for under the purchase
method of accounting, and was financed principally through borrowings under an Olympus subsidiany’s credu
agreement.

On May 12, 1995, certain Olympus subsidiaries entered into a $475,000 revolving credit facility with
several banks, maturing December 31, 2003. The proceeds at closing were used to repay existing bank debt. At
December 31, 1995, $56,000 of unused commitments was available.

On January 5, 1996, Olympus acquired all of the southeast Florida cable sysiems of the Leadership
Cable division of Fairbanks Communications, Inc., which, at the acquisition date, served approximately 50,000
cable and security monitoring subscribers for a purchase price of §95,800. The purchase price consists of
$40,000 in cash and a seller note due December 30, 1997 totaling $55.800 plus accrued interest. The cash
portion of the acquisition price was financed through b rowings under an Olympus credit agreement.

The following table is derived from the Olympus Communications, L.P. Consolidsted Financial
Swtements included in this Form 10-K.




SUPPLEMENTAL FINANCIAL DATA FOR OLYMPUS

Year Ended December 31,
1993 1994 1995

Statement of Operations Data:
Revenues 5 89,099 § 93421 § 120,968
Business interruption revenue 9,547 1,037 ;

Total 98,646 94 458 120,968
Operating income before depreciation and

amortization 55,195 47,0719 53,22

Depreciation and amortization 37,240 36,703 31,953
Operating income 17,955 10376 21,275
Interest expense (29,470) (32,262) (16,718)
Net loss (70,744) (21,025) (19.391)
Balance Sheet Data:
Total assets 5 458,663 § 375985 § 533,909
Total long-term debt 168,263 114,069 419,809
Limited partners’ inlerests 281,101 281,986 396,630
Other Financial Data:
Capital expenditures s 23164 § 21916 § 21,498
Operating margin (a) 56.0% 49.8% 4.0%

(a) Percentage representing operating income before depreciation and amortization divided by total
rever ues.

;‘ﬂmmn'inn of Years Emlmu il Iﬂl |m .m |E& » !Ilmn"i

Bevenues Total revenues for the year ended December 31, 1994 declined 4.2% from the prior year.
The decrease in revenues in 1994 as compared with 1993 was due to the sale of Northeast in June 1994,
partially offset by the positive impact of the South Dade rebuild from the effects of Hurmicane Andrew and
subscriber growth. For the year ended December 31, 1995, revenues increased 28.1% from the prior year which
primarily reflects the impact of the acquisitions of Telesat and WB Cable during 1995 coupled with the positive
impact of rate increases implemented effective October 1, 1995 and the intemal growth of subscribers.

Operating Income Before Depreciation and Amortization For the year ended December 31, 1994,
operating income before depreciation and amontization decreased |14.7% as compared with the prior year. The
decrease was due 10 increased operating costs with no comesponding increase in rales due 10 the FCC rate
freeze, the impact of the sale of Northeast and the decline in business interruption insurance revenue. For the
year ended December 31, 1995, operating income before depreciation and amortization increased 13.1% as
compared with the prior year. The increase was primarily due to the increased operating income provided by
the Telesat and WB Cable acquisitions, partially offset by increased programming costs and incremental costs
associated with increased subscribers.

Operating Income. For the year ended December 31, 1994, operating income decreased by $7,579 to
$10.376. The decrease was due to reduced business interruption insurance revenue, the above noted FCC rate
freese impact and the effect of the Northeasi sale. For the year ended December 31, 1995, operating income
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increased by $10,899 to $21.275. The increase was primarily due to the incremental operating income of
acquired systems, the Telesat and WB Cable acquisitions, the positive impact of the rate increase discussed
above and lower depreciation and amortization,

Interest Expense. For the year ended December 31, 1994, interest expense increased 9.5% prnimanly due
10 higher average rates outstanding on debt partially offset by the reduction of debt from the sale of Northeast
For the year ended December 31, 1995, interest expense increased 13.8% primanly due to the higher level of
debt outstanding.

Net Loss Olympus reported net losses of $70,744, $21,025 and $19.391 for the years ended December
11, 1993, 1994 and 1995, respectively. The decrease in net loss in 1994 compared 10 the prior year was
attributable to the absence in 1994 of the impact of the change in accounting [or income Laxes of $59,.500 which
was recorded in 1993, offset by lower operating income for the period. The decline in net loss in 1995
compared to 1994 is primarily due to the increased operating income of acquired systems, partially offsct by
increased programming costs and incremental costs associated with increased subscribers
Regul e itive M

The cable television operations of the Company may be adversely affected by changes and
developmeats in governmental regulation, competitive forces and technology. The cable television industry and
the Company are subject to extensive regulation at the fedcral, state and local levels, Many aspects of such
regulation are currently the subject of judicial proceedings and administrative or legislative procecdings or
proposals. On October 5, 1992, Congress passed the 1992 Cable Act, which significantly expands the scope of
regulation of certain subscriber rates and a number of other matters in the cable industry, such as mandatory
carriage of local broadcast stations and retransm’ sion consent, and which will increase the administrative costs
of complying with such regulations. The FCC has adopted rate regulations that establish, on a system-by-
system basis, maximum allowable rates for (i) basic and cable programming services (other than programming
offered on a per-channel or per-program basis), based upon a benchmark methodology, and (ii) associated
equipment and installation services based upon cost plus a reasonable profit. Under the FCC rules, franchising
authorities are authorized to regulate rates for basic services and associated equipment and installation services,
and the FCC will regulate rates for regulated cable programming services in response to complaints filed with
the agency. The 1996 Act ends FCC regulation of cable programming service tier rates on March 31, 1999, The

original rate regulations became effective on September 1, 1993. Amendments to the rate regulations became
effective May 15, 1994. Further amendments were adopled on November 10, 1994

The onginal rate regulations required a reduction of existing rates charged for basic services and
regulated cable programming services to the greater of (i) the applicable benchmark level or (ii) the rates in
force as of September 30, 1992, reduced by 10%, adjusted forward for inflation. The amended regulations
generally require a reduction of up to 17 percent from the rates for regulated services in force as of September
30, 1992, adjusted forward for inflation and certain other factors. Rate reductions are not required to the extent
that a cable operator at its option elects to use an alternative cost-of-service methodology and shows that rates
for basic and cable programming services are reasonable. Refunds with interest will be required to be paid by
cable operators who are required to reduce regulated rates. The FCC has reserved the right 1o reduce or increase
the benchmarks it has established. The rate regulations will also limit future increases in regulated rates to an
inflation indexed amount plus increases in certain costs such as taxes, franchise fees, costs associated with
specific franchise requirements and increased programming costs, Cosi-hased adjustments 1o these capped rates
can also be made in the event a cable operator adds or deletes channels or completes a significant system rebuild
or upgrade. On November 10, 1994, the FCC adopted an altemative method for adjusting the rates charged for
u cable programming services tier when new services are added. This will allow cable operators (0 increase
rates by as much as $1.50 over a two year period to reflect the addition of up to six new channels of service on
cable programming service tiers. In addition, a new programming tier can be created, the rate for which would
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services and new subscribers than from increases in previously unregulated rates.

The FCC has adopted regulations implementing all of the requirements of the 1992 Cable Act. The
FCC is also likely to continue to modify, clarify or refine the rate regulations. In addition, litigation has been
instituted challenging various portions of the 1992 Cable Act and the rulemaking proceedings including the rate
regulations. The 1996 Act deregulates the rates for cable programming services on March 31, 1999. Adelphia
cannot predict the effect if the 1996 Act on future rulemaking proceedings or changes to the rate regulations.

Effective September 1, 1993, as a result of the 1992 Cable Act, Adelphia repackaged certain existing
cable services by adjusting rates for basic service and introducing a new method of offering certain cable
services. Adelphia adjusted the basic service rates and related equipment and installation rates in all of its
systems in order for such rates to be in compliance with the applicable benchmark or equipment and installation
cost levels. Adelphia also implemented a program in all of its systems called "CableSelect” under which most
of Adelphia’s satellite-delivered programming services are now offered individually on a per channel basis, or as
a group at a price of approximately 15% to 20% below the sum of the per channel prices of all such services
For subscribers who elect to customize their channel lineup, Adelphia will provide, for a monthly rental fee, an
clectronic device located on the cable line outside the home, enabling a subscriber’s television to receive only
those channels selected by the subscriber. These basic service rate adjustments and the CableSelect program
have also been implemented in all systems managed by Adelphia. Adelphia believes CableSclect provides
increased programming choices 1o its subscribers * hile providing flexibility to Adelphia to respond to future
changes in areas such as customer demand and proramming.

A letter of inquiry, one of at least 63 sent by the FCC to numerous cable operators, was received by an
Olympus system regarding the implementation of this new method of offering services. Olympus responded 1n
writing to the FCC's inquiry. On November 18, 1994, the FCC released amended rules under which, on a
prospective basis, any a la carte package will be treated as a regulated tier, except for packages involving
premium services. Also, on November 18, 1994, the Cable Services Bureau of the FCC issued a decision
holding that the "CableSelect” program was an evasion of the rate regulations and ordered this package 1o be
treated as a regulated tier. This decision, and all other letters of inquiry decisions, were principally decided on
the number of programming services moved from regulated ticrs to "a la carte” packages. Adelphia has
appealed this decision to the full Commission which affirmed the Cable Service Bureau’s decision.  Adclphia
has sought reconsideration of the decision.

Certain other cable television companics that utilized a la cane packages have recently reached
setilement/resolution with the FCC on this issue. Adelphia belicves that in view of this experience with other
operators, resolution of these differences is possible, consistent with the terms and conditions of those carlier
resolutions. Accordingly, results of operations for the fiscal year ended March 31, 1996 include a §5,300 charge
representing management’s estimate of the total costs associated with the resolution of this matter. Such costs
include. (i) an estimate of credits to be extended to customers in future periods of up to $2,700, (ii) legal and
other costs incurred during the fiscal year ended March 31, 1996, and (iii) an estimate of legal and other costs 1o
be incurred associated with the ultimate resolution of this matter. At March 31, 1996, $3,800 of the charge to
camings remained as an estimate of future costs 1o be incurred to resolve this matter. While Adclphia cannot
predict the ultimate outcome or effect of this matter, management of Adelphia does not expect the ultimate
outcome of this matter 1o have a material adverse effect on Adelphia’s financial pozition and results of
operations. Also, no assurance can be given as to what other future actions Congress, the FCC or other
regulatory authoritics may take or the effects thereof on the Company. The Company is currently unable to
predict the effect that the amended regulations, future FCC treatment of “a la carte” packages or other future
FCC rulemaking proceedings will have on its business and results of operations in future periods,
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Cable television companies operate under franchises granted by local authorities which are subject to
renewal and renegotiation from time to time. Because such franchises are generally non-exclusive, there is a
potential for competition with the systems from other operators of cabie television systems, including public
systems operated by municipal franchising authorities themselves, and from other distribution sysicms capable
of delivering television programming to homes. The 1992 Cable Act and the 1996 Act contain provisions
which encourage competition from such other sources. The Company cannot predict the extent to which
competition will materialize from other cable television operators, local telephone companies, other distribution
systems for delivering television programming 1o the home, or other potential competitors, or, if such
competition materializes, the extent of its effect on the Company.

FCC rules heretofore permitted local telephone companies to offer "video dialtone” service for video
programmers. including channel capacity for the cariage of video programming and certain non-common
carricr activities such as video processing, billing and collection and joint marketing agreements. On December
15, 1992, New Jersey Bell Telephone Company filed an application with the FCC 1o operate a "video dialtone™
service in portions of Dover County, New Jersey, in which the Company serves approximately 20,000
subscribers. The FCC approved the application on July 18, 1994. The Company has appealed this decision to
the U.S. Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia. This case is presently pending.

The 1996 Act repealed the prohibition on local exchange telephone exchange companies (“LECs”)
from providing video programming directly to customers within their local exchange areas other than in rural
areas or by specific waiver of FCC rules. The 1996 Act also authorized LECs to operate “open video systems”
("OVS™) without obtaining a local cable franchise, although LECs operating such a system can be required 1o
make payments to local governmental bodies in lieu of cable franchise fees. Where demand exceeds capacity,
up to two-thirds of the channels on an OVS must be available ‘o programmers unafTiliated with the LEC, The
statute states that the OVS scheme supplants the FCC's “vid .o dialtone™ rules, but existing authorizations are
grandfathered. Once the FCC has promulgated rules to implement the OVS concept, however, New Jersey Bell
will presumably have the option of converting its video dialtone authorization to an OV'S authorization.

Direct broadcast satellite ("DBS") service became available to consumers during 1994. A single DBS
satellite can provide more than 100 channels of programming. DBS service can be received virtually anywhere
in the United States through the installation of a small outdoor antenna. DBS service is being heavily marketed
on a nation-wide basis. The extent to which DBS will be competitive with cable systems will depend on the
continued availability of reception equipment and programming at reasonable prices to the consumer

The Company cannot predict the ultimate outcome of the video dialtone proceeding.  However, the
Company belicves that the provision of video programming by telephone companies in competition with the
Company’s existing operations could have an adverse effect on the Company’s financial condition and results of
operations. At this time, the impact of any such effect is not known or estimable. See Item | - "Business -
Competition” and "Legislation and Regulation.”

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA
The consolidated financial statements and related notes thereto and independent auditors report follow
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
Adclphia Communications Corporation:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Adelphia Communications Corporation and
subsidiaries as of March 31, 1995 and 1996, and the related consolidated statements of operations, stockholders’
equity (deficiency) and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended March 31, 1996 Our audits
also included the financial statement schedules listed in the Index at Item 14, These financial statements and
financial statement schedules are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is 1o
express an opinion on the financial statements and financial statement schedules based on our audits

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining. on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as cvaluating the overall financial statement presentation
We believe .hat our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects. the financial
position of Adelphia Communications Corporation ¢ d subsidiarics at March 31, 1995 and 1996, and the resulis
of their operations and their cash flows for cach of the three years in the period ended March 31. 1996 in
conformity with gencrally accepted accounting principles.  Also, in our opinion, such financial statement
schedules, when considered in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whole. present
fairly in all material respects the information set forth therein.

As discussed in Note 7 1o the consolidated financial statements, effective April 1, 1993, the Company changed
its method of accounting for income taxes.

DELOITTE & TOUCHE 1ir

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania
June 28, 1996




ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSI DIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(Dollars in thousands, exceplt per share amounts) ;

March 11,

[ &

ASSETS 1995 9n
Cable television systems, at cost, net of depreciation and amortization:
Property, plant and equipment 5 518405 § 560,376
Intangible assets 546,116 568,898
Total 1,064,521 1.129.274
Cash and cash equivalents 5,045 10,809
Investments 48,968 68,147
Preferred equity investment in Managed Parinership 18,3118 18,318
Subscriber receivables - net 20,413 23,803
Prepaid expenses and other assets - net 48,352 52,658
Related party investments and receivables - net 61,634 30,894
Total $ 1,267.291 § 1,333,921
Notes payable of subsidiaries to banks and institutions $ 1.086,350 § 1,224,675
12 172% Senior Notes due 2002 400,000 400,000
10 1/4% Senior Notes due 2000 99.011 99.158
11 7/8% Senior Debentures due 2004 124470 124,502
9 7/8% Senior Debentures due 2005 127,994 128,118
9 172% Senior Pay-In-Kind Notes due 2004 164170 180,357
Other debn 19415 18,663
Accounts payable 42,872 66,668
Subscriber advance payments and deposils 16,494 14,706
Accrued interest and other liabilities 87,751 99,106
Deferred income taxes 110,139 106,209
Total liabilities 2,278,866 2462162
Commitments and contingencies (Note 4)
Stockholders’ equity (deficiency):
Class A Common Stock, $.01 par value, 50,000,000 and 200,000,000
shares authorized, respectively; 14,906,691 and 15,364,009 shares
outstanding, respectively 149 154
Class B Common Stock, $.01 par value, 25,000,000 shares
authorized and 10,944,476 shares outstanding 109 109
Addivonal paid-in capital 211,190 214,415
Accumulated deficit (1,223,021) (1,342,917)
Total stockholders’ equity (deliciency) (1,011,575) (1,128,.239)
Total $ 1,267,291 § 1333923

See notes to consolidated Minancial statements
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ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

Revenues

Operating expenses:
Direct operating and programming
Selling, general and administrative
Depreciation and amortization
Rate regulation
Total

Operating income

Other income (expensc):
Interest income from affiliates
Other income
Priority investment income from Olympus
Interest expense
Equity in loss of joint ventures
Total

Loss before income taxes, extraordinary loss and
cumulative effect of change in accounting principle
Income tax (expense) benefit

Loss before extraordinary loss and cumulative
effect of change in accounting principle

Extraordinary loss on early retirement of debt

Cumulative effect of change in accounting for
income taxes

MNet loss

Loss per weighted average share of common stock
before extraordinary loss and cumulative effect of
change in accounting principle

Extraordinary loss per weighted average share on
early retirement of debt

Cumulative effect per weighted average share of
change in accounting for income taxes

Net loss per weighed average share of common stock

Weighted average shares of common stock outstanding

Year Ended March 31,

1994 1545 1906
90,547 106,993 124,116
52,801 63,487 68,357
£9.402 97,602 111,031

- . 5,300
86,295 23,423 94,793
9,188 1.2 10,623
(299) 1,453 -
22,300 22,300 28,852
(182,136) (195,698) (210,691)
(30,054) (44,349) (46,257)
(94,706) (111,759) (122,680)
(2,742) 5475 2,786
(97,448) (106,284) (119,894)
(752) - :

(89,660)
$ (I187860) § (106,284) (119,894)
(5.66) (4.32) (4.56)

{0.04)

(5.21) -

5 (1091) § (4.32) (4.56)
17,221 24,628 25,305

See notes to consolidated financial statements.




ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIENCY)

Balance, March 31, 1993

Issuance of Class A Common
Stock on January 14, 1994

Excess of purchase price of
acquired assets over

predecessor owners' book

value
Net loss
Balance, March 31, 1994

Issuance of Class A Common
Stock on January 10, 1995

Issuance of Class A Common
Stock on February 28, 1995

Excess of purchase price of
acquired assets over
predecessor owners' book

value
Net loss
Balance, March 31, 1995

Issuance of Class A Common
Stock on April 3, 1995

Excess of purchase price of
acquired assets over
predecessor owners' book
value

Net loss

Balance, March 31, 1996

{Dollars in thousands)
Class A Class B Additional Stockholders'
Common Common Paid-in Accumulated Equity
Stock Stock Capital Deficit (Deficiency)
1 4 5 09 s 60,112 % (928.879) § (B68.614)
9] . 155,872 155.96]
. (17,553) (17.553)
. ; (187.860) (187.860)
135 109 198,431 (1,116,739) (918,064)
' - 3,588 1,592
[[1] - 14,851 14,861
- - {5.680) (5.680)
- : . (106,284) (106,284)
149 109 211,190 (1,223,023) (1,011.575)
5 4,995 5,000
- (1,770) (1,770)
- . (1:9.89%4) (119.894)
$ 154 § 109 $ 214415 §  (1,342917) 3 (1,128,239)

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
{Dollars in thousands)

Year Ended March 31,

19494 1995 1996
Cash flows from operating activilics:
Net loss $ (I87Bo0) § (1G62B4) 5 (1198
Adjustments to reconcile net loss o net cash provided
by operating activities:
Depreciation 56,370 s, 034 70,8940 !
Amortization 33,032 31,538 40,141
Noncash interest expense 1,680 14,756 16,288 1
Equity in loss of joint ventures 30,054 44,349 46,257
Rate regulation - - 2,700
Extraordinary loss on debt retirement 752 .
Loss on disposal of property 1,051
Cumulative effect of change in accounting for
income taxes #9.660 .
Increase (decrease) in deferred income taxes,
net of effects of acquisitions 2.061 (5.975) (3,910)
Changes in operating asscts and liabilities, net of
effects of acquisitions and divestitures:
Subscriber receivables (155) {478) (1,370)
Prepaid expenses and other asscts (16,288) (21.152) (14.465)
Accounts payable 5,871 14,789 23,796
Subscriber advance payments and deposits (1.134) 69° (1.788)
Accrued interest and other liabilities 11,858 10,630 7,662
Net cash provided by operating activitics 36,952 18936 64,287
Cash flows from investing activities:
Cable television systems acquired (21,681) (70,256) (60.804)
Expenditures for property, plant and equipment (75,894) (92,082) (100,089)
Investments in other joint ventures (8,890) (38,891) (24.333)
Preferred equity investment in Managed Partnership (18,338) . '
Amourns invested in and advanced to Olympus
and related parties (45,285) (46.046) (4,236)
Alternate access rights acquired (27,000) . .
Net cash used for investing activitics (197,088) (247.275) (189,462)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from debt 744,770 155,314 271,508
Repayments of debt (690,232) (38,107) (138.694)
Costs associated with debt financing (4,961) (2,755) (3.875)
Issuance of Class A Common Stock 155,963 14,861 -
Net cash provided by financing activities 205,540 129309 ~ 110,939
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 35,404 (69.010) 5.764
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 18,671 74,075 5.045
Cash and cash equivalents, end of yea+ 5 74075 § 5045 § 10,8019
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow activity -
Cash payments for interest $ 178,840 § 193,206 § 198,369

See notes to consolidated financial statements
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1. The Company and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:
The Company and Basis for Consolidation

Adelphia Communications Corporation and subsidiaries ("Adelphia”) owns, operates and manages
cable television systems and other related telecommunications businesses. Adelphia’s operations consist
primarily of selling video programming which is distributed to subscribers for a monthly fee through a network
of fiber optic and coaxial cables. These services are offered in the respective franchise areas under the name
Adelphia Cable Communications,

The consolidated ﬁmncigl statements include the accounts of Adelphia and its more than 50% owned
subsidiaries. All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation

During the years ended March 31, 1995 and 1996, Adelphia consummated several acquisitions, each of
which was accounted for using the purchase method. Accordingly, the financial results of each acquisition have
been included in the consolidated results of Adelphia effective with the datc acquired. A description of the
acquisitions is provided below.

On June 16, 1994, Adelphia invested $34,000 in TMC Holdings Corporation ("THC*"), the parent of
lele-Media Company of Western Connecticut THC owns cable television systems which, at the acquisition
date, served approximately 43,000 subscribers in western Connecticut.  The investment in THC provides
Adelphia with a $30,000 preferred equity inturest in THC and a 75% non-voting common equity interest, with a
liquidation preference to the remaining 25% common stock ownership interest in THC. Adclphia has the right
to convert such interest to a 75% voting common equity interest, with a liquidation preference to the remaining
shareholders’ 25% common stock ownership interest, on demand subject to certain regulatory approvals. Dehi
assumed, included in notes payable of subsidiaries to banks and institutions, was $52,000 at closing

On June 30, 1994, Adelphia ncquired from Olympus 85% of the common stock of Northeast Cable, Inc.
("Northeast”) for a purchase price of $31,875. Northeast owns cable television systems which, at the acquisition
date, served approximately 36,500 subscribers in easten Pennsylvania. Of the purchase price, $16,000 was
paid in cash and the remainder resulted in a decrease in Adelphia's receivable from Olympus. Debt assumed,
included in notes payable of subsidiaries to banks and institutions, was $42.300 at closing,

On January 10, 1995, Adelphia issued 399,087 shares of Class A Common Stock in connection with the
merger of a wholly-owned subsidiary of Adelphia into Oxford Cablevision, Inc. ("Oxford™). one of the Terry
Family cable systems. At the acquisition date, Oxford served approximately 4,200 subscribers located in the
North Carolina counties of Granville and Warren.

On January 31, 1995, Adelphia acquired a majority equity position in Tele-Media Company of Martha's
Vincyard, L.P. for $11,775, a cable system which, at the acquisition date, served approximately 7,000
subscribers located in Martha's Vineyard, Massachusetts.

On April 12, 1995, Adelphia scquired cable systems from Clear Channels Cable TV Compaay located
in Kittanning, New Bethlehem and Freeport, Pennsylvania, for $17,456. These systems served approximately
10,700 subscribers at the date of acquisition.
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On January 9, 1996, Adelphia completed the acquisition of the cable systems of Lastern Telecom
Corporation and Robinson Cable TV, Inc. These systems scrved approximately 24,000 subscribers al the
acquisition date located in western Pennsylvania and were purchased for an aggregate price of $43,000

Investment in Olympus Joint Venture Partnership

The investment in the Olympus joint venture partnership comprises both limited and general partner
interests. The general partner interest represents a 50% voting interest in Olympus Communications, 1.P
("Olympus") and is being accounted for using the equity method. Under this method, Adelphia’s investment,
initially recorded at the historical cost of contributed property, is adjusted for subsequent capital contributions
and its share of the losses of the partnership as well as its share of the accretion requirements of the partnership's
interests. The limited partner interest represents a preferred interest ("PLP interests”) entitled to a 16 5% annual
retum.

The PLP interests are nonvoting, are senior 1o claims of certain other partner interests, and provide for
an annual priority retumn of 16.5%. Olympus is not required to pay the entire 16.5% retum currently and
priority return on PLP interests is recognized as income by Adelphia when received. Correspondingly. equity in
net loss of Olympus excludes accumulated unpaid priority retum (see Note 2),

Subscriber Revenues
Subscriber revenues are recorded in the month the service is provided.

Property. Plant and Equipment
Prope rty, plant and equipment are comprised of the following:

March 31,

1995 1996

Operating plant and equipment 5 TR6,9217 § B61 957
Real estale and improvemenis 46,453 51,147
Support equipment 28,242 10,076
Construction in progress 71,026 105,158
918,63K 1.050,338

Accumulated depreciation (420,233) {489.962)

$ 518405 § 560,376

Depreciation is computed on the straight-line method using estimated useful lives of § to 12 years for
operating plant and equipment and 3 to 20 years for support equipment and buildings. Additions to property,
plant and equipment are recorded at cost which includes amounts for material, applicable labor and overhead.
and interest. Capitalized interest amounted to $1,345, 51,736 and $1,766 for the ycars ended March 31, 1994,
1995 and 1996, respectively.
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Intangible Assets

Intangible assets, net of accumulated amortization, are comprised of the following

March 11,
1995 1996
Purchased franchises § 493,249 § 465,983
Goodwill 18,R05 58377
Non-compete agreements 13,495 11,240
Purchased subscriber lists 567 33.208

3 546,116 §  SGH.B9R

A portion of the aggregate purchase price of cable television systems acquired has been allocated 1o
purchased franchises, purchased subscriber lists, goodwill and non-compete agreements. Purchased franchises
and goodwill arc amortized on the straight-line method over 40 years. Purchased subscriber lists are amortized
on the straight-line method over periods which range from 5 10 10 years. Non-compete agreements are
amortized on the straight-line method over their contractual lives which range from 4 1o 12 years. Accumulated
amortization of intangible assets amounted 10 $107,914 and $137,C12 st March 31, 1995 and 1996, respectively

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Adclphia considers all highly liquic investments with original maturities of three months or less to be
cash equivalents. Interest on liquid investrnents was $2,020, $1,230 and $1,859 for the years ended March 31,
1994. 1995, and 1996, respectively.

Investments

The equity method of accounting is generally used to account for investments in afTiliates which are
greater than 20% but not more than 50% owned. Under this method, Adelphia's initial investment is recorded
at cost and subsequently adjusted for the amount of its equity in the net incore or losses of its affiliates
Dividends or other distributions are recorded as a reduction of Adelphia’s investment. Investments in afTiliates
accounted for using the equity method generally reflect Adelphia’s equity in their underlying assets

Investments in entities in which Adelphia's ownership is less than 20% and investments greater than
20% in which Adelphia does not influence the operating or financial decisions of the entity are generally
accounted for using the cost method. Under the cost method, Adelphia’s initial investment is recorded at cost
and subsequently adjusted for the amount of its equity in net income or losses of the investee only to the extent
distributed by the investee as dividends or other distributions. Dividends received in excess of eamings
subsequent to the date the investment was made are recorded as reductions of the cost of the investment
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The balance of Adelphia's investments is as follows:

March 31,
1995 1996
i { for using 1} . hod.
Gross investment:
Aliermnmate access venlures s 15,764 § JR.754
Page Call, Inc. 6915 11,187
Other 2.847 ROO
Cumulative equity in net losses (1.458) (6.814)
Total 24,068 33927
Investments accounted for using the cost method.
Niagara Frontier Hockey, L.P. 15,000 22 681
Commonwealth Security, Inc. 4,200 4,200
SuperCable 3,000 317
Other 2,700 4,168
Total 24,900 34,220
Total investments 5 48968 § 68,147

On April 12, 1994, Adelphia purchased for $15,000 (i) convertible preferred units in Niagara Frontier
Hockey, L.P., (the "Sabres Partnership”) which owns the Buffalo Sabres National Hockey League (“NHL")
Franchise, convertible 1o a 34% equity interest and (ii) warrants allowing Adelphia to increase its interest to
40%. Adelphia has also committed to advance $12,500 to the Sabres Partnership in the form of 14%
convertible capital funding notes. In connection with the §1 2,500 commitment, Adelphia’s convertible preferred
units’ return has been increased to 14%. During the year ended March 31, 1996, the Company funded $7,681 of
the $12,500 and by April 24, 1996, the entirc $12,500 had been fundad. The Sabres Partnership manages and
will receive allocations of profits, losses and distributions from the Marine Midland Arcna, a new sports and
entertainment facility expected to be completed by the opening of the 1996-1997 NHL season. Adelphia
believes this investment will be a competitive advantage in the Buffalo cable television market

Subscriber Receivables

An allowance for doubtful accounts of $3,503 and $1,216 has been deducted from subscriber
receivables at March 31, 1995 and 1996, respectively. The decrease in the allowance for doubtful accounts as
of March 31, 1996 resulted from a change in procedure for writing off doubtful accounts, This change had no
cffect on bad debt expense.

Amortization of Other Assets and Debi Discounts

Deferred debt financing costs, included i prepaid expenses and other assets, and debt discounts, a
reduction of the carrying amount of the debt, are amortized over the term of the related debt. The unamonized
amounts included in prepaid expenses and other assets were $23,355 and $25.274 at March 31, 1995 and 1996,

respectively,
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Asset Impairments

Adelphia periodically reviews the carrying value of its long-lived assets for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value of assets may not be recoverable
Mecasurement of any impairment would include a comparison of estimated futurc operating cash flows
anticipated to be generated during the remaining life of the assets with their carrying value. An impairment loss
would be recognized as the amount by which the carrying value of the assets exceeds their fair value

Noncash Financing and Investing Activities

Capital leases entered into during the ycar ended March 31, 1994 totaled $7,186. There were no
material capital leases entered into the years ended March 31, 1995 and 1996. Reference is made to Notes |, 2,
5 and 9 for descriptions of additional non-cash financing and investing activities.

Derivarive Financial Instruments

Net setilement amounts under interest rate swap agreements are recorded as adjustments to inferest
expense dur.ng the period incurred.

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financial Statements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requircs management 1o make estimates and as*.mptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets an. lisbilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
esthimates.

Reclassification
Certain 1994 and 1995 amounts have been reclassified for comparability with the 1996 presentation
2. Related Party Investments and Receivables:

The following table summarizes the investments in and receivables from Olympus and related parties

March 31,
1995 1996
Investment in Olympus $ (48,688) §  (93.561)
Amounts due from Olympus 60,631 59907
Amounts due from other related partics - net 49,691 vd, 550

§ 61634 $§ 089

Amounts due from other related parties - net represent advances to (from) Managed Partnerships (sec
Note 9), the Rigas family (principal shareholders and officers of Adelphia) and Rigas family controlied entitics.
No related party advances are collateralized.

On February 28, 1995, ACP Holdings, Inc., 8 wholly-owned subsidiary of Adelphia, and the managing
general partner of Olympus, certain shareholders of Adelphia, Olympus and various Telesat Entities (" Telesat”),
wholly-owned subsidiaries of FPL Group, Inc., entered into an investment agreement whereby Telesat
contributed to Olympus substantially all of the assets associated with centain cable television systems, serving
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approximately 50,000 subscribers in southern Florida, in exchange for general and limited partner interests and
newly issued preferred limited parner interests in Olympus. Prior 1o the Telesat Investment Agreement,
Olympus had obligations to Adelphia for intercompany advances, preferred limited partner ("PLP") interests,
and priority retum on PLP interests. In conjunction with the Telesat Investment Agreement. Adelphia
converted a portion of the intercompany advances, a portion of the existing PLP interests and all of the existing
accrued priority return on the PLP interests, 1o capital contributions. At March 31, 1994, 1995 and 1996,

Adelphia owned $276,101, $225,000 and $222 860 in Olympus PLP Interests, respectively.

On March 28, 1996, ACP, Telesat, Olympus, Adelphia and certain sharcholders of Adelphia entered
inlo an agreement which amended certain aspects of the Olympus Parinership Agreement.  The amendment
provides for the repayment of certain amounts owed to Telesat totaling $20,000, the release of cenain
obligations of Telesat to Olympus and the reduction of Telesat's PLP and accrued priority retumn balances by
$20,000. The amendment further provides for a $40,000 distribution to Adelphia as a reduction of its PLP
interests and accrued priority return, These repayments and distributions were made on March 29, 1996 and
were funded through intemally generated funds and advances from an affiliate.

On March 31, 1994, Adelphia acquired from Olympus the rights to provide alternate access in its
respective franchise areas and an investment in an unaffilisted partnership for a purchasc price of $15,500. The
purchase price of the assets resulted in a corresponding reduction of amounts due Adelphia. The $15,400 excess
of the purchase price over Olympus' book value has been recorded by Adelphia as an additional investment in
Olympus.

The major components of the financial position of Olympus as of March 31, 1995 and 1996, and
December 31, 1994 and 1995, and the results of operutions for the three months ended March 31, 1995 and
1996, and the years ended December 31, 1994 and 1995 were as follows:

March 31, _December 31,
1995 1996 1994 1995
(Unaudited)
Balance Sheet Data
Property, plant and equipment - net $ 181,705  § 221,381 5 154298  § 203,129
Total assets 425813 625,243 375,985 533.909
Notes payable to banks 298,309 514,500 314,010 419,000
Total liabilities 411,299 706,239 588,104 552,453
Redeemable limited and PLP Interests - - 281,986 -
Limited partners’ interests 337,500 334290 - 396,630
General partners’ equity
(deficiency) (342,991) (435.291) (494,105) (415.174)
Income Statement Data
Revenucs 5 23,920 § 39,088 § 04458 $ 120,968
Operating income 3,449 8,265 10,376 21,275
MNet loss (5,497) (2,845) (21,025) (19.391)
Net loss of general partners after
pricrity retum and accretion requirements (22,224) (20,067) (83,833) (82,749)

On October 6, 1993, Adelphia purchased the preferred Class B Limited Partnership Interest in Syracuse
Hilton Head Holdings, L.P. ("SHHH"), a Managed Partnership, for a price of $18,338 from Robin Media
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Group. an unrelated party. SHHH is a joint venture of the Rigas Family and Tele-Communications. Inc
(*TCI*) and owns systems managed by Adelphia. The Class B Limited Partnership Interest has a preferred
return of 14% annually which is payable on a current basis at the option of SHHH, and is senior in priofity 1o
the partnership interests of the Rigas family and TCI. Priority retum on the preferred Class B Limited Partner
Interest in SHHH totaled $2,654 and $2,645 and is included in revenues for the years ended March 31, 1995 and
1996, respectively. SHHH is obligated to redeem the Class B Limited Partnership Interest between June 11,
1996 and December 31, 1996.

In September 1993, the Board of Directors of Adelphia authorized Adclphia 10 make loans in the future
1o the Managed Partnerships up to an amount of $50,000. During the year ended March 31, 1994, Adelphia
made foans in the net amount of $15,000 to SHHH, to facilitate the acquisition of cable television systems
serving Palm Beach County, Florida from unrelated partics. During fiscal year 1993, Adelphia sold its
investment in TMIP to SHHH for $13,000. On January 31, 1995, a wholly owned subsidiary of Adelphia
received a $20,000 preferred investment from SHHH 1o facilitate the acquisition of cable properties from Tele-
Media Company of Delaware.

3. Debt:
Notes Payable of Subsidiaries to Banks and Institutions

Notes payable of subsidiaries 1o banks and institutions are comprised of the following:

March 31,
1995 1996

Credit agreements with banks payable throuj , 2003

(weighted average interest rate 8.16% and 7.51%

at March 31, 1995 and 1996, respectively) $ 584,250 § 758,975
10.66% Senior Secured Notes due 1996 through 1999 250,000 245,000
9.95% Senior Secured Notes due through 1997 9,600 3,200
10.80% “enior Secured Notes due 1996 through 2000 45,000 36,000
10.50% Senior Secured Notes due 1997 through 2001 16.000 16,000
9.73% Senior Secured Notes due 1998 through 2001 37,500 37,500
10.25% Senior Subordinated Notes due 1996 through 1998 72,000 56,000
11.85% Senior Subordinated Notes due 1998 through 2000 60,000 60,000
11.13% Senior Subordinated Notes due 1999 through 2002 12,000 12,000

£ 1086350 § 1,224675

The amount of borrowings available 1o Adelphia under its revolving credit agreements is generally
based upon the subsidiaries achieving certain levels of operating performance. Adelphia had commitments from
banks for additional borrowings of up to $301,000 at March 31, 1996 (including the effects of the refinancing
and the acquisition of cable operations discussed in Note 11) which expire through 2003. Adeclphia pays
commitment fees of up to 5% of unused principal.

Borrowings under most of these credit arrangements of subsidiaries are collateralized by a pledge of the
stock in their respective subsidiaries. and, in some cases, by assets. These agreements stipulate, among other
things, limitations on additional borrorvings, investments, transactions with affiliates and other subsidianies, and
the payment of dividends and fees by the subsidiaries. They also require maintenance of certain financial ratios
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by the subsidiaries. Several of the subsidiaries’ agreements. along with the notes of the parent company. contain
cross default provisions. At March 31, 1996 approximately $219,000 of the net assets of subsidianes 1 ~uld be
permitted 1o be transferred to the parent company in the form of dividends, priority retumn and loans without the
prior approval of the lenders based upon the results of operations of such subsidiarics for the quarter ended
March 31, 1996, The subsidiaries are permitted to pay fees to the parent company or other subsidiaries. Such
fees are limited to a percentage of the subsidiaries’ revenues.

Bank debt interest rates are based upon one or more of the following rates at the option i Adelphia
prime rate plus 0% to 1.5%; certificate of deposit rate plus 1.25% to 2.75%: or LIBOR rate plus 1% 10 2.5% Al
March 31, 1995 and 1996, the weighted average interest rate on noles payable to banks and institutions was
9.33% and 8.36%, respectively, The rates on 36% of Adelphia's notes payable to banks and institutions were
fixed for at least one year through the terms of the notes oc inlerest rale swap agreements.

12 172% Senior Notes due 2002

On May 14, 1992, Adelphia issued at face value to the public $400,000 aggregate principal amount of
unsecured 12 1/2% Senior Notes due May 15, 2002. Interest is due on the notes semi-annually. The notes.
which are effectively subordinated o all liabilities of the subsidiaries, contain restrictions on, among other
things, the incurrence of indebtedness, mergers and sale of assets, cenain restricted payments by Adelphia,
investments in affiliates and certain other affiliate transactions. The notes further require that Adelphia maintain
a debt 1o annualized operating cash flow ratio of n ¢ greater than 8.75 to 1.00, based on the latest fiscal quarter,
exclusive of the incurrence of $50,000 in additional indebtedness which is not subject to the required ratio.
Adelphia may redeem the notes in whole or in part on or after May 15, 1997, at 106% of principal, declining to
100% of principal on or after May 15, 1999. :

10 1/4% Senior Notes due 2000

On July 28, 1993, Adelphia issued 110,000 aggregate principal amount of unsecured 10 1/4% Senior
Notes due July 2000. Interest is due on the notes semi-annually. The notes which are effectively subordinated
to all liabilities of the subsidiaries, contain restrictions and covenants similar to the restrictions on the 12 1/2%
Senior Notes. The notes are not callable prior to the maturity date of July 15, 2000. Duning fiscal 1995, $10,000
of notes were retired through open market purchases.

11 7/5% Senior Debentures due 2004

On September 10, 1992, Adelphia issued to the public §125,000 aggregate principal amount of
unsecured 11 7/8% Senior Debentures due September 2004. Interest is due on the debentures semi-annually.
The debentures, which are effectively subordinated to all liabilities of the subsidiaries, contain restrictions and
covenants similar to the restrictions on the 12 1/2% Senior Notes. Adelphia may redeem the debentures in
whole or in part on or after September 15, 1999, at 104.5% of principal, declining to 100% of principal on or
after September 15, 2002.

9 7/8% Senior Debentures due 2005

On March 11, 1993, Adelphia issued 9 7/8% Senior Debentures due March 2005 in the aggregate
principal amount of $130,000. Interest on the debentures is payable semi-annually. The debentures, which are
effectively subordinated to all liabilities of the subsidiaries, contain restrictions and covenants similar to the
restrictions on the 12 1/2% Senior Notes. The debentures are not redeemable prior 1o the maturity date ol
March 1, 2005.
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9 1/2% Senior Pay-In-Kind Notes due 2004

On February 15, 1994, Adelphia issued $150,000 aggregate principal amount of unsecured 9 12%
Senior Pay-In-Kind Notes due February 2004. On or prior to February 1999, all interest on the notes, which is
due semi-annually, may at the option of Adelphia be paid in cash or through the issuance of additional notes
valued 3t 100% of their principal amount. The notes will bear cash interest from February 1999 through
maturity. The notes which are effectively subordinate to all liabilities of the subsidiaries contain restiictions and
covenants similar 1o the 12 172% Senior Notes. Adelphia may redeem the notes in whole or in part on o after
February 15, 1999, at 103.56% of principal, declining to 100% of principal on or after February 15, 2002

13% Senior Subordinated Notes due 1996

On February 14, 1994, Adelphia redeemed all of the 13% Senior Subordinated Notes for 1{K*% of the
$100,000 aggregate principal amount.

Maturities of Debt
Maturities of debt for the five years after March 31, 1996 are as follows:

1997 $127.906
1998 177,475
1999 162,791
2000 B2A83
2001 157,381

The maturities of debt listed above have been adjusted to reflect changed maturity dates resulting from
repayment of certain debt during April 1996 from borrowings under a new credit facility (see Note 11}
Management intends to fund its requirements for maturities of debt through borrowings under new and existing
credit arrangements and intemally generated funds. Changing conditions in the financial markets may have an
impact on how Adelphia will refinance its debt in the future,

Interest Rate Swaps and Caps

Adelphia has entered into interest rate swap agreements and interest rate cap agreements with banks,
Olympus and Managed Entities to reduce the impact of changes in interest rates on its debt. Several of
Adelphia’s credit arrangements include provisions which require interest rate protection for a portion of its debt
Adelphia enters into pay-fixed agreements to effectively convert a portion of its variable-rate debt 10 fixed-rate
debt 1o reduce the risk of incurring higher interest costs due to rising interest rates. Adelphia enters into receive-
fixed agreements to effectively convert a portion of its fixed-rate debt to a variable-rate debt which is indexed 10
LIBOR rates to reduce the risk of incurring higher interest costs in periods of falling interest rates. [nterest rate
cap agreements are used 1o reduce the impact of increases in interest rates on variable rate debt. Adelphia is
exposed 1o credit joss in the event of nonperformance by the banks, by Olympus or by the Managed Entities
Adelphia does not expect any such sonperformance. The following table summarizes the notional amounts
outstanding and weighted average inerest rate data, based on variable rates in effect at March 11, 1995 and
1996, for all swaps and caps which expire 1996 through 1998
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— Machdl,
1995 1996

Pay Fixed Swaps
MNotional amount $196,000 $416,000
Average receive rale 6.19% 5.68%
Average pay rate 7.50% 7.94%
Receive Eixed §
Notional amount $406,000 S$108,500
Average receive rale 67T% 6.66%
Average pay rate 6.30% 5.74%
Interest Rate Caps
Notional amount - 5 50,000
Average cap rale . 9.000%

During fiscal 1996, Adelphia received $11,526 upon termination of several interest rale swap
agreements having a stated notional principa! amount of $270,000. The amount received will be amontized as a
reduction of interest expense through November 1998. At March 31, 1996, the unamortized balance is $10,027.
Also during fiscal 1996, the Company received $4,900 and assumed the obligations as a counterparty under
certain interest rate swap agreements with Olympus. Th se interest rate swap agreements have a nohional
principal amount of $140,000 and expire through Novemb-.r 1998,

4. Commitments and Contingencies:

Adelphia rents office and studio space, tower sites, and space on utility poles under leases with terms
which are generally less than one year or under agreements that are generally cancelable on short notice. Total
rental expense under all operating leases aggregated $3,988, $4,356 and $4,687 for the years ended March 31,
1994, 1995 and 1996, respectively.

In connection with certain obligations under franchise agreements, Adelphia obtains surety bonds
guaranieeing performance to municipalitics and public utilities. Payment is required only in the event of
nonperformance. Adelphia has fulfilled all of its obligations such that no payments under surety bonds have
been required,

As of July 1, 1993, Adelphia adopted a program to self insure for casualty and business interruption
insurance. This program is part of an agreement between Adelphia and cach of its subsidianics in whick
Adelphia will provide insurance for casualty and business interruption claims of up to $10,000 and 520,000 per
claim, respectively, for each subsidiary of Adelphia. These risks were previously insured by outside parties.

On June 12, 1995, Adelphia announced the signing of a definitive agreement for the purchase of all of
the cable systems of First Carolina Cable TV, L.P. These systems together serve approximately 34,000
subscribers located in Vermont and are being purchased for an aggregate price of $48,500. The acquisition,
which will be accounted for under the purchase metiod of sccounting, is expected 1o close in the second quarter
of fiscal 1997,

The cable television industry and Adelphia are subject to extensive regulation at the federal, state and
lncal levels. Pursuant to the 1992 Cable Act, which significantly expanded the scope of regulation of certain
subscriber rates and a number of other matters in the cable industry the FCC has adopted rate regulations that
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establish, on a system-by-system basis, maximum allowable rates for (i) basic and cablc programming services
(other than programming offered on a perchanncl or per-program basis). based upon a benchmark
methodology, and (ii) associated equipment and installation services based upon cost plus a reasonable profit
Under the FCC rules, franchising authorities are authorized to regulate rates for basic services and associated
equipment and installation services, and the FCC will regulate rates for regulated cable programming services in
response 10 complaints filed with the agency. The original rate regulations became effective on September |,
1993. Several amendments to the rate regulations have subsequently been added.

The FCC has adopted regulations implementing all of the requirements of the 1992 Cable Act. The
FCC is also likely to continue to modify, clarify or refine the rate regulations. In addition, litigation has been
instituted challenging various portions of the 1992 Cable Act and the rulemaking proceedings including the rate
regulations.  The Telecommunications Act of 1996 (the “1996 Act”) dercgulates the rates for cable
programming services on March 31, 1999. Adelphia cannot predict the effect of the 1996 Act on future
rulemaking proceedings or changes 1o the rate regulations.

Effective September 1, 1993, as a result of the 1992 Cable Act, Adelphia repackaged certain existing
cable services by adjusting rates for basic service and introducing a new method of offering certain cable
services. Adelphia adjusted the basic service rates and related equipment and installation rates in all of s
systems in order for such rates to be in compliance with the applicable benchmark or equipment and installation
cost levels. Adelphia also implemented a program in a!! of its systems called "CableSclect” under which most
of Adelphia's satellite-delivered programming services e now offered individually on a per channel basis, or as
a group at a price of approximately 15% to 20% below the sum of the per channel prices of all such services
For subscribers who elect to customize their channel lincup, Adelphia will provide, for a monthly rental fee, an
electronic device located on the cable line outside the home, enabling a subscriber's television to receive only
those channels selected by the subscriber. These basic service rate adjustments and the CableSelect program
have also been implemented in all systems managed by Adelphia. Adeclphia believes CableSclect provides
increased programming choices to its subscribers while providing flexibility to Adelphia to respond to future
changes in arcas such as customer demand and programming.

A letter of inquiry, one of at least 63 sent by the FCC to numerous cable operators, was received by an
Olympus system regarding the implementation of this new method of offering services. Olympus responded in
writing 1o the FCC's inquiry. On November 18, 1994, the FCC released amended rules under which, on a
prospective basis, any a la carte package will be treated as a regulated tier, except for packages involving
premium services. Also, on November 18, 1994, the Cable Services Burcau of the FCC issued a decision
holding that the "CableSclect” program was an evasion of the rate regulations and ordered this package to be
treated as a regulated tier. This decision, and all other letters of inquiry decisions, were principally decided on
the number of programming services moved from regulated tiers to "a la carte” packages. Adelphia has
appealed this decision to the full Commission which affirmed the Cable Service Bureau's decision.  Adelphia
has sought reconsideration of the decision.

Certain other cable television companies that utilized a la carte packages have recently reached
settlement/resolution with the FCC on this issue. Adelphia belicves that in view of this experience with othes
operators, resolution of these differences is possisle, consistent with the terms and conditions ol those earlier
resolutions. Accordingly, results of operations for the fiscal year ended March 31, 1996 include a $5,300 charge
representing management's estimate of the total costs associated with the resolution of this matter. Such costs
include, (i) an estimate of credits 10 be extended to customers in future periods of up to $2,700, (i) legal and
other costs incurred during the fiscal year ended March 31, 1996, and (iii) an estimate of legal and other costs to
be incurred associated with the ultimate resolution of this matter. At March 31, 1996, $3,800 of the charge 10
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camings remained as an estimate of future costs to be incurred to resolve this matier. While Adelphia cannot
predict the ultimate outcome or effect of this matter, management of Adelphia docs not expect the ultimate
outcome of this matter 1o have a material adverse effect on Adelphia’s financial position and results of
operations. Also, no assumnce can be given as to what other future actions Congress, the FCC or other
regulatory authoritics may take or the effects thereof on the Company. The Company is currently unable 1o
predict the effect that the amended regulations, future FCC treatment of “a la carte” packages or other future
FCC rulemaking proceedings will have on its business and results of operations in future periods

5. Stockholders’ Equity (Deficiency):

Adelphia has no convertible securities or other common stock equivalent securities outstanding
Public Offering of Class A Common Stock on January 14, 1994

On January 14, 1994, Adelphia sold 9,132,604 shares of Class A Common Stock. Of the 9,132,604
shares, 3,300,000 shares were sold to the public at $18.00 per share, with an underwriting discount of $ 855 per
sharc. Parmerships controlled by the family of John J. Rigas, President and Chief Executive Officer of
Adelphia, purchased the other 5,832,604 sharcs at the public offering price less the underwniting ascount. Net

proceeds to Adelphia afier offering expenses aggregated $155,963.
Stock Issued During Fiscal 1995

On January 10, 1995, Adelphia issued 399,087 shares of Class A Common Stock in connection with the
acquisition of Oxford (see Note 1). On Februaiy 28, 1995, 1,000,000 shares of Class A Common Stock were
sold to FPL Group, Inc. for $15.00 per share.

Stock Issued During Fiscal 1996

On April 3, 1995, Olympus purchased from Adelphia, through a charge to its receivable balance with
Adelphia, 457,300 shares of Adelphia Class A Common Stock for $5,000. Olympus used the stock in the
acquisition of the cable and security systems of WB Cable Associates, Lid.

Preferred Stock

The Certificate of Incorporation of Adelphia authorizes 5,000,000 shares of Preferred Stock, 5.01 par
value. None have been issued.

{ ‘omman Stock

The Certificate of Incorporation of Adelphia authorizes two classes of common stock, Class A and
Class B. Holders of Class A Common Stock and Class B Common Stock vote as a single class on all matters
submitted 10 a vote of the stockholders, with cach share of Class A Common Stock entitled to one vote and cach
share of Class B Common Stock entitled to ten votes, except (i) for the election of directors and (ii) as otherwise
provided by law. In the annual election of directors, the holders of Class A Common Stock voting as a separatc
class, are entitled to elect one of Adelphias directors. In addition, each share of Class B Common Stock is
automatically convertible into a share of Class A Common Stock upon transfer, subject to certain limited
exceptions. In the event a cash dividend is paid, the holders of Class A Common Stock will be paid 105% of
the amount payable per share for each share of Class B Common Stock.
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Upon liquidation, dissolution or winding up of Adelphia, the holders of Class A Common Stock are
entitled to a preference of $1.00 per share. After such amount is paid, holders of Class B Common Stock are
entitled 1o receive $1.00 per share. Any remaining amount would then be shared matably by both classes

Restricted Stock Bonus Plan

Adelphia has reserved 500,000 shares of Class A Common Stock for issuance to officers and other key
employees at the discretion of the Compensation Committee of the Board of Dircctors. The bonus shares will
be awarded without any cash payment by the recipient unless otherwise determined by the Compensation
Committee. Shares awarded under the plan vest over a five year period. No awards have been made under the
plan.

Stock Option Plan

Adelphia has a stock option plan, which provides for the granting of options to purchase up to 200,000
shares of Adelphi's Class A Common Stock to officers and other key employees of the Company and its
subsidiaries. Options may be granted at an exercise price equal to the fair market value of the shares on the date
of grant. The plan permits the granting of tax-qualified incentive stock options, in addition 1o non-qualified
stock options. Options outstanding under the plan may be exercised by paying the excrcise price per share
through various alternative settlement methods. No stock options have been granted under the plan.

6. Employee Benefit Plans:

Adelphia has a savings plan (401(k)) which provides that cligible full-time employees may contribute
from 2% 1o 20% of their pre-tax compensation subject to certain limitations. Adelphia makes maitching
contributions not exceeding 1.5% of each participant's pre-tax compensation. Adelphia's maiching
contributions amoanted to $305, $343 and $350 for the years ended March 31, 1994, 1995 and 1996,
respectively.

7. Taxes on Income:

Adelphia and its corporate subsidiaries file a consolidated federal income tax return, which includes its
share of the subsidiary partnerships and joint venture partnership results. At March 31, 1996, Adelphia had net
operating loss camryforwards for federal income tax purposes of approximately $1.1 billion expiring through
2011. Depreciation and amortization expense differs for tax and financial statement purposes due to the use of
prescribed periods rather than useful lives for tax purposes and also as a result of differences between tax hasis
and book basis of centain acquisitions,

Adelphia adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ("SFAS™) No. 109, "Accounting lor
Income Taxes,” effective April 1, 1993, Under SFAS No. 109, deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized
for differences between the financial statement amounts of assets and liabilitics and their respective tax bases
The cumulative effect of adopting SFAS No. 109 at April 1, 1993 was to increase the net loss by 589,660 for the
year ended March 31, 1994, The effect of adopting SFAS No. 109 on loss before extraordinary loss and
cumulative effect of a change in accountir g principle was not significant for the year ended March 31, 1994,

As a result of applying SFAS No. 109, $110,498 of previously unrecorded deferred tax benefits from
operating loss carryforwards incurred by Adelphia were recognized at April 1, 1993 as pan of the cumulative
effect of adopting the statement. Under prior accounting, a portion of these benefits would have been
recognized as a reduction of income tax expense from continuing operations in the year ended March 31, 1994,
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The tax effects of significant items comprising Adelphia's net deferred tax liability are as follows:

Deferred tax liabilitiss:
Differences between book
1ax basis of property, plant
and equipment and intangible
assels
Other
Subtonal

Deferred tax assets:
Reserves not currently
deductible

Operating loss carryforwards
Valuation allowance
Subtotal

Net deferred tax liability

The net change in the valuation allowance for the years ended March 31, 1995 and 1996 was an
increase of $34,718 and $42,065, respectively.

April 1, March 31,

1993 1994 1995 1996

192,444 § 210816 § 232639 § 234,312

B.401 9,703 11,783 .
200,845 220,519 244,422 234,312
687 15,576 12,326 14,467
307,001 337,924 381,377 415,121
307,688 353,500 193,703 429,588
(196,503) (224,702) (259,420) (101,485)
111,185 128,798 134,283 128,103
B9.660 § 91,721 § 110,139 § 106,209

Income .ax (expense) benefit for the years ended March 31, 1994, 1995 and 1996 is as follows:

Current
Deferred
Total

Year Ended Ma:ch 31,
1994 1995 1996
b (681) 3 (500) $ (1,144)
(2,061) 5975 3.930
5 (2,742) § 5475 § 2,786
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A reconciliation of the statutory federal income tax rate and Adelphia's effective income tax rate 15 as follows.

Year Ended March 31,
1994 1995 1996
Statutory federal income tax rale 5% 3% 15%
Change in valuation allowance (30%) (31%) (37%)
State taxes, net of federal benefit (2%) 4% (195)
Other (6%) (1%) 5%
Effective income tax (expense) benefit rate (3%) 5% a7

8. Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instruments:

included in Adelphia's financial instrument portfolio are cash, notes payable, debentures and interest
rate swaps and caps. The carrying values of notes payable approximate their fair values at March 31, 1995 and
1996. The carrying cost of the public notes and debentures at March 31, 1995 and 1996 of $915.845 and
$932.135, respectively, exceeded their fair value by $95,628 and $1,420, respectively. At March 31, 1995 and
1996, Adelphia would have been required to pay approximately $6,929 and $14,225, respectively, 1o seftle its
interest rate swap and cap agreements, rep senting the excess of carrying cost over fair value of these
agreements. The fair values of the debt and interest rate swaps and caps were based upon quoted market prices
of similar instruments or on rates available 1o Adelphia for instruments of the same remaining maturitics

9. Related Party Transactions:

Adelphia currently manages cable television systems which arc principally owned by Olympus and
limited partnerships in which certain of Adelphia's principal sharcholders who are executive officers have equity
interests (the "Managed Partnerships”).

Adelphia has agreements with Olympus and the Managed Partnerships which provide for the payment
of fees 1o Adelphia. The aggregate fee revenues from Olympus and the Managed Partnerships amounted to
$2.946, $7,293 and $2,700 for the years ended March 31, 1994, 1995 and 1996, respectively. In addition,
Adelphia was reimbursed by Olympus and Managed Partnerships for allocated corporate costs of $4.02],
$4.521 and $7,517 for the years ended March 31, 1994, 1995 and 1996, respectively, which have been recorded
as a reduction of selling, general and administrative expense.

Adelphia leases from a parnership and a corporation owned by principal sharcholders who are
executive officers support equipment under agreements which have been accounted for as capita! leases. These
obligations, which are included in other debt, amounted to $933 and $451 at March 31, 1995 and 1996,
respectively. Adelphia also leases from this partnership certain buildings under operating leases. Rent expense
under these operating leases agaregated $391, $97 and $127 for the years ended March 31, 1994, 1995 and

1996, respectively.
Net settlement amounts under interest rate swap agreements with Olympus and the Managed
Partnerships recorded as adjustments 1o interest expense during the period incurred, decreased Adelphia’s

interest expense by $1,920 and $173 for the years ended March 31, 1994 and 1995, respectively, and increased
interest expense by $826 for the year ended March 31, 1996,
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On March 31, 1994, Adelphia acquired from certain Managed Partnerships the rights to provide
alternate access in their respective franchise areas for a purchase price of $14,000. Additionally, on March 31,
1994, Adelphia purchased real property from certain partnerships owned by principal sharcholders who are
executive officers for a total of $14,312. The purchase of the assets resulied in a reduction of amounts due
Adelphia of $28.312. Since these asset purchases are transactions among enlities under common control, they
have been recorded by Adelphia based upon the predecessor owners’ book value. The $17.553 excess of the
purchase price of these assets over the predecessor owners’ book value has been recorded as a direct charge 1o
Adelphia's additional paid-in capital.
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10. Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited):

The following tables summarize the financial results of Adelphia for cach of the quarters in the years
ended March 31, 1995 and 1996:

Three Months Ended
June 30 September 30 December 31 March 31

Year ended March 31, 1995;
Revenues 5 84,020 § 90,795 § 92737 § 931,953
Operating expenses:

Direct operating and programming 24,896 26,632 27644 27.821

Selling. general and administrative 14,693 15,117 16,409 17,268

Depreciation and amortization 21,489 25267 26,043 24,803

Total 61,078 67,016 70,096 69,892

Operating income 22942 23,719 22.641 24,061
{(her income (expense):

Interest income from affiliates 2,369 2,386 2912 3445

Other income 593 270 76 514

Priority investment incorne from 5,575 5575 5,575 5.575

Dlympus
Interest expense (46,913) (48,412) {49.6568) {50,705)
Equity in loss of join: ventures (12,634) (8.984) (8,744) (13.987)
Total (51,010) (49,165) (49.449) (55.158)

L.oss before income laxes (28,068) {25,3186) (27.208) (31087
Income tax (expense) benelit (1,223) 1,119 {(1.214) 6,793
Net loss 5 _L 20291) § (24.267) §$ (28422 § (24,304)
Net loss per weighed average share

of common stock 1 (1.20) S (099) $§ (1.16) § (097)
Weighied average shares of common

outstanding (in thousands) 24 452 24,452 24,452 25,175
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Three Months Ended
June 30 September 30 December 31 March 31
Yecar ended March 31, 1996;
Revenues 1 96921 $ 97082 § 102457 § 107,137
Operating expenses:
Direct operating and programming 28,522 29,630 32,066 14,898
Selling, general and administrative 16,870 17,110 16,981 17,396
Depreciation and amortization 27,624 26,165 25,679 31,563
Rate regulation - . - 5.300
Totl 73,016 72,905 74,726 B8.157
Operating income 23,905 24,177 27,731 18,980
Other income (expense):
Interest incume from afTiliates 3410 3378 2087 1.748
ther income - ” : :
Priority investment income from
Olympus 5,575 6,575 6,575 10,127
Interest expense i€31,124) (52,754) {53,281) (51.532)
Equity in loss of joint ventures 11,054) (9.629) (10.636) (14.938)
Total (55,193) (52,430) (55,255) {54,595)
Loss before income taxes (31.288) (28.253) (27,524) (315.615)
Income tax benefit 1,044 195 1127 420
Net loss 5 (30,244) $ (28,058) § (26,397 § (35.195)
Net loss per weighed average share
of common stock 5 (1.15) §$ (1.07) § (1L.00) § (1.34)
Weighted average shares of common
outstanding (in thousands) 26,294 26,308 26,308 26,308

11. Subsequent Events:

As of March 31, 1996, certain subsidiaries of the Company (collectively, the “Borrowers") had
commitments for a $690,000 financing armangement consisting of a $540,000 revolving credit facility maturing
December 31, 2003 and a $150,000 term loan facility maturing December 31, 2004, [nitial borrowings during
April 1996 of $483,000 were used primarily to repay existing indebtedness. Interest rates charged are based
upon one or more of the following rate. at the option of the Borrowers: Eurodollar rate or the greater of the
prime rate and the Federal funds rate plus 12 of 1% plus a margin of from 0% to 2% depending upon the
Company's senior funded debt ratio. Interest on outstanding borrowings is generally payable on a quarterly

=2




ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIAR'ES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

basis. The maximum available under the revolving credit facility is reduced, in increasing quarterly amounts,
beginning June 30, 1998 through December 31, 2003. The Borrowers pay a commitment fee of either .375% or
250% per annum (depending upon the Company's senior funded debt ratio) of the unused revolving credit
facility commitments during the term of the agreement. Borrowings under the term loan facility are payable in
installments, in increasing quarterly amounts, commencing June 30, 1998 and ending on December 31, 2004

On April 1, 1996, Adelphia purchased the cable television operations of Cable TV Fund 11-B, Lud.
from Jones Intercable. This CATV system was acquired for $84,000 and serves approximatcly 39.700
subscribers in the New York counties of Erie and Niagara. The acquisition will be accounted for under the
purchase method of accounting.

On April 15, 1996, Hyperion, the Company's B9% owned compelilive local exchange
telecommunication services subsidiary, completed a privaie placement 1o institutional investors and realized
gross proceeds of $175,265 upon issuance of $329,000 aggregale principal amount at matunty of 13% Senior
Discount Notes and warrants to purchase an aggregate of 613,427 common shares of Hyperion. The notes will
not require payment of interest until October 15, 2001, and may not be redeemed prior fo April 15, 2001,
Hyperion is using the net proceeds from the offering to expand its existing markets, to complete construction of
new networks. to enter additional markets, to repay certain indebtedness owed to Adelphia, and for working

capital purposes.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
Olympus Communications, L.P..

We have sudited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Olympus Communications, L.P. and
subsidiarics as of December 31, 1994 and 1995, and the related consolidated statements of operations, partners’
cquity (deficiency), and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 1995, These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Parinership’s management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounis
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as cvaluating the overall financial statement presentation.
We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Olympus Communications, L.P. and subsidiaries at December 31, 1994 and 1995, and the results of
their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 1995, in
conformity with generally accepted accounting princip .

As discussed in Note 8 to the consolidated financial statements, effective January |, 1993, the Partnership
changed its method of accounting for income taxes.

DELOITTE & TOUCHE Li»

Pintsburgh, Pennsylvania
March 29, 1996




OLYMPUS COMMUNICATIONS, L.P. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(Dollars in thousands)
December 31,
ASSETS: 1994 1995
Cable systems, at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and amortization:
Property, plant and equipment 3 154298 $ 203,129
Intangible assets 210,928 280,873
Total 165226 484,002
Cash and cash equivalents 425 32677
Subscriber receivables - net 5419 783K
Prepaid expenses and other assets - net 3.784 9392
Investment in Northeast Cable, Inc. 13 .
Total s 375985 § 531,909
LIABILITIES AND PARTNERS' EQUITY (DEFICIENCY).
Notes payable to banks $ 34010 § 419,000
Other debt 59 BOY
Accounts payable 9.984 14,261
Subscriber advance payments and deposits 2717 3.957
Accrued intcrest and other liabilities 10,219 12,992
Accrued priority retum on preferred limited
partner interests 135,553 19,269
Duc to affiliates - net 75.861 38613
Deferred income taxes 19,701 43,552
Total liabilities SEE,104 552,453
Commitments and contingencies (Note 6)
16.5% redeemable preferred limited partner interests 276,101
Redeemable limited partner interests 5.BRS
Partners’ equity (deficiency):
Limited partners’ interests - 396,630
General partners’ equity (deficiency) (494,105) (415.174)
Total partners’ equity (deficiency) (494,105) (1R.544)
Total 1 375985 § $33.909

See notes Ic consolidated financial statements.




OLYMPUS COMMUNICATIONS, L.P. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
{Dollars in thousands)

Revenues
Business interruption revenue
Total

Operating expenses:
Direct operaling and programming
Selling, general and administrative
Depreciation and amortization
Management fees to Managing AfTiliate
Total

COperating income

Other income (expense):
Interest expense
Interest expense - affiliates
Other income (expense)

Loss before income taxes, extraordinary loss and
cumulative effect of change in accounting principle
Income tax benefit (expense)

Loss before extraordinary loss and cumulative effect
of change in accounting principle

Extraordinary loss on early retirement of debt (net
of income tax benefit of $486)

Cumulative effect of change in accounting
for income taxes

Net loss

Priority return on preferred and senior limited

partnier interests

Net loss allocated to redeemable limited partners

Accretion requirement of redeemable limited partners

Net loss of general and limited partners after
priority return and accretion requirements

Loss per general and limited partners’ unit before
extraordinary loss and cumulative effect of
change in accounting principle and after priority
retum and accretion requirements

Extraordinary loss per general and limited partners’
unit on early retirement of debt

Cumulative effect per general and limited partners’
unit of change in accounting for income taxe:

Net loss per general and limited partners' unit s fler
priority return and accretion requirements

Year Ended December 11,
1993 1994 1995

9,547 1.037 .
98,646 94,458 120,568
22,078 212,369 17.494
16,692 18,708 3.9
317,240 16,703 31953
4,681 6,302 6,334
Fﬁ.@ I 53,082 00,601
17,955 10,176 21,275
(24,515) (22.889) (29.217)
(4.955) (9,173) (7,501}
271 $8S {15
(29.199) OT.e™h (36.733)
(11,244) (21,301) (15,458)
- .76 (2.824)
(11,244) (21,025) (1R282)
- - (1,109)
(59.500) . z
(21,025) (19,391}
(57.436) {61.923) (61,358)
9,720 5.000 .
(5.000) (5.885) .
§ (1234600 S (81.831) (82.749)
(6,196) {8.383) (R.164)
(1)

(5,950)

1 (12,346) § (B, 381) $ (B.275)

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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OLYMPUS COMMUNICATIONS, L.P. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF PARTNERS' EQUITY (DEFICIENC Y)

(Dollars in thousands)
lotal
Limited General Pariners’ Equity
Partners Partners (Deficiency)

Balance. December 31, 1992 ] $ (322055 § (322.055)
Conversion of general partnership interests to preferred

limited partnership interests - (6.500) i6.500)
Net ioss of general partner afier priority returmn and

accretion requirements . (123,460} (123.460)
Capital distribution . (100) (100)
Balance, December 31, 1993 (452,115) (452.115)
Excess of sale price over carrying value of asscts sold

to affiliates 41,943 41,943
Net loss of general partner after priority return and

accretion requirements (83.813) (§1.833)
Capital distribution (100) (100)
Balance, December 31, 1994 . (494,105) (494,105)
Intercompany advances converted (o general partners’

equity (deficiency) 49974 49974
Redeemable preferred limited partner interests converted

to general partners’ equity (deficiency) - 51,101 51,101
Accrued priority retum converted to general partners’

equity (deficiency) 142,300 142,300
Excess of obligation for redcemable limited partner

interest over carrying value of investment exchanged

to satisfy such obligation 4,754 4754
I'xcess of ascribed value over historical cost of assets

contributed by Telesat . (86,349) (86,349)
Issuance of preferred limited partner interests 176,625 - 176,625
Issuance of limited and senior limited partner interests 20,005 20,005
Net loss of general and limited partners afler priority

returm - (82,749) (82,749)
Capial distribution (100) (100}
Halance, December 31, 1995 $ 196630 $ (415174) § (18.544)

See notes to consolidated financial statements.




OLYMPUS COMMUNICATIONS, L.P. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
{ Dollars in thousands)
Year Ended December 31,
1993 1994 1995

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net loss $ (70,744) S (21.025) $ (19.391)

Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash provided
by operating activities:

Depreciation 17,229 19,132 22,593
Amortization 20,011 17.571 9160
Cumulative effect of change in accounting for

income Laxes §9.500
Extraordinary loss on debt retirement (net of

income tax benefit) - s 1109

Changes in operating assets and liabilities, net of
effects of acquisitions and divestitures:

Subscriber receivables (890) 198 (1,026)
Prepaid expenses and other assets (251) (2,722 (2,505)
Accounts payable (1.58%) 4.560 2729
Subscriber advance payments and deposits (BB4) 68 SKI
Accrued interest and other liabilities (494) 3313 (8113
Deferred business interruption proceeds (5,240) (1.037) F
Deferred taxes - (323) 2824

Net cash provided by operating activities 16,652 20,285 8,161

Cash Nlows from investing activities:

Business acquisitions, net of cash acquired - (85,853)
Expenditures for property, plant and equipment (23.164) (23916) (21.498)
Proceeds from sale of assets to affiliates - 43,318 .
Purchase of limited partner equity interests (9,795) . .
Net cash (used for) provided by investing activities (12.959) 19,402 (107.351)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from debt 13,000 - 438,000
Repayments of debt (7.165) (11.871) (336,004)
Costs associated with debt financing . . (4.872)
Payments of priority retum (22,300) (22,300) (37.341)
Amounts advanced from (o) affiliates 37,193 (16,362) 32,724
Issuance of preferred limited partner interests - - 39,125
Capital distributions { 100) { 100) {1041)
Net cash provided by (used for) financing activities 20,628 (50,633) 131.442
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 4321 (10,946) 12,252
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 7,050 11,371 425
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year b 11371 3 425 % 32617
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow activity -
Cash paymenis for interest 5 30,117 8 377 s IR.057

Seec notes (0 consolidated Minancial statements.
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1. The Partnership and Basis of Presentation:

Olympus Communications, L.P. and Subsidiaries ("Olympus”) is a joint venture limited partnership formed
under the laws of Delaware with 50% of the outstandine voting interests held by Adelphia Communications
Corporation ("Adelphia™). As described below, effective February 28,1995 the remaining 50% of the voting
interest is held by various Telesat entities (“Telesat™) which are wholly-owned subsidiaries of FPL Group. Inc.
{“FPL"). Olympus' operations consist primarily of selling video programming which is distributed 10
subscribers in Florida for a monthly fee through a network of fiber optic and coaxial cables.

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Olympus and its substantially wholly-omned
subsidiaries. All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated.

On June 30, 1994, Adelphia acquired from Olympus B5% of the common stock of Northeast Cable, Inc.
{"Mortheast”) for a purchase price of $31,875. Northeast owns cable television systems serving approximalely
36,500 subscribers in eastern Pennsylvania. Of the purchase price, $16,000 was paid in cash and the remainder
resulted in a decrease in Olympus’ existing amount payable 1o Adelphia. No gain or loss was recognized on this
transaction. The consolidated statements of operations and cash flows for Olympus include the operations of
Northeast for the year ended December 31, 1993 and the six months ended June 30, 1994,

On February 28, 1995, Olympus entered into a Liquidation Agreement with the Gans Family ("Gans®), an
Olympus limited partner. Under this Liquidation Agreement, Gans agreed to exchange their redeemable limited
partner interests in Olympus for the remaining 15% of the common stock of Northeast held by Giympus
Concurrently with the closing of the Liquidatic « Agreement, ACP Holdings, Inc. (“ACP", a wholly owned
subsidiary of Adelphia and managing general partner of Olympus) Olympus, Telesat and certain sharcholders of
Adelphia entered into an investment agreeraent (the “Telesat Investment Agreement™) whereby Telesat
contributed to Olympus substantially all of the assets associated with certain cable television systems, serving
approximately 50,000 subscribers in southern Florida, in exchange for general and limited partner interests of
£5, Senior Limited Partner (“SLP”) interests of $20,000 and $112,500 of newly issued 16.5% preferred limited
partner (“PLP”) interests. On March 28, 1996, ACP, Telesat, Olvmpus, Adelphia and certain shareholders of
Adelphia entered into an agreement which amended certain aspects of the Telesat Investment Agreement (sce
Note 11},

Prior to the Telesat Investment Agreement, Olympus had obligations to Adelphia for intercompany advances,
redeemable PLP interests, and accrued priority return on redeemable PLP interests. In conjunction with the
Telesat Investment Agreement, Adelphia contributed $49,974 of the intercompany advances, $51.101 of the
existing redeemable PLP interests and all of the then existing accrued priority return on the redeemable PLP
interests to general partners’ equity (deficiency). Adelphia then exchanged its remaining redeemable PLP
interests for $225,000 of new PLP interests. Also, Senior Debt (as defined in the Telesat Investment
Agreement) owed by Olympus to Adelphia of $40,000 remained outstanding afier consummation of the Telesat

Investment Agreement.

On April 3, 1995, Olympus purchased all of the cable and security systems of WB Cable Associates, Lid., ("WB
Cable™) serving approximately 44,000 cable and security monitoring subscribers for a purchase price of
$82,000. WB Cable provides cable service from one headend and security monitoring services from one
location in West Boca Raton, Fiorida. The acquisition, which was accounted for under the purchase method of
accounting, was financed principally through additional borrowings under an Olympus subsidiaries’ credit
agreement (see Note 4).
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The following unaudited financial information assumes that all of the above described transactions had occurred
at the beginning of each of the years ended December 31, 1994 and 1995.

Year Ended December 31
1994 1995
Revenues $117.401 $131,500
Loss before extraordinary loss and priority retumn on preferied and
senior limited partner interests (26,757) (17.272)
Net loss of general and limited partners afler priority retum (82,445) (82.620)
Net loss per general and limited partners’ unit after priority retum (B,245) (8.262)
2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:
Subscriber Revenues

Subscribe- revenues are recorded in the month the service is provided.

Suhscriber Receivables

An allowance for doubtful accounts of $1,660 and $411 is recorded as a reduction of subscriber receivables at
December 31, 1994 and 1995, respectively. The screase in the allowance for doubtful accounts as of
December 31, 1995 resulied from a change in procedure for writing off doubtful accounts. This change had no
effect on bad debt expense.,

Programming Expense

Adelphia allocates charges from programmers to affiliates based on the number of subscribers to each
programming service. Adelphia charges programming expense to affiliates (including Olympus) based on the
number of subscribers to each programming service. In 1993 and 1994, Adelphia charged programming
expense 1o affiliates (including Olympus) based on cost reductions under programming contracts from
incremental subscribers, as well as the number of subscribers to each programming service, the effect of which
was 10 reduce programming expense by $2,888 and $3,.250, respectively.
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Property. Plant and Equipment
Property, plant and equipment are comprised of the following:

December 11,
1994 1995
Operating plant and equipment § 201921 § 272,968
Real estate and improvements 3,690 4,564
Suppon equipment 3,513 5.102
Construction in progress 14,302 12,026
223,426 294,660
Accumulated depreciation (69,128) (91,531

3 154298 S 203,129

Depreciation is computed on the straight-line method using estimated useful lives of 5 10 12 years for operating
plant and equipment and 3 10 20 years for support equipment and buildings. Additions 1o property, plant and
equipment are recorded at cost which includes amounts for material, applicable labor, and interest, Olympus
capitalized interest amounting to $391 and £746 for 1994 and 1995, respectively.

Intangible Assets
Intangible assets, net of accumulated amortization, are comprised of the following:

December 31,
1994 1995
Purchased franchises s 206441 § 254,186
Goodwill 4,429 13,661
Non-compete agreements 33 75
Purchased subscriber lists 25 12,951

5 210928 § 280,873

A portion of the aggregate purchase price of cable television systems acquired has been allocat=d 1o purchased
franchises, purchased subscriber lists, non-compete agreements and goodwill. Purchased franchises and
goodwill are amortized on the straight-line method over periods, which range from 34 to 40 years. Purchased
subscriber lists are amortized on the straight-line method over the average periods that the listed subscribers an
expected to receive service from the date of acquisition, which range from 7 to 10 years. The non-compete
agreements are amortized over their contractual lives, which range from 2 to 5 years. Accumulated
amortization of intangible assets smounted to $76,642 and $78,940 at December 31, 1994 and 1995,

respectively.
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Amortization of Other Assets
Deferred debt financing cosis are amortized over the term of the related debi. The unamortized amount
included in prepaid expenses and other assets was $1,457 and $4,964 at December 31, 1994 and 1995,

respectively.

Asset Impairments

Olympus periodically reviews the carrying value of its long-lived assets for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value of assets may not be recoverable. Measurement of any
impairment would include a comparison of estimated future operating cash flows anticipated 1o be generated
during the remaining life of the assets with their net carrying value. An impairment loss would be recognized as
the amount by which the carrying value of the assets exceeds their fair value.

Noncash Financing and Investing Activities

Capital leases entered into during 1995 totaled $341. There were no material capital leases entered into duning
1993 or 1994. Reference is made to Notes | and 5 for descriptions of additional noncash financing and
investing activitics.

Net Loss Per General and Limited Pariner U it Afier Priority Return

Net lass per general and limited partner unit after priority return and accretion requirements is based upon the
weighted average number of general and limited partner units outstanding of 10.0 for 1993, 1994 and 1995

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Olympus coniders all highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less to be cash
cquivalents,

Derivative Financial Instruments

Net settlement amounts under interest rale swap agreements arc recorded as adjustments (o interest expense
during the period incurred (see Note 4).

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financial Siatements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management (o make estimates and assumptions that affect the reporied amounts of asscts and liabi'ities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

3. Business Interruption and Property Damage Related to Hurricane:

On August 24, 1992, service in Olympus' South Dade system was interrupted by Hurricane Andrew. The
hurricane damaged property with a ne. book value of approximately $6,265, Olympus maintained insurance for
property loss and for business interruption and transmission lines. Olympus received total net proceeds from
the insurance carriers of $20,225 and $4,305 in the years ended December 31, 1992 and 1993, respectively
There were no net proceeds received in 1994 or 1995, Allocation of the business interruption proceeds between
years was based upon estimated revenues lost as a result of the hurricane.

-12-




OLYMPUS COMMUNICATIONS, L.P. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in thousands)

4. Debt:

Notes Payable 1o Banks

Notes payable 10 banks of Olympus’ subsidiarics is comprised of amounts drawn under credit agreements with
banks, which totaled $314,010 and $419,000 at December 31, 1994 and 1995, respectively

At December 31, 1994, notes payable to banks were comprised of borrowings under a $350,000 ¢redin
agreement between an Olympus subsidiary and several banks, which was refinanced on May 12, 1995, Interest
rates charged for the bank debt were based upon one or more of the following options: prime rate plus 0% to
1.50%, centificate of deposit rate plus .88% to 2,63%, or Eurodollar rate plus . 75% 1o 2.50%. The weighted
average interest rate on notes payable to the banks, including the effect of interest rate hedging arrangements,
was 8.90% at December 31, 1994, Interest on outstanding borrowings was generally payable on a quanerly
basis.

On May 12, 1995, certain Olympus subsidiaries (the "Borrowers™) entered into a $475,000 revolving credit
facility with several banks, maturing December 31, 2003. Interest rates charged are based upon one or more of
the following options: prime rate plus 0% to .75% or Eurodollar rate plus .625% 1o 1.75%. The weighted
average interest rate on notes payable 1o the banks, including the cffect of interest rate hedging armangements.
was 7.11% at December 31, 1995, Interest on ¢ .istanding borrowings is generally payable on a quarierly basis

Initial borrowings under the revolving credi’ facility were used to repay the Borrowers' existing notes payable to
banks and accrued interest. An extraordinary loss on early retirement of debt of $1.109, nct of income tax
henefit of $486, was recognized for the year ended December 31, 1995 whicl represents the unamortized
deferred financing costs related to such notes at the date of refinancing.

Borrowings under this credit arrangement are collateralized by substantially all of the assets of the Borrowers
The agreement limits, among other things, additional borrowings, investments, transactions with afTiliates.
payment of distributions and fees, and requires the maintenance of certain financial ratios by the Borrowers
The agreement also provides that advances and contributions from affiliates may be returned to the affiliate to
the extent contributed or advanced from the closing date of the loan.

The amount of actual borrowings available under the facility is based upon achieving certain levels of operating
performance. The Borrowers will pay commitment fees at the annual rate of .375% on unused principal. The
credit facility provides for mandatory reductions in the revolving loan commitment, in increasing quarterly
amounts, commencing June 30, 1997 through December 31, 2003, On the dates of such mandatory
commitment reductions, the Borrowers are obligated to repay outstanding loans in excess of the remaining total
commitment.
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The following table sets forth the maximum principal permitted to be outstanding under this revolving credit
agreement at December 31 of each of the next five years:

December 31, 1996 $ 475,000
December 31, 1997 446,500
December 31, 1998 394,250
December 31, 1999 337,250
December 31, 2000 270,750

Management intends to fund Olympus’ debt maturities through borrowings under new credit agreements and
internally generated funds. Changing conditions in the financial markets may have an impact on how Olympus
will refinance its debt in the future,

Olympus has entered into interest rate swap agreements and interest rate cap agreements with banks and an
afTiliate (see Note 10) to reduce the impact of changes in interest rates on its bank debt and its PLP interests
Olympus enters into pay-fixed agreements to effectively convert a portion of its variable-rate debt to fixed-rate
debt. Olympus enters into receive-fixed agreements to effectively convent a portion of its fixed-rate PLP
interests 1o a variable-rale which is indexed to LIBOR rates, Interest rale cap agreements are used (o reduce the
impact of increases in interest rates on variable rai . debt. Olympus is exposed to credit loss in the event of
nonperformance by the banks and the affiliste. Olympus does not expect any such nonperformance. The
following table summarizes the notional amounts outstanding and weighted average interest rate data for a!!
swaps and caps ‘which expire 1996 through 2000.

December 31,
1994 1995

Eay Fixed Swaps

Notional amount $115,000 $155,000
Average receive rale 6.07% 5.88%
Average pay rale B43% 6.76%
Notional amount $140,000 $140,000
Average receive rate 7.58% 7.58%
Average pay rale 6.06% 5.71%
Interest Rate Caps

Notional amount - $75,000
Avemage cap e .- 7.50%

{(hther Debi

Other debt consists of purchase money indebtedness and capital leases incurred in connection with the
acquisition of, and are collateralized by, certain equipment. The interest rate on such debt is based on the
Federal Funds rate plus 1.4% and is adjusted monthly based on changes in the Federal Funds rate.
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5. Limited Partners’ Interests and General Partners’ Equity (Deficiency):

16.5% Redeemable PLP Interesis

The redeemable PLP Interests issued to Adelphia, totaling $276,101 at December 31, 1994, were nonvoting,
senior to claims represented by other partner interests and provided for a priority return of 16.5% per annum
(payable quarterly). In the event that any priority return was not paid when due, such unpaid amounts accrued
additional retum at a rate of 18.5% per annum. As a resuli of the February 28, 1995 Telesat Investment
Agreement (sce Note 1), $225,000 of the redeemable PLP interests were converted to new PLP interests as
described below, and $51,101 of the redeemable PLP interests and $142,300 of the unpaid priority return was
converted 1o general partners’ equity (deficiency).

Redeemable Limited Partner Interests

As a result of the Liquidation Agreement entered into on February 28, 1995 between Gans and Olympus, Gans
exchanged their redeemable limited partnership interest in Olympus for 15% of the common stock of Northeast
{see Note 1).

The following summarizes activity related to the redeemable limited partners for the three years ended
December 31, 1995:

Balance, December 31, 1992 5 19515
Redemption of limited partnership interests on January 3, 1993 (9.795)
Net loss allocated to redeemnable limited partners (9.720)
Accretion requirements 1o redeemable limited partners 5,000

Balance, Derember 31, 1993 <000
Net loss allocated to redeemable limited partners (5.000)
Accretion requirements o redeemable limited partners 5,885

Balance, December 31, 1994 - 5,885
Exchange of redeemable limited partner interests (5,885)

Balance, December 31, 1993 T

Preferred. Senior, Limited and General Partnership Interests

On February 28, 1995, as a result of the Telesat Investment Agreement (as described in Note 1), $337,500 of
new Preferred Limited Partner interests, $20,000 of Senior Limited Partner interests and §5 of Limited Partner
interests were 1ssued to Adelphia and Telesat as summarized in the table below:

Adelphia Telesat lotal
16.5% Preferred Limited Partner Interests 5 225000 § 112,500 § 337,500
16.5% Senior Limited Partner Interests . 20,000 20,000
General and Limited Partner Interests - 5 5
Total s 225000 § 132,505 § 357,505

In addition, on various dates during the year ended December 31, 1995, a total of $39,125 additional
Preferred Limited Partner interests were issued for cash,
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The Preferred Limited Partner interests are nonvoting, do not participate in the profits and losses of the
parinership and provide for a priority retum of 16.5% per annum (payable quarterly). In the cveni ihat any
priority retumn is not paid when due, such unpaid amounts accrue additional return at a rate of 16.5% per annum

The Senior Limited Partner interests held by Telesat are nonvoting, senior to claims represented by all other
partner interests and provide for a priority retumn of 16.5% per annum (payable quarterly). In the event that any
priority return is not paid when due, such unpaid amounts accrue additional retum at a rate of 16.5% per annum

Allocation of Profits, Losses and Distributions

Prior to February 28, 1995, the general partner and limited pariners of Olympus generally shared in net income
nnd losses of Olympus based upon their respective percentage ownership of partnership voting unis except for
cenain special allocation provisions set forth in the Olympus partnership agreement in efTect at the time. As
specified in the partnership agreement, afler the holders of the PLP Interests received a return of their capita!
plus 16.5% per annum priority return, distributions by Olympus were made in the following order: (i) to
partners holding voting units (other than Adelphia) until each partner received an 18% compounded i2tum on its
investment; (ii) to Adelphia until it received an | 8% compounded retum on its investment in the voting units,
(1ii) 1o Adelphia as managing general partner, to the special limited partners and to the partners holding voting
units until each partner holding voting units received a 24% compounded retumn on its investment; and (iv) to
Adelphia as managing general partner, to the spe al limited partners and to the partners holding voting units

On and after February 28, 1995, profits and losses of Olympus for income tax purposes will be allocated 99% 10
the limited partner of Olympus and 1% to the managing general partner of Olympus until the aggregate profits
allocated to the-limited partner equals the aggregate losses allocated to the limited partner, at which time the
managing general partner receives two-thirds, and the limited partner of Olympus receives one-third of the net
income and brsses of Olympus, As specified in the partnership agreement, allocations will be made in the
following order to the holders of the: (i) Senior Limited Partner Interests; (ii) Special Limited Partner Interests,
if any, and (iii) Preferred Limited Partner Interests. Such allocations will equal a retum of their capital plus
16.5% per annum priority return less any priority retumn previously paid. After such allocations, distributions by
Olympus will be made in the following order: (i) 99% of any remaining amount will be distributed two-thirds to
the managing general partner and any partner holding voting units acquired directly or indirectly from the
managing partner, pro rata, and one-third to partners holding the remaining voting units and; (2) thereafter pro
rata to all partners holding voting units. At December 31, 1995, 10 voting units were outstanding =7 which five
were held by ACP, the managing gencral partner; and five were held by Telesat, the general and limited
partners.

6. Commitments and Contingencies:
Olympus rents office space, tower sites, and space on wtility poles under leases with terms which are generally

less than one year or under agreements that are generally cancelable on short notice. Total rental expense under
all operating leases aggregated $1,148, $1,036 and $1,379 for 1993, 1994 and 1995, respectively.

In connection with certain obligation:. under existing franchise agreements, Olympus obtains surcty bonds
guarantecing performance to municipalities and public utilities. Payment is required only in the event of
nonperformance. Olympus has fulfilled all of its obligations such that no payments under surety bonds have
been required.
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As of July 1, 1993, Olympus adopted a program (o self insure for casualty and business interruption insurance.
This program is part of an aggregate agreement between Olympus and its subsidiaries in which Olympus will
provide insurance for casualty and business interruption claims of up to $10,000 and $20,000 per claim.
respectively, for each subsidiary. These risks were previously insured by outside parties.

The cable television industry and Olympus are subject to extensive regulation at the federal, state and local
levels. Pursuant to the 1992 Cable Act, which significantly expanded the scope of regulation of certain
subscriber rates and a number of other matters in the cable industry, the FCC has adopted rate regulations that
establish, on a system-by-system basis, maximum allowable rates for ({) basic and cable programming services
(other than programming offered on a per-channel or per-program basis), based upon a benchmark
methodology, and (ii) associated equipment and installation services based upon cost plus a reasonable profin.
Under the FCC rules, franchising authorities are authorized to regulate rates for basic services and associated
equipment and installation services, and the FCC will regulate rates for regulated cable programming services in
response to complaints filed with the agency. The original rate regulations became effective on September |,
1993, Several amendments to the rate regulations have subsequently been added.

The FCC had adopted regulations implementing virtually all of the requirements of the 1992 Cable Act. The
FCC is also likely to continue to modify, clarify or refine the rate regulations. In addition, litigation has been
instituted challenging various portions of the 1992 Cable Act and the rulemaking proceedings including the rate
regulations. The Telecommunications Act of 1996 (the *1996 Act”) dercgulates the rates for cable
progrmmmiing services on March 31, 1999, Olympus c-anot predict the effect of the 1996 Acton future
rulemaking proceedings or changes to the rate regulat ons.

Effective September 1, 1993, as a result of the 1992 Cable Act, Olympus repackaged certain exisiing cahle
services by adjusting rates for basic service and introducing a new method of offering centain cable services.
Olympus adjusted the basic service rates and related equipment and installation rates in all of its systems in
order for such rates 1o be in compliance with the applicable benchmark or equipment and installation cost levels,
The amended rules may require further adjustments to Olympus’ rates. Olympus also implemented a program
in all of its systems called "CableSelect” under which most of Olympus’ satellite-delivered programming
services are now offered individually on a per channel basis, or as a group at a price of approximately 15% to
20% below the sum of the per channel prices of all such services. For subscribers who elect to customize their
channel lineup, Olympus will provide, for a monthly rental fee, an electronic device located on the cable line
outside the home, enabling a subscriber's television 1o receive only those channels selected by the subscriber
These basic service rate adjustments and the CableSelect program have also been implemented in all systems
managed by Olympus. Olympus believes CableSelect provides increased programming choices to its
subscribers while providing flexibility to Olympus to respond to future changes in areas such as customer
demand and programming.

A letter of inquiry, one of at least 63 sent by the FCC to numerous cable operators, was received by Olympus
regarding the implementation of this new method of offering services. Olympus responded in writing to the
FCC's inquiry. On November 18, 1994, the Cable Services Bureau of the FCC issued a decision holding that
the "CableSelect” program was an evasicn of the rate regulations and ordered this package to be treated as a
regulated tier. This decision, and all othe- letters of inquiry decisions, were principally decided on the number
of programming services moved from rejulated tiers 1o "a la carte”™ packages. Olympus appealed this decision
to the full Commission which affirmed the Cable Services Bureau's decision. Olympus has sought
reconsideration of this decision. Olympus cannot predict the outcome or effect of this proceeding. however,
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management of Olympus does not expect the ultimate outcome of this matter to have a material adverse effect
on Olympus’ financial position and results of operations.

On November 10, 1994 the FCC ruled that, prospectively, any "a la carte” package will be treated as a regulated
tier, except for packages involving premium services. Olympus has appealed this ruling to the U.S. Count of
Anpeals for the District of Columbia Circuit. Olympus is currently unable to predict the effect that the amended
regulations, future FCC treatment of "a la canc™ packages or other future FCC rulemaking proceedings will
have on its business and results of operations in future periods. No assurance can be given at this time that such
maniers will not have a material negative financial impact on Olympus’ business and results of operations in the
future. Also, no assurance can be given as to what other future actions Congress, the FCC or other regulatory
authorities may take or the effects thereof on Olympus.

7. Employee Benefit Plans:

Olympus participates in an Adelphia savings plan (401(k)) which provides that eligible full-time employces
may contribute from 2% to 20% of their pre-tax compensation subject to certain limitations. Olympus matches
comtributions not exceeding 1.5% of each participant’s pre-tax compensation. During 1993, 1994 and 1995, no
significant matching contributions were made by Olympus.

8. Taxes on Income:

Wholly-owned subsidiaries of Olympus are corporatic .s that file separate federal and state income tax retums.
At December 31, 1995, these subsidiaries had net operating loss carryforwards for federal income tax purposes

of approximately $172,120 expiring through 2010.

Olympus adopted SFAS No. 109, "Accounting for Income Taxes.” effective January |, 1993, This Statement
supersedes Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 11, "Accounting for Income Taxes,” which Olympus had
followed previous.y and under which Olympus recorded no deferred tax liability, The cumulative effect of
adopting SFAS No. 109 at January 1, 1993 was to increase the net loss by $59,500 for the year ended December
31, 1993. Asa result of applying SFAS No. 109, $47,130 of previously unrecorded deferred tax assets
generated from previous operating loss carryforwards incurred by Olympus and $86,000 in deferred tax
liabilities from differences between the book and tax basis of property were recognized at January |, 1993 as
part of the cumulative effect of adopting the Statement. Under prior accounting, a portion of these benefits
would have been recognized as a reduction of income tax expense from continuing operations in the year ended
December 31, 1993,

Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effects of: (a) temporary differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for income tax purposes, and (b)
operating loss and tax credit carryforwards.
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The tax effects of significant items comprising Olympus’ net deferred tax liability as of December 31, 1994 and
1995 are as follows:

December 31,
1994 1995
Defierred tax liabilities:
Differences between book and tax basis of property,
plant and equipment and intangible assets $ 89.738 § 93,740
Deferred tax asscts
Operating loss camyf 66,598 66,395
Other 358 (51
Valuation allowance (16919 {16,156)
Subtntal 50,037 50,188
Net deferred tax liability s 19701 $ 43,552

The net change in the valuation allowance in 1995 was a # crease of §761.
The provision for income taxes for years ended December 31, 1993, 1994 and 1995 is as follows:

Year Ended December 31,

1993 1994 1995

Federal:

Current s - 5 - 5

Deferred - 234 (2. 184)
State

Current - . .
Deferred . 42 (640)
5 - 5 276§ (2.824)
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Reconciliations between the statutory federal income tax rate and Olympus’ effective income tax rate as a
percentage of loss before income tax benefit and cumulative effect of change in accounting principle are as
follows:

Year Ended December 31,

1993 1994 1995
Statutory federal income tax rate (35%) (35%) (35%)
Change in valuation allowance 16.% 25% (5%)
Operating losses passed through to partners 19.% 9% 54.%
State taxes, net of federal benefit 0.% 0% 4%
Effe~tive income tax rate 0.% (1%2) 18%

9. Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instruments:

Included in Olympus’ financial instrument portfolio are cash, noles payable and interest rate swaps and caps.
The carrying values of the notes payable approximate their fair values st December 31, 1995, Al December 31,
1994, Olympus would have been required to pay spproximately $3.455 to setile its interest rate swap
agreements representing the excess of carrying « ust over fair value of these agreements. At December 31, 1995,
Olympus would have received approximatel: $3,034 to settle its interest rate swap and cap agreements,
representing the excess of fair value over carrying cost of these agreements. The fair values of the debt and
interest rate swaps were based upon quoted market prices of similar instruments or on rates available to
Olympus for instruments of the same remaining maturitics.

10, Transactions with Related Parties:

Olympus has an agreement with a subsidiary of Adelphia which provided for payment of management fees by
Olympus. The amount and payment of these fees is subject to restrictions contained in the bank credit and
partnership agreements. Prior to January 1, 1995, Olympus also reimbursed Adelphia for direct operating costs,
which amounted to $600 and $1,477 for 1993 and 1994, respectively. During the year ended December 11,
1995, Olympus paid Adelphia a fee totaling $646 in connection with the acquisition o Leadership Cable.
Olympus has an agreement to lease certain fiber optic cable to an afliliate. Revenue generated from this
agreement amounted to $162 and $120 for 1994 and 1995, respectively.

Olympus has periodically received funds from and advanced funds 1o Adelphia and other afliliates. Olympus
was charged $4,955, $9,373 and $7,501 of interest on such nct payables for 1993, 1994 and 1995, respectively

At December 31, 1995, Olympus has interest rate swaps with an affiliate for notional amounts of $40,000 and
$£140,000 for Pay Fixed Swaps and Receive Fined Swaps, respectively. These swaps expire al various dates
through 1998. The net effect of these interest rate swaps was to increase interest expense by 3651 in 1993 and
$0 in 1994, and 1o decrease interew! expense by $244 in 1995,

Olympus has agreements with affiliates to provide for the payment of management fees to Olympus equal to a
percentage of the affiliates’ revenuves. Such fees amounted to $397, §1.356 and $29 for 1993, 1994 and 1995,
respectively, which are included in revenues.
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OLYMPUS COMMUNICATIONS, L.P. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in thousands)

On March 31, 1994, Olympus sold to Adelphia, rights to provide alternate access in its franchised areas and an
investment in an unafTiliated partnership for a purchase price of $15.500. The sale resulted in the reduction of a
payable to Adelphia of $15,500. Due to the common control of these entilics, the excess of the sale price over
Olympus’ carrying value has been credited directly in general partners’ equity (deficiency)

Un June 30, 1994, Olympus sold to Adelphia 85% of the common stock of Northeast Cable, Inc., a wholly -
owned subsidiary, for a selling price of $31,875. Adelphia paid $10,000 in cash and the remainder resulied in a
decrease of Adelphia’s existing receivable from Olympus.

11. Subsequent Events:

Leadership Cable Acquisition

On January 5, 1996, Olympus acquired all of the southeast Florida cable systems of the Leadership Cable
division of Fairbanks Communications, Inc., ("Leadership Cablc”) which serve approximately 50,000 cable and
security monioring subscribers for a purchase price of $95,800. Leadership Cable provides cable service and
security monitoring services in and around West Palm Beach, Florida. The purchase price consists of 340,000 in
cash and a seller note due December 30, 1997 totaling $55,800 plus accrued interest. The acquisiticn will be
accounted for under the purchase method of accounting.

The accompanying unaudited pro forma balance she . assumes that the acquisition of Leadership Cable had
occurred on December 31, 1995. The unaudited pro forma statement of operations has been prepared assuming
that the purchase of Telesat, West Boca, and Leadership Cable had occurred on January |, 1995, The pro
forma data are not necessarily indicative of the results that actually would have occurred if the purchases of
Telesat, West Boca. and Leadership Cable had occurred on January 1. 1995 or what may be achicved in the
future,

Telesat Investment Agreement Amendment

On March 28, 1996, ACP, Telesat, Olympus, Adelphia and certain sharcholders of Adelphia entered into an
agreement which amended certain aspects of the Telesat Investment Agreement and the Olympus Parinership
Agreement. The amendment provides for the repayment of certain amounts owed to Telesat totaling $20,000,
the release of certain obligations of Telesat to Olympus and the reduction of Telesat's PLP and accrued priority
return balances by $20,000. The amendment further provides for a $40,000 distribution to Adelphia as a
reduction of its PLP interest and accrued priority return. These repayments and distributions were made on
March 29, 1996 and were funded through internally generated funds and advances from an afTiliate.
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OLYMPUS COMMUNICATIONS, L.P. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dollars in thousands)

PRO FORMA BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 11, 1995

(Dollars in thousands)
(UNAUDITED)
Leadership
Pro Forma
ASSETS: As Reported Adjustments Pro Forma
Cable television systems, at cost, net of depreciation
and amortization:
Property, plant and equipment 1 203,129 § 18,598 (a) § 221,727
Intangible assets 280,873 77,202 (a) 158,075
Total 484,002 95,800 579,802
Cash and cash equivalents 32,677 . 12,677
Subseriber receivables - net 7,838 852 (a) 8,690
Prepaid expenses and other assets - net 9,392 1,372 (m) 10,764
Total s 531909 § 98,024 5 631,933
o d
MNotes payable to banks 5 419000 § 40,000 (a) $ 459,000
Other debt 809 55,800 (a) 56,609
Accounts payable 14,261 - 14.261
Subscriber advance payments and deposits 3957 588 (a) 4,545
Accrued interest and other liabilities 12,992 1,636 (a) 14,628
Accrued priority return on redeemable preferred
limited partner interests 19,269 - 14,269
Due to affiliates - net 3B613 . IR.613
Deferred income taxes 43,552 - 43,552
Total liabilities §£2,453 98,024 650,477
Partners' equity (deficiency):
Limited pariner interests 396,630 - 396,630
General partners’ equity (deficiency) (415,174) - (415,174)
Total partners’ equity (deficiency) (18,544) - (18,544)
Total $ 533909 § 98,024 $ 631,933

(a) Reflects the acquisition of the net assets of Leadership Cable and the debt incurred 1o finance the Leadership
Cable acquisition which includes incremental bank debt and the issuance of a seller note




OLYMPUS COMMUNICATIONS, L.P. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dollars in thousands)

PRO FORMA STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 131, 1995

Revenues

Operating expenses.
Direct operating and programming
Selling, general and administiative
Depreciation and amortization
Management fees to Managing Affiliate
Total

Operating income

Other income (expense):
Interest expense
Interest expense - affiliates
Other expense

Loss before income taxes and
extraordinary loss
Income lax expense

Loss before extraordinary loss

Extraordinary loss on early retirement of debt

Net loss

Priority return on preferred and senior limited

pariner interests

Net loss of general and limited partners afier

priority retum

Net loss per general and limited partners’ unit

after priority retumn

(Dollars in thousands)
(UNAUDITED)
Telesat/
West Boca Leadership
Pro Forma Pro Forma
As Reported  Adjustments Adjustments Pro Forma
§ 120968 § 10,532 (b) § 14,764 (n) § 146,264
37494 4,071 (b) 6,619 (a) 48,204
23912 2.488 (b) 1,768 (a) 28,168
31,953 2,158 (b) 5,690 (a) 19,801
6,334 551 (b) 1,878 (a) 8.763
9,603 0.268 15978 124,936
21,275 1,264 (1.211) 21,328
(. 2,217) (1,155)(b) (9,051) (a) {39.423)
(7,501) 901 (b) - (6,600)
(15) . 3 (15)
(254) (9.05T) (46,078)
(15,458) 1010 (10,262) (24,710}
(2,824) - . (2,824)
(18,282) 1.010 (10,262) (27,534)
{lrlm} - = '[ I . lm]
(19.351) 1,010 (10.262) (<8.643)
(63,158) (B&1)(c) (64,239)
S (82,749) § 129 $  (10262) $ (92.88))
$§ (8275 § 13 3 (1,026) 5 (9.288)

{a) Reflects the operations for Leadership Cable for the year ended December 31, 1995,
(b) Reflects the operations for Telesat md West Boca for January 1, 1995 to the date of acquisition.
ic) Reflects the accrued priority return on the PLP i terests from January 1, 1995 through February 28, 1993
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ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

Mot applicable.

PART 11
ITEM 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

The information set forth above in Pant | under the caption “Executive Officers of the Registrant” is
incorporaled herein by reference. The other information required by this item is incorporated herein by
reference 1o the infonnation set forth under the caption "Election of Directors - Description of Board of
Directors™, the information set forth under the caption “Election of Directors - Nominee for Election by Holders
of Class A Common Stock®; the information set forth under the caption "Election of Directors - Nominees for
Election by Holders of Class A Common Stock and Class B Common Stock™; and the information under the
caption “Certain Transactions - Certain Reports,” in the Company’s definitive proxy statement for the 1996
Annual Meeting of Stockholders filed pursuant to Regulation 14A of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended, or by reference to a filing amending this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information required by this item is incorporated herein by reference to the information set forth
under the caption "Executive Compensation” in the Company's definitive proxy statement for the 1996 Annual
Mecting of Stockholders filed pursuant to Regulation 14A of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended,
or by reference to a filing amending this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT

The information required by this item is incorporated herein by reference to the information set forth
under the caption "Principal Stockholders” in the Company’s definitive proxy statement for the 1996 Annual
Meeting of Stockholders filed pursuant to Regulation 14A of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended,
or by refererce to a filing amending this Annual Report of Form 10-K.

ITEM 13, CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

The information required by this item is incorporated herein by reference to the information set forth
under the caption "Cenain Transactions™ in the Company’s definitive proxy statement for the 1956 Annual
Meeting of Stockholders filed pursuant to Regulation 14A of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended,
or by reference to a filing amending this Annual Report on Form 10-K.
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PART IV

ITEM 14. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES AND REPORTS ON FORM 8-K

Financial Statements, schedules and exhibits not listed have been omitied where the required
information is included in the consolidated financial statements or notes thereto, or is not applicable or required
(aX1) A listing of the consolidated financial statements, notes and independent auditors’ report required
by Item 8 are listed on page 49 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.
(2) Financial Statement Schedules:

(3)Exhibits

Exhibit

ol

jo2

4.01

4.02

4.03

4.04

4.05

The following are included in this Report:
Schedule | -- Condensed Financial Information of the Registrant
Schedule Il -- Valuation and Qualifying Accounts

Descrioti

Centificate of Incorporation of Adelphia Communications Corporation (Incorporated herein by
reference is Exhibit 3.01 1o Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
September 30, 1995.)

Bylaws of Adelphia Communicatior ; Corporation, as amended (Incorporated herein by
reference is Exhibit 3.02 to Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended
March 31, 1994,)

First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of May 4, 1994, with respect to Registrant’s 9% Senior
Pay-In-Kind Notes Duc 2004 (Incorporated herein by reference is Exhibit 4.01 1o Registrant's
Current Report on Form 8-K dated May 5, 1994.)

Indenture, dated as of February 22, 1994, with respect to Registrant’s 9%4% Senior Pay-In-Kind
Notes Due 2004 (Incorporated herein by reference 15 Exhibit 4.05 to Registration Statement
No. 33-52513 on Form 5-4.)

Indenture, dated as of July 28, 1993, with respect to Registrant's 1044% Senior Note: Due 2000
(Incorporated herein by reference is Exhibit 4.01 to Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-
Q for the quarter ended June 30, 1993.)

Amended and Restated Indenture, dated as of May 11, 1993, with respect to Registrant's
9.7/8% Senior Debentures Due 2005 (Incorporated herein by reference is Exhibit 4.01 1o
Registrant'’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended March 31, 1993)

Indenture, dated as of Saplember 2, 1992, with respect to the Registrant's 1 1-7/8% Senior

Debentures Due 2004 {Incorporated herein by reference is Exhibit 4,03 to Registration
Statement No. 33-52634 on Form S-1.)
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4.06

10.01

10,02

10.03

10.04

10.05

10.06

10.07

10.08*

10.09*

10.10

e

10.12#

10.13*

10.14*

Description
Indenture, dated as of May 7, 1992, with respect to the Registrant’s 12-1/2% Senior Notes Due

2002 (Incorporated herein by reference is Exhibit 4.03 to Registrant’s Annual Report on Form
10-K for the fiscal year ended March 31, 1992.)

Class B Common Stockholders Agreement (Incorporated herein by reference is Exhibit 10.01
to Registration Statement No. 33-6974 on Form 5-1.)

Joinder to Class B Common Stockholders Agreement (Incorporated herein by reference is
Exhibit 10.02 to Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for th= fiscal year ended March 31,

1994.)
Registration Rights Agreement and Amendment to Registration Rights Agreement

(Incorporated herein by reference are Exhibit 10,02 to Registration Statement No. 33-6974 on
Form S-1 and Exhibit 10.35 1o Registration Statement No. 33-25121 on Form 5-1)

Form of Management Agreement for Managed Companies (Filed herewith).

“Aanagement Agreement--Montgomery Cablevision Associates, L.P. (Incorporated herein by
reference is Exhibit 10.08 to Registration Statement No. 33-6974 on Form S-1.)

Agreement—Adelphia Cablevision Associates of Radnor, L.P. (Incorporated
herein by reference is Exhibit 10.09 to " sgistration Statement No. 33-6974 on Form 5-1.)

Form of Agreement Regarding Man: gement Services for Olympus Communications, L P
(Incorporated herein by reference is Exhibit 10.06 to Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K
for the fiscal year ended March 31, 1991.)

Stock Option Plan of 1986, as amended (Incorporated herein by reference is Exhibit 10.07 to
Registration Statement No. 33-46551 on Form S-1.)

Restricted Stock Bonus Plan, as amended (Incorporated herein by reference is Exhibit 10.08 10
Registration Statement No. 33-4655] on Form 5-1.)

Business Opportunity Agreement (Incorporated herein by reference is Exhibit 1013 10
Registration Statement No. 33-3674 on Form §-1.)

Employment Agreement between the Company and John J. Rigas (Incorporated herein by
reference is Exhibit 10.14 to Registration Statement No. 13-6974 on Form 5-1.)

Employment Agreement between the Company and Daniel R. Milliard {Incorporated herein oy
reference is Exhibit 10,15 to Registration Statement No, 33-6974 on Form 5-1.)

Employment Agreement between the Company and Timothy J. Rigas (Incorporated herein by
reference is Exhibit 10.16 to Reyistration Statement No. 33-6974 on Form S-1.)

Employment Agreement between the Company and Michael J. Rigas (Incorporated herein by
reference is Exhibit 10.17 to Registration Statement No. 33-6974 on Form 5-1.)
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10.15*

10.16

10.17

10.18

10.19

10.20

10.22

1023

10.24

Descrinti
Employment Agreement between the Company and James P. Rigas (Incorporated herein by
reference is Exhibit 10.18 to Registration Statement No. 33-6974 on Form 5-1.)

Agreement Regarding Management Fees relating to the subsidiaries of Chauncey
Communications Corporation (Incorporated herein by reference is Exhibit 10.16 of
Registrant’'s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended March 31, 1991 )

Form of Note Agreement, dated as of August |, 1990, relating to the 10.66% Senior Secured
Notes due August 1, 1998 of Chauncey Communications Corporation (Incorporated herein by
reference is Exhibit 10.01 of Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
June 30, 1990.)

Amendatory Agreement regarding Chauncey Communications Corporation 10.66% Senior
Secured Note Agreement, dated as of August 6, 1991 (Incorporated herein by reference is
Exhibit 10.02 of Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the guarter ended
September 30, 1991.)

$50,000 Term Note and Pledge Agreement between Adelphia Communications Corporation as
lender and Daniel R. Milliard, dated October |, 1988 (Incorporated herein by reference is
Exhibit 10.03 of Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended

September 30 1991.)

$205,000 Revolving Term Note and Pledge Agreement among Adelphia Communications
Corporation as lender, Danie' R. Milliard and David Acker (Incorporated herein by reference is
Exhibit 10,04 of Registrant , Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarier ended

September 30, 1991.)

Agreement for the Purchase of Class A Common Stock by the Rigas family, dated January 7.
1994 (Incorporated herein by reference is Exhibit 10.01 to Registrant's Quarterly Report on
Form 10-Q) dated December 31, 1993.)

Olympus Communications, L.P. Second Amended and Restated Limited Partnership
Agreement, dated as of February 28, 1995. (Incorporated herein by reference is Exhibit 10.32
of the Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended March 31, 1995)

Credit, Security and Guaranty Agreement among UCA Corp. and certain of its Affiliates and
First Union National Bank of North Carolina as Administrative Agent, dated as of March 15,

1995, (Incorporated herein by reference is Exhibit 10.32 of the Registrant’s Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended March 31, 1995.)

Revolving Credit Facility among Adelphia Cable partners, L.P., Southwest Florida Cable, Inc..
West Boca Acquisition Limited Partnership and Toronto-Dominion (Texas), Inc , s
Administrative Agent, dated May 12, 1995, (Incorporated herein by reference is Exhibit 1003
1o Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K dated June 30, 1995.)

Credit Agreemert, dated as of October 27, 1995, among Plato Communications, Inc. Northeast

Cable, Inc., Robinson/Plum Cablevision L.P_, the several other banks and other financial
institutions from time to time parties to this agreement and Chemical Bank, as Adininistrative
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10.26

10.27

1029

1030

10.31

10.32

21.01

Lescnpuon
Agent. (Incorporated herein by reference 1s Exhibit 10.35 to Registrant’s Current Report on
Form 8-K dated December 7, 1995.)

Credit Agreement, dated as of Apnil 12, 1996, among Chelsea Communications, Inc..
Kittanning Cablevision Inc., Robinson/Plum Cablevision L.P., the several banks and financial
institutions parties thereto, and Toronto Dominion (Texas), Inc. as Administrative Agent
(Incorporated herein by reference is Exhibit 10.36 to Registrant’s Current Report on Form B-K
dated June 3, 1996.)

Amended Credit Agreement, dated as of March 29, 1996, among Highland Video
Associates L.P., Telesat Acquisition Limited Partnership, Global Acquisition Pariners,
L..P., the various financial institutions as parties thereto, Bank of Montreal as syndication
agent, Chemical Bank as documentation agent, and the Bank of Nova Scotia as
administrative agent. (Incorporated herein by reference is Exhibit 10.37 1o Registrant™s
Current Report on Form 8-K dated Junc 19, 1996.)

Purchase Agreement dated as of April 10, 1996 between Hyperion Telecommunications, Inc
and Bear Steams & Co. Inc., Chase Securities Inc. and NationsBanc Capital Markets, Inc.
(Incorporated by reference is Exhibit 1.1 to Registration Statement No. 13306957 on Fonn 5-4
filed for Hyperion Telecommunications, Inc.)

Indenture, dated as of April 15, 1996, between Hyperion Telecommunications. Inc. and Hank
of Montreal Trust Company. (Incorporated by reference is Exhibit 4.1 1o Registration
Statement No. 333-06957 on | rm S-4 filed for Hypenion Telecommunications, Inc )

Registration Rights Agreement dated as of April 15, 1996, between Hypernion
Telecommunications, Inc. and the Initial Purchasers. (Incorporated by reference is Exhibar 4.3
to Registration Statement No. 333-06957 on Form S-4 filed for Hyperion Telecommunications.
Inc.)

Warrant Agreement dated as of April 15, 1996, by and among Hyperion Telecommunications,
Inc. and Bank of Montreal Trust Company. (Incorporated by reference is Exhibit 1013 10
Registration Statement No. 333-06957 on Form 5-4 filed for Hyperion Telecommunications,

Inc.)

Warrant Registration Rights Agreement dated as of Apnl 15, 1996, by and am mg Hyperion
Telecommunications, Inc. and the Initial Purchasers. (Incorporated by reference is Exhibit
10.14 1o Registration Statement No. 333-06957 on Form 5-4 filed for Hyperion
Telecommunications, Inc.)

List of Subsidiaries of Adelphia Communications Corporation (Filed herewith)
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Exhibi Descripti
23.01 Independent Auditors' Consent (Filed herewith)

27.01 Financial Data Schedule (Filed herewith)

* Denotes management contracts and compensatory plans and arrangements required to be identified by liem
14(a)3).

The Registrant will fumish to the Commission upon request copies of instruments not filed herewith
which authorize the issuance of long-term obligations of Registrant not in excess of 10% of the Registrant’s total
assets on a consolidated basis,

(b) The Registrant did not file any Form 8-K reports during the three months ended March 31, 1996. A
Form 8-K dated April 17, 1996 was filed subsequent to March 31, 1996 which reported information under items
5 and 7 thereof. No financial statements were filed. Forms 8-K dated June 3, 1996 and June 19, 1996 were
filed subsequent to March 31, 1996 which reported information under items 5 and 7 thereof. No financial

statements were filed.

(c) The Company hereby files as exhibits to this Form 10-K the exhibits st forth in ltem 14(a)3)
hereof which are not incorporated by reference.

(d) The Company hereby files as financial statement schedules to this Form 10-K the financial
statement schedules set forth in Item 14(a)(2) herec




SCHEDULE I (Page 1 of 4)
ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Condensed Information as to the Financial Position of the Registrant

{Dollars in thousands)
March 31,
1995 1996
ASSETS:
Investment in cable television subsidiaries 5 218,708 % IR80,016
Property and equipment - net 27.540 27,808
Cash and cash equivalents 80 3.097
Other assets - net 68,692 57.901
Notes and reccivables from cable television subsidiaries and
related parties - net 43,013 :
Total $ 158,053 § 468,822
LIABILITIES AND PARTNERS' EQUITY (DEFICIENCY ).
Losses and distributions in excess of investments in and net advances
to cable television subsidiaries 5 275044 § 3177454
Unsecured notes and payables to cable television subsidiaries and
related partics 128,382 215366
Other debn 2476 8485
12 1/2% Senior Notes due 2002 400,000 400,000
10 1/4% Senior Notes due 2000 99,011 99,158
11 7/8% Senior Debentures due 2004 124,470 124,502
9 7/8% Senior Debentures due 2005 127,994 128,118
9 112% Senior Pay-In-Kind Notes due 2004 164,370 180,357
Accrued interest and other liabilities . 40,881 631,621
Total liabilities 1,169,628 1,597,061
Stockholders' equity (deficiency) - [see consolidated financial
statemnents included herein for details) __(1,011,575) (1,128.239)
Total $ 158,053 § 468,822

See notes to condensed financial information of the Registrant




SCHEDULE 1 (Page 2 of 4)
ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Condensed Information as to the Operations of the Registrant

(Dollars in thousands)
Year Ended March 31,
1994 1995 1996
Income from subsidiaries and affiliacs s 53004 § 72413 § §5,277
EXPENSES:
Operuing expenses and fees to subsidiaries 2,710 1,044 2,156
Depreciation and amortization 3610 5179 5,942
Interest expense to subsidiaries and affiliates 5,893 4371 14,645
Interest expense to others 88,724 103,367 107.82v
Total 100,937 113,961 130.572

Loss before equity in loss of subsidiaries (47,933) (41,548) (75.295)
Equity in net loss of subsidiaries before cumulative

effect of change in accounting principle (49,515) (64,736) (44.599)
Loss before extraordinary loss and cumulative

effect of change in accounting principle (97,448) (106,284) (119,894)
Extraordinary loss on carly retirement of debt

cumulative effect of change in accounting principle (752)
Cumulative efTect of change in accounting

principle (89.660) .
et loss $ (187860) § (l10628B4) § (119.R94)

See notes to condensed financial information of the Registrant.
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SCHEDULF | (Page 3 of 4)
ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Condensed Information as to the Cash flows of the Registrant

(Dollars in thousands)
Year Ended March 31,
1994 1995 1996
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net loss $ (1878600 § (106,2B4) §  (119.894)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used
for operating activities:
Equity in loss of subsidiaries 49,515 64,736 44,599
Cumulative effect of change in accounting for
income taxes 49,660 - -
Extraordinary loss on debt retirement 752 - -
Depreciation and amortization 3,396 5,179 5,942
Noncash interest expense 363 14,756 16,288
Loss on disposal of property 214 . -
Change in operating assets and liabilities, net of
effects of acquisitions:
Other asets (6,877) (52,096) (6,832)
Accrued interest and other liabilities 4,956 12,523 22,107
Met cash used for operating activities (45.881) (61,186) {37,790)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Investments in_and advances o subsidiaries (72,642) (53.087) (103.497)
Amounts (advanced 10) repayments from subsidiaries
and related parties {182,900} 108,772 146,617
Expenditures for property, plant and equipment (11,772) (447) (161)
Net cash (used for) provided by investing activities (267,314) 55,238 42,959
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from debt 258,674 3,300 1.100
Repayments of debt (101,450) (12,213) (3.252)
Issuance of Class A Common Stock 155,963 14,861 -
Met cash provided by (used for) financing activities 313,187 5,948 (2.152)
(Decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents (8) . 7
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 88 80 80
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ B0 § B0 3§ 3.097
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow activity -
Cash payments for interest 5 84904 § 103,454 § 103,965

See notes to condensed financial information of the Registrant.
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SCHEDULE 1 (Page 4 of 4)
ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Condensed Financial Information of the Registrant
(Dollars in thousands)

1. Notes Payable to Subsidiaries:

Adelphia Communications Corporation ("Adelphia”) has partially funded its acquisitions and capital needs
through borrowings and advances from subsidiaries. Adelphia had issued to certain of its cable television
subsidiaries and related parties unsecured demand notes payable in the principal amount of $215.366 at March
31, 1996. The notes, which eliminate upon preparation of consolidated financial statements, provide for inteicst
at rates ranging from 3% to 16% , are due upon demand five years afier March 31, 1996, and provide that non-
payment of principal or interest is not an event of default.
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SCHEDULE I
ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

{In thousands)
Balance Charged
al to Costs Balance
Beginning and Deductions- ot End
of Period Expenses Write-Offs of Period
Year Ended March 31, 1994
Allowance for Doubtful Aceounts s 2016 § 3975 3§ 2388 § 3,603
Yecar Ended March 31, 1995
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts s 1603 § JB46 § lode § 3,503
Ycar Ended March 31, 1996
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 3 is03 § 5827 § Bl114 % 1,216




SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of I':H-t. the registrant has
duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized

ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

June 28, 1996 By: /s/John ) Rigas
John J. Rigas,
Chairman, President and Chiel Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below
by the following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

June 28, 1996 Jsl John J, Rigas
John J. Rigas,
Director

June 28, 1996
Timothy J. Rigas,
Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer,
Treasurer and Director

June 28, 1996 /=" Michael J. Rigas
N.ichael J. Rigas,
Executive Vice President and Director

lune 28, 1996 s/ James P, Rigas
James P. Rigas,
Executive Vice President and Director

June 28, 1996 s/ Danicl R, Milliard
Daniel R. Milliard,
Senior Vice President, Secretary and Director

June 28, 1996 Js/ Dennis P, Coyle
Dennis P. Coyle,
Director

June 28, 1996 s/ Pete J, Metros
Pete J. Metros,
Director

June 28, 1996
Perry S. Patterson,
Director

June 28, 1996 {8/ Edward E. Babcock Jr.
Edward E. Babcock, Jr.
Chief Accounting Officer
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MANAGERIAL CAPABILITY

Adelphia Telecommunications of Florida, Inc. will be
able to rely on the expertise and management capabilities of its
parent corporation, Adelphia Communications Corporation. The
1996 Annual Report of Adelphia Communications Corporation

demonstrates the company's experience and the commitment of its

management.
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Your

To our stockholders
and friends,

The st voar has pn-wﬂln.l
s with new challenges and
upportunities. Despate
continued government
regzubation of the cable
tedeyiston industry and the
arrival of new competitive
technologies, Adelphia has
rermainisd focusaed onits cone
friisspesn ol }'ll*\'hhll;; Aur
customers with quality and
vt comsenos
programming products
I!IIIH.I'::I ‘u”}‘\‘rlilr CuslormaeT
service: Whille commiltted 1w
the quality and delivery of
cable programming services,
war copiinue foointrsduoe
valisabde new servioes lor odr
vustimers. bor example, the

Company revently completed

link. For everything.

a successful trial of its two
way data and residential
telephone services i ats Toms
River system lowvatiad in
Dowver Township, New Jeray
Services testd includiad
digital audio, interactive
pames, residential telephone
service and high spesd aocess
to the Internet sing cable
modems capal e ol
delivering Jata up Lo WK
tumaes [aster than
conventional 28 Bkb
telephone modems

While continuimg to liwus on
our cone strengths, we ane
constantly meexamining ous
strategic initatives and
-l.t'l.lll.}‘, W arpportunntics
Crver the past thress vears, our
portiolio of assets has grown
to i lude businesses
involved in many facets ol
televommunications. Our
investments inour cable
entertainment, high speed
data and residential
telephone platiorm,
[rregrammin g, uim[n'llm (o
ACCrss, wined sss personal
COMUTUMICALIONS service,
and securnty manilorng
ilustrate thar Adelphia has

oo mh more i a
traditivemal calsle televisun
COTT RN T hasa iy esdnieiils
support our goal of sensible
LY LA LRI LR LU Rl A ] Lit

the changimng biekd of
televommunications amd odier
thwe petental to contnbane
sipgnificantly to shareholder
value in thae futune 1

our statiad goal to

[EERLTTETR TV e FEN PTG FTR o
televommunications link

for evervihing

Adelphia’s entrepreneunal
spunl Faas enabled us 1o
Pawwnrmine o of e mation's
Largest miliphe systems
perators Char owned sl
il subscoribers, whah
totaled appronimately 175
mlliom al frscal yvear vind,
mmacde us the seventh largaese
vable television aperator in
the couniry. Thrmageh the
deddication, determinalusn
character, amd integrty ol one
i II'I-I"EI“ s WK I'-'“ll-' l"‘-'"
ablis by o our eadsting
customer base and pursue
many of the ppportunities
unlobding i the convenging

Ehedids ool telisommmanicatuns




Financial Perlormance

Onver the last Hscal year our
evenioes grew by 1065, o a
nvond S04 mullion. The
increase resulted from a
combination of acquisitions
to support Adelphia’s on-
poing clustering strategy,
basic subsenber gnowth of
Vi, imervased advertising
and other service revenues
anad o fies? rabe increasase in
three years Recenl
regulatory changes will now
allow we to pass on o our
Customiers inoreased
prigsramming ard other
vamts throwugh annual rate
increases which will
contribute positively to both
revenue and cash (ow
growth in the coming years

Operating cash flow
inervased 1059 over the
previous year Although
ireased enpenses
associated with rate
repulation compliance and
programiming vaused our
aperating manzin o decline
sligghtly from the prior year,
it still rermains one ol

the haghest an the industry

at 3285

A LETTER FRODR IH]

Year In Review

The year was hughlightiad by
many mapr events that wall
have far-reaching cllecis on
our future. First and
forenmuest, on Februany B
199, Congres passad the
Telecommumn: catims At ol
1996 (the "1 96 Ad™) Ths
swieping legislation
vliminates the regulation ol
certain nonbuase
PrRramming services in
19 and opens the doors 1o

compaetition in both the cable

television and local
telephuomie service imdustones
Adelphia is strategically

positionad o take advantagye

of the opporunities prsaent
in the telephone market by
providing telephone service
dircctly over its cable plant

Advlphia s bevna leader
in the deployment of fibwer
oprtic cable through the
development of new vable
system anchibctune. System
upg ades continue to
employ Adelphia’s Modifuad
Passive Network
Architecture. This design
takes fiber from a beademd

(RAIRMLN

r spaaniie s wli=~ whuh
service appnoasimalely
TOKY gor N0 Brovrmwes o *r
Iu'u;_l Pasrbussd Filwer vt

preatly ancreases the pumbacs

ol televisson chanmels aml

ol her services wie van makse

avarlable L onr custoners,

enihances the relabulity and

ity e andao anad v,

and aduces thee numbser ol

AT R VR CH AL B

erpueriene In additeen, this

b hmoslogey prosadis th

I!I.ullurrn o Addelphiea to

otter haghespeoad data

s VIS h-h-plmn\ atial

Tulurme inberactive s rvises

ton vttt Buisanisss anald

restdentil customers

Cheer the past year, Adelphig
started utilzimg its eavisting
vkl plant im s anl
exiling ways Wi nsenthy
initiated g commweronal roll
oul o high speaad data
services i Toms Kiver, omwe
ol the first o its kid W
have alsar developaad hagh
spovad data networks which
AT s an interoonms
betwen schowl and
povernment buildings ot
thae 1||||'Ilqh¢' ol Wbk, % il




and data transmission
Additional services currently
offerad and to be offend wall
include electromic mail,
Internet acoess, providing
acoms to commercial on-line
sorvice providers,
videoconterencing, mass Jdats
storage ad netrieval,
videon-demand and many
mone. We are exated aboul
the pppaortunity s
servioes prnide toespand
o revenue base in the
LOMINEG years

Aadvlpt i as alsa positioned
Hhremags b ats vommpetitive liwal
vwhange cammier ("CLEC™)
stbsidiary, Hypenon

Tl onmmunications, Inc.

U ypenion”™ ) in non-cable
tranchise arcas, Since its
wweption i 1991, Hypenon
Tas partnerad with other
Larpi llll.lllli‘h' sysbim
ppwrators and utihity
conpuInes o ofler 1l servioes.
Towdaw, onir partners inclode
T Warnaer, [na
Philadelphia Electne
Company (7PECOT),
ultimedia Cablevision, Inc.,
Contmental Cablevision, Tele
Commumcations, Ine . TRE
Cable, Intermedia Partners,

Scnpps Howard, and
Sammsms Commaniations
Hyperion s currently the
third Larngest CLEC an the
vountry (basad on noute mils
and buldings connis tind 1 and
uperabes oo et doeess
networks i 1otk
nationwide

Toenhar = Hypernon's
enisting prodduct ofterings,
Hyperim has parchasisd oo
ondered switches for ats
Sew York, Flonda,
Mhiladelphia, PA amd

Ko bmwond, WA narkats il
waprerts b bogin allening
switchied telephone servioes
by Fall 1% In addition,
Hiypeerton s providing stawe
of-the-art data networking
SCTVICEs 1o businessas in
Vermont; Richmond and
Charlottesville, YA, amd

Fac ksasnville, FL through o
punt ventune with
INTERI'RISE Networkang
Serviors, a subsidary ol
LW WEST

Adelpha and related entitnes
con inuisd o strengthen ther
eunisting repional cliasters
theough acguisitions
comtigions b their existing

wiostermis Awuisitions
constinnritial vver the st
Tthronggh July 1oesd i lidial
apprsanutely 1
stbsanibners whin bowere
adidiond b esasting: o usters
sartatbast Flisendd, soastirn
S York, Vermwond amld
wastern Pepisy oo Tl
rew v aegpaimad sy ahiins an
comtygies witle Ade i
v e or maesald systems
which pros s tor ptimuanm
GpeTating svVnergne amal wamt

R T T TS T

e esnents i it cabli
plant and new Busigessas
Fanas sl paonies simiiietinend b
e s sal oty In
that prast virar, wiae hasy
evpandad inadit Limn=
mehimanoed existing,
idebstadmss by placing: skial
oDy iy e Bank «nadi

Lt hites woth Addelplia and
wilh relatead entitns Alse
Apnl i, Hypaeron
vomnpletisd a prvate

F'I"‘ et Do instititnonal
investors reallzing pries
proweaads o vver 3175 mullon
TRLTR L TR LU ol fwmenibain

| s st Moorbes and wariants

By prann hraase Commimionn stis b




Hypenon, This hnanang
sl allow us oy further
expand our commitment in
Hiypoeron's markets withoul
the newd for additional
tinancing from Adelphia
W belivve our financing
sucerss shows the finarcal
community’s continued
confidence i our
management and operating
stralepy

Unality customier service
and community
imvolvement ane bwio

v oncepits at the very
foumdation of our suooess
Chur Customer Cane
prmgram, implemented in
cach of Adelphia’s systems,
maintains intemal
standards for quality and
reliability. In addition,
increased empliyee
empowerment fo resolve
vistoinier problems amd
24-hour customer service by
telephone ensure that all of
T Cusboimers are sabindived
with each contact they has e
with Adelphia. Adelphia
demonstrates its

L LETTLR

commuibmant tor tha besoal
COITTIE TS 0l seTyves
thrimagh particpation i the

rationally-acclaimesd 7t abvle

in the Classroom™ program
In addition, many Adelphia
cable systems proomty
wducation and public alfars
through an active hwal
OFEINATE Programmmng
servic  Finally, Adelphaa
el s contine b bse
ac e i Hhar commumnitie,
working closely with
chantus and ave
uq;.iniz.qllulh. Jrra wdinng
encrey, lakent and Hinandal
stpypaort,

As b reflect on our sucoess
over the past vear, | eealiae
the we could not have
accumplished all that we
did without the hard wuork
and Jdedication of our
1'|'|'ip|l1\'|.'|.'-\ Chur wishon is
ey as sbrig as our
people and their eltors o
design, mtroduce and
mwnnbain thee servioes thal
A;i;'l]lhhl ollers

FROM THI THAIFREN

Plans for 1997 and Beyond

Avowe lsok abead vy 147

anal Feyond, Adelphos wall

*-r
contime ils comnnlmend tie
guality customet s, e
training and petaiming a
superior e ploves base, o
growwth and diversiny arnld o
ther cormmunibies that we
serve Weare priviligasd e
e opmeratinngg ann Hle wsaiting,
ficld o tehs ommnn a s
amd are conbudent inootr
futune g th prospocts
Through vnr commitmenil
Liv Cmnuon prargs e ad
tov each o ber, woe ame bt ber
eyjuniprpead than ever to
haamdbe the challeng=

Ehaal awwanbt s b Hhe paesd
year amd bevond in

I ommuanig T Cuslommers
telivommunications link

o every thung

sy,
¥
! e 4 .
i
o s
Copnimntas, Peise sy asle
Lo Fagai tvp i miman




Background

Adelphia, terouglh its derect
ienership and mavigenient of
cuble systems, s the seoenth
faryest ciable telecision operator
i the Linmited States. The
towdershap of Adelphia
recigmized several years ago
Hhat on owdder Do suasbain our
groeth and to mavomize
sharcholder value, we neadad

tor aehid srecrementally fe our

- | evasfinyg
ACE l ua | Ensadband

estribmition cable netuceek and
raplore related Fusiness
irrvstingtntt ipipeoriinilies

Chwr the puast three yoars,

e gt fislir oof assets has
srosent b include asinesses
wwielowsd 1 many faevts of
televomumunicatons. Our
incesients i our cable
endertarment, gh spevd dlabis
aned aesadenntial platormn,
prgrimeming, competilioe
icess, wireless personal
commnmication servees, and
s urily montorsng dlustrate
thunt Addefplrun has becomie

mipe b more than a traditional
valde telvvisnon conmpaany

Pl inriw=tmrnits saapypaert oure
voul of semsable expansion in
resparnrse biv the changing field
o telecomien it anid
offir the podential to contrabute
septttfantly b sharelolder

pntline an Mg Feedrary

As ol March 31, 19,
Adelphia and relatead entitus
in the aggregate passsd
2AT9AN homes and servial
1.752.6% basic subscribwrs
whao subscribwad for B2 RS
premium umts Adelpling
Company b owisd
swstenms ane hwatsd pomaniy
in subwirban arcas of lange
and medivmesized cities and
sorvind 1O 704 basi
sulwcribers amd 54081
premium units Adelphia s
the panaging partoer ol

ol mrnh{ pamInancalions,

able Entertainment

LI CHvmpas” ), vable
sistenn operator i sotitheast
Florda wwhich servedd J003 080
Puiste sualssaribsers andd 2 3
11[111“_““\ Ty et il i"
addinon, Adelplia provides
vt ard v ganment
R AN TN (RN R g BT
|l.|lhr|‘l'~||l|hl b BTTRTAIES B
enwnied andd controllad by
Joshin Bigas and swembsers o
s arnemnes bty Thie
Managed sysdemes served
UM s subsonlwers
aned VL5 preminm
sV s

Acquisitions Strengthen

Existing Clusters

Adelphia's strategy has
been W provide supenior
customer servioe while
AN operating
efficiencies. To support this
stratigy, wie have selivtively
acquired and developed
systems i povpraphie
PrOxImItY o our cuasting
regional cCusters. Clusters
allow for greater efficiencics
in servicing and marketing
and facilitate the
implementation of new
technologus. Over the
course of the year Adelphig
anid related entates acyguinad
approsimaiely 12370

stabscribwers whin o wiene
addind o estang el
wluistors i wastern
IernsyIvanin amd
soitheastern Plorda The
slpvnss O ar =ity i
iHustratesd by o 50V
wperaling margin, ene ol Hhie
bz hest an the industry

Sinve March Pesc Adelphig
andd relatiad entitnes have
ulnlph'lnl ACusIl oy
serving an addibomal 7370
cable subsacnbers primanly
foy o westerm Sew vork and
Yot




Strong Growth In Core Subscribers

irwdicataon of v custionmeer s

Adelphia achieved strong
itermal growth in basic
subscribers over Lthe yoar
dispite an ing reasingly
.nrr-rw.'hln|'u|1|'r.llin,:
vovironmienl,. Basi

b ribaers i both Addelphia
and Olympus owned
svstems, excluding
acyuisitions increased by 35
durimg the vear endisd
SLarch 30, 19, We achiewad
this growth despite an
uncertain repulatory
cowvironment and the
Prssenoe ol s comipelibions

Char growth is g clear

satsbaction wilh our =TV

and technology

Adelphia’™s valueaddind
activities thrmagely thet vasar
inchudead the continuead
proamation of “Sight and
Sound " Thes inmowative
packaging stralegy allinws
i ciislomers b feveivie o
prbchage deal of Basie and
CableValue servier, Musi
Chaotoe, Plomme Bos O
wnd at least ome other
seermium channel “Saght
andd Soand” atlows our

customers o neceive over 710

chanmeds ot vadeve amd aidne
AL cimt savings b thaar
enisting serviee, b addinon
thae i bangtes imresasas e
satlic ool pnnepubatead prrcomeim
s s k] steng et onit

s e U

Prand awas
Bowne Thas provides ws wath
a Joval, instalload vustommer
borsar tir v hine Too v am aniar bt
new services ke imterabive
P, W ping, on lm
i,‘i-uuu'l..nn'.}-nl:u-, b

1 Il'}':l-lllt
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Development Of Media Products --
Continued Growth And Expansion

Formwerly cvmsidensd our

adv ertising diviston, our
Muodia Development division
had another strong year with
fevenues IncTeasing
_||1!~n|\m|.|l|'}1.- V% onver thee
Previous tiscal year Char core
business of television
advertising sales s now sold
in virtually all of Adelphia‘s
piarkets and continues w
oller great promise of futurne
J.:rnwlh

e o o sevondary
prowducts is the Show place
Metwark, a single, full-time
channel dedicated to local
classilied and service-
orenbed business
advertising, The network

wits L hasd in Dbl
llLIlLl'l"" H"'I'rnll YA JHH
and was expandid this year
to reach over SFE of our
submeribers. Wi also
committed a portion of the
channel to long-form netail
infomercals and out-sourosd
serviers. Togiethaer, s wae
i forwand, thasae ettorts
are expecied to dramatically
accelerate the growth of the
Showplace Network conoep

Frually, Adelphia has oreatad
The PocketMate savings
bk, a mew conpeen dins
mail product targ. b al
smaller businesses. This new
serviee 15 now penyg pilioted

in two markets and s

(YL R tead Do wanntaniie o e
throughaowt all Adelphiag
markets onver the coming

Wil

Adelphua will continige to
drn-lup s current fwadia
I,rnuil.rnl B il sk paaea
mwadiad prosduct eprpsertuntne
L fal oar busipess plan Wi
At eneitind absat the future
of this unmegubited evenoe
st and en et donlle
gt prowth pattorns o

Vs Dor cenne

PocketMat

o |r1;~.|!?n k




Adelphla considers
technological innovation
to be an important
component of cosl-efective
improvement ol its
pronfucts v promote
customer satisfaction. Our
commitment to technology
is evidenced by our capital
spending program

In most of our recent
upgrades, the Company has
utilized a Modified Passive
Metwork Architectun: which
utilizes fiber optic cable as
an alternative to the coaxal
cable thal historically has
bewnt usend 10 distribute cable
signals to the subscriber’s
home. The Modified Passive
Network Architectune design
deploys on average one liber

node for cvery two miles ol

fibwer oplic cable, o
approxamtely one filsr
node for every TR homaes
passed. The Company
believis this compan=
favorably with current
industry averages This devp
penctration of fibwr opti
cable into the systems
networks as the advantages
of providing incr asead
reliabiliiy b custionwrs
improved bandw wdth and
vasier implemaentation of
return path plant

capaly’ i This will
positic n the Company to
oo r additional vides
PIORIAMming sUrvives, i
utilize the expanded
bandwidth potential of
digital compression
technology and o met the

antiapated fransimissnm

echnology Leadership, Innovation

reuinegenls o bl
detinition el ision -.h,,;l!.xl.
telew isionn, Bugely spaaad data

and telephone servioes

Tl The s ol Fibwer
ot cabl Al othace

tiv hnasloggrcal iImprovemants
Adelphia has iarea sl
system melalaliny and
chanmel capacity Thes
improvements have allivwiad
s biva 11!l.|!l- (EER TR TTgth

sy i, Tl e apatating
T arad intrisdisan
additional services such as
high speaad data servioes arud
T WO R L L R AT
prsgraninng W bl
our investment an our ealsle
platiorm positions s w vll
Bon mvsened asar Ciislormas
crrerent and futun

Coi T A lions s

t‘r




Technology (con't)

With the incremental
investiaents in our esishing
cable platiorm, Adelphia is
ponsed o enter the world of
telephony and full
interactivity. The local
telephone market is
attractive to Adelphia given
its stz and operating
margins—aeven a small prece
of the local telephone market
represents significant
oppurtunity {or us. On the
interactive front, Adelphia
has launchesd the Sega
Channel in certain markets
Although the current service
is not interactive in the trues
wense of the word, gaming,
systems in the future will
allow cable customeTs to

compete against one another

In addition to the activilnes
dimaribaad alwwe, Adelphia
has made substantial
commtment to
tevhnological

development as a membser
ol Cable Television
Laboratenies, Inc, a not-
for-profit rescarch and
development company
serving the cable industry
The Company has also
prined other industry
members in a partnership
venture in Digital Cable
Hadio, a satelite-delivenad,
multi-vhanmel music service
featunng “compact disc™
yuabity sound, which is
marketiad as a premiam

W I

i
=

Orer the past several vears,
Adelphiua has ventunal
turther into programming o
May 194, Adelphia
completad o minonty
investment in The Casll
Chanmed (7TGUT), TGO s
programmung includes hive
covenage ol |‘I:|'lr's'\lﬂl'hl1 ard
Armsileur lourmamaemils,
highlights from past
tourmaments, and
instructional amd other
ongal programming
relatiogg toogolt DPuaring tiseal
19 Adelphia incrcasad it's
iy sl in Meagans
“rontier Hockaes, |1 ™ Sabns

Partnershup™ ) which oswns
the Buttalo Sabmes Matwnal
Hiockey Laague Frang hise

The Sabres Partnershap
manages and will eocive
allications of prolits T s
and distributions from the

rogramming

Manne Mudbind Anmna, o

(TR LY -i‘|.lnrl-,'|lh|
entertainmant Laciliny
i'l1,'|11.'|'i1. tor bme cnmmirlitand Iy
thee arpeeming o thee 1494 w7
M ML s Wie bweliwe
this imvestrent wall bae g
compeit e v antage i 1
wistern Moo ork calbda
televissom imarkst Char

ot o prigiramn f

prvvestrrents alsor o o e
filboang Foopane Spwerts
Seotwork  the Sunshaw
Mevtworrk, Muss Chawo arsld
The Fimsld etk
J\Jq'u‘lu.l s op e basineses 1
thas alistrilmatiom oo sjuiality
programnung enterlainment
v its cable subsanibwers
I'rogeramuming investmaents
repnsant a Bomtbcal wonlaminian
O ar e e seer s in
this arca VW wall comtimas: e
evaluale imvestimeni

h'j‘l‘“l"“"llﬂ'\ aw Ty vinabenkd




Global Opportunities

On May 12, 1994, Adelphia
completed a 83 million
investment represenling a
200% interest in SuperCable
AKL Intermational, a cable
operator in Caracas,
Venezuela. SuperCable holds
ome of the nationwide
licenses for construction of

cable properties in

Vienesuely Thoe o favorable
regulations in the country
cable operaton ane permiited
to build systems selo tively
by region. This s particularly
impaortant given the high
Ijl"n.""l!\- i Iil‘l"l" i eertain
regions of the country. The
cable system in Caracas has

thee pastential to poss R

hastms prer snude as ovmpainsd
s a typrical densaty 1n bl
LIS pruarket of 00 o TIND
v e il As ool Jum
1R Thae system |1_r.q'|.|
TH000 v amad servesd

249000 hasae submaribwrs




Competitive Local Exchange

Adelphla is currently
olfering competitive local
exchange carmier ("CLEC™)
lelecommunications
services through its
subsidiary, Hyperion
Telvommumications, nc
CLECs provide

Freas b sy .Il'ld other LI-!"HI
telecommunicalions
cvinsimets with local

P bew i b Al s services
amd acoess o long-distance
AUTVICE CAFTICTS Vi
competitive networks that
bvpass the local telephone
company. These competitive
devess etworks can

also complement

exisling netwiorks by
providing nedundant

Pedoew onunications service

backup and route diversity
for their customers
Hyperion's networks are
constructed exclusively with
fiber optics plant designed o
provide increased guality of
seervice and data imtegnty
comparcd o the existing
lowcal ll'h-phnlu' CONMERINg &

nitwork

I her Conmpany expavts
paassagpe of the
Telecormmunicalions Act of
198 (o substantially expand
the market upiu-ﬂunﬂu'-u tor
Hyperion and s networks
by removing legal barmers to
enter the local exchange

telecommunications markets

amad by majquinng the eusting

liscal « schange carrier o

negotiate with CLECs o
many compelilive ssues In
P markads whien

I r\.'ih'rluu"‘ metwir ks an
curmently operaling or an
urder construction, e
addrssable markad
CPPRrtumiy s estim waad B
bwe apprrosimalely S48 Batlon
spgbetantially all o wh hoas
vurrently |IrleI|I|1l by Hhwe
icumbent Jimoal vachange
carrier. As of March 11, 1Wrs
Hyperion's 13 opaeraling
metworks serviad 19 cities
amd, along with networks
under construction, i luded
.||1Fll'1n|u|.ll1'h. 22000 ki
viles ool Hibwer U] vab et and

wierre conmaected

approximately B0 bl g




Residential
Telephone
Service

With our Company’s
aggressive deployment ol
fiber optic cable plant,
Adelphia is ¢ urrently
prositionesd to begin otlering
resddential telephone
service during fiscal 1997
Adelphia anticipates selling
itx own brand of local
telephone services, as well
as providing thind-party
telephone service as a
reseller of such service

In May 1996, Adelphia

| Lnrplrln] successiul
technical trials of telephone
service in its Toms River
system hwated in Dowver
Township, New Jersey
Hesidential telephone
service is expected to be
olfercd in the Toms River
syslern as =00n as My
lersey regulators make it
possible for cable
Companies iy compete in
the local telephone market
Adelphia projects that by
March 3, 1997 its
residential telephone
service will pass
approximately 150,000
hormis served by its cable
syslems, subject to
repulatory approvals and
eqpuipment delivery

ew Opportunities

High Speed Cable Data Services

Cable data servioes for
resicdential, institutional
and business apphcations
represent a hign spewd
altermative for accessing
the Intermet and athir on
Jimee servies s oo
tov traditonal telephone
based services, High spend
cable data serviies ane now
available at spovds up o
W) s Easter than that
which s curnently
available via a 25 8 kilobat
et sivomd e h'l!lh e

o osdem I additon, using
+ high spead cable musdiem
and
spucial

el hermuet
vand
allows the
[TESE T

by pass
tl'il.']!hnm-
lines, dows
it
Uiy
thie wwsis
Ls I"?'. ik
and
allows lor multiple
SERSIONS 07 ConinacTions i
multiple servioes

simultaneuisly

Currently, all of .r'\.iu.'lrll-l..-l"~
cable plant s capable
of delivering, high spassd

dlata services using thae
tcliprhone Line as the return
prath and approsimately
20 of Adelphia’s systems
Bave cable plant capably

ool lihiverimgs hagth spaasd
Aoty st bea= nising tae
valbly }r].ml A% Lhe meturn

path

In Man 1 ".-.!-.'1]‘!u.1
completed a i et
e hical bread o ils Twie
way data seTvice imils
Tovms Bivet, ™) system

orrnin i Lonan hasd son lusdasd

hagh spend acoess b the

Internet, digital audi and
InleTactive Ramis Thi==
servaces will b ostieresd o
hantrme, = huwols
gpovernmaent otfioes amd

busine=sa=s

L




aging And Wireless Services

Through its wholly-owned
subsidiary, Page Time, Inc.,
Adelphia began marketing
One-way paging scrvices o
its Florida cable subscribers
in mid-1995. Now available
throughout most of the
Company’s cable service
arvas, Page Timw services
have attracted more than
13,000 subscribers who, on
average, ane paying in excess
of $10.50 per month

Iage Time provides service
Loy ibs customers via resale
arrangements with existing
paging network operators. To
assure high gquality and
compelilive service for
subscribers, the Company
sevks the paging operalor
with the most comprehensive
lical coverage in cach cable

sETWILL ALl

Industry-wide paging
revienues ane expected o tlop
4.7 allion by 2000, Page
Tim's marketing efforts ane
foscusiad on the consumaer
market, the paging industry’s
fastest growing segment. In
a5, thae consumer markel
accountid for nearly 65°% of

the industry's growth

Adeiphia is perfectly
pesitioned o take advantage
of that growth. Mage Timw's
strength lies in its ability to
provide high quality service

ab compeliinve rales, in

addition to its array of basn
service ophions and enhanosd
service olloerings

By utiliring Adelphia's
existing marketing channels,
including local advertising
air time and monthly Ball
inserts, providing the
customer wilth one ball Lor
their cable and paging
servioes, and having the
ability to prowvide both local
and centralizod customer
servioe, Mage Time believies
that both it and ils customars
benedit fromy several
compuetitive advantages

Th e samwe conmpaetitive
whvantages should also apply
when Adelphia begins
marketing two-way
PSS SeTvices Tols
customaers i 197 or |49
Adelphia will market these
SCTVICES Doy obs custonmers as a
“..,_|_||| il . }FI.HLI'HL' r=wilie
ATTanperment with Mage
Call, Inc., a commpamny
in which it has a
49.9% inlenest

Page Call was
the successiul
bidder at a net
cusd of 318 million for
three of the thirty Il.}',ln*lhl‘
tarmawhand personal
COMIMLINICATIOTS seTVice
(NS hoemses anctiomesd
by the FCC

”14' ||| s el Wi
advantapeviesdy hipsrmosd
b thwe B0 U, at tavorable
Falis, swith iniemesstomly
PaavEents b the hirst twa
yoars amd primipal

TSI T it s Aid o thwe

Pl enrhil years

Pagee Calls SR ontbwonan |
amd 125 KHz metum lovnsas
VAT .|p|lu-u:n||..|1u-r-. L H LN |
hae mation’s paopaalation

15 milbion praphe o the
Movrthasisd, the Southeast and
the Sicdwaest The 1% %

|4| 0TV g ™ FH. rinl Ell '1Il1 s iy
prowvide B way massaging
STV ICUS, st s

ac kol gment paging
alpha resposnesae puaging

armd Sor vk

I RIS




Mobile Phone Service

Adelphia intends 1o follow
a similar approach in
developing mobile phone
services Lo market Lo its
customers. Late in 199, the
Company expects to begin a
limited arca trial, following
which it will gradually roll
ot service on a broader
basis o the Company’s cable

STV IO s

Larly mobile phone service
will be provided via nesale
arrangements with existing
mobile phone network
uperaturs, with those
initially being cellular
operators and later possibly
broadband pl_"l'u‘ll‘l.ll

CUMTUIT LT ..Itll'lt'l STV
(s OpeTatons

In some of s markets,
Adelphia will market mobile

plnllu' sCTVIOES Lo il

Customers using nelworks
made available through a
pl.mnnl resale arrangement
with Devon Maobile

Comr anicatiomns, 11
(“Dhevon™), a himited
:.-.-rtm-rnlup in which i
owns a 4990 Limiatasd

partneer intenest

Devon expocts, based upeon

its high bids in the auction

L i 1 e m———— S p— -

Security Monitoring

Adelphia made a 3.2
million investment in
Lancaster Alarm Company
id/b/a Commonwealth
Security Systems), the largest

independent sevurily
company in Pennsylvamia, in
April 1994, Commaonwealth
Security Systems provides
electronic secunty
masutoring,
sV TS Liv ol
250000 acvunirits in
the Mid -Atlanti
reghon of the
United States. Its
five largest
markets include
Lancaster,
Harrisbury,

hackd mvs ently by th

FC6 that it sl ssseni Is
awardind twaelvs
broadband 1S hoenses
[ ewonry wall iy o et
priwe ol 174 rullion dane
e Dicwrnsas, swath that
ool himaanoed by the O
at tavorablie ratis, with
intenest-only paymaenis
fuomr sin v il
proncapal repayinent
durnng the followomg four

Vs

Ihevin’s Dwaelve W M,
Dicwmrsiss wall Dae loscatead in
Pwin TInninm s lusters [RIITR L]
et hvwaest Penmsy lvamig and
G Ly pPortioTs 0 wesdern
Virginia and castern Wl
Vinginm — covering
approsamately 1 15 pullin

prvph

hilasdetphas anmd York,
Pennsyvani and
Kichmaomnad, Virginia In
Septembaer 195, Olvimpas
contributead sts savuniy
asiimss ovislimuees in
rull..lll;'_l Tosr o "l Wt
J,:u*n:'hpl. amd limistasd
partnership mterest in
Starpoint, Lt/ bya
Checkpannt Lid o sevurniy
services company providing
residential sevurnty services
[T appnnun..nh-h RETLLL
accounts in Lhe state ol
Florida as ol March 11, Fura,
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Selected Consolidated Financial Data

3ol s iy thwchandy, eaiepd per e c |

The selected consolidated Ninancial dats as of sl for cachool e five yoars i the jeissl crakal
March 31, 1996 have boen derivesd frosm ihe i conisolibatend Tl staternends of e Conguany

Year Bnded March 31, ,
1993 [ 1993 1996
$ MO § MisE  § AT
o047 [N 124,116

52501 a1487 64157
18 191,028 1M
#0402 9702 111,m0

= . 5.0

56298 WA 09

9188 nnz HLADY

2 1451 A

2.0 230 WAS2
(IN0ASE)  (1M0942) (194,400)
{16800 (14.756) (16,288)
(30[154) 44,49 (46.257)

151,799 1122 0600)

. S21405) _S(TGAS) 8 (KIAGD  S(0638H) S (1194)

N-l---#-w e
share of commmon wock -
Cash dividends declared e
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March 31,

.‘lll--t,'-'L :': m

1991 1954 1995 155

“ﬂ““
Cash and cash ¢ ....,.,._..“l u.rr:

Fefr's

_i-imr ==yl
u-l-lﬂi-ﬁﬂ - AN
Tomlmsets oo THEM

tah One March 20, 1996, ACT Hoklings, Ine
AUT ) 8w haolly owned subsadiary amd managing
perwral partner of 4y mgus U ommuns atons, 1§
1Oy ), varous Telesat Entities (" Telesat™),
wholly owned subsidanies of FPL Group Inc,

{ Myrogpus, Adelphia and certam sharcholders of
Adclphia entered o an agreement whach pre wled
fon a distibution to Adelphia of $H1L00 and uw
pepaymient ol cenam amounts owed Teles todaling
S 20,000 Sec “Management s Discuiom and
Analyss of Financial Condiion and Results ol
Operations”™ Tor further details. Investment in and
amounts due from Olympus at March V1, 1996 are
vornpwined of the following

property over hisoriealcost . (VB0))
MWh-h—gmm (299,584)

Additicnal @vestment in O
et of distributions .\. -._
Mhhmqum rali )

3,569

5 AT 5 MOTS 5 3D 5 10

T80 9T 1843 (11,850)
940,393 1073 846 1267.291 [RELE i)
L7310 1,793,711 MBI 2,1TIAT)
1 592428 ILT9AM 2016365 2164064
THEA.614) WIR0e) (1 DILATS) (2RI

i Fanmainary b oelates b b om0 canly
vetprernenid o et 0 wmmlatove | B b ol 1 hangs
i Avcomanting Proncsple” relers beoa changs i
accrmanting pewcipbe Toe Oy s ansd e
Comnpany Effective January 1, 020 aied Apal |
19N, respen tively, Ty mmgwin aned the O o
acdopted the prvn e of Staternent o | irine al
Acwvsanting Starslands 1 SFAS T N iR
*Avountung T Iwomne Tanes”. whin by ic e an
avsct arad lualnlory appross b fos s il
sovunimg and reporng fiw wwvene e SEAN
Moan WM pesiibicd i the cumilative fevog e ol
iy wkdinional labaliny by OMympes ol the
Cuommpary of Y% S0 anad S84 i oy inels

110 Hepresents hotal et bess Canh sl 4 asky
eujuiy alents

1) Famanges bt hore interesd. i omrse Lt

depey eatmoen ared amwertiaton cyudy i besood
ek veniunes, odher o asd) wharges
eutramnmary hea amd cumwalatnve efliond o o hangy
in sccrmnting e aple CERITDA ) L RITERA
ard sirmular o asurernents ool L ash (o are
pommsly sl i the cable iekev s ielusiey e
analy e g commgpare cabsle beley vueon g
o the hases of operating porformas e beyeragy
el Dsqundety. Whibe ERITIIA 1 e any abicinative
sl bt oo onweraling peoelrmam e 1 opR g
e an defuwcd by penerally soocped

a ot ping oo ipbes, e U vwnigaans o inanagyrienl
bwlienes D ITTERA o5 o oweaivirng Pul o oo
peilininance as sibstantially all o v §yeiguny
fnan g agreemments contas finan il (om enaents
tased o EHITTIA

|Eqnueu;€’




Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations

i Moulknrs i hsmasanenli )

Results of Operations
(RENERAL

Adelphia Communications
Cowporateon and it subsadiancs

(" Adelphia”™ or the “Company ™)
carmod subwtantially all of its
reveniies i each of the lau three
fowal yean from monthly sebscriber
foes for basi, satellite, preninm and
ancillary servioes (such as
wrtallatworm and exuapenent rentals ),
vl and natonal advertisng sailes,
pay-per-vicw programiming. home
shopping networks and competitive
kal exchange camer (“CLECT)
Ieley TNt ATV TS,
Certamn changes m the way the
Company offers and charges for
sulwenber srvices were
mmplemnenicd as of Scpaember |,
19097 under the 1992 Cable Act and
under the Company s revised
miethad of oflening ceman swTviies
See “Regulatory and Co

operatins W e years ciwked
March VI, 1995wl 19090,
coampaned o the same porad of the
pouw year, were prumanty the resull
of st expurding cuntmg
vabde teley pion operatkons anl, s
the vear ersbed March 11, 1900, the

et of increased advertining sabes
] other servie olfennss o well as

an e i cable rales whinh
hevame effevtive (usokwer | 1R

The hugh level ol depevciation and
T raten aeas wsed woth e

sipnificant muanher of soguisitions in

rovent yean. the rooend apyrading
and expanusn of sysienms asd
inderesd costs e rsiod woth
finarceng atrvitees will continue Wy
have a negative impact on the
reporicd results of operateen. Abwo,
sipnificant charges Tor deprevudun,
amwwinratnm and wlcresd an

eapeuted b he sourmed i e future
by e dymgpus pent venture, whsh
will alwy advenacly mnpact Adcliphia s

fur e resulis of operatens

Adeiphoa capects o et et ke

fowr the pend severald yean

An KW el et led
siatmmdiary off the Congany

Hypenon Teleysmamms ataen, Irw
“Hypern 1 Wgether with its
saabwidianes v Fie L CTLAN
sty n 0100 pant vendunes
annd rresrupes tee verdines
Hypernmn s an unrcsdiniod
subwacduary bow purpuees oo the
Cowngeony s irwbenitures o lohing:
the g ) o Bl peren s sponstng
resabts, the O omngian s FRITIIA fwx
dhefimation bl ) woukbd s by
SOOI 820N and 5225w the
years conded Manch 8 1P RS
and 128 oo ey § e Agwil 1%
Prms, Hypern wealuood griss
provenk of 3174005 upen e
oo s, st woarrants D T wguishiny
aned Capetal Kewsnes )

The foolbooss o Laabelet 1 oorovesd Trwn
Audelphins s Uonvedulaad | wl
Staterncrits awd sets Lowth thwe
hastomrncal perventage feli e i
revermaes il ihe T TR il
operating W vontaneed i s b
Femarw sal datcrmerds biw e ywars
lsatenl

Percentage of Revenues for Year Ended March 11,

14 1993 1570
1000 1000% 100
: WA W% A%
= 16.5% 174% 16%%
B “iw SLE% 1%
D-H--i“ . - am o 2.
m‘%mﬁw P 1 ¢ 0.5 LD 1.3% =
Oporsingimcome. o _TLI 25% new
COMPARISON OF THE YEARS ENDED Finded March
Maricn I, 1994, 1995 ann 996 “.:m “““_'
Kevenues. .
Kevenues increased approsimalely m_ R R b BT% W%
10.3% for the year ended March 1. MMM : 0% 20%
195 ad 10.0%: for the year ended
March M, 190 companed with the jwas h!mm“ﬂm scrvices g: ﬁ

fescal year The mwmascs wore
antribwstable 1o the Followang




Effective October 1, 1998, conam
rate ncvranes related o ropulasad
cable services were implameniod n
subsstantially all of the Company ‘s
Systema. No rale increases were
iy hemenied dunng the 1995 flwal
year, Advertismg revenues and
reverues denved from ofher sircgic
sorvice olffening ssch o pagsng and
CLEC services alo had a posative
bmipact on revenues for the yoar
ended March 31, 1996

IXrrct (perating and
Programming Fxpenses

Durewt operating and programemeng
cxpenses, which arc mainly hask
] [RETTILIT [T TR Custs
and technical experses, mcreased
18.2% and 1606 for the yean
ended March 31, 1995 and 1996,
respectively, compared with the
respeciive prior years. Such increases
were prmanly due o mereased
operating expenses from acyuired
sysieTiin, nKTeased PrOErMTHTIng
conds and meTemcntal oots
avsociated with moreased
subwcribers. Becasrses of regulstony
limitations, on e lming and eviend
1oy whach vost ncreases oy be
passcdd on b custiomen., (YCTaling
and programmumang expenses dunng
the fiscal years ended 1995 and 1996
have moreased af & greaicr
mapnitude than comespsesling
revenue incTeases. As ot of
reent FOC regulatory nulernaking
decisions, the Company intenads 1o
IeTeT A syscTTats program of
rale wTeases 1o revense this tend
Cowmagert with sach program, the
Cionpany intends 1o increase rales in
et markets, in accondence with
OC guidelines, dunng the sevond
spuarter of fiscal 19497

Selling, Cenerol and
Adminizstrative Espenses.

These expenses, which sre mainly
connprisod of costs relate: 10 systein
oflors, custonmer servier
repeesentatives, and sabes wxd
abmustrative omployees. increasod
N6 wwl 77% the years ondad
Muarch 3, 1995 arad |40,

respoviively, oompipaed s e
repentive e yean The immcases
were pramanly die o iorernental
inds avaiaton] woith aspesite,
subwaniber gnnath and
ngplernentation of the 14992 Cable
Act and regulations thereunder
Sclling, prneral and administratnge
eapenses ureanad oo perientage
of reveraes Do the yoar cratad
Mlarch V1, 1795 as commpuarced wath
Tl 1M, pramanky due b w gy
i Penefi iworeanas, willeut 3
womrespuailing R Tea U IEVeTiey
as el of the psle freere onsted
by e 19492 Cabde Act e the year
erdod March 11, 190, sellang.
general s mimunsdrative ey
devrrased as @ penrmntage of
revenes companed W the e year
primanty die b the (avorable ot
on revenoes of the abone mentonad
Octoaer 1, 15995 raie iwreases

Operating weone before
deprnuiatm, amentizateen and radc
repulate e sottberment wan S17%007,
S90S and $211,124 for the year
ended March 31, 19, 1998 anl
1y, respectively The worease for
the year eodked March 3, 195 was
e primaniy to the smpet of
AuralEem, it h} el TRTEAN™S
al a rate greater than swrcases
revenues due Lagely o the abone
mestedd rage frovse bor the year cnsbod
March M, 1R the s s
antrvbwitbde 10 @ condunutim of
ScaumtnEn, an e reae i itsonbey
ruies, indornal subwacniter privath and
the exparnen of aheraung and
uther o cable serviors, puertially
ot by sl peserainnsng,
general el bt e sl

Raie Regulation Expemiei.

The lscal vear enced March VL
5Py i ks a 3%, M0 Chuangee
repeesenliing nsagerent s eslhinuale
of the total Costs avsontalend with the
resadution of sulbsoniber e
dryputies. Such conts inehude, (1) an
estirride of crevdits b e eatendead e

wustomners u future prersads oo wp e
STt begal and odlicn comis

i arrend dhanng the Treal yrar cmbod
Sk V1, 1R, sl i h an
eolunate of kepal mnd et cvmds by
b e s e e oth thae
et pvesodutwas oo Bus oot

I preciation and Amortiation.
Phepwrrs it sl armetisatpn was
highet fow the years omdod Manh
UL s amw] 1Y, ull"l.ll‘ul with
thes pespentive e year, prumanty
due Wy e veased depreciaton and
amwwtizatnnt ieladed ot
weownsarmiiated duiing e yeans
erakend March VL 19PAE, 195 ammd
1eas g el as ureasnd Lw
eaperlitures made durng Qe pasd
several yran

Prioeity Invevtmend [ncome
Proandy anvestiterid i oo s
wumnguad of payierits ried
Frownn Cyrnpmes ool o e oty
et o the Uomngaany s mvesineil
PV Inberesis oo § 4y mpees
Py s oty s one

i rearecnd dhurngt the yoar crmked
Magch VTR o Ll‘lq\.’[‘d wilh
the penow P Tnscal voars due fe
imcreased pavineins by Uy

ERITDA. ERUTTIA jeamungs befuore
st e Liues, deprog aten
P T TP PRSI R
fonl werunes, otheer owwn 4 asl
wharpes, extraondinany s and
vumulaine effot of change m
sovmring P ke | awsanie e
ST N A28 KA and $24T R
fow the vears conded Manch VL 1484
P and 1P, respevtively. The
e of BATE anwd YN B e
yeats ekl March VRS )
P, connpuans] wh e respeating
e e al yoars i pramandy due W
the myuasatnn of cable systemin
dhunng the years cnked Manch 1
15 ] 1R e i peavad
PERIEY s estinenl o e B
Uy durning e year erndel
March 3, PP fcreased ievemmaes
and operatng cupomess lin the year
ernbed March V1S ] e
wommgiareal il Bl s i e

eoueul@)—




years, primanly reflect the impact o
auiithns comaaTrated dunng
Tncal 1995 and 1996, While
EBITDA i mow an allermative b
opcrating income s defined by
penerally acvepiad scountng
principles, the Company's
management believes ERMTDA s o
mcanmgful measure of perfonmence
as substantially all of the Company s
financing agrecments contain
financial covenants based ion
ERITDA

Interest Expense

Interesl caperse inreased
approaimately 74% and 7.7 hiw
the yean enaded March 11, 1995 arul
19, respectively, commpancd with
the Tesptive pnos yoar
Approumaiely 56% of the incmease
for fiscal 1995 was duc 1o additional
interest cosd asaociaied with
inwremental deb related b
scyuisatiins, For the year cnded
March VI, 199, inleresd expeine
increased due to incremental debt
outstanding during the period,
partually offset by a decrease in the
average mieresd fge on outstading
dete during fiscal 1996 comparned
with the prior fscal year
Appronimately 27% of the increase
in intcres expenae in fiscal 199 o
cornpared with the prioe year was
attniwatable W ncremental debd
relatedd o acyuisitions. bnderest
expense inchudes non-cash acorein
of original ssue discount and nen-
cash ierest expense lotaling
S1GR0. S 14756 and $16.285 fow the
years conbed March 11 1R, RS
arul 190, respoctively.

Equity in Loxs of Joint Ventures.
The expuity i boss of josnd ventures
represents primanly (1) the
Commpeny s pro ruta share of
Cymmpus” losascs and the socretaon
reguaremients of Olympus” prefermed
limited panner inberests, mmd (i1
Hypeerwen’s prve paita share of iy lex
than mapmiy o ned partnerdips”
operuling hwses. The increase in e
year ended March 31, 1995,
compared with the prior year, s
primanly snninable o the impact
of the sale by CHyiripas of Novtheast

Cabde and oot aporiting muargins
A Ohympus. The i rease in e s
durag the year ended March 310,
194, compared with the prse year,
s e b e i the kmas ol
certain mvestinents i te CLEC
Baaseneas i whah the Comguany s a
s than magniy partned furtially
offsct by wnpnnood oporstang
performance i the (Hympus
panncrhip

Net Lans.

T Comnpuaary repeuted met bnses of
SINT N0, S 106 264 sl 119 804
for the years ended March 1, 194,
FRIS and 1990, respectively. Net
Town foor Foncid D90 pme el e
cumilative @ffect of the change \n
accounting for ingome taves by the
Company of S¥9000 Euhadmg the
effect of this e, net ke s rvased
Fry SHO fooe Tiswad 1ORFS Commipuared
with the pri fiswal vear The
wrease i et ke i feaal 1995

wh o commpared with liscal 194

wa . pramanty due i an incrcase
the eguity in net lows of gt
ventures (prmanly C v ) asl
higher o casdy inlenest cupems,
paartially offsct by hughey operating
moomre. The mwcnease i el loss of
SI6100m fecal 1906 when
conmipansd with the priw year was
due prmanly lo s swrees
teresd euperne and the mpst of
rate repulatom experses, partully
ol st by wcreasend oferating wwore
an] oty invesiment oo fns
Clyraipus

Liguidity and
Capital Resources

The cable ichevisson busireess s
capital iensave and typecally
requires condinual financng for the
comstructon, moslemmisatson,
marienance, ©8 panswn aul
scyuisition of cable sy seine Dunag
the thive il years m the perssd
ended March 11, 199, the
Cownprany commmiicd substantial
capilal resources (or these purperes
anad fow mvvestments i £y ol
olher aflilustes wd enbbes These

eyperhtures were fumded thnugh
kg berim brmos s sl e a bewsar
enterd idemally penwratod (sl
Tl €Comnguan s abwlity b porciaie
wardy b et s Duduee mevds wall
whepernd prrwerally on s nesabts of
operunais il the contirmacd
avakbabwlity oo expermal fouers mig

Capital Expenditures
The Cianguany Tirs irvebigusl an
ks v Dby o foeker ieiwark
anchiteoture wihi b n designed e
b el Capooty and
pranTiee futrr o apital
experhitires, wlule poatsmng the
oty B Lk sy anitage iof

future ippestunities. Managenen
betwrves s caputal experdstme
pevgra bas realied m hipher fewels
ool hanew) Lapas iy aned
pckbressabulionn o cinguarisw b odber
vl fekes pubemi g abons

Cagntal expenditines Lo the yvear
ermbedd Masch W, P80 1995 and
Feat, were BTN, U2 el
SUEEN, respentively The i rease
i wapnial expendiunes for feaal
PR, 1S il 1M, comngancd b
cach respoctive s yoar, wan
prunanily due o the acekramm o
the rebwnhding: of plast uaing

Mt pon foedder fowhumiligey, arwd
eypenditues felated W faster than
expecied parath of Hyperam
Manageriend eyt capital
cuperdiuies b Towal P17 B s
s Pl hoglicr thuan fra sl e
o et Turther ey punson of vable
pland pebuikds and due o further
cxpansin by Hypomn

Financing Activifien.

The Coampaary s Tinars e siraleg s
s beems bos rnuarntan its bl
bowrige-berrn debe an the parcet bedadang:
couripany bevel while e Conmjuas
comvalibatend subwidianes lune twn
vy scrin e anid subwsnlussiod «redi
arrangements with banks
insursce coinuies. The
Commppaarty s abelity W priwraie cash
adeyuate et s fumere neals
will depemsd pererally s s vl
oof aperatunres e il cimitipse
avalababity of extermal G sy
[unng the e year poreosd cimkal




March 31, 1996, the Company
fundicd its working capital
Toiurcinenis, caputal eaperdires,
and wvestments i Olympus and
other afliliates and entities through
bonge-term borrowngs primanty
Trommn bainiks ] invasirance
curparnics, shor e hornmeangs,
demally penersod funds s the
vstiance of parent conpany publi
bt exquaty. The Commpuany
prenerally has Tunded the principal
] aberesd ot on s

Lomyge hewvnn bwarro biigs, e banks
i e conipanics by
refimancing the principal with new
bowares o through the issuance of
parcrit coenpany debt sevunties, and
by perying the inberes ot of
dernally perwerated furds. Adelphia
s fundexd the micret ebligations
ot s puablic hormowengs roem
wtemmally prnerated funds.

Mt ool Adelphia s dorevtly anariad
salwaediarees fave their o st
vrealst agrocinents with banks andis
wnurane compames. Typacally,
Paswro s wisler these pgrovnanis
are collatcralud by the stk in
el i s canes, by e aaets of
the bermeewing subsidiany anad its
submadianes and, i some Gines. ae
it teed by soch subsidiary s
subwadianes. Al March V1, 19%, an
apprepate of S0 1M6HTS in

Pumrnre s s onitstanding: e
these agreements. Thewe agrooments
wontain centain provisions which,
AW NIE it I]Il'lj:l.. o whe liw
lnuitatbonns oo hosrosangs of ansd
v estmenis By the bormvacing
submadienss, tranactons hetwoen
the hormvwang subsidianics and
Adciphia and its other subaidiancs
and affilates, and the payment of
ividermds amnd loes by the Pmosing
submadancs. Several of these
agrecimerits ala contam ceramn
cnms-ddefault pronviaons, relating Ko
Adbelphia or other sulbmilianes
These agreetrierds als roguire the
miakieraane of cortan Toan sl
ration by the bwmwang subsiduanes
In akdnwmn, 3t March 31, 1454, @
aggrcgate of $12R000 in
sustwwhinabid sl umecuncd

boarmoseangs By Addeiptua’s
subeliaries was omtLandg udes
credil apreeTnerits Conanung
lmatataons ard resdnctaons samila i
thessr mentoned abvrve. See Mite 4
w the Adelphie Conumane atawis
Corporation Convadulatod Pl
Staterrents. The Cormpuans o in
complianne with the lew il
converiants and related T ial i
reguereTenits contaned il v
el pgrevrienits, e i
epwerabing results b e preiesd
ernked Manch V1, 1w

Ar Nlarch V1L 16 Aukelplia’™s
subridiancs hud an agynegaie of

S MIIEND i wrmrsend @ redat Ties wath
baniks, et o w hach is subpect i
achieving vertan bevels of iperating
periomnanc. In akdawn, e
Cownpany hud an aggrepate S8R
m cash and cash equiy akerds af
March 31, 1M whih ol
wth the Cimnpany s wmeasd orodi
Ines with * anhos agpregadol by
LALLM she Commpany s e
abaliry to pay wored on Y 1
Py Dre Bl Moskes by essaiig
skl vestes Btaling
approvemadely 35790 mn lew o
cash inferest payinenls taigh
February 15, 192 Hased upwmn the
resadlts oo pperateae of subwilanes
Fow the guarter crakesd Man b Vi
P agpeonaately S2T0INE o
avalabibe wcts couh] B teen
tramdorrod o Adelphea at Manch 3
PR, urhen U et estia b e
cornveriants o the sabeadiaimes crodi
agrocrments. The subeoadiwies alss
have the abvility b scell, dividend o
distnbute coran svsets W odher
stbwicdianes or Adelphia, whish
womhd have the et effeut o
wcrcusinyg avadalulity. Al Masch 1)
s, the Compuany s it cnadit
lncs. were pradkad by redoing
revalving credit facilites wlane
revolver perrads eapare thivagh
Paeverder V1, 0 Tl Eimiguany s
se e luabesd patuarities ool et ane
curmendly expested G fdsl 3127450
four fiscal 19897

At Murch VTR the Uiy s
ttal outstarsling debt apgrepatal

L2 ATS ATV whimh s duskedd

SO TN o puarcil woaiiguany e
amd §1, 2240675 0l \-I.ITHIIHI'} b
Hlanik et e ruscs ane haviad
wpeint e 4o prine ol e Bodlow g
Fades af the opten of Auclpla
P rute plus 0 e 505
certiliate of deponat rate plus 1.2%%
G 2750 o L sroadollar o | swnkm
Irerhank € Mlereds rate plus 1 6
2 P 4 imgans s wynghited

aretape ierest gk of fedes s alde

o ambos cumd pestibnalo s Woas
approunately & 4G Manh 4L
P, comnparedd fo 9 VG Mk
A, 0 AL Man L e
appronmmiately W0h ol s bodeid
weas stbpon G foved iterest fates Toe
a1 beand ome vl uinder e letrnn il
s el e appdicaldde dierest rle
s agoeients Approyamately
BE ol thee € omnpuany s hodal
bt on o B oetered fales
ao ol Mk VL 1R

Addelphig bue enderod il idered
ke sy agreeiicrins and teress
ke o ApTovTieTEs vl Paardkos e
realimoe Wwe ongus| ool s biiges
et pabes o0 it ek dhebs
Dharsreg Trcal 1909, Uhe U onnaguny
pevenved %0150 upus Geriats
ol sveral imered e s ag
arvrnents hus g a stab | el
oo gl amwmndt o 35TOLAREE Tx
arpemind ioveinod sill e ssetsd
v i ek T ool EREETESD  ueTieas
through SNoncmber 1P Al
hurinig Visal 19PRy fhe € Gmnguany
roveived $40E annd avamesd il
ot an o cosanderpans ueskes
LTt TSl rale s oapt agreeiieTis
with Clympus. These indoned rale
skt apreciaenls huve o ris ot i il
e ol w3130l
eapary imvmph Moncilaer AR

O July 20, 1R, Adkelplus
wommgeetond the placorned of
SN gppee e (oue il
rmwsnd ol DR Samnis Malis
Inse MOWD, Serwes A e oy
prvnvhs B thus placcient wers
appoonmiately S1E]

O Jaary 11 PER Adkeljding
wannigrboted 4 pubds oflermg o
LRGN T N [RTTRAT By KRR S

[B1ouBUI




Cosnmon Seock (the “Stock
Oitermg™), O the 9,1 320604 shares
of Class A Cormenon Stock sobd in
the Stock Offering, 13000000 shares
were sold 10 the public at $18.00 per
share and 5 81260 shares were
sobd ety by Adelphia o
prartreerships contnsliod by membens
ol e Kigas Farmly, at the publc
ollenng prive lesa the underwnling
hscvmerd. Hughland Holdings and
Syracuse Hiton §ead Holdings,
Fo e SHE s whh sk ad
womitrod e Managed Sydevis,

o uasend 4374453 and 1ASK.151
of s SR 604 shares,
respectively.

On Tebwuary 15, 1956, the Company
poascad. m o3 private placernent,
SIS aggregate principal
o of 9 12% Sensw Pay-In-
Kind (PIK™) Nodes Due 2004,
Serscs A The net proceads [rom the
B Notes o approamately
147000 were e o repay

st stanating bank debe of
subwicanes in order W eatend the
s bbb matenties of the
Company s long tenn debd. The
Uvargpany o the abdiy o pay
witerest om s 9 2% FIK Notes by
pstrng aekdituaial noles ltalmg
appronimiately $57,900 i bev of
cash mbcrest paviments aough
Fhruary 15, 10

T Mlay 1R, Adelpiua
o the open market $10000 of us 10
1A Serwn Notes e i YO0 at 3
e of B8 8% ol Tace wahae plus
AT eresd

i Pebruary 28, 1W95, an o pant of
the Tebesat lnvestimend Agroememt,
FPL Group Ine 7 FPLT) purchased
LN shuares of newly vsud

€ Lasa A Common Sunk for $ 15,1000

As ol Mugch 31, 1R, coan
sutwadianes of the Company had
wimnumitments (iw a 363000

Firaarso o arranigerienl corsisiing ol
A AU peveds g vl B lay
sidutmg Dby U, 2008 el &
SN germn hoan Tacility mstunng
Piewemibaer V1, 200 Dutial

bormowings dunng Apnl 196 o
S4H1,000 were wsed prmanty o
repay cxisting indettedness and for
working capital purpuoscs. The
manumm available urder the
revolving ored Faciliy s readund,
i) Wwreaning gquanetly aneounts,
begnming June M), 199 thevuph
Devernber 31, 2000, Bunmings
wiker the enmn boan facility are
payable in mtallments, i worcasiy
quanierly amwnts, conETeT g
June M3, 1P and crudang on
Devember V), 2004,

COw Apal 15, 1996, Hypenon
completod a private placement o
intitutional evvestors and realised
grova proceeds of $175.268 upon
issuane of $329. (00 agprepae
porwmipal amwount o matunty of 1 1%
Senuor Duscount Nodes and wartants
o purchase an aggrepate of K347
commarn shanes of Hypenon 11 all
warranls were exeroied, the
warmarts would represeni

umiabcly 3. 78% of the
common stck of Hyperun i a
fully dilused hasis. The o otes wall
o revguire pay et of inseresd unil
Onctokwer 15, H000, aned may e be
redoomed pries o Apal 15, X0
Hypenon i wang the net privecds
from the ollenng G cupand its
exiding miarkets, W comphee
ot T of new networks, o
ener acklitional markets, o repay
certain indebledness owed
Addelptua, aned for wostking captal
purposcs.
Acquisitions.
On March 10, 1%, the Conpany
purchased o 75% oquity interest in
Three Rivers Cable Assocuies. |1
(TR™) for $60E0 Ar ithe
suyguinition date, TH served
approvimately 15000 subscnbers in
b and appronimasely 3000
subscribens in Pennay lvania, whach
are contiguons, with e st
Comnpany oared sypsioms Ak lphia
Pias albsh cospusiaticnd to pros ke &
fully collseraluad $1 00 hine of
wredit, sumular i that whach woukd
be avmlable 1 TR lad it bommwed
such monies frioen a commieen ial

baanh. Al March V1, 1R iheie wene
outstanading bormois s of 313,104
urder this agrocrwn

Oy March M, 1R Agkelplig
aniguresd froem Oy the nghts o
pove e alieTmale aurss s
respevtive Tram hise arcas and an
nvestmient i the Sutidine Meete ok
L fow @ pranc s e of $15.500
T puar e por ool thee vty
resattend o @ e o il e s
e Nh‘j{'hlql o S5 %800 Adwy, imi
Sarch U, 1R, Aadedplua soguincd
froen gertan Managed Pannerdip-
the rngehs b poos e aliemale xouc
w i respextive fras b ancas fiv
a pun e pre of $14.008)
Auklitmmually, oo Marih M, 1021
Addelphi pun o real progens
frvum Dhowrellenae and Dabassd Partoers
L P partnershaps aa e By certain
cocvutv e offers of the Coipuny,
fow a fuskal o % 14,302

On Apal L2 199, Adciphia
parchasad fig $ 150080 (1)
cuivertible prefermed unsts m
Niapara Frontser Hockey, 1P e
“Rabwes Pannerdup o whch s
the Buflalo Sabwes Matwaal §hobey
|League (“NHE™) brawhise,
worvertible b a M cguily b
aned 1) woamants allveng el
h e Trase s aioresd fo HFE
Audelphies has alsy comumitied 1y
aivanee $12 510w the Sabwes
Partnerdup w the fiwm of 14°%
conivertibe caputal sl teses In
womaney e soath the 3104900
comramitment, Adelphia’s comvertible
peeferred wnits” retum has been
irreased b 145 Dunng the year
crubed March 11, 1006, e
Comnpany funcked 37080 o thwe
$12.50 annd by Apal 24, 1990, ihe
ertire $1. 25000 had been fuded
The Sabees Patnendip manages and
will rewenve albow atwsm of prodas
bowosars el ddastrbwrtnoms B e
Mlsiut Mnllind Arviia 4 s yuets
sl ersertarwrcnt faolity eupovied
1 b cvamiprleted by the opetung of
the 19 A7 NHIL scaamn
Addelphia belseves thas srvostmenit
will e a connpetitive s antage u
the Huflaks cable teleyoson market




O My 12, 1984, Adelphua mvesicd
SLUNHD fow a HFE interest in
Superable ALK Intematwonal, a
tahie operator m Carcas,
Veneruels In Apnl 17, Adelphia
avvcsbend S8 2000 i Commanaealily
Sovanty Sysems, o, n evchangs
fowr an B.T5%, 84 200 comvertible
e el warrants. The note i
convertible wo 2 33% Fully -duused
cumnmen euuity interesd o0 dermand
The warrants entithe Adelphia b
Ay up b a MR fully diduted
cumpEnen cupuity inkeresd o an
aklitiwial 670,

U June 16, 1984, Adelphua mycsted
L0000 i TME Hlokdings
Corpearatnm 7 THCT), the parent of
Tele Modia Comany of YWeslem
Connecticut. THC owns cable

telew i sy sborms which, a the
anpursatin dade, served

o iniately 4 LI subea nibeers i
western Commevtaul. The
urvestiment i THC provides
Adelphua with a 330000 prefermal
ouuity stere in THC and a T4%
o A CONTRTRON Cuuily BlcTe,
witlh i Daguschatsn preference o the
remaining 25 commeon sock
oramcrship interest in THC.
Addelphiia 1 as the nght 1o conven
sm i ierest o @ T5% voling
wompTIn ety anlerest, with 3
lpuiglation preference B the
remaining sharchobden’ 25%
cumrmmemn sdock ownerdup mieres.
o chenviand subpect o certaim
repulsory appoosals. The
acyursition of THC v accouanied
forr uang the paarchuse micthasd of
FRRLEL L The cumsolicsed
siatements of operaboems and cash
Ml s o Tusde dwe oot of the
avygunned sysbern from June L6, 19944
Dbt asstimcd, i luded m notes
payable of subsidianes 1o hanks el
sttt onns, was S5 2000 o clowng

Chy huwe WO PR, Aakelpbing

o, L[Hll\n' Trumi d "pll‘q.'l-l’a LT I
womnme stk o Northead Cable,
Inc. ("Nowtheast”) for @ purchse
prce of $31 878 Mortheasd cams
cable selevisnmn systcms winch, ol

the aoyuiatnm date, wmvod
approsamately MUME wilrcnbers in
eastern Pennay lvanmia 0 the
purchane prce, $16U0000 wan pasd
candy and the remnasmder resulicd wa
devieise i Addelphia s reven abile
fromn Ofwrgus. The st of
Mawthead wan acoounted fos uang
the purchase method of socountng
The comsiulaed staterments of
operations awd cad s e ke
the opwerationis o the souired
SYMCTH MR D MR i
arcamedd, i Busked i ey payalie
of subwiduanes 1 hanks and
ndifutonrs, was S0 U0 a kg

Ol November 8, PR Page Call
e, a companry 49 %6 amad by
Addetphua, win o socoesatul bader
fowr theee regionial rarmvs hamd 1775
Iemes, covenng B2 ol the
womant v s popmalatnon Page 4 all

Irw ., woas movently esdabdisdied e
develop a natnrme abe puging
serviwe. Page U, L i s agprepate
firad bt fowr the three Terees was
$A20N0, an avwnerd pous vl be
SN e e s Tiespriatend
entily” safi

On Devember 27, 194, Adeiphia
encluanged s g msestinent n
TMIP with a Manaped Syvstem b a
e i e arimsant o %1 LI00D B
i o Boms woas pecognised as a
resull of this exchange

0 Jaiary 1, VRS Adelphia
e WRLIRT adiares ol €l A
Comrmrion Stk i connes taon with
the merger of 4 wholly snamed
susbwaciary of Adelphua st (afind
Cablevraon, I OOy oo il
the Terry Family cabile sy stems
Ondond served approvmiicty 4.300
sutrcmitners At the aCuyuiation date
liwatend i the Nowth Canodina
comardties of Cirarmville and Warren
The soapinitmn i Cinlimsl woas
auvsninon ) Diw i thee paaiy Bunss
et amd il ENRETL T I
comvilalaten] staterncnits of
operationis anad cash fows wnluk
the oferatonm. of the souured
systerms smoe Janwany 100, 14493

Addelphia asugred the ghts ke
puivharss the sk o the other Termy
Family cabshe systenn b a Maaged
Sy

0 Bariiary ML 199 Aakelpduis
aagrod Tobe Mo € anguem of
Martha's Vieesant | 1 o Martha «
Virseyand "1 liw S117T4 g cabde
l"'f" whuh ol the il WY
ilabe, wervond apywo sl T IRR
stibra pbwers bow atend i Sharthu s
Vinevand Masss bosens The
anguration of Marthu « %oy and
woans awciuntad e usang e
l“““"_ mwcthend ol oo merdtany
Thet wommsa ol Latcnd ststevincrat s ol
eopucrat s ankd oadn s e lske
the operatawms of the s uinad
sysdomn wrne January V[0S

T Apnd 12 1P Aadbclphia
A o abde sy stivies (i b e
Charuels Cable TV Cumiguans
hwatesd in Rottarwung. New
Rethlchem and Fnvpuan

Frenwy Ivanmia for %17 8% e

\? sleTres Wi nt “mn (7]} |.-|H_1|
LT santwa prhaers L e Uit
e The awiguisitnn of Hae systerins
b e acconaiien] fon useng the

e e mcthesd of awvosmnng T
v dilford stademmwents of ppwenate e
arnd ekt e i loske e oqurats e
il W ey systenie sy Al
12, 1

O June 12, 1995, Audelpdua
e e segnng o
defiative agrovnscnl b s
fruri b o all o thie o abde sy sene
ol First Canlina Cable 1V L1
Thee systemns bipethes somve
appramacly WONE st it
bowaesd an Newmward el o by
P tused for an aggrepste pree of
SN W0 it e e peutod w e
womsaunanitesd e s ol apuaarten
wol Tinaald W97

oy Doavtdairy, "3 DR300 Nabeljdiia
wnmppketoud the aoursteen oo the
wable swademn o Eastern Tekouinn
Corpuoristion and Bodbwnsm Cabibe
TY, lix. These sy sdems sl
agymoamadcly MU0 sulve nibvrs al
e aaguosatwny shate b e m

|BIDUBUI 0— J




western Pennsy bvama and were
prarchanesd o an aggrepate proe of
SV The acuuisation of thee
systerre has boen acouounied fon
inang the purchone mcthod of
acvounting. The conadackated
staterents of operatons and cash
Thorws i hade the operatans of the

anusrad sysiers s lamery 4, [0

On Agnl 1, 1096, Adelphis
purchased the cable televison
operations of Cable TV Fumld 1111
Lad froem Jores Intercabibe. Ths
CATV systern wan acguared foe
SHAO0 ) servied appronomuaely
39,700 subramihers at the mouninn
date m the New Yook counties of
e ansd Niagara

Olympus.
During the years ended March 11,
198 ] 1905, the Cormpany made
net arvestments i an] advanoes
(Hyonpus fotaling $2.208 and

S 1.0, mespevtively, Sich
wrvestments and alvawes provaked
Tunads b Oympus for cagatal
capenddures, for the repayment o
et and for winking capatal,
Iurng the year evnled March ¥
Foray, thae Comnpsany moveived nel
detnbutenis and advances fnem
Ohyrmpus wlahing 543,570 Dunng
the years ended March 3, 128,
1Sl |59, the Comipany
reverved Wty Ivesiriend i
Troen € Myargpuas ool 322 WL §02 WHh
wind 32K RAL respoctively

O February 26, 1995, Olympus
crstered mto a Lsgquacston
Agreemend with the Ciarn Famaly
{“Crans”), an OFymipurs il
partner. Under this Liggundatnn
Aprecmont, Cans. agrood o
exchange their redeenable Lirited
pastreer irderests in ONvingas lor il
renaining | 5% of the oo
stk ol Mowtheast held by
Hympus, Uicurrendly with the
choung of the Liguiiation
Agreoment. ACF Holdangs, I
ACT, @ whally osmed seb ssbiary
of Adelphua and mumaging g neral
partnet of Clymmpuns ), Oy rgan,
Telesal and centain Jurchokden of
Addelphia entered inbo an ivestment

agreeited (the ~Tekesal Investieent
Aprremend | wherehy Telesst
womtribuend o Oy tragus
stibstantially all of the aascts

avcan watend wolh vertam cable

by ) SV TV, STV
appeoaimately 01000 b nhers i
sagtherm |k wuba, m evcbangy s
peracral anwd Livotod parnes witcrrsts
ol 8%, Sevuew Dantedd Parner

(S0 iterests o SN0 )
SULENE ool e by i 1H Y%
prctermod Dt partoes (781170
1 TR

Priaw b the Tebesat Dvesbrwenid
Agerevimend, EHy guas ol
el atans, by Addelpding e
o TR T il
1ALF sty and o onmsd powiniy
returm on modkevinable 11 mlereas
n conypu e w ith the Telew
Investmen Agrevrwent, Ade lphes
womitribwitend 40T ool e
T T wboames 50 L0 od
the ¢ viding rokeemable L
deresty il all ol the then existing
anmacd prwwty rotum on the
rodecriable 1711 wiereats b porcral
peartiwers ety Gkl ety b
Addelptua then eve bl s
remmaneng odermable PP mtcross
for S2250000 ol s 1118 insereats
Aoy, Semwor Dt (as e fineal in the
Tebeowst Ivestmwerd Aprecnesd |
ermend by Myangaes b Aakelpos o
SHLONEN pemranned ol bl alle
curnsurute e of e Tekeat
Investment Agreement. Alier s
trauvanction Addeljthoa fudlals a %P8
sl areresd an E Ry with g
Tehesat submadeary an wts vmly ather
woling puartner in Oy s

Managed Partnerhips.

O Seplember 20 PFFE fhee Blisand
ol Dhrvotoms oo the £ omippuiiy

st e the oy b ke
boaris in the Tty o the Mgl
Frarmerduge up b an ame st ol
LS00 Duning the years ended
Mfasch VI, 10000 1905wl 19200,
the vy inake alvanoes i the
ot arvsound of $7 82N S TR wnd
S14 050, revpoctively, 1o taese and
other relabed et ies, peimanly b
capuial eapersbiunes and wioekang
cipatal purpe e

Ol b gobwey o, 10R0E Akelpluns
s howseal the 1475 prelemad § L
ol st Partwcesdupy Irteres n
SHIRT fom 805 V38 frown Badwn
Stoilia Cervmapy, an unme L puarty
SN o pund sordisre of B
Hogas Davuly ol feke
st atimmis. lin
paberesds m SHTH s pannw §o
Nabelphea s

i i

Iy Tew sl 1FFS e §mrgos
s ity vvestineendt i FAILE b
SEIIRD fomr %0 00000 @ Larnwary 1)
Poras g bl ] sulbwadian of
Akelplina revenvial a SMiiam

o ferreed mws e strowenst Cewon SENERD 1
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The inwrease in accrued mberest aned
uither labities resuliedd (rom the
defermal of the gain from the
terrnradsn of certam teresd 1ase
Ulql\

The Cornpaarry belicves thal cash and
cah eyuivalenits, iniemally
proerated funds, bormowings wnder
cunting credit Eacilitees, and foture
financing sources will be sufficsent
tr et ity short-term and kg e
lapuimbity and capstal recusrenients
Althwugh mn the past the Company
has heen able o reflinance iy

e Tednes or obtan new
Tirww g there can be oo swsurance
that the Company will he able 1o do
v in the Tutire o that the lerms of
s financigs woikd he lavirable

Marupermend belaeves Dl the
wleconmumumcations mdustry,

o hucking the vable televinkm and
telephone mdusines, continues W he
i a e of commolidation
wharcteriaed by merpems., e
ventures., acyuritons, sales of all or
pan of cable compamcs of thew
acty, and other partnening and
EvesImeTil trasa s of varen
st tusres. ansd siees imvodwing cable
an dher bebes veraTm ate Wi
comnipuanics. The ©ompeany conimes
b evaluate new opportunitcs that
allors for the expanon of s
business through the aoguesiton of
anh it al cabde levisdon sy seTs
e govgraphie pronEmiy o is
exmding repeonal markets or in
bocations that can serve s a hases low
e ket arcas. The Cosnpeuny.
ke wher cable clevision
cumnpunies, hos partcipatod from
wme fo e and i partipsting im
prelininary discussbons with thind
partics reganking # vancty of
petenitial franssctons, and the
Comnpany s considersd ad
eApents b conitimee b commider !
explore posenial tramactsns of
sanous Bypes with other Cabie and
e hew mTRTILE T A s COR TR,
Hyrwewer, o asauranoes can be
Erven de oowhether any ash
Tranras Tiowt imay be consummnsaied og
if sy, when

Receni Accounting
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Stmbevrent oo Fonarwowal Acvomntong
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“Acvounbimg o oo Taves,
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appevesch fo Dinanial s uourmtng
wil peporting i oo Lives
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{omparry ahopend e P i of
SFAS Na 109 The adope. e of
SEAS Mo 108 resulicd an thee
wurnulstove revogmats s of an
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il SEG
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Iroprrnent of Liong Lived Asscts
and for Lasng-Lavesd Assects o He
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svvmnting stanlanb e avcwvang
the ompeurmenit of kg bved asets,
vertaan ulentiluble sangibles, and
poxhwill relabed b there avscts o b
hebd ary! s @ i kg fnved
wots & o vertam wlennfubile

intang ibles s be s of
Fffuctve Jamuary 1, 1998 ard Apnil
19, rewpectively, both Elvmpus
and the Coapainy ac g the
poressms of SEAS SNoo L2 The
ahogtmn ol SEAS S 101 sl et
magenally affeat the Do il
statements of EHympus i the

Commpany

Istanos

In thee thooe Tiscal sears ot e o]
ended March 31, 140 wil Lt odid
et have a sgrefcant offoct on the
Cownpany. Periosds of bigh il Litss
vostild have an sivera ellect B thee
euvtend thal s rcascd bswmoe g
wamas for Mostmg raie ok may me
e olTsed by amoreasiss i sulwariteer
rubes. Al March 11, 1%, alicr
prveg effoct W wierest rale hedgmg
sprvemments, appeuammaely $TTR TS
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stboct b Thiating rbcres) raes

iyvirs
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These repayments and diinbutions. — of WH Cable Associates. Ll ("WH
were made on March 29, 1996 and  Cable™) whach, at the sogusatnn
were funded through inmtermally date, servedd 44,1000 cable and
penersied funds and advances from secunty monstonng subramibers fir a
an affiliate. punctuse prowe of SE2I00WH
Cable provikes cable serviees Ihen
Thie Olyonpus limuten! partrerstup v headernd and secunty
agreement rogquires approval by the  monitonng services Trom one

bocatim m West Thiwa Banw
Flosruba €8 the puanchs prn.
STTANND s ] o oy il

hubders of K% of the voting inlerests
fow, sz other thirgs, significant

acyuisitaons s disprsatans of

avscts, arnd ihe satame of sertan $8000 was pand m Adelplus Clas A
partiiduip snterests, and also Coenuon Stock. The acquinatnon wis
rexquires appeoval by the hobdens of  acoounted for under the pun hune
T5% of the voung intcrests for, mmcthd of scvouniing, and was
g other thangs, mareral fimanced prncrpally thivsgh
arnerdments b the (Hyrigus buaona ngs ander an CFymgue
ety agFocTeTi, vertan submichiary s croedil aprecient
Tinancimggs and refinancings. cortain

sosares of PLP inberests, certun O May 12 1995 cortam Oy
tramsactionns, with related partees and  subsidianes enbervd ata a $475 00
thee sty o mnnual budgets revolving credat Facility with several

haniks saburng December 1,
N8, The provecads ot chmang were
userd 0o repay exiting hank detd A

O Apnl 1, 1995, Olymipus scyuined
all o the cable and secunty sysiein

SUPPLEMENTAL FINANCIAL DATA For Ovyaes

Dhwwindwr 81, 1S S5 IR0
i Comun s s an aslatde
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€ abke divasmw ol Parbuonks
Comtamune atwen, lix | whish an il

awyuistbiony cbaie . <ol
appevvnmnaiely ML alde al

sty e st ribers b g
pur e pwsce of S MR The
purchaee e coniaads of SBLITED y
wanhi and a selber nede Jiwe e enteer
MO RT ptading SAY SR Pl
anruod mteres The vasd) peats e il
the aojuratsn (ke was linas ol
thrvsigh busrors wigs wikes an

A My oot agmevieend

Thiee fusklvsang Labde v o] fvam
the { Hymgmas Cownunistin slwers, |1
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Year Ended Decomber 31,
1993 1994 1998

Statement of Operations
Rovamms . s s b e - TR $ 94 § 196K
Business iplermuption reveree . 0547 1 7 R, 3¢
Total i &4 A=, ol LN L QK felbty O A5 120968
Operating income before deprociation and

anortizaton e s e e 55,195 470m9 s12
Deprecistion and smortization ... 57,240 N 195
Opernting locomme .o 17935 10,376 21278
Interest expense e Tl S eeahaTNER (32102} (36.T718)
Net loss T CUTERESR Y 7S (21.02%) (19.91)
Balance Sheed Data: A
Totel peeels e e § AR 5 375,983 § Sem
Total longdormebt. . ..o JGE26) 314,069 419809
Limnited parmers” imewests. ... 261,100 281 986 396,630
Other Flnancial Data: -
Capital expenditures : -5 Dasd § 196 § 21498

{a) Percentage represerting operaling




Cosraresos oF Years Exisn
Deowsimen 31, 1993, 1994
ASD 1995 - iy s

Revenuey,

Tookal revenues (o the year eraded
December 31, 1994 declined 4 2%
Iroen the prix year. The decrease i
revenues in 194 as comparad with
1993 was due to the sale of
Nowtheast in June |98, partially
iflact bry the positive impact of the
South Drade rebuild from the effecis
of Humcane Andrew and subscribes
privath. Fuor the year ended
Devember 31, 1995, nevenues

i reaned 28R Trom the o vear
which primanly reflects the impact
of the acquissions of Tebesal and
WH Cabie durng 1993 coupled
with the posative rmpact of mite
meTrases implomenied efloctine
Chctobier |, 1995 and the intcrmal
growth of subweribers

{}perating Income Before
Depreciation and Amortization,
Fuw the year ended Diecernber 11,
1'%, operating mcome before
deprovtation and smornizaton
devreased [4.7% s comnpared with
the pruiw year The devreass wan dhue
b rreaed operatng conds with o
wormespumading increase i ks due
W the FOC rate freesze, the impact of
the sale of Northeast and the declne
i business Fuermuption insurance
revenue. For the year ended
December 11, 1995, operating
e before depreciation and
armartiration increased 13, 1% as
vomparcd with the priof year The
T wids preranly due o the
ncTeased opeTating incoee provided
by the Telewt amd WH Cable
acypuisitions, partially offsct by
weTeasesd programaming costs and
mcremental oosts acaciated with
irwreancil suibwnbers,

{}perating Income.

bur the year ended December 31,
194, operating mcome decreased
by $7T.579 10 $10.376. The decrease
was due 1o reducnd hosiness
inbeImupln imssrae revene, the
abwve noted FUC rate freese ienpact

and the effect of the Northeast sale
Fux the year endes) December 11,
19RS, operating wwiorie iorcascd by
SIOEF 0 371278 The iwreana:
wes pavrrartly dise b the ioremmenial
operading inorne of aoguinead
systcrmn, the Telesat and WH Cable
sy, e porsative gt of
the rate mcrease disaussed abwive
ar] kvaer deproyvine and

PR T

Inierest Expense.

Fox the year evsded Devemiber U,
19, wweresd oo jmmiee i Tvase

9 5% pramaniy due o hgher
averape fales oubdadmg on dota
partially offsct by the rodkaton of
debt froen the sale of Nontteast e
the vear oombed Dievernben 11 189S,
eTes capense mnTeased | VK
oy due o the higher level of
debt outstanding

Netl. .

CMympas repuited net kwses ol

S0 T4, S0 0025 arwd $19. 39 Liw
the years ended Devember 11, 1993,
1R el 19RO, respectively. The
devrease i net loss i 1WA
conmpared o e e year was
anribwidalde by e alweiwe i 1L
thee imipuact of the change in
ACOUnEng for meooime s of

S50, 5000 which was reconded in
1993, olfset by hower operating
o fon the peniad. The bew luwe
i et boms an TS Commipraned o
194 15 primanly due 1 the
increased operEng moine of
acguered systemns, partially offset by
“wml I'IWHHIIIF (R ﬂhl
wrerncral Costs assdctaied woith
mwreased sibwecmibems

REcunamory asn
Comrrrmme Marmiss,

The cabde ebev s operalms of
the Compay nuay be aheraly
affected by changes and
developenents in povermimental
regulation, competitive forces and
technology. The cable televnam
industry and the Conguany ane
subpect lo entensive regulation of the
federal, state and boval evels. Many
aspects of such regulatwn anc

vurrendly the byt of padsosal
peeveedimgs sl bt o
kepnslidive prowevlings o lIl"IN‘lI.\
O Opobaer A0 192 Clompness
v the 100D Clalde Act, whimh
spnificantly expands the woope of
reprukatim of Cortasm swbnaniber ralos
dnnld & puanibaer of otheer snatiers i the
cihle inbustry sanch o roorsdation
varnage of bowal ook ad st
ari retransn s e e sl
whach will gwreae te
.‘h.i'lurl.l\ll',hll\. AL ANT | q,l"‘l.'tl'll'l.r
woath sl pegulationss The 14707 b
ot ] rale reguolatn we ot
estahdidi o o svadern by osssdem
bannas, i uruny albivs able rades b
(o ol wabsle poogranuang
servmes Delwer thot progmamming
afleresd v a por o hurisel o gt
prvmgran bain g, b upon 2
berchirmark mcthonh diogs, amd (0
assn e ovpurpenent and
wrrtallatwn servives el ipwn et
Mus a reasoniable prole | ider the
HOC rules, fran busieg aithos it
wre autfwarisca) o epulate rales hiw
hank serviees and avan patcd
evpaprrers arwd wrndallalnm wrvi e
arwd the FOCT sl iepulate pates i
repubaied « able programimang
WTVIES I PCS e b cormplaints
fikexd with the apemcy The 140 At
ends FOC regulatnn ol cabie
PROETMINTIENE =TV AT DT Falcy ()
March V. 1R The onginal e
regulations bovame effovtive m
Soeprember 1, 190 Amncodiments e
the rate repulalsns bevaine eflitine
May 15, 1% Funber amendnend.
wrre mhoyuoud o Senemiber 10 ek

The omyganal rate rejulations
reyuired @ reductin of evrting rates
vharged fiw hasi s es and
regulated] vabbe pogranmung
seis ey o e greates o 00 the
appdacabde berw burark, bevel oo (i
the rates n foroe as of Scpsember
M1, 192, reduoed by PG, awfpasied
forwand for miflatson The anwraked
regulatins prnerally popore a
roda i oo up b 1T penoent (oo
e rasey Tor regulatod somvmwes i

fowve an of Sepeember W), (1422

[eroueul




ssiljurstend Forwiand (o inflation and
wertan other factors. Rale rodusc tom
wre ml rogueredd o the catont that &
abde operaton at o opteon clocts ke
el allemative vosd ol sy e
mcthuahdongy and sharas that raies for
harni el cable programmiing serviies
arc reasonable. Refunds with mierest
wall be pepred o be pasd by cable
iperabons who sre reguired W reduce
repulated rascx. The FOC han reservad
the night o reduce o increass e
bers hmarks i has establoded. The rute
regialations will also limit future
increases i regrialatedd rates o sn
inilatsm iowkeuend simwnant phias
i Ty W1 CETLE cunds s as Lo,
frane hase Toes, conds asaouiad with
speific franchise roguirements and
wwreasod programming oomds, Caosd-
beisen] acdpastrmenits t these cagrd
rabes can alwo be made i e cvent a
vable oporatr sk or deletes hanncts
o cvampsheiics. 3 sagrudicant sysiem
rebukd or uprgrade. On Movemter [0,
194, the FUC adopiiend an abiematie
mwethwnd Tor adpusting the raies Chargnd
fiw i cable progremming seovses ber
when s services ore akded This
il alkira Cable Operatim o e
rates by s uch g 5180 oner @ i
vear poruad o el e adbditson of up
varn iew channels of sorvie on cahle
e erarmaung servace Biers D additum,
o N RUETEnEng et can i
created. the rate for which winskd ot
e regulstend as kong as cortan
condetn s are met, uxch as il ienong
servioes Fromm cundung Bers o e hew
o Hevamine of the lemiatson in rase
i reases fiw epulated services, future
revenue grnath from cable scrvioes
will rely o @ much preater extent than
faam, b troe e the pasd o i rcased
s coaes e uneegulsed wrvaes
sl ew swbwenibery than from
i teanes o previoudy wreguland
rales

The 1°C B adkoptiedd reggulatnns
unplementng all of the reuireme s,
of the 1911 Cable Act The FUC =
by bikely b contmeae i odily,
clanfy o refine the rate regulatons.
Iy achdutmom, Intygateon hais boon
insgtuted uhallenging vaniun poraans
oo the PPED Cable Act md the
ruleriuk g proceedengs i luding the
b regulstumn The |0 At
derepulaies the rates for cable

proggramining services on Manch 11,
19 Audebphia canre prouds the
effeut of i 1 ALt o Tty
rabrmak g v oodanegs oo o hariges b
the rade mopulaimes

Eftevnve Sopember 1, 1P an a
sl o the DRI € bl Act, Adleljlia
repe hapend ceman exnting cabde
wrvnes by adpnting rates ! w hase
serv i and mbnoducing 2 ew mcthed
of offering comtam cable sorvmes
Addelphia mbpsted the bush wtvie
rutes o elabend eupuipenient and
ietallatim rabes s all ool ats sysdeins wn
orler Tow sam by rales fao bwe i
cormpilianur with U apple bl
borchunark of cuyugprmcrs ad
vdallaten comd bevels Adelphig alss
mpbemeriend & povserams in all o fa
aystems walled 0 abeSeheur” winler
which ot of Ackelplua’s selline
delivercd programmmg wivmes i
e oillerend andow whaally on @ por
channe’ s, of &3 prosg o J Ter
of agye asmiely 15 10 2F6 bl
the sum ol the paer ot peses of all
s b v ies D siibes iabers wilee
clhent W custiare thew chaniel liseup,
Adetptua will proesde, for a s mahily
rental foe, an cloutnns devior b siad
v the calblbe lare onatiade e Pewrae
eraling & sulsaribaer s bekes s e ke
maere nly s o hannels selocial
try the subwariber. These huu wivne
rabe alpustiments arid the Cabbehacko
prugram have ads been moplereniod
in all sy sdewen muraged by Adbelptua
Adcipius helmves U abbe ol

e s wrw peaed prvgraienng
humors b ils wsbng ribers ik
puewidang Mesabainy 1o Aakelpdua 1o
respoed b Tature Changes n arcas
st @ ourstimnry dermund wsl
prugTariehang

A ety of wwpanry, one o @ beasd 4
serit by the PUT 800 nummenss o ahie
iperalin., wiis meocived by an
CHyrigus vy sem reganbing the
atipherrriatmn ol Bias new il of
ufferng swrvrs. (lympun roguadal
i writang b0 the FOCT s enpaery (i
Meovemmber 1K, 194, the FOU rekeanad
artacrided nabes under whinh, omi d
pevmpective basis, any a la cane

o b wall b treisted s g regulaed
taer, eanepd how pa koages mvaslveng
i wry s Alws, on Maovember
1K 1904, the Cable Sorvmes Haresu

ol the 10 pusamsd il s bwobddange
thast the “ClablcSacbout program s a
evasum ol the rale repul e en
sl thins pus b bos B trpaseald s s
(1% SR 1 T SR T L
it ettews o wiwjuery o e were
e apaldly ohewwbend o thie puritacs od
promEramsng <o ks sl fnen
regulated ters sl carte” s b
Ml lphios hun apywakad s devrmm ke
e Pl € owvwnrss oo b b s
the e Sy e Hurcam s dovesen
Aukelphia has swwpht recomsbctatn e of
the ke asiens

Ueriai st o able' fohiviam
s utelurcd o Li oo arie
p.hl._jﬁ\ hvr vy rea bl
artlemwentresdutem with e 41U o0
thrs pssam Akelpdoes balaeses tha o
socw ool s eapencre e il ol
iRl resialugmny o il

hillemer ey b mabde L vwpsandinnl wothi
thee Bemrrs arid oownlits wr ool the re
carbaey rewduises Awvombesgly el
o guratiwie Do the Tiw sl yoear ookl
March VI 1928w ke a W5 WEg
ahusrpe e ek e .
edominle o8 e bl ooomds s w il ]
wotlh e e it o this muatter S
wcomdy s busle, i) odemuste of o it
fe b nbernlond b o e Wy lutin
:rl.‘.’n ool g by 8200 kegal aisd
ahicy womds o o dugeng e fis sl
,fumhl Manc b V1 PRE el e
i ety ool bepal el odhet comis b
e o e Lo e with e
ubtarrsle pea duts ol Bos s A
Mbarh Vil N nE o e o Buargy
by TRV lq:lu.u‘n-l o (Y T R
Busture comds oo b wwoureed o resdve
ths manner Wil Aukelpbia Cannes
ookt ihe st saate i on il
oo s prasbley Py Tl o
Aadcpliog vhoas iud enpen | B i e
amsevirer il Wy ke o hana 3
irasterial abverse offout o Aukddiag o
s val pueidinns sl resiilis o
ipCTatmis Alws IR avaInaR e In
Erven as b w huat vilwr it uoe ot die
Comgrea, thwe 100 on athwer rogiilationy
anathewstnes iy Labe oo the elfacis
therevd om the (o The
Commpany i vurmonly wrahde fo prods §
the eflent thuat the acrded
repulatnms, Dt 180 ncatimend o
Vo Lo [ hges ow by B
14T rubeninah sy jevaavaliigs will hune
un s hunarase Aot of cperats e
o futur permak




Cable e by raon companes operaic
urnder Tranchnass grasded by knal

suthe witaes which wre sobpedt L reewaal
arnd e potistaon Hrom e kD e
Hevaue uach Trandhises are ponerally
w2 husive, there in @ puoterdial o
cosmpeisnn with the vysboms fnoem
vaher operatons of cable ickevaam
sywberin, inchacing public sysiemms
opcraiodd by mankcipal Franchising
authoritees, themmetves, and (rom offer
dirdributnn sysiorrs capuablc of
delrvenng ehey kin programiming ko
hewnes. The 19492 Cable Act and the
|5t Act comitasm prowions. whisch
encourage competitan from aach other
swsroes. The Compary cannod prodict
the cuter b whisch compettsmn will
ksl [roen oty cable iebovinan
igwrabors, hwal wkephone companses,
ither dustribution systerms for delivening
Ickowvnaon programmung o the home, or
other putennal competion, o, i usch
conmipwetitnmy msdenalues, the exienl of
it efhect on the Uormpany

FOU rules heretofore permuticd bocal
tekephone comparnies to offer “viden
halione ™ service for video progranmmen.
i g chaarsne] Capacety lor e
wanriape o vkoo progranarmng and
AETLAN PO AT ST s
weh s video processing., alling and
ool ) pordd emarketang
agrecments, O Decemiber |8, 19892,

beew Jerwy Bell Tekplmas § ompun
filerd an appslcation wah e 10U W
ugeraie 8 “widen duslons ™ s we i
portsenn of [hney Coury, Sew ey
i whach ihe Company sorves
apprusmately J0UTK wlvg nibers. Thee
T apprvmod the agyds staw on huly
IN, 19 e Clommgpaeny has apycakod
Guin checsmn o the LS Comrt o
Appcals for the Dt of Cishamibu
Thes casc i prosenily pembing

The 1% At repealod the pehibsun
o bl e vchange tckptens cuhangs
commparnes, (1O fromn pros sheg
viadoo proprawmeng Jdeeevtly b
o willin thesr boval o uohangy
arvas oy than w sl sras of Iy
specilic warver of FUT nabes Thee ke
Aat sy pathonusod LECs s operse
“upen wadeo syderis CTIVET ) wittaa
ohtamung a bual cable rambus,
althonaph |ECs operating uah g vydem
cant e rospanread e ke puayinsents b
kol povernmental boslies i low of
cable franchies fors. Wiheer dermand
excoods ca oy, wp o Peas therds of e
vhannely o wn OWS mind be gy alabde
s prog - memers urslTilisted wly the
LHC The st stases that ihe § 1S
e suppkands the 14U s Cvedoo
e rules, b cudiig
authirratons are gramdilabomd e
the FUC s prossl st ks 0
wnpiernend fhe (VS ool hereses

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Al fpshuist € owmprarnic abiowns Cowprsiniins

Wi b ansliend e socompay ng
comv ihidaten] balane dheets of Adelphia
Commumomcation Corparston and
sgbmachiancs s ol March 31, 1995 amd
P, arw the relased cormaolicdsied
sttty ool opwratn s, siockbobben”
ety (bt mern y el cands Tenws how
cath id i throe yoars in the perad
ernhed March V1, 190 These finsne wl
stalemenis are e respuesdbility of the
Commpurry s maragement. (e
revpnwratuliy ol €T an o n
o e Fiars, val statorneris basod on s
mmlit

Yoo comdicied our madits i scoordance
with peracrally avepnd suditng

ataratanils Those starmbands ropuere that
wr plan ard preform Be smals o oblan
rras wiahibe avaran e sl whvtder ge

Forsarn nal stabcrrmats ary frew of iosorial
misabaerrerd Ar st e lusles
enmmmang. on 8 kew b, ey borer
suppartang the anounts s des bosans
n e finorcusl wslemaenis An sl
whwh i hundes sy U v ot
o aghes wrwn ] mwl sl sl ealirusie s
e by Musagemen. o well o
evikistmg e overall fes wl dalerrerd
preseritatint. Wi belaeve that our audity
e e @ rra waile buis v our

b ]

I amar oo, v I Comss ol Lasend
Tiruarwial statenvscnts prescrd Laarly, i all
musterial respe s, the D sl yssen
ol Aukeltaa Uy mermens s o
Compuwatinan anl siobmilinws ot

Alarch VI, 1995 arald 1% arsd itw
results of e operaswn and thew e

Moo berwy Fioll woll peesmaldy hune
e ogimmn ool wownniriing ds v ko
dealiowne aithn wiraiew booan (VS
il wLr st

Ihreat boumb oo sac lhne o 'THAS
wrym b e avaalalede b ogomrdmas
durmg 1040 A smgle | S wacflae can
pronvnde prwore than 100 beanecls ol
programemng DS wrvir can e
murind virtiaally ahyw berr o e

| /sl ot thenmagh the ordallste n ol
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wade b The eabent b wbis b DS
niﬂ?ﬂ‘ull"t'lx“f w il bl vy leT e
il el o the omdinased

as mlabulay oo rrseple m oupuspersd arsl
fropTarErEny s bl pes s B b
& PARLITEEE

The Urmmgamy Carww o peradscd i
alrriate ok owter oo T v des s el e
praroding Vhmevrs the Comgun
helweves that the pwsm son of viskess
e b kol e o
i conpetts e w th e oempany s
exnding o punatnen oonibl have an
adverse offont om e © omngua »

T il o om im0 aren] prsalic oo
agerals em AL thes e e npus ) o
wrry sk eflout s il kiwea i on

sl intialde

Marms fow e Boad Um ey vvas o e

pornsleralbod March V] AR
wvmiloemaly wih presondly sucpsad
vty e e

v i ] pin e T b ihe

oo mrwied il Db ) | e vl slabcdnmcnal s
ellective Agnl 1. 1900 ghe U omiiguns
I.'hw! s macthen] ol cowndimg: e
e AT i

,{ﬁ/«}&. W L7 o WV

IMIAHTTE & TiMCHE 1ar
v wiap, Py ssaiisasin
Jisa 2K 1nran

[erouBUl




Adelphia Communications Corporation and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Balance Sheets

plcollanrs asi thomsiamnals, ¢ 45 ot pore dhaire umemnd i}

]

p:'} B March 31
: 1995 1996
ASSETS:
mm----.ua-ﬂ
m edoquigment 5 SInam $ 606
AL RS 446,116 ]
e R e - 1064521 LI
10,809
o147
I
¥l
A2654
Y]
§ 1100621
B 12478
400,000
9,158
' 1450
9 7/8% Senioe [ ' 00 1.9 12,118
nal-l-hm:h-hﬂ_. R e 164970 180,357
L e e 19415 18,661
e T4t 14,706
.81 99,106
11 106,208
Tonad Bablie i i ee __2ITpe6 _ M8
149 1.
44N B 109 19
Addional puid-n caplead 211,190 214415
Accurmulecd defacl . i {1.223,00) (L2917
m“‘“m e bl A o0 ALY
Toual - o $ 1267291 $ 13092




Adelphia Communications Corporation and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statement of Operations

(i bedlar s im phasmnaimady # @ o pod bty et

Year Ended March 31,

quDuEug@-- ==

19794 1993 1990,
Revenoes. .. s 5 9048 ] § 4ms
Direct opersting s programemieg WS4 106,993 124116
Scling. poneral snd sdmirsarwivT 2801 61,457 8,357
Deprecistion and smoniestion L 602 e
Rase regulagion . (i 5 .30
b | T 12,750 268 R MO8 _BO4
H“__‘rlll—-ﬂ =t r———r - m m «.m
Inderest income from affilisses ITE 9,188 1,112 10623
m‘—_—._- — - b i m‘ Im -
leerestexpenne . .. (l1KL136) (193,66%) 1n4e1)
Ecquity in lom of joim ventres . (0084) (#4.349) (46,257)
p s L S {181.001) [N ed) 2174TH)
(4, 706) (L7398 (1226800
oMy 347 .78
m
effect of changs in acowsing principhe (97.448) (106.284) (119.004)
En-h;hn_lr“dﬂ il (152 : .
n‘-ﬁiﬂhnﬂh_ L
income taves .. .o — - m U |
Matlons - e T e g DY $ (106284) $ (119894)
loms per wetghted ‘shase of commor.
hﬁul:yhdn-ﬂ-
effiect of changs In sccovming principle. . § 3 WM 5 s
mhn-ﬂ"m- '
corly etioomers of debe : ) .
n—lﬁuﬁn mi-d’
change i scoountis g o __h—-il-._-- gty [LE1]]
Nﬂhhﬂﬂd“h
ﬂ-ﬂm____ L .._s_ ﬂﬂ.:!l} $ W § s
We ghied average shases of |
common siock cutstanling (i 1 housands) it 17221 24628 WA




Adelphia Communications Corporation and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders' Equity (Deficiency)

i hellars in phemosands )

ClassA ClaaB Additional Suxhhokden
o) . Common  Common Paid-in  Accumulsted Equity
e Stock Siock Capital Deficht (Deficiency)
mmu,lm $ 44 S 5 60112 S (9ME9) S (BEA6I4)
Issunnce of Class A Common
H-l_,ﬁg‘_,_-.___., L] - 155872 . 135,963
Excess of purchase price of '
predecessor owners” book
VIS Ml L U Y S (T X 15)) - A8y
Net loss. __:_L.._l__ T - - (IE1R60)  (1KTN60)
Balance, March 31,1994 . 18 109 196431 (L1I6739)  (918.064)
Issuance of Class A Commen
Stock on Junuary 10,1995 . 4 . 3,588 : 159
‘ -._ﬁ,\,,,:_..' R,

Lisuance of Class A Common
Stock on February 28, 1995 10 - 14,851 . 14,861
Excess of purchase price of
acquined assets over
1 redecessor awners' book
e S 2 S ; . - (5.680) . 15.680)
Pt 1088 .. e e T . « (I0684)  (106284)
Balance, March 31, 1995 149 109 20,19 (122023 (1011575)
Issuance of Class A Common
StockonAprl3, 1998 § 5 4995 . 5,000
Excess of purchase price of
predocessor owners' book
VORI S . (1,770 . (1,770)
Nt Jossoii oo H...__...... s . < (94 (1989

Balance, March 31,1996 . . § 184 3 1m $214415  S(1.ML91T)  $(1I28.2W)

Sue notes 10 consolidated financial staiements.




Adelphia Communications Corporation and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

rEniiaary in hacasends |

Year Ended March 31,
19494 1995 1996

S {IB7R60) § (106284) S (1198%)

38370 5,064 70,590
33032 31538 40,141

1,630 1475 16288
10,084 MY 46287
- - 2.700
752 - 4
1,051 -
#9,660 :
2,061 (975 (390
(155) @)  (370)
(16286)  (@L152)  (14469)
5471 14789 23,796
(1,134) 69 (1788)
11,858 10,630 7,662
26,952 48,936 64,287

(21681) (70256  (60,804)
(T55%4)  (92082)  (100,089)

(B5%)  (RF1)  (2433))
(18.338) . -

155314 273,508

(38,107)  (138,604)
Qe 08
lﬂ 136,93
©9030) 5764
74,075 5085
5045 § 10809

|e_r:)ueu1,9-




Adelphia Communications Corporation and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Stalements

(i hesdlar s im thosnanals wnvept per share dmasiani )

The Company and Rasis
Jor Consolidation

Adclptua Comimtinications
Corporateon and subsidiancs

1~ Aadelphua” 1 owma, operales and
manages cable tekevinion systemn
and wther related
telecommunications businesses,
Addelphia’s operations conss
prvmianly of selling video
programming which is distributed
(o subscribers for & monthly fee
through a network of fiber optic
and coaxial cables. These services
are offered in the respective
franchise arcas under the name
Addelphia Cable Commusnications

The consolidated financial
watements include the accounts of
Adclphia and its mwre than S
owned subsidianes. All significant
ICTCOmpany accounts and
transactions have been eliminated
in consoladation,

Druring the years ended March 31,
1995 and 1996, Adelphia
comummated several acquisitions,
each of which was accounted (o
usang the purchase method.
Accordingly, the linancial resulis
of cach scguisition have been

i Busded i the consolidated
resulis of Adelphia elfective with
the date scquired. A description of
the acguisitions s provided below

On June 16, 194, Adclphia
mvested 34,000 in TMC Hoddings
Corparation {THC™), the parer
of Tele-Media Company of
Western Connecticul. THC owns
cable televisimn systems which, at
the suuinition date, served
approximately 4 1,000 subscriben
in western Connecticut. The
mvestment in THC provides
Adelphia with a 330000 preferred

equity mterest in THIC amd a T35
P VIR CUONTETRN euily micTesd,
wilh a lspusdatin preferene Iy the
femaining 28% commen sl k
ownership interest an THC
Adelphia has the nght w convert
such interest o a 75% voling
COMTTon oy y stcrest, with a
Iigumlatin peclerenae e Uw
remanung sharcholders” 187
comumon sock ownershi imicres,
on demand subgect 1o cenmam
regulatony approvals. [
asatirmend, i lidedd i nestes iy abibe
of subsaddianes wo bariks and
rststutaons, was S5 INN @ ¢ lomang

O June M), 1994, Adelphia
Jl.q‘l.llﬂ.'\d Trom Ui].mpq.n XSG ol
the comy on stock of MNorthaeast
Cahble, L. ("Mortheast ) D a
purcliase price of $M K75
Morheast vwns cable televisvon
systemis which, at 1he acguisitis
date, served approvimately W MU0
subwcribers in cadern Poeoony Ivania
Of ihe purchase prce, SIH00) &
paid in cash and the remainder
resulied in a devrease in Adelphia’s
receivahle from Olvmpus. [l
assumied, i luded i notes payable
of submidianes to hanks and
institutions, was $42 W0 o Choming

On January 10, 1995, Adelpha
issed VLORT shares of Class A
Common Stock in connca o
with the merger of & whally
owned subsidiary of Adelplua mio
Onford Cablevision. Inc
(“Chudond™), onc of the Terry
Family cable syscms. Ar the
acquantion date, (hlond served
approvimately 4.200 wubscribers
located in the North Carolina
commnties of Granville and Warren

On January V1, 1S Adelphia
acuired & mapnity cquity
position in Tele-Media Compang
of Martha's Vineyand, LI fur
$11,775, a cable system whach, a1
the acquisition date, served
appronimatcly TN subwarniben

o ated i Manha s Vines ard,
Massachusctis

Un Apnd 12 1%, Adelplia
auajuired cabbe sy stems b Clead
Channels Cable 1% € ompany
fowated o Kottanmmg., Sew
Hethleheni and Deeepuat
Pemmsa v ama, s %17 4% Thew
sy demis sewvesd appws viratels

15, 7000 subrstnibscrs an the sdate ool
Acyusiion

O Banwary W0 1 Adde s
womnpletead the s guisation ol th
vable sywiems oo Fastern Televonun
Corporation aid Behanson abile
TV, I, Thewe systeiis servead
approaemately 24 D00 suba pibers
ab the awguisitisn dlate losabesd in
westerin Penmss bvanis aml were
purchiased Ton am agpiegane prine
MERSERLLL

Favestment in (| ympus Joint
Venture Partnership

The snvestmicnt i the € iy mpus
pont venture paroershigp
comprises beth Dirvted and
peneral pariner aterests The
peneriel parmi e e repescnts
a SR voting scoresd o My e
Commrmerog atmwrs, [P0 Oy a7
and s bewng acyvunted D usang
the equity meihesd | nader this
riwcthand. Aubelpding s s cstmsend
Hillil”_\ revistubesd al thwe Bustos e al
ot ol contribtesd propeins. i
adpusted o subweguent capial
goitnbutions amd iy share of the
bimaes o the partmcrship as well as
its share ol the s rcinm
requirements of the partmershp
imterests. The himuied paniner
interest repeesends a prolerred

e rest CFLF e rests T entitled
tova U6 S wnmieal ictunm

The PLF mricvests are nains ol iige
are seror W ¢ laims ol cenan
other pannet imeress, and
provide (o0 an annual presiy
returm of 16 5%




(Hympus i md reguired to pay the entire 16,5 retumn currently and
prioriy retum on PLP miterests is recognired as income by Adelphia
when received. Cormespondingly. equily in et boss of Clymipus
cacludes accumulated unpaid pronity retum (see Note 2),

Subscriber Revenues

Subsenber revenues arc recorded i the month ithe servine
i oy ided

Property, Plant and Equipment
Propeny, plant and eguipment are comprised of the following
March 31,
1993 1996

Operating plant -hﬂ-l 3 ™e9I7 §  BEL9ST
Heal estale and improvernents 46,453 51,147
Construction in progress.

915438 1050338

[eprociation by compated on the straight-line method wang estimatesd
wsetul bves il § o 12 years for operating plat and s peent asd s
200 wears D suppuort ecuapment aed buikilings. Addhite ot propenty
plast sl evpuiprent ane reconded ol cost which inglskes et for
miakerial, applacable Labor and overticad, and mier L Capetalied ideresd
armwirged (o 51,045, 51,736 and $1, 7t fir the yean ended Manch ¥
1, 1904 and |00, resproctively

Intangible Assety

Intangibue assets, net of accumulated smontization, are coomprecd of ihe
Toolborw g

March 11,
1995 1996
Purchasod franchises. .~ § 490249 § 465953
Croodwill s ILR0S Smam
Non-Compeie agroenents 11,498 11240
Purchased subwcriber lists Ll 3. xn
$ Solin § 568808

A prsnion ol e aggregate pisnhase prise of dable teles o syaters
avipiired has been allocated b puri hased Tranchoes, purchased
subscriber lsts, goodwill and non-compete agreements, Purchased
franchies and poodwill are amonized on the straght - line methusd iner
A} years. Purchased subscriber listy are amaontized on the straghi fine
method over peniods which range from 3 oo 1 sears Nowcoenpeie
agreomenis are amustued on the straght line imcthind ose theu
womntin fil lives whach range from 4 G0 1D yeans. Avcumulated
anmwtization of ulangible avets amiided 1o $TOT 914 and $157.000 2
al March Y1, 1998 and 1990, respectively

Cash and Cavh Equivalents

Adeiphita consaders all highly
Iaquil ins estments sith o ginal
bt pes ol taree by on less
1o e cash equis alents Tntereat on
Lgundd mvestiments was 321120
$L200 and 1859 fow the sears
ended March U1 19 19 amd
IRay, respectivels

[eroueul 0

Investmenis

The exqunty maethand ool oot img
i generally wsed tooacomnt fiw
it nls oo albilite s wlie boane
reaten Mo 200 bl fuel ke
ey SIPE omaned | linder this
mcthod, Adelphiia’s il
mvestmend s revonded a0 conn and
subseguently adpusicd liw i
armwwint of s #IFLII_\ iy tha el
oo o Jomacs oo s aflilisles
hividenads os othet destoibwtioms
are revorded as g redos Lo ol
Aalelphia v anvestment

Irn eativiciils i alhiliates o oniribesd
Tow wininng thee evgunly orw il sl
gencrally refleun Audelphig s cguits
i thear underlying assets

I estirents i ersities o ow b b
-'\.‘rlphu'- |-lll1-'¢\l|l|1 {11 l..' wx Iluaii
Nre and uestmends preates than
A5 an which Adelphia doss ma
lluene the operating o
Toramval deciswms ol the ey
e penralby acovnimted Do g
st wurst wrethuomd B pider 1l oot
it Adelphioas annal
mvesiment s rewoded an oot and
L T | (1 )

s i e it T il g

UL LT TS Y TR Y (S L
as by o the s ester aails B
the enient dostrabtesd by 1w
investee as divdends on othier
distribwatpons Dividends fes e
e eswess of cammings sulsesjivn
Foe Wl ke thae imev csBimenl woas
e are vl g el s ol
the comt of the oy estowen




The halance of Adelphia’s investments i as folkimas

O April 12, 1994, Adelphia
purhased fod 15,000 (1)
cutvertible prefermed units
Suagara Fronter Hockey, P, (the
“Sabres Parnership”) which owns
the Buffalo Sabres Natiosal
Misckey League ("NHL"™)

Fran his:, comveruble to a 3%
cupuity rvteresd aned § ) warrants
alkowing Adelplua o mcrease s
weresd o 4%, Adelphia has als
coanrnitted 1o advance $1 2580 10
the Sabees Partnershup in the form
ol 1% comvenihle capital funding
moles b comnection walh the
5125000 commitment, Adelphia’s
comnvertible preferred units’ retum
has been increased 1o 14%. Dunng
the year ended March 11, 1996, the
Company funded $7.681 of the

S1 2,500 and by Apnl 24, 1996, the
entire $1 2,500 had been lunded.
The Sabwes Panncrship manages
and will recerve allocathons of
prshits, bomoes miad distritmations
v it Manie Madland Arena, @
mew sports ad entertaimment
facility cxpected 1o he complheoted
by the opening of the 1996- 1997
WHL season. Adelphoa believes thin

March 11,
1993 1996
$ 1574 $ WM
6915 1,15
e ¥ L L

] : (6.814)
e 197

3000 AT

e

insvestment will be a competinine
advantag ' m the Huflalo cable
i bev i market

Subscriber Receivables

An allonsance fod deslaful svimnts
off $1500 anwd 31,210 has been
deductod Trown wibwaniber
receivables 3t March V1, 1995 and
19596, respectively. The devivase in
the allow ance for dossbiful s
a ool March VI, 198 pesulicd frian
a vhange m procedure foe witing
ol dhoubful scoounts. This change
had mo eflect on had deb eapeina:

Amartization of (Wher Aviets and
et [hscouni

Deferred debd financing costs,
included in prepaid expornes and
other wsscts, and debt disgounts, a
reduction of the cary ing amwaml of
the b, mre awatieed swver i
tern ol the related debst. The
o Ared mmounts in luded in
propail expenscs and other auscts
were $20,05% and 525274
March M, 1995 amd 1199,
respestively

w $ 68,147

Assel Impairmenis

Adclphia periodically ioviess the
warrying value of s kg livesd
ansarts fon rpatstrnc il w hore e

(S lnt LEL Y I'l.\#f\ (LIRS IR TEE TR ETR
wshate that The warryog walie of
ansets may i b revenerahde
Measurcmicnt of any i
wonlh) g lude o von e e ool
esdumabed Tuture opwsating: «andi
Mirws arit i apabend fos bee prrscnaied
ey the remmasing lite of the
avscty with thew cammy g s alise An
riparrment lins wisikd be
revogrieed as the anwmint by whia b
the carrying viadue ol the asats
envevils thew Tan value

Noncawh Financing and
Investing Activities

Capntal beases evtered it g
ihe year enaded Manch VO PAH
fiskakedd 37, 088 Tlaie werne fwe
miaderial caputal beases emtened il
the yrars eided Mach Vo 1WS
amd 1M Beforomee v miasde 1
Soaes 1,2 S and O fow desonif e
ol akdinsonal peuy casd Forisn ing
and investing activitecs




Derivative Financial Instruments
Net settlement amounts under wleres
rate swap agreciments are revorded as
adpsaments i interest ¢ pemse during
the perod incurred,

Use of Extimates in the
Preparation of Financial
Statements

The preparation of financial statemenis
i conformity with generally accepied
acvountng prnciples reguires
maragement 10 make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reponed
armousts of assets and Babilities and
i loreisre of contingent assets and
labwlitscs a1 the date of the Timang al
statements and the reporicd amaounts of
res. aues and expenses duning the
reporting perod. Actual resalts could
difler from thone catimalcs

Reclassification

Certamn 1994 and 1995 amounts have
been reclassilied for comparability with
the 1'%H presentation

2. Related Party
Investments and
Recelvables:

The fodbow ing table summarnses the
investirents b and receivables froem

Oyrmgius anil related parties:

Amwonsnis due froom other
related partics - net repeesent
advances to Hloom) Managed
Partnershipes (see Note ). the
Rigas tamily (pews ipal
shareholders and offivers of
Addelphia) and Kigas family
vontrolled entitacs Mo related
panty sdvances ae
collateralired

On February 2K, 1995 ACY
Hobdings, Inc i “ACF). a

e hiodly aramed subvaidiary il
Ale Iphia, sl 1w mrianag g
pencral partnes of Cympans
ceran sharchobders of
Adkelphia, Oy mpus and
warpous Telesat Entitics
 Tebesat ™), wholly o
subsadianies of FPL Group

Inc , entered o an v estinsenl
agreement wherely Telesat
contnbed 0 CHympus

subnis  sally all of the asswets
assoctated with certaim oable
Lk vision sy slcins, sery iy
appwunirmalcly MLINND
sighncnibers i southern Flosida,
in exchange fiw gencral and
limited pariner inlerests sl
mewly issoed prefesred Limed
partmer iercsts i O yimpus
Proow to the Telesal Investiem
Agreement, (Olympus had
ohligations o Adelpho e
intcrooemipany sdvanoes
preferred himited panner
L) imderests, and prioniy
return on PLP interests In
conpuncinn with the Telbewan
Investment Agreerment,
Adlelphis convertod a puatimn
ol the anderoompany sl anoes,
a porton of the exvsting 1L
interests and all of the exising
acurued prionty returm on the
PLF iterests, b o apatal
contnibutions. AL Manh V),
TR TS el 1P, Aade Il
oaned $2TH 00T, $225 000 and
5222 56l an (Hympus 1P
Interests, respestinels

On March a1 ALF
Telesat, Olymmpus, Adelphis
amnd certam shareholiders ol
Audelphua entcred i an
agrecment w i b arnenaded
certam aspocis ool the THymps
Fartnership Apreenswent The
armerbrnend phosides for the
repay it of cerlan s
] b Telewat hstaling
SN, il pelease of wetamn
wolbslipatiomis ol Telesar
CHymipus and the redoction of
Tedesat's FFLE sl a6 rucil
Jrmty retsin Fralarm o bry
SHUEN The arrecnslinecn
Turthet Pronondes Lo a SdiinN
distribution b Addelphiog as a
redun o ool it B 1Y inideress
ana sy rocdd sty feturn
These repas ety sl
dintnibsuteons were e G
March 2% W il were
Tursdedd thesagh oernally
Fﬂr‘l’-ﬂ‘ﬁl Tiarads aiad Sl aiw e
Trwwnn i allilosts

O Manch 31 PPed. Adelptia
acyuired fronn Oy mipus the
rights tov prowede allcmale

dn s i it e

Tramw b greas ainl Fi

pivn esthirecnl ooy win ol D iloatesd
partiershap Lo oa prin hase
e of $18.800 The purchase
prwe ol the as oty resulicd ina
comrespuading redu tion of
anrhsrils due Adelphina The
S18 400 cavess ol the pun hase
prwe anver Clymgus” ok
value has been movonded by
Addelphia as an aadiditiomal
anwestinee el an 8y s

The maps costtipswwents of the
Toman nal powsansomn avf €0y mmipmin
as of March V1, 1W98 and
s, arwd [decermlser V1 194
armd 1S el the® besulis o
apetalionis Dot the thece mwnibis
ended March VI 1WA and
1590, and the yrars ersbed
Ihewenibwr VI, PP anmld 1Re%
were as il s

[BIDUBUI




O Owtober &, 1993, Adelphis
purchased the prefesred Clas, B

| smuied Partnershup Interest in
Syracuse Hion Head Holdmngs,
L SHHHT), a Managed
Partnerstup, for a price of $18,3138
Trum Robin Media Group, an
unrclated parry. SHHH s a jomit
venture of the Rigas Family and
Tete Communcations, Inc. TCT™)
and owns systems managed by
Adelphia. The Class B Limited

Class B Limiied Pastowr Inderest
SHH ustaled $2,0654 and 32045
anad i1 included in revenucs for the
years ended March V1, 1995 and
1996, respecu {y. SHEH »
obhigated to redeom the Class B
Lamnitedd Partnershup Intenest
between Junc 11, 1996 and
December V1, 10,

In September 1993, the Boand of
Directon of Adelphia suthnwirod

1994 1998

$ 154298 $ 200,129
375985 531,909
4010 419,000
4NN, 104 452481
28] 986 —
— 356,630
(494,105) (415,174)
$ G445 $ 120968
10,376 2,78
(21.025) {19.391)
(3813 - (BLT4Y)

tebes i sasdenns semving alin
Beach County, | hmnla tioen
unrelated paries Dhinng frow al year
1A, Addclphia sl s prvestomend
wn TMIP to SHEIH fow S 00000 (s
Juruuary M, 1995, g whesdly ovsped
subsacdiary of Adelpdia revened a

$ 00000 prefermed mvestieit frvimn
SHEUH 1o fa alatate the soguinsati w
ol cable properties Tiom Tele Media
Cowmpary of e law are

Pantnership Interest has a proferred Adelphua o make ke n the fuue - 3. Deobt:

return of 147 anmaally whech s
pavable on a current basis sl the
eptiony of SHHMN, and i sonoor in
prwarty 0 the partnendip inlerests
of the Rigas family and TCL
Prionty retum on the prefemed

o the Managed Partnondups up o
an amound of S50 Dunng the
year ended March 11, 194,
made kiss i the et
aroand of § 15000 10 SHHIL e
facilitste the acquisteon of cable

Notry Payable of Subudanes lo
Banks and |muuiions

Mooy payabie ol subssdianes
banks and matitetons aic

oo isead of the ol ng

.r_i +,
i = 50 R L
theough 2002 .




The ammasant of borrowings
available 1o Adelphia under its
revolving oredil agroements i
penerally based cpon the
sitmadianes schieving cenam
levels of operating porformance
Adelphua had commitiments (rom
banks for additional bomowings of
up to 3301000 gt March 11, 19960
tincluding the elfects of the
redinan g and the gauisition ol
wabde opwrrat s disucd i MNosie
L which expare through 2003,
Adelphia pays commitment fees
of up o 3% of unused principal,

Homrowings under most of these
crodit arrangements of subsidianes
are collateralized by a pledpe of
the stock in thelr respective
subsidianes, and, in some cases,
by asscts. These agreements
stipulate, among other things.
limatations on additional
horrowings, investmenis,
tramaactions with affiliates amd
inhier subsidianes, and the
payment of dividends and fees by
the subsidianes, They also reguire
malntenance of certain linancal
ratyn by the subsichanies. Several
of lle whsidiaries” agreements
albowig with the motes of the parcnt
wampany. contan cross defanlt
privisions. At March 11, 1996
approsimately 3219000 of the net
wssets of subsadianies would be
permatied 1 be transfemed 1o the
Jrarenil comipany in the form ol
divadends, pnonty refum and
lisans wathout the prior approval of
the lenders based upon the results
of vperations of such subsidiaries
fist the yuarter ended March 11,
1996, The submidianes anc
permitied to pay fees 1o the parcnt
vompany of other subsidiancs
Such fees are limited to a
perventage of the subspliane
LIl e 11

Hank debd interest rales are based
upent aone o more of the Tollowing
rales at the optum of Adelphia
v rate plus U9 to 1.8%,
cenilivate of deposit rate plus
1.25% 10 2.75%; or LIBOR rate

plus 15 10 25% . Ar March 11,
1995 and 1996, the weighied
AVCTARED dilcresl pale om tales
payable to hanks and imstitutesns
was 9N e KWL
respeviively. The rates on Wi of
Adclphia’s motes payable 10 hanks
and inatilutions were Dived for
beast one year thevmigh the derm of
The mdes o8 el Tate s u g
apivviwnis

12 112% Senior Notes due 2002

Om May 14, 1992, Adelphia el
al face value 1 the public
SHO0INN aggregate prncipal
amount of unsecured 12 1/2%
Serior Notes due May 15, M2
Interest is due on the notes semi-
annually. The mdes. which ane
elfectively subswadimated 1o all
hihllrk'l ul II‘H.' huhlll_‘u WS,
CONLAUR Festr Thns o, amen g
uther thi s, the incurmence ol
indebiedaess, merpers and sale o
asact eeran resirwied pasiments
by Adelphia, mvesuments in
affiliates and certam other afliliaie
tramsactions. The mdes lurther
roquere that Adelphia mamtam a
debt to annmualized operating ash
v ratios of mwod greates than K T4
for 1 UMD, Bascd o the Lavesy T al
wyuarter, exclusive of the
inurrence of $50.000 iy
additional indebtedness which i
oo subject i the reguired ratio
Adelphia may redeemn the noles i
whale of in part on or afier May
15, 1997, a1 1066 of prancipal,
dechining to VNS of prascipal o
or aficr May 15, |wm

10 11d% Sendor Notey due 2000
Ok July 25 1990, Adelphia issued
$110.000 agpregate prancipal
amount of unsevured 10 1/4%
Senbor Nodes de Juls Nax
Interest s duse on the tles wemi
annally. The mstes which ane
effectvely subonbinated 1w all
liabilities of the subsidiaries,
comlamn restictons and Cosenanis
vimilar to the restiwts on the
12 12% Senior Notes, The msles
are ool callable prioe o the

maturiy dave of July 15 Men

Drating foseal 19905, 100000 of
midtes were retired theoug b ogwn
market paty Py

H 718% Senior Debentures
due 2004

O Sepermiber 100 1R A ipiia
(LT R TTN™ praalelie %0 N dmE
AT gals I ||-.|.I T T |
ey uied 11 7/8% Senew
Debwentures iue Septembaer 20
Interest i e am Uhe debeniumes
semiannually, The debsentures,
which are ellecinvels subswadiuaed
v all I!Jhﬂllw'\ il the \u?h“huh‘\_
virtaii restiwtons and covenants
sumlar 1o the toston tiims om the
X 1% Seniw Nistes Adeljbiig
may redecm the debentures in
whale o i part on o alier
September |, 1R gt 1K S5 ot
prncapal. declmng o 1INFG an
T T [ Nepienibey
14, N2

¥ 7I8% Seodor Debentures
due 2005

On Masch 11 19900 Adelphas
owed WO TR Sennd Debwiiies
due March 2005 g il aggicpats
s ipal wowsand of Y0 W F0RD
baterest i the idebentures is
payable swmi o mwally The
debentures, which are eflectively
wubwonlinatend 1o all Dabilatees o
the subapbianes, contamn

resin Disies el oo cnanis sl ar
Wi the restrctinms st the 12 172
Serdod Notes The delbentures ane
mt redeemable prsw b the
madurty ddate of Manc b 1 2008

¥ 112% Senior Pay-In-Kind
Notes due 2004

i l"l’hll-ﬂ_\ I8, 19, Ade lpdia
dnnibend ML Gy et
Pl armaomanid ool ganvsay aevel
2% Nenww Pay-In kol MNies
due Febwuary 2004 (O ow s b
Febouary 1R, all imeress on the
s, wlhich 1s e semin annually
miay & the opstiom ol Adeiphios be
pand irycask or throwg b e
suance of additnmal potes

|Ep3u9u!@— 1




valued at 1005 of their prncipal
amwund. The notes will bear cash
uterest from Febwuary 199
through matunty, The motes which
are effectively subundinase 1o all
Lalnlitees of the subsidianes
conlain restrictiods and covenants
similas to the 12 1/2% Senor
Notes. Adelphia may redeem the
nobes in whole of in pan on oF

afier February 15, 1999,
O3S of prnwapal. dew hnang 1o
HNFE of porene sjual own o alier
February 15, 202

1.3% Senior Subordinated
Nowes due 1996

O February 14, 194, Adelphia
redeemed all of the | VA Semor
Subwsrdinuted Notes for TI0FE ol
the § TN aggregale proscipal
A warsl

The matuniies of debd listes) above  rate swap agroetnents and imteres)

have been adjusiod o rellect
changed maturity dates resulting
from repayment of cenain debt

jate cap agrecsnends with hanks,

Olympus and Managed Entitics 4o
redhuce the impact of changes in

during April 1996 from borrowings  inieness raies on it debd Several ol

under a new credit facility (sec
SNode 111 Management interxds to

Adiclphia’s credil arrangements
include proviskons which reguire

Tikeed i3 FEGuirements for matunites  interest rte prokocton fir o onion

of debi through bormowings under
new and existing credit
amangernents and iternally
generateid funds. Changung
comditionns an the Tmancial markets
inay have an imipact on how
Adelphia will refinance its debd i
the future.

Imterest Rate Swaps and Caps
Aukelphia has entered into inlered

of s debt. Adelphua entery into
pay-fined agreements to elfevtively
comver a portie i its wanable-rate
debt jo fiased- o debl 1o reduce the
risk of incurming hugher interest
conts due 1 Rsng e rakes
Addelphia engers into receive-fiued
agreements to effectively onvert a
portion of its lived-rate debd 1o a
vanable-rate debt which s inbeved
1o LIBOR raies o naduce the ik

Marurities of el

Matusrsties of obebi foe fthe Tise
years afler Manch 81, 190 ane o
Toalbaras

197 $127.906
1998 177478
199 162791
2001 157,381

of mourmng higher micrest conds i
penods of falling wcres rakes
Innerest rale cap agrocieends ane
waed fi reduce e ot of

i TCasCs N ibeTesl rales Wl
vanable rate debn Aakelpbing i
exponay b creadit loms 10 the e
o mwnperfisrmane by the banks
By Eymmgus on by the Managad
Entmes. Adkelphia does ol ot
any such poaperfiemance T
Tolhorsing tahle summan s the
et porad Aot ot aancding and
weighied average interest pate data
hased on v arwabile rates i eflot at
March VL, 198 and WP, B all
swagn aned cage whish cxpure 1108
theusigh 1995

March 31,

§ 416000
T94%

5 108,500
574%

§ 50000




Duning fiscal 19496, Adelphua
reveved 311,526 upon iermination
ol several inderest rale swap
agreements having a staded
mstional principal amaount of
$27000N). The armount reveived
will be amorntized as a reduction of
inderesd expense through
Nowember 1998, At March 31,
19496, the unamonized balance 1
$10.027. Abo during Tiscal 1996,
the Company received 4,900 and
avsumed the obligations as a
counterpany under vertain inlenesy
fale swap agreements with
Olympus. These mterest rale swap
apreements have a nadional
principal amount of $140,000 and
expire through November 1998,

4. Commitments and
Contingencles:

Addelphia rents office and studio
s, lower sitcs, and wpace on
utility pesles under beases wath terrms
which are gencrally less than voe
year of under agreements that aie
penerally cancelable on shivt
notice. Total rental expense under
all operating leases aggregaiced
SLOKK, 4356 and S4.68T for the
years ended March 3, 1954, (098
and 199, respectively.

In connection with cenam
obligations under Tranchine
apreements, Adclphia obtains
surely bonds guarantceing
performance o municipalitics and
rublic utilities. Payment is
required only in the cvent of
renperformance. Adelphiia has
tullilted all of its obligations such
that no payments under surely
honds have been required.

As il July 1 1993, Adelptaa
adbpted a program ol insae
Tor casualty and busieew
intermuption insurance This
proegram is part of an agreement
hetween Adelphia and cach of i
subsidiaries in which Adelphis
il prony de insurance lor casualty
and business interruption claims
of up s $ 10000 and $ 20,0000 per
clavm, respectively, for cach

subnidiary of Adelphia Thewe
nisks were previously insured by
oulsade parmics

i Juwe 12, 1995, Adelphia
announced the signing of a
delinitive agreement Tor the
purchase of all ol ihe «ahle
systerms of First Carolina Cable
TV L These systems togeiher
SCTVE approvimates W N0
subscribers located i Vermom
and are bemng purhased Ton an
aggregate powe af SN S0 The
acyuisition, which will be
acvomnfed Tow wmwder the pun hane
mctlind of accounting, s expecicd
b chone i the sevond guarter of
Miscal 1997,

The wable weles mion imdustry and
Adelphiba are subpect 1 extenae
repulatiom at the federal, state aml
oal bevels, Pursuant v the 19220

able Act, which ssgnalicantly
eapanided the wope ol regulalnn
of certam sube nbet pates ad a
number of other matiens i the
vable tndistry the FUC has
aidopted rate regulatyns that
extablish, o 4 system by sy siem
banis, mavimm allow able raies
o 11 B ansd cable
Programmung servies (ther than
programmung offered on a per
whannel on per program beasisg,
based wipwen 2 b hinark
mwthonbbogy, ol (1) avss el
exqquipment and isdallation
services haed wpon comd plus a
reasonable probin. Under the FOC
rules, franchising authusritnes anc
authasrired B vgulale rates lor
basic services amnd avsaw Lated
equipmment and enstallatwon
services, and the FCU wall
repulale rades fow regulated o able
I'ﬂijhlllﬂ'rllllg L R T T trninan'
o cornpslaants Diled withi the
agency. The onginal rale
regulations became effcctive on
September |, 191 Seweral
wimeninengs L e ralic
repulations hasve subneguently
teeen wbided

The FUC has sdopted repulatins
sngbermenting all ol the
reguirements of the 102 (Cable
Act The HUOC 1 absar hikely nis
wonmbinuee v nrislly, clanily ow
refine the rale repulalisns In
addafibisn, Bngeatim has been
iristituted challenging varumss
porticns of e 1992 ¢able At
and the rulemabmg procecdings
irw luding the rate repulatuons

The Teleconmmmn ations Avt ol
s e 1R At dercpulates
the rates fawr o alde programmmg
servies o Manch U e
Addclptioa canmed e the effet
o fhae 199 Actaon Tuture
ralemaking provecdings o
ehatnges o ihe ate pegealations

Fftewine September 1 19000 s
pesil o the 1P Cable Avt,

Aike ||i'lld Ir[l.hl.ip.'ll.l wrTLain
canting cable servies by
adpusting rates liw basn semvie
ard inbivslos g o new pweilnsd o
wllening centan cable wivies
Auelphina adpdand the bask
worvne tates ansd relatesd
cypuipanent sl isdal Lot fates i
all ol ans syteiis mnonder Bog sun
rates dos b on commplian © owath the
apprlicable berw hinark o0
eypuipent and sl lation it
bevels Adelptig alus snple e
a parrgranm i all of s sy sieis
walkead 1 ableSclent” wnder whinh
sl il ."\lﬁ'rplll..l'-\. sl ite

delive ped programnnng iy ives
are mavw olfbered imcdiv whoally ow a2
et chanmel Bases, of as a oo ai
aprwe ol approngratcly 1% 10
JEG behow e s ol the Wi
whanw] prmes of all sah senices
Fam kil rabwei s w e Cheut e
wustammize their o el e up
Aabedpdia will pwamwle fiow a0
piimeithly enial Dee, oo e bes i
devie D ated vu il o able T
itsile the Bowrie, cnabling 4
s nibwen s b be s ishion 1o Beweis e
wmly thare o hatioels s e e by
e sutme nibwr These Tasie serv e
rate ol st i aed the
Cabledelet progianm have als
heen lIlII'!lt‘ mnetited i all shaleinis
managed by AudeTpbua -\dﬂjlﬂu




believes CableSelect provides
increased programming hosoes o
ils subscnbers while pooyiding
fexitiliny 10 Adelphia 1o respond
tor future changes in arcas soch as
custorner demand and programiming

A letier of inguiry, one of at least
61 sent by the FOC 1o numerous
cable operators, was received by
an (Nymipus system reganding the
implementation of this new method
ul allenng services, CIyimpus
respanded in writig to the FOCTs
insjuiry, On November 1K, 1994,
the FOC released amended rules
under which, on a primpective
bavis, any a la cane package will
b vivated as a regulated i,
cagept for packages involving
premium services, Alw, o9
November 1K, 1994, the Cable
Scrvices Hureau of the FOC
insued a decision holding that the
“CableSeleat™ prvgram wis an
evasion of the rate regulations and
ordered this package 10 be treated
an o regulated tier, This decissn.
and all other bettens of mguiry
decissis, were proncipally decided
i the number of programaung
services moved Trom eegulated
trers b o ls cane™ pockages
Addeltphiia has appealed this decision
bor thee full Commission whin
altyrred the Cable Semvwe
Hurcauis decinm Adelphia has
sowphi reconsaderation of the
evinim

Cenan other cable elevinion
commpanies that utilized a la cane
packages have recently reached
settlement/resolution with the FCC
o this eue, Adelphia believes
that m vicw of this expefiicme
with other operators, resolution of
ihese differences is [h’ut'lhlc.
wistiniatent with the lerms aw!
corhiims of those carlier
resolutions. Accordingly, resu ts of
operatims fiw the liscal yoar
eonded March V1, 1P o lude a
45, M1 charge representing
management s estimale of ihe Ll
comds associied with the resolution
ool this matter. Sash conds i lude
Pk an estumate of credils 1o be

e alemded biv Custorners i Tuture

periods of up to 327000 ik begal
and odher comds encurred dunng the
fical wear ended March V| 19Fn,
and (1) an estimate of begal and
orthier v 1o be mwured] avaated
sl the uliimate pesolution of this
madter. At Manch V1, 1FM, 310N
of the charge o carmngs femamed
an an eatiimate of futire ¢osds (o he
incurred to resolve thes maticr
While Adelphia cannol predict the
ultimute vutcome or elbect ol this
maticr, management of Adelplia
whows i eapect the ultimule
outcosne of ths matier o have 3
madenal adverse effcut vn
Addelphia’s linan al psritinn and
results of aperations Alws,
msurange van be gEven as 1o owha
other future actions Congress, the
FOC or other regulatony suthontiees
may Lake of the cffeuts therend on
the Company The Coinpany i«
cerrently unabde 1o prcadact e
elffewt sl the amcnuded e palatnon,
futr OO treatment ol " la
corte” pakages of edhicr Tutiore
TOC mubemaking pooscvilings will
have owt i Bsmness and resualts o
oty i luture perssis

6. Stockholders’ Equity
Adkelphia Bas pav cosnsertabile

sewlinibes o clher contim s k
eqguivalenl sevunnes oulstasling

Public Offering of Claw A
Common Stock on January
I4, 1994

O January 13, PHH, Adelpina
saildd 9,0 02 M shares of Class A
Comamen Stock. OF the 9112 14
shares, | UELINN shares wiere sold
bev the public af SIR N0 pes shae
with an urdderwritimg dis vunt ol
$ K88 per share. Parinerships
contrilled by the Lamily of John |
Rigas, President and € el
Exevutive CHTicer of Adelphia
prusrs hased the othes S K120
whares sl the publc adlening o e
Tews the underw niting dis eunt
Net proseeds tin Adelphia alter
offering expenses agpie patiid
LYRRRITA

Stock Towed During Fiwal 1995

O January 10 19rS Adelpdioa
pusiedd VR NRT dhiares of (law A
Comnmmem Shis b vy cvine s withi
the awsjursition ol Eifond isee
Moo 1) 00 Delwuary 28, P8

T AMMEONNE shiares oo € Lass A
Coenmmann Mook were sobd we BT
Ciroupy, Iow o 308 000 por shure

Stock Twied During
Fiveal 1904

iy Apeal LRSS Eymipas

ey b frown Al phinas, thiemagh
a charge b il peaeiv able Pulame
with Adelphia, 45T MK ddures ol
Adkelphing € lass A Ui Stew b
Toe S5 0000 g anipais wsedd the
stonk i the awquiition ol the
cahle amd sexutiny systenms ol WH
Cable Asseniates, |1l

Prefereed Stock

The Eertilin ate oob Drsowpmsiibisi oo
Adelphig suthisises S I00LND
shaares of Pretoored ik, % U i
value b lave boen s

Common Sock

The Cemiti ate ool D opusrat s ool
Adkelphia authasires tao clavses ol
Comimmenn shim b Class A amd U hass
1 Maoldens ool € ase A0 ammimnasy
Stk annd  Lass BT vmumpmoun Siim b
v an s g ey i om all ianiees
subwrntied b & visle of the

st hharkibers wth e b shuse o
v A wmnimens Stin b entiibed 1o
oo sonte ] e e shiate of £ Liss
B e Stos beowepbitlesd e ten
wonbes, envepel 0k Dok the elev i of
darebaws ansd 1 as othera g

[l nlead by law  Iooilee asniaial
cleatim ol iliies s b baddideis
ol U s AU vmmnemsl Shim b sasling
as e parane s lass, are entitlesd e
elhevt o ol Addelphioa s dires tows
I schditinnn, s b shuare of € Liss 14
Clompmimemn Sl b iy autvsmale alls
comvertibde ulin & sboare ool 4 Tase &
Comrrnannn Stam b vige sy Dranveles
sabment e wrrtan Lnad evoepts s
I the event a cash divudend 1.
paid. b havkides o ELiss A
Clomptponnn Som b o o8 Pae praid B
ool thee bpmwsiaail |u|.j|||n peot sl
ot eawh hare ol ©lass H
{ommarmen Shiw b




1 ipean Inguidation, dassolution o outstandang visker the plan may e
winding up of Adelphia. the exercised by paying the cuervise
holders of Class A Common Stock  prace por share through varows
are entitbed 1o a preference of aliemative setthement methinds S
51000 per whare. Alber such stk optiens have boen pranted
amount is paid, holders of Class B under the plan

Comimaon Stock are entithed 10

reveive 31,00 per share. Any 6. Employee
Benefit Plans:
Addelpshia has a savings plan

remiasiing amoun! would then be
M ) whach proe e that

sharcd ratably by both classwes
Restricted Stock Bonus Plan eligible full-time cmploys e may

Adelphia has reserved SO0, (00 vontnbute Trom 2% o NFE ol
shares of Class A Common Siock  their pre-tan compensation subieyt
for avance 10 officers and other o comam limiatens Ade iphia
key employees al the discretion of  muakes ot g contibitions i
the Compensation Conumimes of exncreding 159 ol cah

the Board of Duectons. The bonus.  particrpant's prv- Ly conmpeeriatinn
shares will be awarded without Adelphia’s matc heng contributsms
any cash payment by the recipient  amounted 1 $ 108, S 111 i $180)
unless iherwise determined by the  for the years ended Manh 4
Compensation Comemitiee. Shares 19 1995 aoad 1#80 iospaeciinely
awarded urder the plas ves over a

five year penisd. Mo awand have 7, Taxes on Income:

pren the plan Adelphes and iy corpesale

. siibicdiares fibe @ ovsmaaslislaied
Stock ”mm Plan fedbers  moanme fan return, whin b
Adelphia has a stck opton plan. g judes s share of the subsadiarny
which pronides for the granting of  pg inershups and pont yenture

options 1o purchase up to X000 gneesup resulis. At March 1
shares of Adelphia’s Class A 1#My, Adelplig bl net operating
Comernomn Stock 1o oflioers aid b carry fomw ards fow Tedenal
wther bey employees of the IO LAy purpesas o
Fomipany and ity subsidiarics approaimarely 311 billin
Ciptions may be granted an an eapirng thosugh 2001

ercrune prce equal to the Lar Deprociation and anmestizatum
market value of the shares on the eapense differs fow tax and

sate of grant. The plan permits the  fancaal ststement g s i
prantmg of ax-yualified icentive 1, the use ol presa o] perisds
stk optionis. i addition B0 e paiher than uselful Tives for sy
yuahified stock options. Optias ey aned alver o a iesuli of

ilferem os bataeen tas Banis amd
bk hasis ol cormaim s gquisiines

Addelpbua sbopied Stancment o
1w dal A wampbi Saielanils
(SEART Mo 1R AL counting
fost Imwowtie Tanes” elfevtive Apnl
1P Uimder SFAS S TRk
delerred tav avwets amd Labaliges
are pewogiieed Do alitlone e s
betwern Ui Diaim sl stateniw o
Aty of avacts aned Leabslinees
and thear espeviine Ly hases

Ihe cumualative et o abopting
SEAS Mo [P0 Agual | e

W ik s thie st s I‘H.
SHU A Looe e vean combed Slarch
Y, 1P The cfleon ol adogaing
SEFAS Moo 1PV o lows b liowe
extrailinary lins aind cuniilatine
elleat of aw hussipe iy wibanbing
prarw b w s ool g fie and o
the year onded Mach 81 g

A tesult ol apphying NA% N
(UL T B L8 BT AT LTS 1Y
weares o sided e lerred s b lins
Fromn oopweraning boss oy linsanibs
ineurted by Adelpdig were
revogiided o Apail | 1P g pan
ol i curnilative o llout of o bgiing
the statemient | vider pin

s imanlarg . & et el Bl
berselids wimld have been
rewogiied as a iedus b ol
e ban eapaense fen
SO oAl i the wiar
eraded March Vi 1R

The tan wflewts oo sigmal o itenms
cormpriseng Aake lphiss « et
deferred tan Jabaliy are as folloa s

Agril 1, s _ MamhM,
1993 1994 19v3 10
a0 12 b of
m:::ﬁ—
-H_Hi-...q TACH ST 3192444 s Hosie S SN
AN e e 1, -
a_luu e e ’ﬂ zﬁ 24442 HTRTH
Deferred tax assels: )
Reserves not curmently doductbl - o7 15.9% 12206 14407
Operuting koss camryforwants 7 S ) IR 1] N 7 -
Valuation allrwance, : £
e e "ﬂ% tﬁ Eg,m 1251
Net deferved sax Nabiley 8 s 91721 19§ 10600

The et Sumrge i et vt aliors e o fhar pears oeded Mook 31, 1999 il 190 wom i imrwans of B0 1N sl D00 mragen ety
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Inoame tas (eapense ) benelit Tor the yeary eoded March U1 PR RIS and 14000 1 an Tl

_Yeor Endod March 31,

194 T I ..
Coreent - e $ (oAl (3 $iL144)
Defmrml. e i e (2.061) so1s A8
= M P Ll Y $2,741) $S41s 3
A revonciliaiion of the statutory Tederal income Gy rate and Adclphia’s offecting o Bas daie iy as bl
Year Ended March 31, =
: 1904 s 0 19
Statutory federsl income tax e 1% T 14
Change in valuation allowance - (M%) (31%:) (3T%)
Siate tanes, oot of federal benefit 2%) A% %)
o T . (Y L AL L, %) (M) s
Effective income tas (expeme) bencfit rae %) b B 4
8. Disclosures about s have couiy miterests dihe
Fair Value of Financial “Managed Pamaerships Mot sttt anmoants urke
w MMl pale s ap agiecimenls w ith
. Adclphia has agrecments with A My s aned it Manaped
Inwluded in Adelphia’s financial Olympus and the Manaped Pantmetships scvastihed as
instrument portfolio are cash. Partnctships sl prossde B e adjustinents 1o o st o s
notes payahie, debenmtuncs and payment ol fees o Adelplia The  duning the peinsd i el

wlcres rake swaps and caps The
visrry g vaboes ol iwdes payable
approsimate their fur values at
March 31, 1995 and |94, The
carmying cond of the public ntes
and debentures al March 31, 1994
and 14 of 54915845 amd

S92 135, mespentively, exceviled
ihewr Lanr vilue by $95.0628 and
AN, respectively, At March 31
T and 1990, Adelphia would
have been regquired by pay
approvimately 929 amd
S14,008, respectively, o seitle its
inlerest fale swap and cap
agreements, representing the
cneess ol camying cond over fair
value of these agreements, The
faur values of the delbt and interesd
rate swaps and cage were haoed
ujwint guoted market prves of
seriilag InEmenits oF on rates
avarlable to Adelphia fos
pstiumwetts of the same remaining
inaluriies

9. Related Party
Transactions:

Addelptia curently manages cahble
tebew ision sy uems which are
proos ipally owned by Olympus
and Timied partnenhign in which
wertain of Adelphia’s principal
sharcholders who ane exccutive

aggn  ate fee revenocs fiom
Cymiapaas amd the Managed
oatnershijes ameoanted toe 2.0,
7. 2000 anad 82,000 Lim the v ans
ended March 31 1WA, RIS s
140, pespeytively Dn sbditisn
Addelphisa was remibursasd by

{ Mymipus and Managed
Partinctships Tor allis aled
conpewate vosts of 4021 S50
and 87817 Dow ihwe wwrans crnbed
Masch V1, PWE, 19095 gl |,
respectively, wihich have boen
recorded av a reduction i selling,
pencral and sdmininatn e e

Adclphin leases Tromm a partiscrshap
aned a corporation os ned by
peviwcipal sharchikdors wlus are
execulive ollivers supgun
euipmenit under agrecmcnis
which have been aoovaited b as
vapital leases Thewe ohligations,
which are o luded in anher debi,
anmmnded o 90 and $4510 af
Slarch M1, 1998 and 1990,
respectively. Adelphia alsi feases
frven this pantnership certain
tunldings wiader operating leases
Hent expeme under thewe
opcrating leascs aggregated $ 191
$97 and $127 fuor the years ernded
March X1, 19, 1995 anad |00
respctively

devrcaed ke fpding s uterest
eapoiing by $1 9 aml %17 e
thee ywais evided Marcle V1 1RRd
anad P pespaes binels i)

i Avasend EeTest o v by
A8 Gonp i vean vimbed

March Vi 1w

i March VDRI Al lpdiia

i aguinad Do s ertan Managod
Parperships (n pighits e prian e
alternate acyess o e fespss lise
framwhiose areas sk a pun haw
powe ool STAGNRE Additinally
March V1 PP A lphia

i s teal prapaerts tream
sertam et sssned by
poti npral shiarctuilideds wlw are
evevutive ollicers Tor a tal ol
SIL VD The i hase o 1he
asseiy oesadbied oo vedho L ool
vty e Aube fpua ot SO8 VLD
Samwe these assel paan Bases ae
Wrarisa Dialis @i eoditnes wnkes
wimppinen ol s hase hoen
revondked by Adelprhaa based upsss
the pielecesas pwmers ek
salue The %1753 canenn ol i
puin hase prsne of these avacty snce
the prodecessst vwners ek
walue Bas heen reconded as o
diret chagge 1o Adelphia s
asdaditiinnal gl w g apaial




10. Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited):

The following tables summarize the Tinancial resulis of Adclphis fon cach ol the quariers i the scars crdod

March V1, 1995 and 199¢;

Year ended March 11, 1995;

Revenoes

Operating capenses.
Direct operating and programming
Sclling. goneral and adminisirative
Depreciation and amortization
Tokal =

Uperating income

Other income (expense):
Interest income from afliliates
Orher income

Three Months Encled

June 30 Seplember 30 December 31 March 31
$ K020 S 90,79% $ 92,717 $ 9983
24 N 26,612 17644 27820
14,691 15,117 1640 17.268
21,489 25,267 MMy M4 p03
61,078 67,016 e ¢ 69 A2
2942 2,719 2041 24,061
2349 2,386 2912 1445
593 o Th 514
5578 5,575 5578 4575
(#6,911) 4RA12) (449 60 (50,70%)
(12634) 2 (a9l W (8.744) (13.967)
(AL0I0)  (49.168) (49849)  (35,155)
(28,068) 125,386 {27.208) (31097
L2 L) R P | L S— 1L 6.793
$20201) Sdde7) SR S (HI04)
$ (120 § (099 $ Im $ (097

P AT e m e e e LT e - _ Er=——T
24452 24482 24,452 25,175
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Thiree Months Ended

i '| 'EL } June 30 September M) December M March il

§ 97082 $ 102457 $ 10707

29600 32,066 33598

17.110 16981 17306

26,165 5,679 3138}

- - 5,300

72905 74,726 B8, 157

24477 27,7131 14,980

fre im 2,087 1748
MI:I,_.....’._ ST 5.575 6,573 6,575 10,127
Imerestexpense .. . 153,124) (5L754) 153.281) (51,532)
ﬂwhhdmwﬂuhh_, ﬁ | 14.918)
B s ) (52,4300 (55,253) (54,59%)
Loss before income taxes didec (31,288) (28.253) 2754) {15,615}
Income tax benefit 1.044 195 L 420
530, 244) $ (28,058) $(26397) & (35,195)

a8 (L18) § (.07 S (oo § (LM

26,294 26,308 26,308 26,308

11. Subsequent Events:

An ol March VI, VR, contam
siabvmliagmes oof e Cumriguany
ivollectively, the " Bawrowers ™) had
connmtrnents for a $60,000
lmancemg arangement conuslng of 2
$AMIEN revodveng crodit Taciliny
nusturirg Devernber 1), 2000 awwd &
S 1 M0 serm boan facility maturing
[devember 11, X0 Enstial

baorruss iregs dunng Apnl 19596 of
S48 V(0N were wsed pramandy o
repay eansting wdelsedness, [nicrew
pates charged wre based upon i o
e ool Hhwe Folliwing rales st i
opinon of the Bormowen: Eurodl ar
rabe iof the greaber of the prome e
arul the Foderal Funds rate plus 172 ol
14 plus s sy ol o O 1o 2%
dependmg upon the Company
sevison funded debd rutio. Interest on
intatandng borrowings n ponerally
paryable on 8 quanerly basis. The
masimum av alable under the
revalving credit facilny is reduced,

N reaeng guancrly st ents
bepuwung June Wi 19PN thivugh
Decermber V1, 2000 The Bermmers
pay @ commmitment foc of cilbcr
ATS% or 2NFE per annum
{deperxhing upn the Cuanguan '
ncnaw Tundhod debe ratis ) ol the
wnursend reveldv g oredi Dailiny
commamimcnits during the derm of the
agreement. Bormow ings under Lhe
term lown [acility are payable o
mdallments, 0 o reaang quarierly
armwnds, cosnemenomy Jane N1 AR
anad enaling vn Decerntwer Vi 006

On April 1, 1996, Adclphis purchand
ithe cable welew ruon operatsons of
Cable TV Funad 118, Lad froomn Jooes
Indervalde. Thin CATY sysberni was
hl.rlnn.'tl Towp SEA (RED mrul scives
approvimaicly V9.0 sleanibens
the Mew York cownties of b amd
Nuagaras. The acquesten will be
acevmmbed Tow under the i haw
el ool ot g

i _.\Illl 15 (hei |h|n1:-11 the
Commgany » S8 ormiwd commpetiting
how al :l.gh.u:F: by i T e W
sy e sl cosipletad &
v e plascimacid b snsbitudionial
v annd realusad ghioms poonends
ol MITA268 irmm ovsisann o oo

S ASNND agprepate pris gpal we e
ab eaturiny of |V Sevm s oumd
Peiilies arwd w arrints b puin e 0
aggregate of 61 04T commmnn dhuss
ol Hyperen The ey will e
PO Py e il et sl
Ol 1% 000 gaulanay qud b
redeettied perm G Apad 15
Hypermm o wang the met poowseady
frowem e olflermng b caparsd
enpsiing markets, b goriiplois
wompstnm tmy of peew itk o
eoiter aklitnoral puarbais, Wi gy
vertan indehtedne sy omaed e
-ﬁ*kﬁu anad fow wowkoeng o apwisl

el e




Stockholder Information

Anaual Meeting af Stockholdery

The 1996 anmaal mecting of
stockholders of Adelphia
Communications Corporation will
e held st 10 am. on Friday,
Scpiember 20, 1990 a1 the
Couderspon Theater, Mam Sirect,
Coudersport, Pennsylvania

(ommon Siock Information
Adelphia’s Class A Commaon Stsk
i Disted fow trading on the Natwnal
Ansaciation of Secunties Dealers
Auvtomated Quotations Sysiem
National Market Sysicm
INASDAQ-NMS | Adelphia’s
NASDACQ-NMS symbsol s
“ADLACT

The fullowing table sets forh the
range of high and low chosing bad
powces of the Class A Comman
Stonck on NASDAQMNMS. Such bad
prsces represent inscr-deaker
djuaatins, without retail mark -up.
mmark o 1 OfF Commmissson, and may
i nevessanly represent actual
ramac s

Quater Ended
Junc 30, 1994

w?ﬂ.im

Dmmhr!l,

Iluch!l ms

June 30, 1995

September 30, 1995
mn.tm_
March 31, 1996

lﬂi _Low
mg S0

An of June 25, 199, there woere
approvemately 16H holders of recond
ol Adclphia’s Class A Common
Shim k. As ool June 15, |1, pao
tevord hiskders were megmiered

cheanng agengws holding Claas A
Commaman Stonh on behall of
participants i sch leanng
agencics

Mo eutahlivhed public tratimg
market exints for Adelplioa’s €law H
Commaon Sk As of June 15,
19, the Class B Commnam Shixk
was held of record by seven
persams, prncipally members of the
Higas Fannly, i luding a
Pennaylvania pencral partnerdug all
of wherse pariners are memibers of
the Rigas Famaly. The {liss B
Comreman Stk o8 comnsertible inta
shares of Clans A Cormemaon Stk o
a one-to-onie hass As ol June 15,
4t the Bigas Famly osned
W01 o the outstanding Class B
Cowumn Stk

Ihvidend Policy

Adclp 2 has mever pasd a ash
vk ad om ats cormiraon st b @l
an icpates that for the ivewcahle
future any cammgs will be retained
foor s o 1is business. The abalus of
Adelphia b pay cash i sbends on
its commmen stk s Limibed by the
provwinsors of ¥y snadeniunes. Soc
“Management s Discussion anad
Analysis of Funancial Conditna and
Hesuilis oof Operations - Lguiding
anal Caputal Resmroes ™

Securitien Exchange Act
Kegiuration

Adelphia Communiation
Cosposration s Class A Coamimen
Stk i regiatered pursuant e
Soction F2igh of the Secunties At
of 198,

Anmial Report an Form 10-K

and Erhibin

Copies of Adelphia’s Annual Hepest
ot Fowm V0K feswluding exhibats )
for ihe Tiscal year ended March U,

1P, as Diled woith the Sas uritees
arsd Eachange Commispm, will he
Turnished liee of charpe. wpemn
writhen reyguest, b sl bbolders whae
have st prevasusly feceived o o
froen Aadelphiog I sckdatnm

Ak Tphia sl Tarmishi aniy exhalul fae
s Aroual Beport oo loem 10K
g paymment ool @ lee bomied b
Addelphaa’s reasonable ¢ vpemnes in
furnidung s oo chibal e wiiien
regquesd Wiilten osjpuests may b
dareuied b e Sewretany, Adelpdua
Coenpriamas o L onpairation, 3
Wesl Thard Street, Cimalerspuan
Pennsy lvamia el

Regivirar and Franyfer \gert

The regadian sl ransler agend lin
Adeclphis v Amersoan Sisk
Tracsfer & Trust Comnpans Al
cunTepuEkheTs ¢ comn ering shia b
pragislers shosuhd bae alires tesd tv ihieim
a0 Wall St Mew Yok, Now
AT WL LGN

Iadependrent Auditon

Adelphia’ s wdepondent asdibony aiv
Phchostic & Tomschw 4P, 248w
PP Place. Puishurgh. Pty bs siiia
15222 %40

Frecutive (ffices

Adelphua’s evevutooe alles ame
o atedd at % ‘Wesd Thand Servet
Cosderapmont, Peners s bvaria 16815
T ichephone 813 274 Yx

|e_|::ueug€’-——-i




Management Information
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Adelphia




TECHNICAL CAPABILITY

Adelphia Telecommunications of Florida, Inc. will
benefit from the experience of its parent corporation, Adelphia
Communications Corporation. The 1996 Annual Report of Adelphia
Communications Corporation demonstrates the company's technical

capabilities and experience within the communications market.
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